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Via FEpEmral Exraess

Mr. William Bullard, Jr.
South Dakots Public Utilities C s
State Capitol Building
500 East Capitol Avenue
Piemre, SD 57501-5070

Re:  Application of Cable & Wircless Global Markets, Inc. for Antbority
to Provide Reseld Intrastste Interexchange Scrvices.

Dear Mr. Bullard:

Enclosed for filing with the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission, please find an
original and 10 copics of Cable & Wireless Global Markets, Inc.’s ("CWGM™) application for
suthority to provide intrastaie imerexchange telecommunications services on a resale basis. Also
enclosed is a check in the amount of $250.00 to cover the requisite filing fee.

Also enclosed 13 a duplicate of thas filing and a scif-addressed, postage-paid cavelope.
Please date-stamp the duplicate upon receipt and retur it in the envelope provided. Please do
not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions regarding this filing.
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Before the
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA RECEIVED

APR 1 G 1399

Application of ) SOUTH DAKCTA PUBLIC
) UTILITIES COMMISSION

Cable & Wireless Global Markets, Inc. )
) Docket No.

For a Certificate to Operate as a Reseller of )

Interexchange Telecommunications Services )

And for Approval of Its Initial Tariff )

4 APPLICATION OF

CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL MARKETS, INC.

Cable & Wircless Global Markets, Inc. ("CWGM" or "Applicant”), by its
undersigned attomneys and pursuant to SDCL 49-31-3 and ARSD § 20:10:24:02, hereby applies
to the Public Utilities Commission of the State of South Dakota (*Commission”) for a
Centificate of Authority to provide intrastate telecommunications services to the public within
South Dakota through the resale of similar services offered by other certificated interexchange
camiers ("IXCs®) in the state. Applicant further requests that the Commission approve its initial
proposed tanifT effective as of the date of the order granting authority, In support thereof,

Applicant provides the following information as well as a proposed tanff.

DODISMITMRLTRAT |




L The Applicant

1. Apphcant is a Delaware corporation that is headquaricred at 1275 Pennsylvania
Avenue N.W., Washington, DC 20004, (202) 319-0582. CWGM was incorporated on May 5.
1998. lts federal tax identification number is 54-1931494. CWGM an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of Cable and Wireless plc, a publicly traded company organized under the laws of
Eagland and Wales. A copy of the Applicant’s Articles of Incorporation is attached hereto as
Exhibit A.

2 Applicant is in the process of obtaining its qualification to transact business
within the state of South Dakots as a foreign corporation. A copy of the qualifying document
and the name and address of the registered agent will be forwarded to the Commission upon
receipt as Exhibir B hereto,

3 The Federal Communications Commission granted Applicant limited global
resale authority on August 5, 1998 in File No. ITC-98-474.

4 CWGM's officers and directors are as fouows:

Robin Beesley, President

James Finian Crowe, Director
Joseph Daniel Fitz, Director
Andrew Haire,

Marcello Hallake, Asst. Secretary

All officers and directors can be reached through the principal office at 1275
Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washingion DC 20004,

DCOISMITMTM2A |




5. CWGM is registered and in good standing to provide telecommunications
services in lowa, New Jersey and Texas. CWGM has applications for long distance resale
authority pending in several states, including Arkansas, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware,
Florida, Georgia. Hawaii. Idaho, lllinois, Kansas, Louisiana, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Minnesota, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania,
Washington and Wisconsin. Applicant is in the process of applying for long distance resale
authority in all 50 states, where required. CWGM has not been denied registration or
certification in any stale. No complainis have been filed against Applicant with any state or
regulatory commission regarding the unauthorized switching of customers’ telecommunications

providers and the act of charging customers for services that have not been ordered.

I.  Designated Contacts
6. Cormrespondence or communications periaining to this application should be
directed to Applicant’s attorneys of record:

Philip V. Permut

Melissa M. Smith

Keiley Drye & Warren LLP
1200 19th Street, N.W.

Suite 500

Washington, DC 20036
(202) 955-9600 (Telephone)
(202) 955-9792 (Facsimile)

p Questions concerning the ongoing operations of CWGM following certifization

and concemning customer service complaints and regulatory matters should be directed to:

Robin Beesley

Cable & Wireless Global Markets, Inc.
1919 Gallows Road

Vienna, Virginia 22182

(703) 760-3594 (Telephone)

(703) 760-3407 (Facsimile

Toll free: 1-800-205-5771




Applicant does not have an office in South Dakota. However, customer service is
available (o answer questions relating to billing and other customer service matters 24 hours a
day, 7 days a week by calling toll-free 1-800-635-0304.

lll. Description of Authority R y

8. CWGM secks authority to operate as a rescller of interlLATA and intralL ATA
intrastate telecommunications services 10 the public on a statewide basis. Specifically, CWGM
requests authority to provide a full range of 1+ interexchange services including, inter alia, wll
free service, virtual private network service (“VPN™) and audio-conferencing,

9. All of CWGM's services will be provided pursuant to the terms and conditions
set forth in its proposed intrastate services tariff, which is attached hereto as Exhibir C.

10.  CWGM has no plans at this time to construct any telecommunications facilities of
its own in South Dakota and seeks no construction authority by means of this Application.
CWGM will offer service to its subscribers using the communications networks of IXCs and
local exchange companies authorized in South Dakota to provide facilities-based
telecommunications service.

1. CWGM will abide by all rules governing telecommunications resellers which the
Commission has promulgated or may promulgate in the future, unless application of such rules is

specifically waived by the Commission.

IV. Description and Fitness of the Applicant

12, CWGM has the financial, managerial and technical ability necessary for the
provision of intrastate services in the State of South Dakota. Applicant's parent company, Cable
and Wircless plc, has been involved in the telecommunications industry for over 120 years.

Cable and Wireless plc subsidiaries and affiliates serve more than 17 million customers and
DCOLSM W74 |




operate in more than 70 countries worldwide. Moreover, CWGM's senior management team has

a wealth of experience in the telecommunications industry. Biographies of CWGM s senior
management tcam are attached hereto as Exhibir D,

13. CWGM is financially qualified to provide resold telecommunications services
within the State. As a newly-formed company, CWGM has no significant financial history.
However, as an indirect, wholly owned subsidiary of Cable and Wireless plc, CWGM has access
to the financing and capital necessary to provide the proposed services. Attached hereto as
Exhibit E is the most recent Securitics and Exchange Commission (“SEC™) Form 20-F of Cable
and Wireless plc, the Applicant’s parent company. As this Exhibit demonstrates, Cable and
Wireless plc is a robust and healthy company, possessing sufficient resources to ensure

CWGM's continued operations throughout the United States, including South Dakota.

V.  Marketing
14.  CWGM's marketing program for South Dakota is undetermined at this time.

V1.  Public Interest Consideration

15.  CWGM's entry into the South Diakota marketplace is in the public interest
because CWGM intends to offer an attractive service o South Dakota consumers at reasonable
rates.

16.  Inaddition to the direct benefits delivered to the public by its services,
CWGM's entry into the interexchange marketplace will benefit the public indirectly by
increasing competition, spurring lower costs and improving services in response (o consumer
demand.

DCO/SMITWMTHI4 |



VIL. Reguested Regulatory Trestment

17.  CWGM will be a non-dominant reseller of interexchange telecommunications.
CWGM therefore requests 1o be regulated by the Commission in the same relaxed fashion
extended 1o other similarly situated non-dominant resellers.

WHEREFORE, Cable & Wireless Global Markets, Inc. respectfully requests that the
Commission grant it authority to transact the business of a reseller of interexchange
telccommunications services within the State of South Dakota, that the Commission regulate it
in a streamlined fashion and that the Commission approve its initial tarifT effective on the date of

the order granting authority.

ilip V. Permut\__~
Melissa M. Smith

Kelley Drye & Warren LLP
1200 19th Street, N.W.

Suite 500

Washington, DC 20036

Its Attorneys

Dated: Apnl 16, 1999
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VERIFICATION

County of Fasfar
State of Uu.?..-.-..-

I ﬁoﬂml flees ,am Pﬂﬂiwf of Cable & Wireless Global

Markets, Inc. and | am authorized to make this verification on behalf of said corporation. The

statements made in the foregoing application are true of my own knowledge, excent as to those

matters which are therein stated on information and belief, and as to those matters [ believe them

to be true.
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct, this ”ﬁ"
day of March, 1999.
L'—"-——..
Subn&edmdmmnhefmmemis
11— day of March, 1999,
Ot Yo Rotatipy
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State of Delaware
Office of the Secretary of State F2°® 1!

I, EDWARD J. FREEL, BECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND CORRECT
COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION OF “CABLE & WIRELESS
GLOBAL MARKETS, INC.", FILED IN TEIS OFFICE ON THE FIFTH DAY OF
MAY, A.D. 19358, AT 9 O'CLOCK A.M.

Edtoard |. Freel, Sccretary of State

2892666 B100 AUTHENTICATION: 9507264

991005655 DATE: 01-06-99
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CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF

CASLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL MARKETS, IEC.
The undersigned incorporator, for the purpose of
incorporating or organizing a corperaticn under the General
Corperation Law of the State of Delaware,” certifies:

FIREST: The name of the corporation is Cable & Wireless
Global Markets, Inc. (the “Corporacion=).

SECOND: The address of the Corporation's registered
office in the State of Delaware is United Corporate Services,
Inc., 15 Bast North Street, Xeat Councy, Dover, Delaware 19501.
The name of its registered agent at such address is United
Corporate Services, Inc.

THIRD: The purpose of the Corporation is Co engage in
any lawful act or activity for which corpcrations may be organized
under the General Corporatiocn Law of [:laware.

FOURTH: The total number of shares of stock which the
Corporation shall have authority to issue is One Thousand Pive
Bundred (1,500) shares of Common Stock, and the par value ef each
such share iz One Cent ($0.01).

FIFTH: The name and mailing address of the incorporator
is Marcello Hallake, Esg.. Morgan, Lewis & Bockius, 101 Park
Avenue, New York, New York 10178.

SIXTH: Elections of directors need not be by ballot
unless the By-Laws of the Corporation shall so provide.

SEVENTH: The Board of Directors of the Corporation may
make By-Laws and from time to time may 2lter, amend or repeal By-
Laws.

EIGHTH: Mo director of the Corporatiom shall be liable
to the Corporation or its stockholders for monstary damages for
breach of fiduciary duty as a director, except for liability (i)




_ ]

FEB BB 1999 14:42 FR KELLEY DRYE WARRSN LL 325372245 TD B2S3859559502000 P. 2485

for any breach of the directer's duty of loyalty to the
Corparation or ita stockholders. (ii) for acts or omigsgions not in
good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing
violation of law, (iii) under Section 174 of the Delaware General
‘Corporaction Law, or (iv) for any transaction frem which the
direcctor derived an improper perscnal benefit.

NINTH: Whenever a compromise or arrangement is proposed
between this Corporation and its creditors or any class of them
and/or between this Corporation and its stockholders or any class
of them, any court of equitable jurisdiction within the State of
Delaware may, on che application in a sumary way of this
Corporation or of any credicor or stockholder thereof or on the
application of any receiver or receivers appointed for this
Corporation under the provisions of section 291 of Title B of the
Delaware Code or on the applicatian of trustees in dissolution or
of any receiver or receivers appointed for this Corporation under
the provicions of section 279 of Title 8 of the Delaware Code
order a meeting of the creditors or class of creditors, and/or of
the stockholders or class of stockholders of this Corporation, as
the cage may be, summoned in such manner as the gald court
directs. If a majority in number representing three-fourths in
value of the creditors or class of creditors, andf/or of tha
stockholders or class- of stockholders of this Corporation, as the
case may be, agree to any cormpromise or arrangement and to any
reorganization of this Corporaticn as consequence of such
compromise or arrangement, the gaid comprowise or arrangement ard
the said reorganization shall, if sanctioned by the court to which
the said application has been made. be binding on all the
creditors or class of creditors, and/or oa all the stockholders or
class of stockholders, of this Corporation, as the case may be,
and also on this Corporation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOP, I have signed this Certificate this

___LH'_day of May, 1998.
" () Hellot -

Marcello Hallake
Incorporator
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C.

MARKETS, INC. TARIFF NO. 1
Original Title Page

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL MARKETS, INC.

1275 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20004

RESOLD INTEREXCHANGE SERVICES TARIFF

Rules and regulations spplicable for fumishing of Resold Interexchange
Services by Cable & Wircless Globa! Markets, [nc. between one or more
points in the State of South Dakota as authorized by the South Dakota
Public Utilitics Commission. This tarifl is on file with the Commission
and may be inspected during regular business hours. Copies may also be
mspected duning regular business bours at the pr cipal place of business
of Cable & Wircless Global Markets, Inc., 1275 Pennsylvania Avenue,
N.W., Washington, D.C. 20004

Issued by: Manager. Rates & Tariffs
Cable & Wireless Global Markets, Inc.
E219 Lecsburg Pike, Vicnna, VA 22182

OOAPCDOCS DO 94351




CAELE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF

MARKETS, INC. NO. 1
Original Page No. |

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

CHECK SHEET

The Tithe Page and Pages | through 51, inclusive, of this TarifT are effective as of the date shown.
&WﬂmﬂdmnﬂWWuliﬂd&mmndlwmm
original Tanfi that are in effect on the date shown.

Number of Page Page Number of
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Revision
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Original
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Ongmal
Onigmal
Origmal
W
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Original
Dn;:_nll
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
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lssued by: Manager, Rates & Tarilfs
Cable & Wircless Global Markets, Inc.
8219 Leesburg Pike, Vienna, VA 22182
SODMAFCDOCS\DCOINTHINN




CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF
MARKETS, INC. NO. 1

Original Page No. 2

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

CHECK SHEET
TABLE OF CONTENTS ............

CONCURRING, CONNECTING AND
PAPTICIPATING CARRIERS

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS..........iicae 3

20
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31 Servee Ouleemg S S S | ey | |
322 _hhﬂ_ﬂ&_ e—
325 Peeses o Soves e e A
o4 &-:l‘_dﬂ-— —
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328 UwmelSosse e
27 Comsse Possses Provssess, — 2P
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329 OmmonbpmdifeaniPopes Bghe = W
320 bafccooniPepen g bndesses =009 31
521 lobileyofdeCoomesr = = 2= 0zZ= 00z 300903

Issoed by Mzmaper, Rames & TanfTa
Cable & Wclen Global Marben, bac
219 Lecsharg Pike, Viosna, VA 22180
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF
MARKETS, INC. NO. i
Original Page No. 3

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

TABI ONTEN

30 REGULATIONS (Cont’d)
i3 n Terminati

3.3.1 Suspension by the COMPANY .........civsiicirnimmimme s — 33
3.3.2 Termination by the COMPaNY..........ccc it ssss e 34
333 Termination by the CustomeEr .........ccicmimmmimmssmisssssassassssssssens 36
3.3.4 Performance Credit for Service Inlemuplions..........c.cco s cssssssrssnns 40

35 AABRIREIIIIT o i il i aiaviinnes et b SR VAR TG s P R S S 43

4.0 SERVICE OFFERIMGS. .. .o e prinsspimspenssasrsiasiismrsissimss sipisaiyaiintrensssrsstastarsns

41  Virusl Network Serviee ... coivisiimmiissmissiiimsissssmemassissssiisssiisisioss 1

Y SOVICe DRI . ciciiiisismiaiTasini s A b Vs sy ns ad it 44
1T  Types oOf STV s iamter st e s s s s e b st sasss S

422 Typesof Service and Locations Served ... 16

4.3 AU IOCORTEIENCE SEIVICET......cosiosiesssssnnssinissssssirsisersisbiishbresntssinsrssriastanrsstisiss 47

B3] SErVIE DEBOIIIION s oo sasssstoss bbb b s o4 47
432 Locations Served.......cocminnnnnnicsn s visiens bR PR S 47

50 RATES ....ccoiciinissans L B 1, T 48
5.1 Virtual Network Service .....ocovenvinins T e A e e St 48

5.1.1 OnNet VNS Usage Charges..........ooeircrirnearennss i 48
5.12 On-OffNet VNS Usage Charges .........cooonncrinsnncsnssseanissessonss 98
5.13 Off-OnNet VNS Usage CRRIBES ........ccvcveinicamarissnrsmsisssssssrarsommssss 48

Issued: Effective:

lssued by: Manager, Rates & Tariffs
Cable & Wireless Global Markets, Inc
8219 Lecsburg Pike, Vienna, VA 22182
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF

MARKETS, INC. NO. 1
Original Page No. 4

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

TABLE OF CONTENTS

5.0 RATES (Cont'd)

5.2.1 Intrastate Toll Free Service Usage Charges........ccccooocvvvirvvnrunnn. 49
53.1 DiakIn Service Usage CRarges........ccoooocuurmieoiermmmeeeerneeeerecesisssiansons 50
532 Dial-OntServiceUsageCharges ... .. 50

6.0 SPECIAL NETWORK ARRANGEMENTS(SNAs)....._.__._ . 5]

lssued: Effective:
Issued by: Manager, Rates & Tariffs
Cable & Wireless Global Markets, Inc,
8219 Leesburg Pike, Vienna, VA 22182

“ODMAPCDOCTDCD 1 794301




CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF
MARKETS, INC. NO. 1
Original Page No. 5

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

CONCURRING, CONNECTING AND
PARTICIPATING CARRIERS

None
EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS

To signify a rate reduction

To signify a rale increase

To signify a changed regulation

To signify a change in text but no change

in rate or regulation

To signify a reissued matter

To signify a matter relocated without change
To signify 2 new rate or regulation

To signify & discontinued rate or regulation
To signify a correction

:F R TARIF

References made in this TarifT to other tariffs of this Company or 1o tariffs of other
companics arc to the tariffs in force as of the effective date of this Tariff, and 1o
amendments thereto and successive issues thereof.

Issued by: Manager, Rates & Tari(Ts
Cable & Wircless Global Markets, Inc.
B219 Leesburg Pike, Vienna, VA 22182

SODAPCDOCSDOD 1 M350




CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF

MARKETS, INC. NO. 1
Ornginal Page No. 6

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

I APPLICATION OF TARIFF

This TarifT contins the regulations and schedule of rates applicable to the provision of
Service offered by Cable & Wireless Global Markets, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as the
“Company™) between one or more points in the State of South Dakota. In the event of any
conflict between the provisions of this TarfT and the provisions of any Service Order,
Service Request, or Special Network Armangement, the provisions of this Tariff shall
control only to the exter’ required by law.

Isswed: Effective:
lssued by Manager, Rates & Tariffs
Cable & Wireless Global Markets, Inc.
8219 Leesburg Pike, Vienna, VA 22182
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF

MARKETS, INC. NO. 1
Original Page No. 7

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

-

FINITIONS

Certain terms used generally throughout this TarifT are defined below. The terms defined
in this Tariff include the plural as well as the singular. Unless otherwise expressly stated,
the words “herein,” “hereof,” “hereunder”™ and other similar words refer to this TarifTas a
whole and not to any particular subsection. The words “include™ and “including™ shall not
be construed as terms of limitation.

Access Circuit: A digital or analog Communications Channel between a Hub and a point
on the Network side of Company Equipment.

Authorized User: A person, firm, corporation or any other entity approved by the
Customer and the Company 1o usc the Service furnished to the Customer.

Availability: The ability of a Connection to transmit and receive the Customer's voice.
data and other electronic signals between the Network Termination Points at the ordered
bit rate and level of Transmission Quality,

Bandwidth: The level of channelized capacity (in Kilobits per second) provided by a
Connection.

Bit: The smallest unit in a binary system of information transfer.

Bit-Error Ratio: The number of errors in the transmission of Bits over a given period of
time.

Breach: An uncured Event of Default.

Charges: The rates and charges, including but not limited to Usage Charges, Monthly
Charges, Special Construction Charges and Termination Charges, assessed the Customer
in accordance with this Tanff,

Commission: South Dakota Public Utilities Commission.

Communications Channel: A path for the transmission of communications between two
of more points.

lssued: Effective:
lssued by: Manager, Rates & TanfTs
Cable & Wireless Global Markets, Inc,
8219 Lecsburg Pike, Vienna, VA 22182

ADDMAPCDOCSDO0 1 543510




CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF

MARKETS, INC. NO. 1
Original Page No._ 8

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

2. DEFINITIONS (Cont'd)
Company: Cable & Wireless Global Markets, Inc.

Company Equipment: Any telecommunication. cquipment owned or leased by the
Company and that forms part of the Networlk, including any such Company Equipment
situated et any Location, but excluding Customer Premises Equipment. Company
Equipment also includes Company Facilities.

Company Facilities: Facilities, equipment, software or wiring supplied by or on behalf of
the Company for the purpose of fumishing Service. Company Facilities do not include
the facilities. equipment, software or wiring supplied by Other Facilities Suppliers.

Connection: A Communications Channel between Network Termination Points selected
by the Customer over which voice, data and other electronic signals can be transmitted by
the Customer or User.

Continental United States: The contiguous forty-eight (48) states.

Customer: A person, firm, corporation or any other entity that orders Service and is
responsible for the payment of Charges and compliance with the Company's regulations.
A person, firm, corporation or any other entity that reasonably appears to be acting with
the Customer's authority shall be deemed to be acting on behalf of the Customer.

Cusiomer Premises: The Customer's or User's place(s) of business, residence or other
location for the origination or termination of Service.

Customer-Premises Equipment ("CPE™): Equipment owned or leased by the Customer or
Authonzed User at a Location and connected to the Network on the Customer's or
Authorized User’s stde of a Network Termination Point. CPE also includes Customer-
Provided Equipment.

Customer-Provided Equipment: Facilitics, equipment, software or wiring supplied by the

Customer or User in connection with Service.

Demarcation Point: The point at which the Company Facilities are interconnected with
Customer-Provided Equipment.

Direct Access Line: A dedicated physical telecommunications link between the customer
equipment and the Company's POP.

Tasued: Effective:
Issued by Manager, Rates & Tariffs
Cable & Wireless Global Markets, Inc,
B219 Leesburg Pike, Vienna, VA 22182
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF

MARKETS, INC. NO. 1
Original Page No. 9

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

DEFINITIONS (Cont'd)
Deollars: United States Dollars.

Effective Date: Date that Customer accepts service.

Entity: Any corporation, public limited company, limited company, partnership, trust or
other legal entity.

Event of Default: Any material act or omission that, if not cured within the applicable
time period., constitutes a failure to fulfill an obligation under a Service Order.

FCC: Federal Communications Commission.

Force Maicure Conditions: Causes beyond Company’s control, including acts of God;
acts of public enemy: acts of any country, state, political subdivision; fires; floods; riots;
civil disorder and strikes.

Hub: A site on the Network connected to a Point of Presence and that receives
telecommunications from a Location and routes it through the Network to one or more
other Locations.

Intellectual Property: Patents and patent rights, trademarks and trademark rights, trade
names and trade name rights, service marks and service mark rights, service names and
service name rights, inventions, copyrights and copyright rights, processes, formulae,
logos, trade secrets, industrial models, customer lists, designs, methodologies, computer
programs (including all source codes) and related documentation, technical information,
manufacturing, engineering and technical drawings, know-how and all pending
applications for and registrations of patents, trademarks, service marks and copyrights.

Issued by: Mansger, Rates & Tariffs
Cable & Wircless Global Markets, Inc.
£219 Leeshurg Pike, Vienna, VA 22182
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF

MARKETS, INC. NO. 1
Original Page No. 10

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

2. DEFINITIONS (Cont'd)

Location: The premises owned or occupied by the Customer (or any Authorized User)
that forms one end of a Location-Pair and at which a Network Termination Point is
located.

Location-Pair: Two (2) Locations specified by the Customer between which the Company
provides a Connection.

Minimum Annual Commitment: The minimum annual amount a Customer must spend
for a specified period.

Minimum _Service Period: The minimum period that a Customer may subscribe to
Service.

Monthly Charge: A flat charge assessed the Customer each month for the use of the
Company's Service.

Network: Collectively, Company Facilities and Company Equipment.

Network Interface Specifications: The specifications relating to the interface between the
Network and any Customer-Premises Equipment attached to the Network.

Metwork Termination Point: A point representing the physical and management boundary
between the Netwerk and Customer Premises Equipment. The Network Termination
Point is on the Network side of the Customer Premises Equipment.

Operational Service Date: The date when any Service, or any pan of it, is first made
available to the Customer by the Company or the date when the Customer first starts to
use such Service (or any parn of it), whichever date is the carlier.

Orher Facilities Supplier: An entity other than the Company that provides facilivies or
services in connection with the Service furnished by the Company under this Tariff and
not as & part of a joint undertaking with the Company to furnish Service under this TanfT.

Is. sed Effective:
lssued by: Manage=r, Rates & Tariflfs
Cable & Wircless Global Markets, Inc.
8219 Leesburg Pike, Vienna, VA 22182
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF

MARKETS, INC. NO. 1
Original Page No. 11

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

2. DEFINITIONS (Cont'd)

Performance Credit: A credit issued by the Company o the Customer in accordance with
Section 3.3.4 of this TaniT.

Point of Presence (POP): A physical location al which a local access channel, the public
switched telephone network, or other Communications Channel interconnects with
Company Facilities for the origination or termination of communications.

Scheduled Service Date: The date upon which Service is scheduled to commence.

Service: The telecommunications service or services offered by the Company under this
Tani¥.

Service Agreement: An Agreement between a Customer and the Company containing
descriptive information describing the Service the Company agrees to fumish to the
Customer.

Service Interruption: An interruption of service begins when the Company becomes
aware of the interruption and ends when it attempts to notify the Customer that Service
has been restored or the Customer fails to cooperate with the Company so as not to allow

the Company 1o restore Services a3 quickly as possible. Interruptions due 1o normal
maintenance shall not constitute a Service Interruption.

Special Netwock Armangement: A particular configuration of services and associated rates
and regulations designed to meet Customer telecommunications needs.

Service Order: An order for service as described in Section 3.2.1 of this TarifT.

Service Term: The period that the Customer subscribes to Service. The Service Term may
be longer than the Minimum Service Period.

Special Construction: Installation, procurement or deployment of facilities st the
Customer's request not normally used by the Company to provide Service.

Taniffs: The Company's Tani{T No. | and other tariffs on file with this Commission.

ssued: Effective:
Issued by: Manager, Rat=s & Tariffs
Cable & Wireless Global Markets, Inc.
£219 Leesburg Pike, Vienna, VA 22182
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF

MARKETS, INC. NO. 1
Original Page No. 12

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

[

DEFINITIONS (Cont'd)
JTermination Charges: The charges specified in Section 3.3.3 of this Taniff.

Transmission Quality: Digital transmission wili not more than | errored bit in 1,000,000
bits of digital data as measured by a fiftcen minutc intrusive bit error rate tester (BERT).

United States: The forty-cight (48) contiguous states and the District of Columbia,
Hawaii, Alaska, Puerto Rico, and the U.S. Virgin Islands.

Usage Charge: A charge assessed the Customer for the use of the Company's Service.
Usage Charges arc 2ssessed as specified in Sections 5 and 6 of this TanifT.

Year of Service: The period of twelve (12) months commencing on the Effective Date
and, thereafter, each successive period of twelve (12) months from such date.

lssued: Effective:
lssued by: Manager, Rates & TanfTs
Cable & Wircless Global Markets, Inc
E219 Lecsburg Pike, Vicnna, VA 22182
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF

MARKETS, INC. NO. 1
Original Page No. 13

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

3. REGULATIONS
3.1, Undenaking of the Company
3.1.1. Scope

{A) The Company undertakes to provide Service between the one or more
points described herein in the State of South Dakota, in accordance
with this Tariff.

(B) The Company shall maintain sole and absolute discretion over the
routing of Service furnished under this Tariff. In the event that the
Company is required to make special armangements to meet the
requirements of the Customer, the applicable charges for Special
Construction will be assessed in accordance with the applicable
provisions of Section 3.2.2 of this TanfT.

(C) The rates and regulations contained in this Tarifl apply only to the
interexchange services fumished by the Company and do not apply,
unless otherwise specified, to the lines, facilities or services provided
by a local exchange telephone company or other Common Camier for
use in accessing the services of the Company,

3.1.2. Avnilability of Service

(A) Service is available twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days per
week, subject to the awvailability of facilities and subject to
Company may limit or interrupt the use of Service because of (i) the
lack of transmission medium capacity, (ii) the need to perform
maintenance, modifications, upgrades, relocations, testing or other
similar ectivitics necessary for the provision of Service, or (iii) any
cause beyond its control.

(B) The usc and restoration of Service during emergency conditions shall
be in accordance with Part 64, Subpant D, Appendix A, of the FCC
rules and regulations, 47 C.F.R. Part 64 (1997), which specifies the
prionity system for services.

(C) The Company reserves the right, when necessary, to arrange for
Service o be fomished through 1 @ facilities of Other Facilities
Suppliers or other enmtitics or through the use of agents or
subcontractors.

Issued by Manager, Rates & Tariffs
Cable & Wircless Global Markets, Inc.
8219 Lecsburg Pike, Vienna, VA 22182
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF

MARKETS, INC. NO. 1
Original Page No. 14

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

3. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
11, Undertaking of the Company (Cont’d)
3.1.3. Liability of the Company

(A) Except as stated in this Secticn 3.1.3, the Company shall not be liable
for damages of any kind, including without limitation consequential,
special or indirect damages, arising out of or related to events, acts,
rights or privileges contemplated in this Tariff. This Tariff does not
limit the liability of the Company for willful misconduct, if established
as a result of judicial or sdministrative proceedings.

(B) THE COMPANY MAKES NO WARRANTY, EITHER EXPRESSED
OR IMPLIED, BY OPERATION OF LAW OR OTHERWISE,
CONCERNING THE COMPANY'S FACILITIES, EQUIPMENT,
SOFTWARE OR  SERVICE, INCLUDING, WITHOUT
LIMITATION, WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PUR™OSE. THE COMPANY DOES
NOT AUTHORIZE ANYONE, WHETHER A COMPANY
EMPLOYEE, AGENT, SUB-CONTRACTOR. OR OTHERWISE, TO
MAKE A WARRANTY OF ANY KIND ON ITS BEHALF AND THE
CUSTOMER SHOULD NOT RELY ON ANY SUCH STATEMENT.

ssued bry: Manager, Rates & TanifTs
Cable & Wircless Global Markess, Inc.
8219 Lecsburg Pike, Vienna, VA 22182
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF

MARKETS, INC. NO. 1
Original Page No. 15

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

3. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
3.1.  Undertaking of the Company (Cont’d)
3.3, Liability of the Company (Cont'd)

(C) NEITHER THE COMPANY NOR ANY OF ITS
MANUFACTURERS, SUBCONTRACTORS OR SUPPLIERS WILL
BE LIABLE TO THE CUSTOMER FOR LOST REVENUES, LOST
PROFITS, LOST DATA, OR OTHER SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL,
INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGE OR FOR LOSS,
DAMAGE OR EXPENSE DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY ARISING
FROM THE CUSTOMER'S OR ANY OTHER PARTY'S USE OF OR
INABILITY TO USE EQUIPMENT, SERVICES OR SOFTWARE
EITHER SEPARATELY OR IN COMBINATION WITH OTHER
EQUIPMENT OR FOR COMMERCIAL LOSS OF ANY KIND,
WHETHER OR NOT THE COMPANY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF
THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE OR LOSS, NOR SHALL
ANY RECOVERY AGAINST THE COMPANY, WHETHER IN
CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE, STRICT
LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE) BE GREATER IN AMOUNT THAN
THE CHARGES PAID BY THE CUSTOMER TO THE COMPANY
UNDER THIS TARIFF. THE CUSTOMER ASSUMES ALL RISKS
AND LIABILITY FOR LOSS, DAMAGE OR INJURY TO PERSONS
OR PROPERTY OF THE CUSTOMER OR OTHERS ARISING OUT
OF USE OR POSSESSION OF THE EQUIPMENT, SERVICES AND
SOFTWARE PROVIDED UNDER THIS TARIFF,

The liability of the Company for damages arising out of mistakes,
interruptions, omissions, delays, errors or defects occurring in the
course of fumishing Service under this Tanff, and not caused by the
failure or negligence of the Customer or Customer-Provided
Equipment or service, shall in no event exceed the amount set forth in
Section 3.3.4. No other liability in any event shall attach to the
Company.

lssued by: Mansger, Rates & Tarills
Cable & Wircless Global Markets, Inc.
8219 Leesburg Fike, Vimna, VA 22182
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF

MARKETS, INC. NO. 1
Original Page No. 16

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

3. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
3.1, Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)
3.13. Liability of the Company (Cont'd)

(E) The Company shall not be lisble for any failure of performance
hereunder due to causes beyond its control, including but not limited to
any acts of God, fire, lightning, explosion, flood, extreme weather
conditions or other catastrophes; any law, order, regulation, directive,
action or request of the Umiled States Government, or any other
government, including state and local governments having jurisdiction
over the Company, or of any department, agency, commission, bureau,
corporation of other instrumentality of any one or more of said
governments, or of any civil or military authority; any national
emergencics, insurrections, riots or wars; or any labor difficulties.

The Company shall not be liable for any act or omission of Other
Facilities Supplicrs or any other entity furnishing Customer-Provided
Equipment or service used in con: <ction with the Service furnished in
this Tariff. nor shall the Company be obligated to meet any service

levels in its wariffs if the Customer connects Other Facilities Suppliers’
scrvices with the Company’s services or facilities; nor shall the
Company be lizble for any damages or losses due 1o the failure or
negligence of the Customer or User or due to the failure of Customer-

The Company shall not be liable for any damages, including Usage
Charges, the Customer may incur as a result of the unauthorized use or
misuse of the Service or Company Facilities, or Customer-Provided
Equipment or services. Unauthorized usc or misuse includes, but is not
limited to, the unauthorized use or misuse of Service or Customer
Provided Equipment or services by the Customer’s employecs, third
parties, or the public. The Company does not wamrant or guaraniec that
it can prevent unauthorized usc or misuse, and the Customer is
responsible for controlling access to, and use of, the Service and s
own equipmnent, facilitics or services.

Manager, Rates & Tanils
Cabie & Wireless Global Markets, Inc
£219 Leesbuarg Pike, Vienna, VA 12152
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF
MARKETS, INC. NO. 1

Original Page No. 17

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

3. REGULATIONS (Cont’d)
Usdertaking of the Company (Cont’d)
3.13. Listality of the Company (Cont’d)

(H) The Company shall not be liable ‘or dsmages for any accident or injury

3.

m

n

occasioned by the use of Customer-Provided Equipment or for any
defacement or damage to Customer Premises or Customer-Provided
Equipment resulting from the installation and existence of Customer-

The Company shall not be lmble for the imterception or breach in
privacy or security of any Service or communications provided under
this TarifT.

The Company shall not be lisble for:

(i) Libel, slander, or infringement of copyright arising from or in
comnection with the transmission of communications by means
of the Service provided by the Company,

(i) Infringement of patents or trade sccrets ansing from the
combination. connection, or use of the Service with Customer-
Provided Equipment, facilities or services;

(iii) Any act or omission of the Customer, User or any Other
Facilities Supplier;

(iv) Changes in any of Company Facilities, Service, operations or
procedures that render any equipment, facilities or services
provided by the Customer or User obsolete, or roquire
modification or alteration of such equipment, facilities or
services, or otherwise affect their use or performance; or

(v) Any claim arising out of en act or omission of the Customer or
User pertaining to the encryption of data to be transmitted via the
Service.

lssued by: Manager, Rates & Tanifls
Cabic & Wirchess Global Markets, Inc.
8219 Leesburg Pike, Vienna, VA 22182




CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF

MARKETS, INC. NO.1
Original Page No. 18

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

3. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
3.1.  Undenaking of the Company (Cont'd)
3.13.  Liability of the Company (Cont'd)

(K) In no event shall Company be liable for any delay or other failure to
perform hercunder that is due to Force Majeure Conditions.

(L) Customer shall have the obligation to mitigate any damages that it
incurs

(M) Each provision of this TarifT limiting or excluding liability operates
scparaicly and survives independently of the others.

lssued by: Manager, Rates & Tariffs
Cable & Wircleus Globel Markets, Inc.
E219 Lessburg Pike, Vienna, VA 22182
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MARKETS, INC.

CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

3. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
32.  Obligations of the Customer
3.2.1. Service Ordering

(A)

(B)

(©)

(D)

A Customer shall provide the Company with a written Service Order
specifying the date on which Service is requested to commence, the
Service points, the duration of Service, the type and transmission speed
of facilities required, and any special amangements requested. Such
Service Order also shall contain, at s minimum, the following
information (i) name; (ii) address; and (iii) telephone number,

A request to reconfigure or add a Communications Channel, or
otherwise order new Services or vary any of the Services or to vary any
part of the Services, will be treated as a new order for Service, subject
to a Minimum Service Period. A request to rearrange a
Communications Channel may be subject to Termination Charges set
forth in Section 3.3.3(C). Requests to renew 2 Service for an additional
Service Term must be received by the Company at least 7 days before
the end of the Service Term to avoid any charges.

After receipt of an initial Service Order, the Company will indicate its
acceptance by signing that Service Order and providing to the
Customer a Scheduled Service Date, which will be an estimate as 10
when the Service will commence. The Customer shall notify the
Company, in writing within 10 days of the Company's scceplance,
whether the Company should process the Service Order. The Service
shall commence oa its Operational Service Date.

An application for Service may be changed or cancelled prior to the
Scheduled Service Date by the Customer upon written notice to the
Company, provided the Customer pays all costs, including any costs
assessed by Other Facilities Suppliers, incurred by Company in
accommodating any change or cancellation.

lasued:

Effective;

lssued ty: Manager, Rates & Tariffs

“ODMAPCDOCSDODTHMIN |

Cable & Wircless Global Markets, Inc.
8219 Leesburg Pike, Vienna, VA 22182

SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF

NO. 1
Original Page No. 19




CABLE & WIRELESS GLUBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF

MARKETS, INC. NO. 1
Original Page No. 20

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

3. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
32.  Obligations of the Customer (Cont'd)
32.1. Service Urdering (Cont'd)

(E) In the event the Operational Service Date does not occur on or before
the thirtieth (30th) day following the Scheduled Service Date, or the
Company notifies the Customer that Service will not be fumnished, the
following shall apply:

(1) If the delay is due to any act or omission of the Customer or
User, the Cusiomer may cancel the application for Service and
shall pay all costs incurred by the Company in preparing to

(ii) If the delay is due 10 any cause other than those specified in
Section 3.2.1(EXi), the Cestomer may cancel the application for
Service and no cancellation charges shall apply.

(i) As an altermative 1o tcrmination, the Cusiomer may request and
the Company shall provide a new Scheduled Service Date,

(F) As provided in Section 3.2.1(B) of this TanfT, if the Customer wishes
o order new Services or 10 vary any of the Services or to vary any part
of any Service, ¢ shall notify the Company in writing, detailing the
proposed change and the reason for it, as provided in this Subsection.
Within 2 reasonsble time, not exceeding thirty (30) working days of
receipt of a proposal under this Sebsection, the Company shall respond
by notifying the Customer n writing whether such proposal is feasible,
wgether with the resulting fmancial, contractual, technical snd other
effects. The Customer shall notify the Company in writing, within 10
days of receipt of the Company’s response, whether or not the
Company 15 1o proceed and make the change. A proposed change shall
be effective upon the written authorization of both the Customer and
the Company.

(G) The Customer shall provide miormation on a continuing basis as
required by the Company to prepare, install, fumnish and maintain
Service.

lsswed Effective:
lssued by: Manager, Rates & Tariffs
Cable & Wircless Global Markets, Inc
8219 Loesburg Pike, Vienna, VA 22182
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL

MARKETS, INC.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

3. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
32.  Obligations of the Customer (Cont'd)

(A)

(B)

(C)

The Charges for Service requining Special Construction by the
Company will be developed on a case-by-case basis. The Company
may require the Customer 10 pay in advance the Charges for Special
Construction as set forth in Section 3.2.4 of this Tarifl. The Company
shall be responsible for preparing and filing any necessary special
construction tarifTs or tariff revisions for this purpose. The Customer is
responsible for obtaining all necessary permits or concessions.

Charges for Special Construction will be based on such elements as
cost of equipment and materials, cost of installation, engineering, labor,
supervision, general and administrative expense, overhead, interest
during construction, other disbursements, depreciation, maintenance,
taxes, provision for retum on imvestment, and any other costs
associated with the provision of Special Construction. The Company
shall notify the Customer of the estimate of such Charges, and the
Customer shall notify the Company in writing within 10 days thereafter
whether to proceed with the proposed Special Construction.

The Charges sct forth in Section 5 of this TarifT are based upon the
costs of activities performed during the Company's normal working
hours. The Company will assess additional charges calculated to
recover any direct out-of-pocket costs (¢.g,. labor and third party
payments) incurred by the Company when, at the request of the
Customer, installation of or modification to Service occurs outside the
Company’s normal working hours.

Effective:

lssoed by: Manager, Rates & TanifTs
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF

MARKETS, INC. NO. 1
Original Page No. 22

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

3. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
32, Obligations of the Customer (Cont™d)
323. Pavment for Service

(A) The Customer is responsible for payment of all Charges for Service
furnished by the Company to the Customer. Charges for each Service
shall commence on its Operational Scrvice Date. Charges, including
but not limited to Special Construction Charges, Monthly Charges and
Usage Charges, shall be paid within 30 days of the date of the
Company invoice (the “Due Date™). Usage Charges shall be assessed in
arrears. Monthly Charges will be assessed in advance. Invoices will be
submitted monthly, quarterly, or annually in advance, as specified by
the Customer.

(B) The Company shall send invoices 1o the Cusiomer st the address
specified in the Service Order. The Cusiomer shall provide the
Company 30 days’ advance notice in writing of any change in the
invoice address. The Company will implement the change as soon as
reasonably practicable. The Customer's responsibility for timely
payment of all Charges is not changed due to the Customer’s failure 1o
FECCIVE an invoice.

(C) The Customer shall not be excused from paying the Company for
Service provided 1o the Cusiomer or «ny portion thereol on the basis
that unsuthorized uwse or misuse occurred over the Service. The
Customer shall indemnify and bold harmless the Company agaimst all
costs, cxpenses, claims or actions arising from unauthorized use or
misuse of any nature of the Service.

(D) A Customer that docs not pay any item on an invoice that is not subject
10 a bona fide dispute shall be assessed interest on the unpaid amount at
the lesser of (1) prime plus three percent (3%) or (ii) the highest rate of
interest allowed by the laws of the State of South Dakota.

(E) The Customer shall pay all imposed dutics and sales, use, transfer,
value-added service, gross receipts, excise and similar taxes that (i) are
lawfully levied on the Company by a duly constituted taxing authoriry
againsi or upon the Services or (ii) the Company is required by law to
levy or withhold with respect to such Services.

Issued by Manager, Raics & Tariffs
Cable & Wireless Global Markets, Inc.
8219 Leesburg Pike, Vienna, VA 22182




CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF

MARKETS, INC. NO.1
Original Page No. 23

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

3. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
32, Obligations of the Customer (Cont’d)

323. Payment for Service (Cont’d)

(F) If the Company initiates legal proceedings to collect any amount due
hereunder and the Company substantially prevails in such proceedings,
then the defendant Customer shall pay the reasonable counsel fees and
costs of the Company in prosecuting such proceedings and appeals
therefrom.

Federal, state and local sales, use, excise and other taxes, as well as
government accessed fees and surcharges, where applicable, shall be
added to the Charges contained herein, uniess the Customer provides a
properly executed certificate of exemption from such taxes. It shall be
the responsibility of the Customer 1o pay these taxes and to accept the
liability of any such unpaid taxes that may become applicable.

The amounts resulting from taxes, fees, or exactions imposed against
the Company, ils property, or its operalions, excepting only taxes

imposed generally on corporations, shall be billed to its customers pro
rata by the Company when applicable.

lssued bry: Manager, Rates & TanifTs
Cable & Wircless Global Markets, Inc.
8219 Leesburg Pike, Vienna, VA 22182

ODMAPCDOCSDCT IS




CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL
MARKETS, INC.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

3. REGULATIONS (Cont’d)

32 Obligations of the Cusiomer (Cont'd)

324 Advance Pavments and Deposits

{A) The Customer may be required to provide suitable secunity, including

(B)

ic)

D)

but not limited to a deposit, bank letter of credit, or advance payment,
to be held by the Company as a guaranty of the payment of Charges.
Such security may be applied at any time, at the option of the
Company, in payment of any unpaid Charges for Service fumished to
the Customer or in payment of applicable Termination Charges. Such
a deposit will not exceed an amount equal to an aggregate of three (3)
months’ recurring and nonrecurring charges for all Services and
Company Facilities to be provided to Customer plus, where special
construction is necessary in order 1o install the Services and/or
Company Facilities, an amount cqual to the cstimated aggregate
nonrecurring charges (if any) for such construction, whenever incurred.
The Company shall refund deposits to Customers in accordance with
Section 3.2.4(C).

When a Service Order is canceled, at the Customer’s request, prior 1o
the commencement of Service, the deposit will be applied to all
applicable Charges.

The Company, upon the termination of Service, will refund within
sixty (60) days the Customer’s deposit, or the balance in excess of
unpaid Charges, if any, for Service.

The fact that a deposit has been made does not relieve the Customer
from complying with the Company’s regulations or from the prompt
payment of bills; nor does it const ute a waiver or modification of the
regulations of the Company providing for the termination of Service
for nonpayment of any sums due the Company for Service rendered.

Effective:
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TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

3. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
32, QObligations of the Customer (Cont'd)
3.1.5. Billing Disputes

{A) When the Customer disputes a bill for the Company’s Service, the
Customer shall (i) pay any undisputed portion of the bill and, at the
Custiomer’s clection, pay the disputed portion pending resolution of the
dispute; (ii) advise the Company in writing that the bill or any portions
thercof are disputed by the Customer: and (iii) provide a writtzn
explanation of the basis for the dispute within thirty (30) days of the
invoice date in question,

The Company will review the Customer’s bill and notify the Customer
within thirty (30) days of the outcome of its review. If the Company
agrees with the Customer, it shall credit the Customer’s account for
any disputed amounits paid by the Customer. If the Company disagrees
with the Customer, any dispuled amount unpaid by the Customer shall
become payable upon notice to the Customer.

If there remains a disagreement about the disputed amount after
investigation and review by the Company, the Customer may file an
appropriste  complaint with the South Dakota Public Utilities
Commission. The address of the Commission is:

South Dakota Public Unilities Commission
State Capitol Building

500 East Capitol Avenue

Pierre, SD 57501-5070

Billing inquirics may be directed to the Company at its toll free
number; 1-800-205-5771

Issucd by: Manager, Rates & TanfTs
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF

MARKETS, INC. NO. 1
Original Page No. 26

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

3. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
32 Obligations of the Customer (Cont'd)
3.26. Useof Service

(A) Service shall be used 10 ransmit communications of the Custormer or
Authonzed User in a manner consistent with the terms and conditions of
this Tariff and the policies and regulstions of the Federal
Communications Commission and other State authoritics involved.

(B) Service is fumished subject 1 the condition that the Customer or
Authorized User not use such Service for any illegal purpose, or in a
manner that violates the law, or for annoying any person, or in a manner
that interferes with the reasonable use of the Company’s Service by other
CUSOMETS Of Users.

(C) The Customer shall ensure that the use of Service by the Customer or
Authorized User shall not (i) interfere with any other Service offered by
the Company; (ii) endanger the safety of the Company’s employees or
the public; or (iii) damage or require change in or alteration of Company
Facilitics or interfere with the proper functioning of such facilities. If any
equipment, facilities or services provided by the Customer or User is
causing or is likely to cause such h>zard or interference, the Company
may suspend or lerminate Service as set forth in Sections 3.3.1 and 3322
ofﬂiisTuiﬁ'.mdth:Cuﬂmdmllukcsuchmmumllh
necessary to remove or prevent such hazard or interference.

(D) The Customer shall comply with all conditions imposed on the use of
services provided by Other Facilities Suppliers.

(E) The Customer shall indemnify and hold harmless the Company against
all loss and damage resulting from the failure of the Customer or
Authorized User, patron, lessor or similar entities to observe the
provisions of this Tariff.

lssued: Effective:
Issued by: Manager, Rates & TarifTs
Cabile & Wireless Global Markets, Inc.
8219 Leesburg Pike, Vienna, VA 22182
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF

MARKETS, INC. NO. 1
Original Page No, 27

TELECOMMUNICATICGNS SERVICE

3. REGULATIONS (Cont’d)
32, Obligations of the Customer (Cont'd)
3.27. Customer Premises Provisions

(A) The Customer shall provide 10 the Company all reasonable personnel,
power and space required to operate all Company Facilities installed on
the Customer Premises.

Prior to commencement of installation of Company Facilities, the
Customer and Company shall have determined the location of
Company Facilities at the Customer Premises and the Customer, at its
own expense, shall have completed any preparatory work required by
the Company at the Customer Premises or to Customer-Provided
Equipment to ensure technical compatibility with Company Facilitics
or Service.

The Customer shall be responsible for making Customer Premises
available, upon reasonable notice and at reasonable hours, for such

tests and inspections as may be necessary to determine compliance
with the requirements of this Tariff regarding the installation, operation
or maintenance of Company Facilities or Customer-Provided
Equipment.

The Company undertakes that its employees, agents and sub-
contractors shall obscrve the Customer's reasonable site regulations
previously advised in writing to the Company. In the event of any
conflict between such site regulations and this Taniff, the terms and
conditions of this TarifT shall prevail.

Manager, Rates & TarifTs
Cabie & Wircless Global Markets, Inc.
219 Leesburg Pike, Vienna, VA 22182
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF
MARKETS, INC. NO. 1

Original Page No. 28

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

3. REGULATIONS (Cont’d)
3.2, Obligations of the Customer (Cont’d)
3.2.8  Provision of Equipment and Facilitics

{A}) The Company shall not be responsible for the installation, operation or
maintenance of Customer-Provided Equipment. Where Customer-
Provided Equipment is connected to the Service furnished under this
Tanifl, the responsibility of the Company shall be limited 1o the
furnishing of Service under this TaniT and to the maintenance and
operation of such Service; subject to this restriction, the Company shall
not be responsible for:

(i) the through transmission of signals gencrated by Customer-
Provided Equipment: or

(it} the reception of signals by Customer-Provided Equipment; or

(iii) network control signalling where such signalling is performed by
Customer-Provided network control sigralling equipment.

(B} Customer-Provided Equipment for use in connection with this Service
shall be so constructed, maintained and operated as to be technically
compatible with Company Facilities and Service to the Company's
satisfaction, shall not be capable of transmitting or receiving any
message or communication over the Service except in accordance with
this Tanfl, and shall be in compliance with all FCCT rules and
regulations. Any special interface cquipment or reasonable security
procedure necessary to achieve : ympatibility between Customer-
Provided Equipment and Company Facilities or Service shall be
provided at the Customer's expense,

Elffective:
lssued by: Manager, Rates & Tarifls

Cable & Wireless Giobal Markets, Inc.
8219 Leesburg Pike, Vieana, VA 22182
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF

MARKETS, INC. NO. 1
Orniginal Page No. 27

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

3. REGULATIONS (Cont’d)
32.  Obligations of the Customer (Cont’d)
2.7. Customer Premiscs Provisions

(A) The Customer shall provide to the Company al! reasonzble personnel,
power and space required to operate all Company Facilities installed on
the Customer Premises.

(B) Prior to commencement of installation of Company Facilities, the
Customer and Company shall have determined the Jocation of
Company Facilities at the Customer Premises and the Customer, at its
own expense, shall have completed any preparatory work required by
the Company at the Customer Premises or to Customer-Provided
Equipment to ensure technical compatibility with Company Facilities
or Service.

The Customer shall be responsible for making Customer Premises
available, upon reasonable notice and at reasonable hours, for such
tests and inspections as may be necessary to determine compliance
with the requircments of this Tariff regarding the installation, operation
or maintenance of Company Facilities or Customer-Provided
Equipment.

The Company undertakes that its employees, agents and sub-
contractors shall observe the Customer's reasonable site regulations
previously advised in writing to the Company. In the event of any
conflict between such site regulations and this Tariff, the terms and
conditions of this TanfT shall prevail.

Manager, Rates & Tariffs
Cable & Wireless Global Markets, Inc.
8219 Leesburg Pike, Yienna, VA 22182
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUT: DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF

MARKETS, INC. NO.1
Original Page No. 28

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

3. REGULATIONS (Cont’d)
32 Obligations of the Customer (Cont'd)
3.2.8. Provision of Equipment and Facilities

{A) The Company shall not be responsible for the installation, operation or
maintenance of Customer-Provided Equipment. Where Customer-
Provided Equipment is connected to the Service fumished under this
Tariff, the responsibility of the Company shall be limited 10 the
fumishing of Service under this TanfT and 1o the mainlenance and
operation of such Service; subject to this restriction, the Company shall
not be responsible for:

(1) the through transmission of signals genecrated by Customer-
Provided Equipment; or

{ii) the reception of signals by Customer-Provided Equipment; or

(ni) network control signalling wh re such signalling is performed by
Customer-Provided network control signalling equipment

(B) Customer-Provided Equipment for use in connection with this Service
shall be so constructed, maintained and operated as to be technically
compatible with Company Facilities and Service 1o the Company's
satisfaction, shall not be capable of transmitting or receiving any
message of communication over the Service except in accordance with
this Tanff, and shall be in compliance with all FCC rules and
regulations. Any special interface equipment or reasonable security
procedure necessary to achieve compatibility between Customer-
Provided Equipment and Company Facilities or Service shall be
provided at the Customer’s expense.

Issued: EfMective:
Issued by: Manager, Rates & Tariffs
Cable & Wireless Global Markets, Inc.
8219 Leesburg Pike, Vienna, VA 22182
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF

MARKETS, INC. NO. 1
Original Page No. 29

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

3. REGULATIONS (Cont’d)
3.2.  Obligations of the Customer (Cont'd)
3.25. Provision of Equipment and Facilities (Cont’d)

(C) I the Customer is not in compliance with the requirements of FCC
rules, including Part 68, associated with Customer-Provided
Equipment, the Company may take such action as necessary, including
the suspension and/or termination of Service, to protect Company
Facilities and personnel and will promptly notify the Customer of the
need for protective action. The Company shall upon request provide
the Custiomer with a statement of necessary technical specifications for
Customer-Provided Equipment.

(D) The Customer or Authorized User may nol reammange, disconnect,
remove, modify or attempt 1o repair or permit others to rearrange,
disconnect, remove, modify or attempt to repair any Company
Facilities without the prior written consent of the Company, The
Customer shall be responsible for Company Equipment while it is st a
site and shall not add to, modify or in any way interfere with the
Company Equipment. The Customer shall be lable to the Company
for any loss or damage to Company Equipment, except in so far as any
such loss or damage is anributable 10 the negligent or willful act or
omission of the Company, its emplovees, agents or sub-contractors.

(E) Tule to any Company Facilities in connection with the Service shall not
vest in the Customer or User, and the Customer will cooperate fully
with the Company to recover any Company Facilities after any
termination of Service,

(F) The Customer shall cooperate with the Company in the installation,
testing, operation and maintenance of equipment and facilities used in
connection with the provision of Service pursuant 1o this Tarifl. The
Customer shall at its own expense provide reasonable assistance and
facilities to the Company in the installation of equipment, shall provide
al its own expense any clectricity required for the proper functioning of
such equipment and shall provide or procure at its own expense
suitable sccommodation, facilities and environmental conditions for
housing of such cquipment and all necessary electrical and other
installations and fittings.

Essued. Effective:
Issued by: Manager, Rates & Tan(Ts
Cable & Wireless Global Markets, Inc.
8219 Leesburg Pike, Vienna, VA 22182
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF

MARKETS, INC. NO. 1
Original Page No. 30

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

3. REGULATIONS (Cont"d)
32 Obligations of the Customer (Cont'd)
329. Ownership and Intellectual Property Rights

(A) Ownershup of all Intellectua! Property in any Company squipment,
software, operating manuals and associated documentation made
available as part of any Service or otherwise generated in connection
with this TarifT shall remain the sbsolute property of the Company or
its licensors.

{B) Where software is made available 1o the Customer in connection with
any Service, the Company grants the Customer a non-exclusive,
nontransferable license to use such software solely in connection with
such Service and for no other purpose.

{C) The Customer shall not, without Company’s prior written consent,
copy or reproduce or decompile or modify any licensed software, nor
copy the manuals or documentation, except to the extent strictly
necessary for proper use of the Service and for back-up purposes. Any
such permitted reproduction shall be solely in object code form.,

(D} The Customer shall keep any licensed Loftware and any other material
containing the Company’s Intellectual Property in confidence and shall
ensure that it is not copied, disclosed or used other than as suthorized
under this TanifT.

(E) The Customer shall not make any modification w any licensed
software without the Company's prior writlen consent. The Intellectual
Property nghts in any permitted modifications shall vest in the
Company.

(F) The Customer agrees to sign any agreement reasonably required by the
owner of the Intellectual Property rights in any material supplied to the
Customer under this Taniff in order 1o protect the owner's interest in
that Intcllectual Property.

Tasoed. Effective.
lssued by Manager, Rates & Tariffs
Cable & Wircless Global Markets, Inc.
8219 Leesburg Pike, Vienna, VA 22182




T ABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF

MARKETS, INC, NO. 1
Original Page No. 31

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

3. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
32 Obligations of the Customer (Cont’d)
3.2.10. Intellectual Property Rights Indemnity

(A) The Company shall indemnify the Customer against all claims and
proceedings arising from infringement (or alleged infringement) of any
Intellectual Property Rights enforceable in the United States by reason
of the Customer’s use of any Service or any item provided as part of
the Service. As a condition of this indemnity the Customer shall:

(i) notify the Company promptly in writing of any allegation of
infringement; and

(ii) make no admission relating to the infringement; and

(iii) allow the Company to conduct all negotiations and proceedings
and give the Company all reasonable assistance.

If a1 any time an allegation of infringement of Inteliectual Property
nghts is made, the Company may al its own sole discretion and
expense modify the Service, or any item provided as pant of the
Service, 50 as to avoid the infringement, provided that any such
modification does not materially affect the performance of the Service.

The indemnity in Section 3.2.10(A) does nol apply to infringements
occasioned by the Customer's or Authorized User's use of the Service,
or any item provided as pan of the Service, in conjunction with other
equipment, facilities, service or software no1 provided by the Company,
or to infringements occasioned by designs or specifications made by
the Customer or User. The Customer shall indemnify and hold
harmless the Company against all claims, proceeding and expenses
arising from such infringements described in this Section 3.2, 10(C),

Manager, Rates & TarifTs
Cable & Wireless Global Markets, Inc.
8219 Leesburg Pike, Vienna, VA 22182
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF
MARKETS, INC. NO. 1
Original Page No. 32

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

3. REGULATIONS (Comt'd)
32.  Obligations of the Customer (Cont'd)
3.2.11. Liability of the Customer

(A) The Customer shall be lisble for any damages to or loss of Company
Facilitics, Company Equipment or Service or for any injury to the
Company's employees, agents or sub-contractors caused by the
negligence or willful act of the Customer’s officers, employees, agents
or sub-contractors or the Customer's Authorized Users, patrons or
lesso: s,

{(B) The Customer shall be responsible for the payment of all costs and
expenses, including reasonable counsel fees and disbursements,
incurted by the Company in connection with any legal or other
proceedings and any appeals therefrom to collect any Charges due
pursuant to Service under this Tariff or to enforce any terms or
conditions of this TarifT against the Cusiomer where the Company
substantially prevails in such proceedings.

lssued Effective:
Issued by Manager, Rates & Tarifls
Cable & Wircless Global Markets, Inc.
5219 Leesburg Pike, Vienna, VA 22182
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF

MARKETS, INC. NO. 1
Original Page No. 33

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

3. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
33, Suspension and Termination of Service

331. Suspension by the Company

{A) The Company may, without incurring any liability, suspend Service 1o
the Customer if such action is necessary to protect Company
employees, agents, sub-contractors, Facilities, Equipment or Service;
provided, however, that the Company shall make reasonable cfTorts to
give the Customer prompt advance notice of any such suspension. The
Company will endeavor, consistent with its responsibilities as a
commaon carrier, lo coordinate routine mainienance requiremenis,

{(B) Without affecting rights under Section 3.3.2 for breach, upon non-
payment of any sum owing to the Company for more than 30 days
beyond the date of invoice for Service or upon violation of any of the
terms or conditions governing the furnishing of Service under this
TarifT, the Company may, by 24 hours advance notice to the Customer,
without incurming any liability, suspend the furnishing of Service under
this TanfT.

{C) Suspension for cause docs not relieve the Customer of any obligation to
pay Charges that have accrued under Section 3.2.3 and Section 5 of this
TarifT.

(D) Should the Company restore Service afler suspension, the Customer
shall be responsible for the payment of any Charges, including
reconnection charges or other costs, associated with the suspension and
restoration of Service.

Issued: " Effective:
Issued by: Manager, Rates & Tarifls
Cable & Wircless Global Markets, Inc.
£219 Leesburg Pike, Vienna, VA 22182

OOMAPCDOCSUDO0 1 T 5]




CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAI! SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF

MARKETS, INC, NO. 1
Original Page No. 34

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

3. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
33.  Suspension and Termination of Service (Cont'd)
33.2. Termination by the Company

(A) The Company may terminate Service to the Customer for cause,
without incurring any liability, after suspension of Service for
nonpayment or noncompliance with any provision of this TaniT if such
nonpayment of noncompliance is not corrected within thirty (30) days
following the suspension of Service.

{B) The Company may terminate Service to the Customer for cause,
without incurring any liability, when the Company has reason lo
believe that the Customer provided false or misleading information to
the Company in connection with a Service Order.

(C) The Company may terminate Service to the Customer for cause,
without incurring any liability, following the initiation by or against the
Customer of a proceeding in bankrupicy, reorganization, insolvency,
receivership or assignment for the benefit of creditors.

(D) The Company may terminate Service to the Customer for cause,
without incurring any liability, i required to cease Service or any
material portion of the Service as a result of a change in any applicable
laws, in contemplation or acknowledgement of or to avoid the
consequences of any change, order, judgmemt or decision. The
Company may substitute another service in the above circumstance that
substantially meets all Customer needs and is not higher in price and
meet all its obligations under this Tariff assuming the substitute service
is available within thirty (10) days of the termination date of the

onginal service

(E) The Company may terminate Service to the Customer for cause,
without incurring any liability, if Customer fails to perform or comply
with any material covenant, condition, or obligation under this Tariff,
unless such Breach is cured within thirty (30) days of written notice by
the Company of such breach. Customer may have an additional thinty
(30) days to cure if it can demonstrate it is capable of curing within that
additional period. Termination of one service ur a pan of a service is
not cause for termination of remaining services.

Issued: Effective:
lssued by Manager, Rates & Tarniflfs
Cable & Wireless Global Markets, Inc.
8219 Leesburg Pike, Vienna, YA 22182
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF
MARKETS, INC. NO. 1

Original Page No. 35

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SFRVICE

3. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
33.  Suspension and Termination of Service (Cont'd)
332 Teomination by the Company (Cont'd)
(F)  Termination for cause does not relieve the Customer of any obligation

to pay Charges that have accrued under Section 3.2.3 and Section 5 of
this Tariff or for any Termination Charges under Section 3.3.3,

Effective:
Issued by: Manager, Rates & TarifTs

Cable & Wireless Global Markets, Inc.
8219 Leesburg Pike, Vienna, VA 22182
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF
MARKETS, INC. NO. 1
Original Page No. 36

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

3. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
3.3, Suspension and Termination of Servic = (Cont'd)
3.33. Temmipation by the Customer

(A) Termination At End of Minimum Service Penod: Upon sixty (60) days
written notice to the Company, the Customer may terminate Service
that shall have completed & continuous Minimum Period of Service,
subject to the payment of all outstanding Charges for Service rendered.

(B) Termination Before End of Service Term: Upon termination of the
Service by the Customer prior to the end of the Minimum Period of
Service, the Customer shall pay the following charges:

(i)  all outstanding Charges for Service rendered;
(i1) the difference between the discounts applied as a result of the
intended annual commitment or Service Term and the discounts

applicable to the sctual commitment or Service Term; and

(ifi) all Charges that would have been due for payment under the
Service Order less what has already been paid; and

{iv) all additional Charges, that the Company may incur from Other
Facilities Suppliers as a result of the termination.

Issued: Effective:
Issued by: Manager, Rates & TarifTs
Cable & Wircless Global Markets, Inc.
8219 Leesburg Pike, Vienna, VA 22182
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF

MARKETS, INC. NO. 1
Original Page No. 37

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

3. REGULATIONS (Cont’d)
3.3, Suspension and Termination of Service (Cont’d)
333, Temmination by the Customer (Cont'd)
(C)

QM] Upon mnety [90} :hys wrilten :nuln:l.' to the Company, lnd as
provided in Section 3.2.1(F), the Customer may rcquest a
rearrangement (¢.£., a change in transmission speed) ot relocation (g.8..
a change in address) of a Communications Channel, subject 1o the
payment of:

(i)  all outstanding Charges for Service rendered; and

(i) all applicable reconfiguration charges for the rearranged or
relocated Service.

(D) Termination by Replacement of Service: Upon ninety (90) days'
written notice to the Company, and as provided in Section 3.2.1(F), the
Customer may terminate Service, by replacing it with another
Company Service, subject to the following conditions:

(1)  the Customer shall pay all outstanding Charges for the Service
rendered;

(ii) the Service to be replaced shall have completed a continuous
period of service of at least 12 months. If the Service has not
completed a continuous period of service of 12 months, the
Customer shall pay to the Company all Charges which would
have been payable had the Service completed such a period;

Issued Effective:
Issued by: Manager, Rates & Tariffs
Cable & Wireless Global Markets, Inc.
8219 Leesburg Pike, Vienna, VA 22182

DDMAPC DOCS. DO IVTHI0]




CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF

MARKETS, INC. NO. 1
Original Page No. 38

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

3. REGULATIONS (Cont’d)
33.  Suspersion and Termination of Service (Cont'd)
3.3.3. Termination by the Customer (Cont'd)
(D) Termination by Replacement of Service (Cont'd)

(ii1) the Service Term for the new Service shall be at least as long as
the outstanding Service Term for the Service to be replaced and
in any event shall not be less than 12 months;

(iv) the Customer shall pay all applicable reconfiguration charges for
the new Service

(E) Increased Commitmenl to Same Scrvice: Upon ninety (90) days’
written notice to the Company, and as provided in Section 3.2.1(F), the
Customer may extend its Service Term or increase its volume
commitment for Service, without penalty. Upon receipt of such request
for extension, the appropriate discount level applicable to such
extension or increase shall apply, beginning on the date Customer
reccives such modified Service pursuant to the increased volume
commitment.

(F) Termination Without Liability: Custor-er may terminate without

liability to the Company under the following circumstances:

(i) Termination of Service by the Company under Section 3.3.2(D)
of this TanfT;

(i) The Company loses, lets lapse, or has modified in a significant
manner, any required license, permit, consent or approval of any
govemnmental authority, body, or instrumentality of competent
Jurisdiction.

Issued: EfMective:
Issued by: Manager, Rates & Tarifls
Cable & Wireless Global Markets, Inc.
B219 Leesburg Pike, Vienna, VA 22182
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF
MARKETS, INC. NO. 1
Original Page No. 40

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

3. REGULATIONS (Cont’d)
33 Suspension and Termination of Service (Cont'd)

334, Performance _redit for Service Interruptions

{A) The Customer must report a Service Interruption within 48 hours from
the time the Customer becomes aware of such Service Interruption.
Service Interruptions may be reported 24 hours a day, 7 days a week
to an appropriate fault reporting number that the Company will
provide 1o the Customer for that purpose. The Customer shall at the
time of the repont provide the Company with a contact telephone
number and name 1o enable the Company to advise the Customer oa
its progress o resolve the Service Interruption. A Service
Interruption begins when the Customer reports it and ceases when
(i) the Company restores Service and has attempted 1o contact the
Customer or (ii) the Customer fails to cooperate with the Company
s0 as to not allow it to restore Service as quickly as possible

(B)  No Performance Credit shall apply for: any failure on the pant of the
Customer 1o perform its obligations under this TanfT, any failure or
malfunction of Customer-Provid | Equipment; any necessary
interruption due to additions or changes to Service; any cooperative
testing as specified in Section 3.2.7 of this TarifT; any act or omission
by the Customer, User or Other Facilities Supplier; any electrical or
other power outage; or any failure of performance due 10 causes
beyond the Company ‘s control as specified in Section 3.1.3(E) of this
TarifT.

Lasaed- Effective;
lssued by: Manager, Rates & TanfTs
Cable & Wireless Global Markets, Inc.
8219 Leesburg Pike, Vienna, VA 22182
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF

MARKETS, INC. NO. 1
Original Page No. 41

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

3. REGULATIONS (Cont’d)
33.  Suspension and Termination of Service (Cont'd)

334, Performance Credit for Service Interruptions (Cont’d)

(C) When Service is interrupted due to causes other than those specified ia
Section 3.3.4(B), a Performance Credit shall be applied as follows. No
other liability shall attach to the Company.

(i) For purposes of calculating Performance Credits applied as a
proportion of Monthly Charges, each month will be deemed 1o
have thirty (30) days. In no event shall the Performance Credits
exceed the Monthly Charges assessed the Customer for one
month

{ii) Mo Performance Credit is applicable to Usage Charges, Special
Construction Charges or Termination Charges.

(ii) In the cvent & Service Interruption results from a failure of the
facilities of Other Facilities Suppliers, the Company’s liability
for a Performance Credit shall be limited to the credit, if any,
received by the Company from the Other Facilities Suppliers,

(D) Performance Credits are calculated at the end of each month or billing
cycle. Performance Credits will be applied to the next invoice or

INVOICES a5 NEecessary.

(E) In the event that the Customer reports a Service Interruption and the
Company determines that no Service Interruption has occurred or that
the Customer is responsible for the Service Imerruption, the Company
will assess the Customer the Company’s actual cost of investigating the

report.

lssued by: Manager, Rates & Tariffs
Cable & Wireless Global * “arkets, Inc.
£219 Leesbury Pike, Viema, VA 22182
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF

MARKETS, INC. NO. 1
Original Page No. 42

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

3. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
34, Confidentiality

3A4.1. The Company snd Customer shall keep in confidence and shall not disclose
1o any person (other than employees or professionsl advisers who need to
know the information) any information (whether written or oral) of the other
party which is designsted and marked confidential, without the written
consent of the other party. This obligation does not apply to mformation
which:

(A) is in the public domain or coenes into it other then by violation of this
Tariff or by bresch of an agreement of the Customer and Company;

(B) is rightfuily obtained from other parties without restriction;

(C) can be shown to have been already lawfully in the possession of the
receiving party or independently developed by it prior w0 the
disclosure: or

(D) is developed independently by the receiving party without use of
confidential information; or

(E) is obtaincd from a third party who is free to divulge the same; or

(F) is disclosed in response to an order or request from a court, the FCC, or
other regulatory body with jurisdiction . ver the Company or Customer,
provided however that the Company or Customer shall first have been
given reasonable notice and opportunity o object 1o the order or
requesi and/or 1o obtain a protective order covering the confidential
information 1o be disclosed.

3.4.2. This obligation survives the expiration or termination of Service for a period
of two years.

lssued: Effective:
Issued by: Manager, Rates & Tariffs
Cable & Wircless Global Markets, Inc.
8219 Lecsburg Pike, Vienna, VA 22182
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF

MARKETS, INC. NO.1
Original Page No. 43

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

3. REGULATIONS (Comt’d)
35 Assignment

All or part of the Service or any rights or obligation associated therewith may not be
assigned or in any manner transferred without the written consent of the Company,
which shall not be unrcasonably withbeld.

36, Notices

Except as otherwise provided in this Tarifl or in any Service Order, notices or other
communications between Customer and Company required or permitied under this
Tarifl shall be in writing and shall be mailed by registered or centified mail, retern
receipt requesied, postage prepaid, or transmitied by overnight courier, hand delivery
(inclading delivery by courier), or facsimile transmission, to the person(s) whose
name and business address appear in the relevant Service Order, and the effective
date of any notice shall be the date of delivery of such notice, not the date of mailing.
By written notice, the Company or the Customer may change the party 10 receive
notice and/or the address to which such notice s 1o be delivered.

Issmed by Manager, Rates & Tanffs
Cable & Wireless Global Markets, Inc.
E219 Leesharg Mike, Vienna, VA 2182




CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF

MARKETS, INC. NO. 1
Original Page No. 44

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

4. SERVICE OFFERINGS
Virmual N k Servi
. Service Descriat
Virtual Network Service (“VNS™) is a telecommunications service offering
virtual private network connectivity capable of transmitting voice, data,
facsimile, video and other communications. Access lo VNS is provided

through dedicated channels or through the public switched tclephone
petwork. Features of VNS include the following:

(A) Each extension on the Customer’s virtual private network is assigned
a seven-digit global dial plan number.

(B) Customers can block calls 1o cemain destinations, regardless of

whether the locations are on or off the Customer’s virtual private
network.

. Types of Service

(A) OpNet: VNS between extensions on the Customer's virtual private
network.

(B) On-OffNei: VNS that originates on the Customer’s virtual private
network and terminates on an extension that is not on the Customer’s
virtual private network.

(C) Off-OnNet: VNS that originates on an extension that is not on the
Customer’s virtual private network and that terminates on the
Cusiomer’s virtual private network.

Issued by Mznager, Rates & Tariffs
Cable & Wireless Global Markets, Inc.
8219 Lecsburg Pike, Vienna, VA 22182
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF

MARKETS, INC. NO. 1
Original Page No. 45

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

4. SERVICE OFFERINGS (Cont’d)
41.  Vimal Network Service (Cont’d)
4.13. Locatjons Served

{A) OnNet: Available on an intrastate basis between points within the State
of South Dakota.

(B) On-OffNet: Available on an intrastate basis between points within the
Stzte of South Dakota.

(C) Of-OuMet: Available on an intrastate basis between points within the
State of South Dakota.

bas =d by Manager, Rates & Tariffs
Cable & Wireless Global Markets, Inc.
£219 Leesburg Pike, Vicana, VA 22182
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TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

4. SERVICE OFFERINGS (Cont’d)
42.  Toll Free Service

. Barvias Do

Toll Free Service is a telecommunications service which allows a caller 1o
place calls to a Customer at no cost to the calling party by dialing a 1elephone
number that is assigned to a Customer Premise and that employs a toll-free
arcs code.

Toll Free Service includes tracking features such as account codes, which can
be used to control and track service usage by designated callers. Also,
Customers can safeguard against unauthorized calling through use of security
codes, ¢, any call made without a valid security code will not complete.

Intrastate Toll Free Servicg: Callers located in the State of South Dakota
may place calls 1o Customer Premises located in South Dakota.

Issued by: Manager, Rutes & Tariffs
Cable & Wireless Global Markets, Inc.
8219 Leesburg Pike, Vienna, VA 2182
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TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

4. SERVICE OFFERINGS (Cont’d)
43.  Audioconfercnce Services
43.1. Service Description

Audioconference Service is a iclecommunications service that allows
Customers to establish audio telephone calls with multiple participants who
may be located at different sites. In advance of the comference call, an
Audioconference bridge is allocated 1o the call and the phone number for
accessing the bridge is provided to participants. Participants join the
conference call by calling the audioconfercace bridge phonc number and
either presenting identifying information to the Audioconference coordinator
or keying in a conference code identification number (“Dial-in Service™).
Under certain circumstances, “Dial-Out Service™ may be availsble as well;
ie. the Company Audioconference coordinator will call nominated
conference participants to bridge them onto the conference call.

432. Locations Served

Audioconference Service is svailsble on an intrastate basis within the State of
South Dakota,

Issued by Mansger, Rates & Tariffs
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TELECOMMUNICATIUNS SERVICE

5. RATES
5.1.  Virtual Network Service
5.1.1. OnNet VNS Usage Charges

$ 0.0480 per minute

5.12. On-OffNet VNS Usage Charges

$ 0.110 per minute
5.13. Off-OnNet VNS Usage Charges

$0.110 per minute

tssued by: Manager, Rases & Tariffs
Cable & Wircless Global Markets, Inc.
£219 Leesburg Pike, Vienna, VA 22182
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TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

5. RATES (Cont'd)
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TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

5. RATES (Cont’d)
53.  Audigconference Service
53.1. Dial-ln Scrvice Usage Charges

Service US § Per Minute |

Toll Free Dnal-In Accens 60 - first 130,000 minute
et month
24 - in excens of 150,000 in
any given month

| Standard Duak-ln Access | 50

532, [Dhal-Out Service Usage Charges
§ 1.68 per minute
Lssued. Effective:
fssued by Manager, Rates & Tariffs

Cable & Wircless Global Markets, Inc.
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TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

6. SPECIAL NETWORK ARRANGEMENTS (SNAs)

6.1. [RESERVED|
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT TEAM
CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL MARKETS, INC.

David Sexton — Chief Executive Officer

David is Chief Executive Officer of Cable & Wireless Global Markets, responsible for its overall
strategy and performance. At the age of sixteen, David entered the telecommunications industry
as a trainee at British Telecom (“BT"). His career at BT spanned a number of management roles
at the local, regional and national levels. In 1981, he was appointed Technical Director of BT's
first subsidiary, Telecom Gold Ltd., a company specializing in messaging and information
services. In 1987, he became a Director of Dialcom Group as BT began to globalize its value
added service operations under a single brand. In 1989, David joined Mercury Communications
(now known as Cable & Wireless Communications) as General Manager, Managed Network
Services. The division excelled in procuring large scale outsourcing and mansged network
service contracts. He was appointed Sales Director in 1993, and Managing Director of the
Corporate Business Unit in 1995, responsible for developing business within Mercury's
corporate customer base. During this period, Mercury expanded rapidly, winning major
coantracts in Norwich Union, Great Universal Stores, Lloyds-TSB and a number of major
govemnment departments.

Philip Embury — Chief Financial Officer

Philip Emburey is Chief Financia! Officer of Cable & Wireless Global Markets. Heis
responsible for the financial performance of the division. Philip is a Chartered Accountant
having qualified in 1980 with Arthur Andersen. He spent two years on secondment in Italy
returning to London as Audit Manager. He has extensive experience of acquisitions and Stock

Exchange transactions.

Philip has been with the Cable & Wireless Group since 1990. He has held several senior finance
roles in Mercury Communications and was Head of Group Accounting in the Cable & Wircless
Corporate Office. Philip moved to Cable & Wireless Global Markets in 1997 and was involved
in the successful launch and implementation of the business.

Robin Beesley — Vice President & General Manager, ServiceNet Relations

Robin has worked at Cable & Wireless for the past ten years. Specifically, for the previous four
years, Robin has worked in the United States managing its global customers in the banking and
IT services industry. He was involved in the procuring of a series of contracts from ServiceNet,
an Anderson Consulting enterprise. Prior to joining Cable & Wireless, Robin spent eight years
with BT International as the Sales Manager for Un. 2d States cuslomers.
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PART 1

INTRODUCTION

Cable and Wircless pk is a public limited company incorporated under the laws of Englind and Wales. The
principal executive offices of the Company are locared at 124 Theobalds Road, London, WC1X 8RX, United
Kingdom.

As used in this Annual Report, references to the “Company™ and “Cable & Wireless™ are to Cable and Wireless
ple, references 1o the “Group™ and “Cable & Wireless Group”™ are 1o the Company, its consolidared subsidiaries
and “ausociated companies and joint veniures' [-ompames which are less than majority-owned and arc accounicd
" for according to the equity method) ualess the contex: otherwise requires. References to “Cable & Wireless Group
Companies™ are 1o any companies within the Cable & Wireless Group.

Unless otherwise indicated, the financizl information contained in this Annual Report has been prepared on the
basis of generally sccepeed accounting principles in the United Kingdom (UK GAAP™), which, as described in Note
39 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, differ in cermain material respects from generally accepeed
accountng principles in the United States (“US GAAP™). Unless otherwise indicated, any reference in this Annual
Report 10 Consolidated Financial Statements is to the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Cable & Wireless
Group (including the notes thereto) included herein.

Cautionary Statements for Purposes of the “Safe Harbor™ Provisions of the United States Private Secuntes
Litigation Reform Act of 1995,

The Pavare Securities Litigation Aeform Act of 1995 provides a “safe harbor™ for forward-looking statements. This
An ual Report contains certain forward-looking statements which include, but are not limited to: (i) statements
regarding the resulss of operations and financial condition of Cable & Wireless Group Companies; (i) statements
of plans, objectives or goals of Cable & Wireless Group Companies or its management, including those relared 1o
products or services; (iii) starements of future economic performance; and (iv) statements of assumprions underlying
suc. starements. Words such as “believes™, “annticipates”™, “expecns™, “intends™ and “plans™ and similar expressions
are intended to identify forward-looking statements but are not the exclusive means of identifying such statements.

By their verv nature, forward-looking statements involve inherent risks and uncertainties, both general and specific,
and nisks exist that the predictions, forecasts, projections and other forward-looking statements will not be achieved.
Cable & Wireless caunons investors that a number of imporant factors could cause actual results 1o differ
materially from the plans, objectives, expectations, estimates and intentions expressed in such forward-looking
statements. These factors include: (i) the effect of, and changes in, regulation and government policy in the countries
in which Cable & Wireless Group Companies operate; (ii) the effects of competition and price pressures on the
demand for products and services; (iii) the ability of acquiring companies to achieve cost-savings and operational
synergies through the integration of constituent entities; (iv) the ability of Cable & Wireless Group Companies to
service thewr future operational and capital requirements; (v) the timely development of and acceptance of new
products and services; (vi) the effect of technological changes in communication and information technology; (vii)
the Hong Kong dollar continuing to be pegged to the US dollai, and (viii) Cable & Wireless's ability to complere its
year 2000 programme. Cable & Wireless cautions investors that the foregoing list of impomant facrors is not
exhaustive; when relying on forward-looking statements to make decisions with respect to Cable & Wireless,
investors and others should carefully consider the foregoing factors and other unceruinties and events. Such
forward-looking statements speak oanly as of the date on which they are made, and Cable & Wireless does not

thrubﬁpnmtuuwtrmmmr of them, whether as a result of new information, furure events or
TWISC.

References 10 a vear in this Annual Report are, unless otherwise indicated, references to the Company's fiscal year

ending March 315t of such vear. In this Annua! Report, financial and staristical informarion is, unless otherwise
indicated, stated on the basis of such fiscal yeas.



EXCHANGE RATES

The Company publishes its consolidared Anancial statements in poonds sterling. In chis Annual Report, references
to “£" and “p" are to pounds sterling and to pence, respectively, the lawful currency of the United Kingdom,
refecences to “5", “US dollars™ and “cents™ are to the lawful currency of the United Stites, and references
~HKS™ arc to the lawful currency of Hong Kong. This Annual Report contains wranslations of certain pound
sterling amounts into US dollars ar specified rates solely for the convenience of the reader. These translations should
not be construed as repeesentations that the pound sterling amounts actually represent such US dollar amounts oc
could be converted into US dollars at che rate indicated. Unless otherwise indicated, the cranslation of pounds
“ulin;inmthSdolhrsh:whunmadeulhemhrht;nuinNmYmtﬁryforthnu:&ninpmds
scerling as certified for customs purposes by the Federal Revenue Bank of New York in effect on March 315z 1998
which was £1.00 to §1.68.

The fellowing table sets forth, for the periods indicared, the average, high, low and period-end Nooa Buying Rates
for pounds sterling expressed in US dollars per £1.00.

Year ended March 313t Averagelt High Low  Period end
1993 1.69 2.00 1.41 1.51
1994 L.50 1.59 1.45 1.45
1995 1.56 164 1.51 1.62
1996 1.56 1.62 1.50 1.53
1997 1.60 1.7 1.50 1.64
1993 1.64 1.69 1.60 1.68

'*'Th:nmgrnhh:Mmhmhmmhhuhydcﬂhﬂmhdmdnuhmpiﬁ.

On September 15th 1998 the Noon Buying Rare was £1.00 o $1.67.

A substantial portion of the Group's assets, gross rurnover and operating costs are denominated in currencies other
than sterling. See “ltem 9 - Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Resulss of
Operarions - Exchange Rates™.




ITEM 1 - DESCRIFTION OF BUSINESS

THE GROUP

The Cable & Wircless Group is a leading international provider of telecommunications and multimedia
communications services. The Group operates and has interests in telecommunications companies and multimedia
service providers that together operate in over 50 countries including Hong Kong, the United Kingdom, the United
States, Australia, the Caribbean and Japan. The Group's operating revenue is derived principally from public
telecommunications, including international and domestic fixed line and mobile telephone services, facsimile and
data transmission services, leased circuits and the salc 2and rental of telecommunications equipment manufacrured
by others.

The Company was formed in 1929 through the merger of UK companies that had pioneered international
submarine cable telegraph and radio communications. Following World War 1, the Company became wholly
owned by HM Government. Subsequently, through public offerings commencing in 1981, HM Government sold irs
entire interest in the Company with the exceprion of the Special Share. The Company's ordinary shares, nominal
value of 25p cach, are listed on the London Stock Exchange and the Frankfum Stock Exchange and ADRs
representing the ordinary shares are listed on the New York Stock Exchange, Inc.

The Group's principal operations are located in Hong Kong, the United Kingdom, the United States and the
Caribbean. In Hong Kong, the Group operates through irs subsidiary, Hongkong Telecom and Hongkong Telecom's
principal subsidiaries, Hong Kong Telephone, HKTI, and Telecom CSL. At March 31st 1998 the Group owned 54.1
per cent of Hongkong Telecom. In the United Kingdom, the Group has in the past operated principally through its
subsidiarv Mercury, but now principally operates through Cable & Wireless Communications ple, an entity in
which the Group has 2 53 per cent interest. In the United States, the Group operates through irs subsidiary Cable
& Wireless Inc. and in the Caribbean, the Group operates through companies and branches and on many of the
islands.

HONG KONG

Historically, the largest part of the Group's business has been centred in Far East Asia; its principal operations in
that region being located in Hong Kong.

HONGKONG TELECOM

Honghong Telecom, the Company's principal subsidiary, was incorporated in 1987 and is the holding company of
a group of companies including Hong Kong Telephone, HKTI and HKTCAS as its wholly-owned subsidiaries. The
shares of Hongkong Telecom are listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange and ADSs represerting those shares are
listed on The New York Stock Exchange, Inc. and The Pacific Stock Exchange, Inc.

The majority of Hongkong Telecom's assets are currently in Hong Kong, the principal excepticns being investments
in inernational submarine cables. Hongkong Telecom intends to _ arricipate in business opportunities or make
investments in Greater China (the mainland PRC, Taiwan, Macau) and elsewhere in the Asia Pacific region when it
believes that such investments are likely to generate benefis for Hongkong Telecom. In April 1993, Hongkong
Telecom and C&W snnounced the formation of a joint venture company to pursue murually beneficial business
opportunitics. S5cc “Regional Development™. C&'W may also directly pursue investment and business opportunitics
in the PRC and clsewhere in the Asia Pacific region.

Hongkong Telecom operates in all the major markets for telecommunications services in Hong Kong. The principal
operating subsidianes of the Company and their core businesses are as follows:

o HKTI, Hong Kong Telephone and HKTCAS are jaintly licensed 1o provide external telecommunications
services and (aciliries, respectively, and focal fixed telecommunications network services under the Amended
HKT Licence which expires on June 28th 2010 and may be renewed for a further 15 vears. Under the
Framework Agreement, HKTI, Hong Kong Telephone and HKTCAS have the exclusive right 1o provide
certain international services until January 15t 1999 and the exclusive right to provide international facilities
unﬂ? January 1st 2000. For the purposes of this report, references to HKTI in respect of internarional
services and to Hong Kong Telephone in respect of local fixed telecommunications nerwork services shall
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equally to each of the parties to the Amended HKT Licence, namely HKTI, Hong Kong Telephone
::Slﬁrrcu in terms of ability to provide the services and facilities referred ro.

Telecom CSL provides cellular mobile telephone services in Hong Kong under is noo-exclusive PMRS
licences which, subject to further renewal by the Telecommunicanions Authority, expire on January 11th
2003 for GSM, on July 23rd 2002 for D-AMPS and o September 30th 2006 for PCS. HKTCSL also holds
a number of other non-exclusive licences for paging and value added services.

HKTIMS provides Internet access and narrowband on-line content and transactional services under its
PNETS licence dated April 10ch 1996 which is rencwable by OFTA on May 13t of cach year. HKTIMS
also provides broadband content services including Video on Demand. The VOD services are provided
under 2 VOD programme services licence issued to HKTVOD which expires on February 9th 2010.

Econosac CONDMONS N ASIA

Many Asian economies have recently experienced significant adverse economic developments including increased
inferess rates, reduced economic growth rates, increased corporate bankrupicies, declines in the market value of
shares listed on stock exchangss and decreases in foreign cumrency reserves. Although the Hong Kong economy has
beea affecred ro date ro 2 somewhar lesser extent than other Asian economies, the recent developments in Asia have
affected the Hong Kong economy, as indicated by the 2.8 per cent fall in gross domestic product in the first quarter .
of the 1998 calendar year. hmumm&md*mmmmhmm

fluctuate without government intervenstion. To date, the Hong Kong government has stated chat it
maintain its spport for the fixed exchange rate. There can be no assurance, however, thar

to mamtain and enhance valoe focused on programmes of rebalancing growth and efficiency.

@ The most significant contributor of Hongkong Telecom's revenue and profits in the pase several years,
including the year ended March J1st 1998 has been international telephone services. Whilst Hungkong
Telecom will continue to invest for growth in this area, there will be increasing pressure oo prices and
margins as the world's intemational relecommunications marken continue to liberalise and as comperitive
licences are issued for the provision of external relecommunications services and facilicies in Hong Kong
with effect from January st 1999 and January 15z 2000 respectively.

Hongkong Telecom is focused on rebalancing its pertfolio of eamings 1o develop growth in its non-IDD
business areas with particular focus on the expansion of the local nerwork and delivery of ¢nhanced
services. Hongkong Telecom's wholly digital local nerwork represenss considerable value whah wall be
exploited through the development and provision of both enhanced narrowband and broadhand ervices.
Planned programmes for the short term include investments in interactive multimedia services and mobile
services. Hongkong Telecom has successfully grown revenues derived from its other core buvinewwes by 2
cumulative aanual rate of 18 per cent over the lasy five years. These noa-IDD revenuves represenicd 52 per
cent of overall rumover in the year ended March 315t 1998 (compared to 39 per cent in 19951, Duning the
year ended March 3lst 1998 Hongkong Telecom launched the world's first commercial interactive
television service and acquired Pacific Link, which was then Hong Kong's fourth largest mobile «perator.

Hongkong Telecom will continue to expand its international business with & focus on enhanuing its
international network and coanectivity. New competitive international services will be deliverad o mest
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the needs of local and multinational customers. Hong Kong is one of the leading welecommunications
wntres in the Asia region in terms of international connectivity and irs range of enhanced
telccommunicarions services. Hongkong Telecom is working to strengthen its internarional posicon and
1lung Kong's standing as one of the pre-eminent telecommunicanons hubs for the Asia Pacific region.

® As 2 result of developments in the international telecommunications industry and the rapid pace of
liberalisation of global telecommunications markers, Hongkong Telecom and the Hong Kong Government
agreed to enter into negotiations for the early surrender of the HKTI Licence in exchange for fair
cumpensation. Following detailed and complex negotiations, on January 20th 1998 Hongkong Telecom,
HKTI, Hong Kong Telephone and H¥TCAS entered into the Framework Agreement with the Hong Kong
Governement for the early surreader of te MKTI Licence in return for a package of compensation

mMTISUICs.

e The Framework Agreement enabled Hongkong Telecom to obtain fair compensation for the early surrender
ot the HKT1 Licence and create a more certain regulatory environment for itself. Under the Agreement,
competition for Hong Kong's international telecommunications services and facilities will commence on
January 1st 1999 and January 1st 2000 respectively. The Framework Agreement provided for
Hongkong Telecom to receive a package of compensation measures principally comprised of an amended
licence extending to 2010 and rencwable for 15 years thereafer; HK$6.7 billion in cash free of tax; the
end to royalry payments from January 20th 1998; and the ability to rebalance local tariffs to effecr the end
mllucrmuhdyofhulmhymmmaluﬂm revenues. See: ** = HKTI - The HKTI Licence™
and * - HKTI - Competitive International Services”. Hongkong Telecom supports the introduction of s
more level regulatory regime in Hong Kong to encourage investment and fair competition in all areas of
telecommunications.

e Hongkong Telecom will coatinue to diversify its telecommunications activities outside Hong Kong, such as
its involvement with China's Beijing-Jiujiang-Guangzhou cable project and investments in MobileOne (Asia)
Pie Limired in Singapore and Taiwan Telecommuncations Network Services Company Limited.

® The continuing development of Hongkong Telecom®s portfolio will be through growth in revenues together
with prudent management of costs with the goal of maintining margins. Productivity gains have been
delivered through initarives such as the three year job reduction programme commenced in 1995 and
during 1998, Hongkong Telecom intends to continue its focus on efficiency through incentives such as
per!'unmm related remuneration for staff and through the reduction of organisational layers o enhance
responsiveness to rapidly changing market conditions.

® Hongkong Telecom continues to differentiate its products and services through a focus on excellent quality
of service, innovation and effective marketing and continues to invest to enhance levels of customer
satisfaction,

On February 8th 1998 China Everbright Holdings Company Limited, a significant enterprise under the Jeadership
of the State Council of the PRC, announced the sale of its approxi - ately 7.6 per cent holding in Hongkong Telecom
to 3 wholly-owned subsidiary of Chins Telecom {(Hong Kong) Group Limited. As a result, China Telecom (Hong
Kong) Group Limited became the second largest shareholder in Hongkong Telecom with an increased holding of
approximately 13 per cent. China Telecom (Hong Kong) Group Limited is 3 wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Directorate General of Telecommunications P&T, China.







that HKT1 had been authorised to provide under the HKTI licence. The requirement thar Hong Kong Telephone
and HKT] remain strucrurally separate was removed. The Amended HKT Licence is held jointly and severally by
Hong Kong Telephone, HKTI and HKTCAS, which are jointly and severally liable for all the obligations under thar
licenwe. Although the Amended HKT Licence is non-exclusive, under the Framework Agreement, competition for
external relecommunications services will be inuoduced with effect from January 1st 1999 and competition for
external telecommunications facilities will be introduced with effrct from January 1st 2000.

The pancipal termus of the Framework Agreement are as follows:

® The cblgation of HKTI to make payments of royaltics to the Hong Kong Government under the HKTI
Licence ceased with effect from January 20ch 1998,

Hong Kong Telephone will be allowed to increase its monthly rental charge for residential exchange lines
in accordance with an agreed implementanion schedule commencing January 15t 1999. This rebalancing is
intended to remove the cross-subsidisation of residennial exchange lines with revenue from external services.
The current monthly charge for residential exchange lines is HK5$68.90 and the new limirs for this charge
will be no more than HKL50.00 from January Ist 1999 no more than HK$100.00 from January 15t 2000
and no more than HK$110.00 from January 1st 2001. No price controls will apply to this charge from
January 15t 2002, although they will continue to be subject to the tariffing obligations under the Amended
HKT Licence.,

The increase of charges for residential exchange lines is subject to Hong Kong Telephone meeting cernain
benchmarks by January 1st 1999 for making its local loop available to the other FTINS licensees under the
terms of cxisting commercial agreements.

Removal of the price controls on Hong Kong Telephone™s business exchange line tariffs with effect from
July 1t 1998, although they will continue to be subject ro the rriffing obligations under the Amended HKT

Licence.

Hong Kong Telephone has agreed to limit any increases in it charges for cermain services (other than
residential and business exchange lines) in accordance with the existing price control formula, subject 10 a
review to be conducted by the Government after Janvary 15t 2000.

The commencement of industry consultation about proposed modification of the existing revenue sharing
arrangements which require HKTI to pay delivery fees to local operators (the FTINS, PMRS and PCS
Licensees) on all external calls which pass through the HKT] gateway. The public consultation period for
mchmwd ;;:k&ldm]mlﬁthlﬁ!lndhhmddurﬁ:m' will be completed by the third
quarter of 1998.

hrmmh:ht?hqlm;ﬁmumm:&tmmro{mhmmﬁmﬂmﬂé.?Wmﬂﬁnmm
of tax. The first instalment of HK$3,350 million was received on March 315t 1998 and the second and final
payment was received by the Company on June 30ch 1998,

The Regulstory Agreement which currently regulates the ownership and control of HKT1 will be terminated
with effect from January 1sz 2000.

Imsernational Telephoae Services

Under the HKTI Licence, HKTI was granted the exclusive right to provide international public telephone services
10 subscribers to the PSTN by radio, submarine cable and such overland cables as are authonised. The Amended
MTLkmwmﬂifﬂﬁhrith:wmmammhkﬂmﬂjmllﬂzmﬁhxuhﬂ!
Framework Agreement HKTI will reain is exclusiviry for external services unal January st 1999. External
welephone calls mvolve the establishment of a connection across 3 number of intercoanected nerworks operated by




HXT] has entered mto operating agreements for direcr coanccion with the appropriste  overseas
celecommunications administrations or recognised private carriers under the general auspices of the ITU. These
2 pmb@&umnfnrﬁh%thm:&mﬁM&mmmhw
outgoing international calls originared in Hong Kong and the rates of payment by those administrations or carviers
o HKTI for terminaring in Hong Kong incoming external calls. The general practice among ian
sdmunistrations and recognised private carriers is for payments due in respect of the termination of traffic to be
recorded, collected and forwarded by the administration or carrier in the country from which the call &5 made;
Semlements among such administrations and carriers are made on a net basis. If HKTI does not have an operating

t for direct connection with, or the zgreement has not been implemented by, the owerseas
telecommunications administration or private carrier to which a call is direcred, operating agreements are soughr
whereby calls can be routed through an intermediate switching centre, paying the intermediary a rate agreed by the
In April 1996, HKTI reached agreement with the US international catriers on its sertdement rates for the following
3 years, such arrangements include a reduction in the sectlement care over thas period of approximately 24 per cent.
This r~duction is expected to lead to an increase in volumes of internationz| telecommunications raffic which may
offset the fall in revenue resulting from such reduction.

HETI also enters into interconnect agreements with Hong Kong Telephone and the FTNS Licensees, the PMRS
Licensees and the PCS Licensees. HKTI pays such operators a delivery fee for originating and terminating
international telephone traffic. Hong Kong Telephone, the FTINS Licensees, the PMRS Licensees and the PCS
Licensees conduct all the billing and collecuion funcrions for international calls thar are billed ro their respective
customers in Hong Kong and mainmin the customer interface. Therefore these licensees collect customer rewail
payments for outgoing calls and pay to HKTI an amount that is equal to HKTI's retail tariff less the relevant
delivery fee. From this payment HKTI must make an accounting rate outpayment to the relevant internanonal
administration in the terminal country. HKT] receives an accounting rate inpayment from international
administrations for incoming calls. From this inpayment HKT] must make payment of a delivery fee 10 the relevant
local operator that delivers the call within Hong Kong. See “Hong Kong Telephons Description of Business -
Telecommunications Services™,

The cyrrent delivery fee payable by HKTI is a fixed amount for each international call originated or terminared by
the respective local nerwork. The existing rate structure for external delivery fees was implemented by the
Telecommunications Autharcity and took effect from October 15t 1995. This structure is intended to have a term of
five years, subject to significant marker developments such as a fundamental change in accounting rates. The delivery
fee payment varies for chree different zones that have been identified as China Short Haul (Shenzhen and
Guangdong provinces and Macau) - HK$0.63 per minute, China Long Haul (any other destination in China) -
HKS1.60 per minute and the Rest of the World (all areas other than China Short Haul and China Loag Haul) -
HKS2.23 per minute.

The fundamental changes in the Hong Kong market place that will result from the introduction of competition for
external services commencing January 1st 1999 and the global downward trend of the international sertlement rates,
will require a replacement for the current delivery fee arrangement. That arrangement is a non-cost based revenue-
sharing approach, with the fee level determined by reference to the level of accounting rates for particular
destinations. The introduction of ISR, which will be applicable on an end-to-end basis only to certain liberalised
destinatior , will allow the bypassing of the international accounting rate system and hence the current delivery fee
mechanisra will be no longer sustainable. A public consulaation process on delivery fee reform is currendy
underway, and OFTA is expected to release irs findings in the third quarter of 1998.

International Telephony Traffic

In the year ended March 31st 1998, approximarely 83 per cent of outgoing external telephone traffic minutes from
Hong Kong (including voice, facsimile and data communications) was to the mainland PRC, United Seates, Taiwan,
Canada, Japan, United Kingdom, Macau and Singapore.




The relatine halance of incoming traffic streams continues o be affected by the refile of calls through third countries,
often 1 swuwiation with a call back service. The volume of refiled traffic is dependent upon the relative accounting
rates bviween, on the one hand, Hong Kong and the country of origination and, on the other hand, the accounting
rates Iniween the transit country and Hong Kong and the cost of carrying the calls from the originating country 10
the 1ran-1 country,

Inbound 1 cutbouad call ratios are also being affecred by callback services which effecrively substitute an inbound
call e an outbound call and therefore cause a significant increase in inbound calls. Callback may occur with or
without rcfile. To date, callback without refilc has typically had an immaterial impact on HKTT's revenue (for 2
discussnat of the impact of callback on Hong Kong Telephone see “Hong Kong Telephone - Telecommunications
Services” and for a general discussion of callback services see “HKTI - Competitive International Services™). Refile
and callhack have caused an imbalance in the inbound 0 ousbound call ratios on the routss from key liberalised
countru~ 1w Hong Kong. The ratios of incoming traffic volume to outgoing traffic volume on the United Seates,
United hipdom and Apszralia to Hong Kong routes at March 31m 1998 was approximately 6:1, 3:1 and 7:1
respecinely, .

The volume of ourgoing relephone traffic minutes to the PRC, which accounted for 62 per cent of outgoing tanff
minutcs in the vear ended March 31:t 1998 mcreased at an annual compound rate of approximartely 6 per cent over
the three vears ended March 315t 1998. The Company believes that the rate of traffic growth has been stimulated
by the gradual relixation of macroeconomic controls previously implemented wichin the PRC by the PRC
Government and further reductions in IDD tariffs for external calls from China dunng the fiscal year ended
March 515t 1998,

In recent nonths, Hongkong Telecom has detected an increasing amount of intemational maffic which by-passes
the HKTI mnternanonal gateway, thereby infringing HKTT's current exclusivity, OFTA has investigated a number of
complaints, and has aken acton against several illegal operators. In addition, with the approval of OFTA, Hong
Kong Telephone has suspended the terminanon of calls from several telephone numbers oa i nerwork and several
telephone aumbers on the nerworks of the other FTINS Licensers which were suspected 1o be carrying illegal raffc.
Whale 15 difficulr to estimare the revenue loss from the illegal activities identified, Hongkong Telecom believes it
could be as high as HKS35 milkon per moath. Hongkong Telecom intends to pursue legal action to recover the
loss revenue.

HKTI Transit and Other Services

Under the Framework Agreement, HKT1, Hong Kong Telephone and/or HKTCAS have the exclusive right 1o
provide international telecommunicanons services routed in transit via Hong Kong until Januvary 1 1999, Afrer
January 151 19599 they will have the night to provide such services on a non-exclusive basis. As 2 result of several
decisions by the Telecommunications Authority under the HKTI Licence, which have been continued under the
Framework Agreement, there are limis on the scope of HKTI's remaining exclusiviry. See * - Compennive
Internanional Services™,

Telecommunications carriers in a number of countries in the A.a Pacific region are secking to anrac
telecommunicanons transit business from large corporations, some of which have selecred Hoag Kong as the hub
and management centre for their international private relecommunicarions nerworks. Hongkoog Telecom believes
that HKTT's success in attracting and retaining such business has been mainly attributable to high quality service,
close amention to individual customerns’ requirements and price competitiveness when compared with other hubs in
the Asia Pacific region. HKTI is using advances in sarellite and submarine cable technology to improve further the
qualiry and cow of service.

HKTI also has the nght to provide international television and voice programme transmission services to and from
Hong Kong. However, the Chief Executive in Council may direct that other licensees are able to provide such
services. A number of Hong Kong's terrestrial and sarellite broadcasters have been graneed uplinking and
downbinking licences to transmit programme content internationally to and from their production and broadcasting
facilinies and short term uplinking and downlinking licences were issued to address the high capacity requirements
of broadcasters during the period of, and immediately after, the change of sovereignty in Hong Kong oa June 30th
1997. It 15 unlikely char the Hong Kong Government's Fixed Telecommunications Review will result in the msue of
addimonal licences enabling other carriers 1o provide uplinking and downlinking services. Unal January 1st 2000
Hl:nnuamsmmm@rmwm;mmmwpmmmmm
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1. ernationsl Leased Circuits and Circuit Services
Under the Framework Agreement, HKT1, Hm;‘Km Tth‘:q-hlonc_nnd HICI'CAS have the exclusive right uatil
- 1st 2000 ro provide international aircuits and facilities, including radiocomshunication facilities, cable
Jams e lities, coast stations, coast earth stations within Hong Kong for maritime mobile services and
.- . mobile satellice services, acronautical stations and aeronautical earth stations for aeronaurical mobile
services and aseronauncal mobile satellite services. Afrer January 1st 2000, they will have a non-exclusive right to
mmmhr"h:mprundc:mm:lpﬁnltmuiu,ll:hm;htht&kamuﬁniﬁCnun:ﬂmyditm
Mn&fhﬂnp‘uﬂpﬁuum&ﬁuudmmhwumudbrmowmMmpurl'nuhc
‘@&wwmwﬁumﬁm:mﬁwﬁu]wkh within the organsanon or company.
As of Marck 31x 1998 HKT1 had international leased telecommunications circuits capacity of 646 Megabins per
second, representing 2 51 per cent annual compound growth rate in circuit capacity for the three years then ended.
Custcasers for international leased circuits include companies establishing international private nerworks (for
whﬂ%:ﬂmﬁnﬁmﬂmﬁmﬂ.mrufﬂhm&:m@m&d
leased circuits. HKTI offers relared nerwork management services, including restoration and back-up facilities and
cost control. HKTI also leases international circuits to service providers who provide cumpetitive external
telecommunications services. For example, [VANS providers currently lease international circuits from HKT] and
iders of comperitive international facsimile, data and VPN services will also lease international circuits from
HKTL It is expected thar as the number of providers of non-exclusive internarional telecommunications services
increases there will be increasing demand for international leased circuirs from HKTL
Over the past several years, the Telecommunicarions Authority has soughe to clarify its interpretation of the scope
of HKTT's exclusivities under the HKTT Licence and to expand the range of services which did not fall within the
scope of HKT1's exclusivities, such as various forms of data communications (code and format conversions, prorocol
coaversion, store and forward and store and retrieve), facsimile communications (store and forward or store and
rerricve) and value added voice communications (value added voice services that do not amount 1o real rime
telephonic coaversation) such as voice mailbox and audiotext services. The Telecommunications Authoricy has also
fssued 3 number of statements that seck o further explain opportunities to provide competitive services and its
views on their rclanionship with the HKT] Licence. These documents have included a statement dared
March 24¢h 1995 authorising callback services and a starement on the scope of the HKTI Licence issued on
April 23ed 1996 (“International Seatement™). The International Seatement clarifies the Telecommunications
Authoniry’s views on the scope of HKTT's exclusive circuits and services.

The Telecommunications Authority has issued a number of licences for competitive services not previously licensed.
In June 1995 the Telecommunications Authority issued Guidance Notes for the Application for SPETS Licences and
in Ocrober 1996 issued Guidance Notwes for the Application for Licences for the Provision of VPN. In june 1997,
the Telecommunications Authority announced the names of the 14 succemsful applications for licences for the
provisions of VPN services in Hong Kong, one of which was granted to HKTC. At March 315¢ 1998 a toeal of 19
o VPN licences were issued by OFTA. Funther, following the commimment made by the Hong Kong Government 1o
the WTO agreement on Basic Telecommunicanions Services, International Simple Resale of fax and dara services
were introduced in Janaary 1998.
Alkhough the Framework Agreement provides for HKTI ro retain certain exclusivities unnil the relevant liberalisation
dares, services such as those noted above which have been the subject of prior Lberalisation by the
Telecommunicartions Authority will continue to be non-exclusive.
Over the past three years, in anticipation of rapid liberalisation of the telecommunications sector in Hong Kong,
the Honkong Telecom Group has developed strategies to prepare for the new environment including procrively
reshaping its organisational structure to improve efficiency and responsiveness and entering into the noxtuinions
with the Hong Kong Government thar led to the signing of the Framework Agreement. The impact of Lberalised
services will depend on various factors such as developments in international accounting rates, incressnz use of
refile, develepments in technology, the relative cost of delivery over external circuits and the external telephone
service, the Afectiveness of policing infringements of Hongkong Telecom's remaining exclusive righns unnl the
relevans liberalnanon dates and whether other countries allow the termination of such liberalised servives varried
over internaional leased circuits. Hongkong Telecom is well positioned to compete in the provision ot libvralised
services in the local market based on its services with advanced fearures, focus on customer service and 3 well
established posinion in the provision of such services.




Callback Services

The Internarional Statement authorised callback services in Hong Kong. A number of service providers, including
Hong Kong Telephone, offer callback services and calling card services for Hong Kong based customers using the
internarional switched perwork of HKTL Prior to July 1st 1995, the provision of such services did not have a
significant revenue impact upon Hongkong Telecom. However, since service providers are now using callback
services 1o improve the margin available and have offered significant discounts on the price of international calls
originated on their nerwork, callback services create an opportuniry for the FTINS Licensees to secure increasing
amounrs of incoming traffic and the associated delivery fee by reaching arrangements with the callback operators.
However, with the introduction of competition for external telecommunications services from 1999, it is expected
that there will be increased pressure for lower international settlement rates. This in tum is expected to drive down
the price of external call service provided to Honp Kong consumers to a level ar least as low as, or maybe lower
than, that currently offcred by callback operaiurs. Consequently, the environment for operating callback services is
expecied to then become much less favourable. See **Teleccommunications Services - International Telephony
Traffic™ and *Hong Kong Telephone - Description of Business - Telerommunications Services”™.

Non-Telephony Services and Transit

International Simple Resale of fax and data services was introduced in January 1998 but service providers will be
required to use international circuits provided by HKTI until January 1st 2002. There were a total of nine such
licensed operators in mid-June 1998. As a result, a portion of the facsimile and data services which previously had
1o be provided using HKTT's telephone service has migrated 1o bacsimile and data services provided by service
providers other than HKTI although, as noticed above, this must be done via HKTT's Intcrnational circuits until
January 1, 2000.

The International Statement provides that HKTI's exclusivity with respect to wransit waffic is Limited to
arrangements between administranons or private operanng agences of countries with no direct interconnecting
circuits for the exchange of traffic through a third country in accordance with the International Telecommunication
. Regulanions of the ITU. The Telecommunications Authority takes the view that the routing through Hong Kong of
external services for which no such “wansit® arrangemen: is in place is not within the exclusivines of HKTL. The
Telecommunicanions Authority has therefore proposed o authorise service providers 1o provide refile or bubbing
services that fall ourside such transit arrangements. In the Telecommunications Policy Statement, the Hong Kong
Government stated that it does not intend to imposs any restrictions on “transit™ or “refile™ services provided thar
ther do not breach any bicence condmons or intermanional regulanions. N

VPN Services

A VPN service provided by a licensed operator enables customzss (both corporate groups and organmations) ro sex
wp virnaal private perworks for communications between their offices in different countmies. The internanional
circuits ssed to provide the VPN service are acquired by the VPN operarors from HKTI and shared berween the
VPN operator’s customers on 3 dynamic basis. The service does not enable communicanons berween different
customers. HKT1 has provided VPN services in Hong Kong since 1992, By March 315 1998, 2 toral of 19 VPN
licences had been issued, including one to Hong Kong Telephone. The Telecommunicanions Authoriry has also
issued guidelines on the scope of permissible organisanons that may be served by the VPN hcensess. A VPN aall
berween related pamies may be connecred over 2 PSTN at one end provided char there s a lessed Ene connecnion at
the other end and a prescribed set of critenia are observed.

A proportion of intra-corporate and intra-organisation exrernal traffic previously delivered using the HKTI external
telephone service has since magrated 10 competitive VPN services supplied using exrernal circuirs provided by HKTL
Ser alio “Hong Koeg Telephone - Telecommunicanons Services™.

Interner Telephony and Mobilesat

Internet telephony is an emerging business leveraging on the growth and widespread adopuion of laterner
nerworking. It can be used as an alternative to traditional circuit-switched telephone services. The Internanional
Seatement provides that, if an Interner user employs personal compurer based sofrware ro hold telephone
conversanons over the Internet and the Internet service provider cames this communication as part of its standard
Internet data service, then this will not be an infringement of HKTT's exclusive rights to provide external services.
However, if the service provider openly offers telephony by acting as a PSTN gateway, the Telecommunications
Authoriry regards thi 23 an infringement of HKTT's exclusivity, A number of Internet telephony sofrware producrs
are already available and more are expecred in the furure. OFTA drafted a proposed poiicy statement on the
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smendments to OFTA's proposed Interner policy statement in July 1997 and sared its position thar the
International Seatement has already clearly stated OFTA’s position in relation to Interner phooe services and that
there have been no techaical developments which warrant alternation of HKTT's exclusive righes. At this stage it is
not possible to assess the financial impact that Interner telephoay applicanions will have oa HKTT's intemational
relephone service revenues akhough the impact i likely to be diluzed by the introduction of compesition for
relecommunications services from January st 1999. However, in addition to the factors cudined sbove, this impace
is likelv 1o be a funcrion of the quality of Interner telephony services, increased Interner subscriber numbers in Hoag
Koog, the available capaciry on the Internet to carry this traffic and the relative cost of IDD services.

The Inrernational Seatement also stares that the use of handsers for mobile satelliee telephony services such as the
proposed low earth orbit services may be offered competitively. However, 2 gatrway station operaied in Hong Koag
would fall within HKTT's current exclusivines whach will expire on Jaouary 1s 2000. The Indium MSS system is
expected to become operative during the fourth quarter of 1998 and OFTA is currendy working to reserve and
allocate the required spectrum. Video conferencing services (25 disuncr from video wlephony) may aiso be offered
Self Provided and Shared Capacity

The Hong Kong Goverament has issued a number of SPETS Licences. The Telecommunications Authority also
proposed in the Internanonal Seatement that the division of a higher bandwidth international lezsed crcuir into
lower bandwidth dedicated circuirs will also be allowed (without any resale or subleasing of crcuins), effecrively
enabling a group of privawe intemartional leased circuir users to share an [PLC on 2 dedicared capacity basis iof they
shared liabilicy for that capaciry joincly and severally.

Td ccations N "
HKTT has established and operares 2 number of relecommunicanions facilities pursuant to the terms of the Amended
HKT Licence, comprising radio stations, cables and such equipment and apparanus as is necessary to carry cut the
services permitted by thar licence. HKT1 has proprictary interests in, and access 1o, extensive capacity in submarine
ables -hroughout the Asia Pacific region. In January 1997, the Asia Pacific Cable Network was launched and in
Ocrober 1997, the FLAG (Fibre opric Link Around the Globe) cable system was completed. Within the next two
years a number of new optical fibre cable systems are planned to be constructed with investment by HKTT as well
as 2 number of other overseas telecommunications administranions. These will include FLAG, Sea-Me-We 3 (the
South East Asia-Middle Exst-Western Europe system) and China-US cable systems. HKTT's investment in these new
cables is expected ro amount 1o 3pproximately HKS900 million over the two years to March 31s 2000.

As at March J1st 1998, 20 sarellite dishes located at HKTT's earth station complex in Hong Kong and geo<tationary
sarellices located over the Pacific and Indian Occans provided sacellite communications facilines. HKTI leases
sarellier capacity from The International Telecommunications Satellite Organisation and from Asia Sarellite
Telecommunicarions Company Limited, 2 company in which the Company has an indirect equiry interest. External
relephone calls to and from Hong Kong are routed predominandy through HKTT's three intrmational gamcway
exchanges which provide a3 capability of handling some 36,000 simultancous international telephone calls.

Howe Kow: TeLernona Descrirmion oF Busovess

Inroducic.

Uil July 1995, Hong Kong Telephone had the exclusive right to provide all local public relephone facilities and
services in Hong Kong. Since then, the Hong Kong Government has awarded three other FTNS Licences. Exch of
the FTNS Licences. including that nssued to Hong Kong Telephone, is valid for a period of 15 years and. at the
ume the FINS Licences were issued, the Hong Kong Government indicated that no further local fixed line laences
would be msued until July 1998 ar the carliest. Following the early surrender of the HKTI Licence, the Hong Koag
Government announced that it woald undertake 2 review of fixed telecommunications services in Hong Kong. and
that review (the Fixed Telecommunications Review) is now underway. Ir is anticipated thar this review will be
completed by the end of 1998.

Telecommunicarions Services

Hong Kong Telephone is one of four local telephone operators in Hong Kong. It provides local delivery services for
mtermanional telephone calls made to and from its nerwork. As the delivery fee paid by HKTI for such calls
significancly exceeds the interconnect charge payable t any second local operator that carries thar call to the end
wser, arbitrage opportunities exist for the receipt and immediate hand-off of incoming and outgeing internanional

i3




calls. IDD competition is stimulated by the abiliry of the FTINS Licensees to access customers directly over the Hong
Kong Telephone network to secure the delivery fee. The FTNS Licensees offer IDD services using usual ourbound
calling rechniques via the HKTI network as well a5 DD services using callback techniques. A marker for incoming
calls s created, particularly for the traffic of callback opcrators who generate large volumes of incoming external
calls and who can determine to which local nerwork those calls will be debivered. If 2 allback operator routes s
traffic througl an FTINS Licensee, that FTNS Licensee would be ennted to the delivery fee rather than Hong Kong
Telephone (which would only be entitled to the lower interconnect payment). The Telecommunications Authoricy
has recently issued a preliminary determination to the effect that such local refile is contrary to the spirit and intent
of the charging principles published by OFTA in its various statcinents on interconnection. A final determination is
expected to be published by OFTA by the end of September 1998. The existence of the defivery fer regime has
allowed the other FTNS Licensees to offer deep discounts on IDD calls delivered via cafiback. Hong Kong
Telephone has responded ro these pressures through 3 variery of competitive responses, incloding the introduction
in Apnl 1997 of its own “0060™ callback service.

Hong Kong Telephone also provides a vanery of direct exchange lines for business and resadential premises rogether
with associated line feature service: and Datpak, a public data nerwork which supplies high integricy dama
mn:mhnhmhmmhummmfﬂm:lhhuuhm&mmhm

from any exchange line on Hong Kong Telephone’s network. An international service, Datapak International, is
available 1o more than 100 countries, including the United Scares, Japan and many European countries. Customers

who are not directly connecred to Darapak can obtain dial up access ro that nerwork through the public telephone
nerwork for both local and internanonal data transmissions.

The Hong Kong Telephone nerwork also carmies a wide range of switched telecommunications services licensed by
the Hong Kong Government, many of which are provided by companies other than Hoogkong Telecom. Hong
Kong Telephone's customers include FTNS bcencees, PMRS providers, PCS licencees, numerous paging systems,
Interner service providers, and a number of electronic mail systems and Anancial mformation service providers.
Accordingly, most of the PSTN maffic & camied on the Hong Kong Telephone nerwork either as renail traffic of
Hong Kong Telephone or wholesale traffic carned for another licensee. In 1997, Hoog Kong Telephone launched
the first fixed-mobile integration service in Hong Kong. The first service introduced was a pager and mobile alert,
where a signal is sent to the subscnber’s pager or mobile phone when a voice mail message is received on the
specified fixed line phone.

Hong Kong Telephone supphes local private telecommumcations ¢ muits 1o wholesale customers such as FTNS
Liceasees, PMRS Licensees and the PCS Licensees and renail customers such as banks. Hong Kong Telephone also
provides local links for private international relecommunications circuirs leased by HKTI to itz customers. Other
mmﬁdhbhqkuqﬁkpbwndnd:pmmlupwdmmmmmdnwdm

added facsimile services. Hong Kong Telephone is now entitled 1o provide VPN services under 3 VPN licence issued
in June 1997.

Nerwork and Equipment

Hqum;T:bpbmhsnmnerj?mﬂhm&phmhunmqulewhm

of approximately 6.6 million. It operates one of the most modern telecommunications nerworks in the world,
including 3 comprehensive optical fibre nerwork with approximately 300,000 kilometres of Bbre concained in
approcamarcly 4,450 kilometres of cable. Over 90 per cont of calls made in Hong Kong make use of the optical
fibre network. Digitalisasion of the network was completed in July 1993 and now all transmission links for
exchange junctions are digital and all exchange equipment incorporates digital technology.

Th'tnulnumbt:n!t:lcphoulmnmmmpnlﬁpﬂ:m:dmdnmrmd:dhhr:hilu 1998, o0

approximately 3.59 million. The percentage of business lines was approximately 41 per cent of the total number of
telephone lines in service ar thar date,

Hmll\-ﬂ‘tlTﬂ“Pblt!hﬂ'dmlmwtuupbhﬂmlmd:rmﬂﬂfmmmmfﬁh
data and texa applicanions video services, ISDN services and enhanced customer calling fearures. In early
1997 Hong Kong Telepbooe launched the first broadband ATM service in Hong Kong and the Telecommunications
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is bome user customens) ca its broadband nerwork. Parties interested in applying for 2 VOD Programme Services
mhu“ﬂwhﬁmmﬂﬂlﬂmmHﬂMT&hﬂhmm
HKS2.400 milion over the nexr three years to the development of is broadband nerwork.

Touecom CSL Descarrmiond oF Busovess

Mobule

Telecom CSL's Mobile Uniz is primanly engaged m providing cellular mobile radio telephone and paging services
The Hong Kong cellular marker is highly competitive and coatinues to demonstrate robust growth with a
pﬂmﬁmmmﬁpnmwhﬂhw&:mmhhwﬂ.

The Mobile Unit operates a digital ncrwork launched in mid 1993 which unlises the European GSM standard and

two different brands, the 1010™ brand, which is targeted ar business customers, and the One2Free™
brand, which is nrgered at young customers. The customer base artributed to the One2Free brand had grown some
400 per cent to approximately 250,000 customers in the year to March 31st 1998, The 1010 brand had

spproximately 350,000 customers at thar dare.

In January 1998, Telecom CSL completed it acquisition of the mobile business of Pacific Link for HK$4,835
million in cash. Licences for PCS and D-AMPS mobile services and an established nerwork of radio base stations
ard retail outlers were acquired together with some 260,000 D-AMPS customers. Following enhancements 1o
perwork coverage and qualicy, the D-AMPS nerwork was re-launched in lare May 1998 under the brand 1+1™
rargeeed at the mass consumer segment.

The combination of the ncrworks and operations of Pacific Link and Telecom CSL during the 12 moaths following
the acquisition s arncipated to gencrate significant economies of scale and to result in cost efficiencies and improved
competitivencess. In addition, Telecom CSL will continue its focus on implementation of dual band GSM/PCS
wehnologes.

Telecom CSL offers mnternational roaming on its GS5M nerworks extending the range of the mobide ielepbone system.
Cestomers are able to use their mobile phones in regions throughout the world where compatible technology &
available wnthout requinng any reprogramming of, or modification to, their handsers. Automanc GSM roaming o
already available in spproximately 50 different countries on four conninena including PRC [the world’s firss GSM
PRC roaming service) and the United Kingdom. Telecom CSL was also the first Hong Koag GSM operator to
expand roaming services to the United Seates, Canada and Japan.

Ar March 31st 1998, Telecom CSL was Hong Kong's cellular mobile services market leader with a 38 per cent
market share (compared to 29 per cent in the prior fiscal year) having increased its customer base by approximacely
120 per cent to some 860,000 in the year then ended.

Telecom Sysems and Producs

The “elecom Systems and Producrs Unit sells a full range of customer premises equipment incloding basic telephone
sets, acumile machines, small business telephone systems, PABX equipment, personal computers, modems, office
automanion equipment, home-use cocdless telephones, mobile telephones and pagers. These products are sold
through 12 retail shops in Hong Kong, as well as through franchised outlets and reiephone sales. These products
are alo sold within mainland China by a sales tram operating exclusively in that country. The Unit also designs
and provides bespoke shecommunications svstems that integrate voice and data switching equipment from various
supphers. It also supplics and installs local and wide area data nerwork equipment. Hoagkong Telecom does not

: ' gy :

Services '

The Services Unir provides 3 wide range of services, including ielephone information, commercial advertsing in
HKTIMS Descrurmon or Busovess

Hongkong Telecom has been undertaking development of multimedia services since 1993 when 3 wholly-owned

subuidiacy of the Company, HKTIMS, was established to rake advantage of the evolving coavergence of
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In Apnl 1996, HKTIMS launched its Interner access services under the Netwigator brand. As ar May 31st 1998
Netvigator hid grown ins market-leading customer base to appros imately 250,000 customers, representing 42 per
cent of the marker. There are currendy approximately 125 interner service providers in Hong Koag.

In March 1998, HKTIMS lsunched its on-line interactive television services, anchored by VOD, home shopping,
music-on-demand and karaoke-on-demand. Ar May 31st 1998, HKTIMS had registered more than 80,000
customens for iTV services of which some 38,000 had been connected. In May 1998, the initial iTV services were
mppkmrcdhyduhnxhufbuunbmking,oﬂ:rcdtnmiumﬁmwithdwﬂmkd&hu&wpmd
Supernervigaror™ offering high-speed Interner access at rates up to 1.5 megabits per second.

Recioxal DEVELOPMENT
Hongkong Telecom intends to pursue business opportunities and investments in the PRC and elsewhere in the Asia
and Pacific region when it believes that such investments are likely to generate benefits for Hongkong Telecom.

The Company and Hongkong Telecom intend to participate in mutually beneficial business opportunities within
Asia. In Apal 1993, Hongkong Telecom and the Company established a joint venture company, Great Eastern
Telecommunications Limited, which is 51 per cent owned by the Company and 49 per cent owned by Hongkong
Telecom to develop such opportunities. GET owns the Group's interests in Sino-British Submarine Systems
Company Limited and MobileOne (Asia) Pre Limited.

ReLaTionsHir BETWEEN THE ComraNy AND THE HONGKONG TELECOM GROUP

Services that the Company makes available 1o members of the Cable & Wireless Group benefir the Hongkong
Telecom Group. The provisions of these services is governed by a management agreement berween the Company
and Hongkong Telecom signed oo December 28th 1994 and includes the supply of management and senior staff,
strategic planning and product evaluation, marketing, business development, engineering resources, forecasting,
corporate insurance and personnel functions, training and training facilities, technical expertise and procurement.
Either party can terminate the agreement by giving not less than rwo years prior writien nosice 1o the other.

On May 26th 1998 Hongkong Telecom entered into formal agreements with Cable & Wireless Global Markers for
the provision of relecommunications services to global customers Under these agreements Hongkong Telecom will
transfer to CWGM those customer accounts which the parnes believe would benefit from global accoumt
management and it will become the exclusive supplier of telecommunications services in Hong Kong and the Asia
region 1o CWGM. In addition, Hongkong Telecom will provide to CWGM cerain rechnical and admunistrative
services in connection with the global businesses. See “Cable & Wireless Global Business - Cable & Wireless Global
Markens™.

OTHER Oreramons v Hong Kong
The Group also has 2 29 per cent interest in Asia Satellite Telecommunications Company Limired, a satellite
OpETatos.

The shares of AsiaSar are listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange and American Depositary Shares representing
those shares are listed on the New York Stock Exchange, Inc.
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OTH ER ASIA

proeL s REPUBLIC OF CHINA
Cable & Wircless is seeking opportunities to promote its own unique world-wide nerworking, mobile
cOMMUNKCAtons, CUSIOMEr SUPPOTT and service provision expertise to enhance the PRC's rapidly expanding
relccommunications market place.

The Company has consolidated its resources with those of Hongkoog Telecom in Beijing, Guangzhou and Shanghai.
Under a management team reporting to Hongkong Telecom’s Executive Director, Mr Linus Cheung, are integrated
cepresentative offices, business development and customer service functions and product sales departmenss.

Macav

Macau, is a Portuguese administered cerritory which borders on China's Guangdong province. Telecommunications
in Macau are provided by CTM. CTM is managed and 51 per cent owned by the Company. The other shareholders
of CTM are Porrugal Telecom, which cwns 28 per cent, CITIC Pacific, which owns 20 per cent, and Direccao dos
Servicos de Correios ¢ Telecomunicacoes de Macau, which owns 1 per cent. CTM was formed in 1981 and has an
exclusive 20 year franchise to operate local and international telecommunications services in and from Macau.

Omiex OPERATIONS IN ASIA
The following table summarises the Group's other subsidianies and equiry investmenn in the region:
Regiva/Country Company Equity Interest  Principal Operation
lodooesia Cable & Wireless Mirratel Led g% Telecommunications services in
Kalimantan
PT Mitracipta Sarananusa 50% Holding company
PT Ma Ca Ser 55% Submarine cable installation and
maintenance

Cable & Wireless Indonesia Lid 100%

PRC Sino-British Submarine Systems 49%
Lid
Philippines Eastern Telecommunicauons 40%
Philippines, Inc.
Singapore MobileOne (Asia) Pre Lid 30% owned
by GET
Thaitand Compunet Corporanon Lid 40%
Taiwaa Taiwan Telecommunications 21% owned
Network Services Co Lid by Hongkong
Telecom

17

Representative ofnce

Submarine cable installarion and
maintenance

Telecommunications services in Metro
Manila and international
telecommunication services

Mobile operator

Private data transmission nerworks

Value added telecommunications
service provider




UNITED KINGDOM
CAlLE & WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS PL.C

IS tiann (TION

CNW Comms is the largest provider of integrated rehocommunication and television entertainment services in the
United Kingdom. It is also one of the Largest supphiers of carriens” carrier telecommunication traffic in the Unired
Kingdinm and the tenth largest carrier of internanional trafhie in the world. CEW Comms provides 3 comprehensive
range of telecommunicarion servives, including leval, natnal and internanional voice and dara services. internet
servives and, through resale. mohile telecommunicanon services on a national hasis, CEXW Comms abso prowides
mulihannel television and Internet serveces within its Franchise arcas. At March 3lar 1998, CEWC Comons had
approsimarely 1.6 million residential and business telephone customens and 0.8 million cable televinion customers.

by its formation, CRW Comms has underaken magor steps 1o integrare fully i combined entities and has
reorinised ity businesses (o establsh four markeor-facmg unite vovering four targer customer Bypes: residential
custormiers (Consumer Markers): small-to-medivme-sized enterprises (Hosiness Markers); large corporate custonwns
iCarporate Matkets); and internanional and domestie carnens” carrier servives flntemanional & Parmer Servical,
These marker-facing units in turn leverage common support functions such as network management, customer
service uperations and informanon and hilling svstems,

CRW Comms digital relecommunicanions network supports a broad range of voice and dara telecommunicarions
services that ¢an be provided to zlmost any business establishment in the United Kingdom. Upon complerion of the
comntrution of #s broadhand cable and local telecommunicanions networks, which already pass approximarely four
midlwm revidences and business establishments, CEW Comms will offer a broad range of voice and dara
elec mmunications services plus multichannel relevision and ather hroadhand services 1o approximarely six million
potennal residences. representing approximately 25 per cent of all homes in the United Kingdom (including 59 per
cent ol all homes in Greaver London), and substantially all small 1o medium sized businesses within its 47 cahle
franchie areas.

TuRNDAER

The table below sets forth CAW Comms® tumover by principal categones of service for each of the yean ended
March 31s 1995, 1997 and 1996,

Year Ended March 31u
1998 1997 1996
(in £ millions)
Caomsumer Markets

Darect telephony 219 - -
Indirect telephony 104 131 148
Cable television 172 - -
Taoeal Consumer Markers 495 131 148
Business Markens 366 160 41]
Corporate Markers 587 614 634
Internanonal & Partner Services 808 €25 5G3

Total Tumnover 254 1,730 1.7
e - % .- _] Y

THe Formamion of C&W Comats

On Outuber 2Ind 1996. the Company, Bell Arlantic (ar thar rime, NYNEX) and BCI announced that they had
entered anto an agreement 1o create, subject 10 cemain conditions., 3 leading provider of integrared
telecommunications, information and entertainment services in the Unired Kingdom by combimng  Mercury,
?:\:‘INEN CableComms, and BCMIL, a3 tnl.trgtd. h:r the acquisinon of Videotron, under the ovnenhip of a2 newh
formed holding company called Cable & Wireless Communications pl. On completion of this combinanion, CXW
Comms hecame the largest provider of integrated telecommunications and television entertainment services in the
United Kingdom. On June 12th 1598, a consortium of banks managed a global offering of the whole of BCI's equiry
mterest in CXW Comms.




farch 315t 1998 the Company and Bell Arlantic Corporation owned. directly or indirectly, approximatel
?i.:' :;d 185 per cenr, respectively, of the issued share capital of CX'W Comms. Public :hmm”:m ﬂ.:

remaining 28.9 per cent.

C+W Cosass” COMPETITIVE ADVANTACES )
C&W Comms has cerain competitive strengths thar position it o vompete effectively agiinst BT and or
poteninal competiturs serving the UK marker,

Environment and Market Position

c&w Comms believes that the UK regulatory climate is generally favourable for its operations, UK
relecommunications policy generally favours facilities bascd competirion as opposed ta the unbundled resale regime
favoured in the United States. At this stage of the development of the UK marker, Oftel has rejected demands from
service providers to allow them cost based nerwork services without having to build competing nerwork elements,
Ir. addirion, the UK regulatory regime places grearer burdens on those operators with significant marker power,
giving C&W Comms greater operational flexibility than BT. Finally, C&&W Comms believes that the availabiliry of
pumber portability and reciprocal charging arrangements berween operators will generally favour CXW Comms
and other facilities based comperitors over BT,

Narional Network Presence

C&W Comms’ nerwork creares 3 competitive advantage in the UK market. The expanded direct coverage arising
from the integration of Mercury's extemyive long Jdistance network and iis local loop infrastructure wirth the
perworks of the Cable Cos enables C&W Comms to offer products utilising intelligent nerwork capabilities to all
customer segments in a greater geographic area than rhar covered by the respecrive networks of irs constituent

Lompanies.

C&W Comms is able to provide access. either direct or indirect, to almost all small to medium sized enterprises
and Large corporare businesses in the United Kingdom, When C&W Comms compleres construction of s cable TV
nerworks, Jirect aceess will be available to approximately 15 per cent of all homes in the Unired Kingdom. CXW
Comms believes rthat rhe ability to connect Jirectly to customers offers comperinive advantages. In addition, CXW
Comms can provide telecommunications services to substantially all potential UK customers by indirect connection
to it netwaork. As a national operator, CRW Comms henehty from cost advantages in nerwork operacions and

markering.
Cable companies in the United Kingdom have been deploving fibre optic networks close ta the home with coaxial
and twisted copper pair components for the hnal Jdrops, CXW Comms believes that the consumer netwurk

architecture adopred by the Cable Cus provides the transmission capacity required to provide evonomically all
foreseeable digital elecommunications and television services.

Integrated Products and New Services

CEW Comms belicves it s well positioned in the CAW Comms Franchises to integrate a complere range of
communications products. including multichannel television, Axed and mobile telephony and Interner and dara
services. and o otter these products ar comperitive prives to the residential and business market segments. Product
intepration provides customers with increased value and a beoadened range of services, and can also help reduce
re dennal customer chumn., As part of its marketing efforn. CRW Comms will determine how best to masimise
custamer take up through the variety and value of its product offerings.

Additiemally, CXW Comms offers its customers incgrated packages of products, such as “telebusinew™. corporare
Internet services, on-line Internet socess servives and number portability, In the future, C&W Commn will stter these
products alomg with Jigital relevision produces such as near video on demand.

Pricing Fleibility

Mudifications 1o Mercury™s PTO licence made in June 1996 and February 1997 mean that CRXW Comn » po
longer required o publish prices for nanonal services or be yubject to the prohibition on undue protoicwe or
discrimination in relation to these servives. This prvides C& W Comms with an advantage relative to K. wving it
the wme pricing texibality 35 new entrants in the UK Jom tic telecommunications market. Ofrel hav determined
thar Mercury is a “well-established™ operator in the meernational markers for retail services and servnes B ocher
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operaties uilsi known as carriers’ carrier or wholesale ser iest on all international rouess save for the US route. In
Fespat oot the Canadian and German routes, however, Oftel consaders Mercury 1o be “well-established™ in relation
o the mrernational market for services 1o other operators only, Mercuny's pricing fexibility in respect of retail
serviees bor Canada and Germany is therefore unrestrvted although it i still obliged 1o file carnen’ carnier rarifh
in thes toutes, On all other internanional routes, the regulatony burden of price publicanion remains on retail
BT I i

Advanced Technology

C&W Comms® digital telecommunication nerwork is capable of supporting 3 wide range of services and all
antipated growth of traffic volumes. Moreover, CAW Comms nerwork management sistems enable it to offer 2
broad range of sophisticated customer support services ranging from rotal contract management of large corporare
custoniers’ telemarketing centres o switch-hased residential value-added services, such a3 call formanding, call
waiting and number portability, CRW Commi® value added servives can enhance CRW Comms’ competitivenes
while abws providing a net contribution 1o CAW Commi” results. In addinon, CRW Comms bebieves rhow servives
enhanwe customer lovaley thereby reducing the risk of churn.

Strong Management Team and Strategic Relationships

C&RW Comms has recruited its senior executives both from within its constituent companies and from other wll
estahlnhed corporations. CAW Comms’® senior execunive team has the requisite experience tn inteprate and operare
a buviness ul the scope and scale of CARW Comms.

CRW Comms will also benefit from close working relationships with the Company and Bell Atlantic and thee
relanomships provide it with access to significant bodies of accumulated experience and rechnological capabiliry.
C&EW Comms helieves that its relationships with its principal sharchulders also offer opportunities to develop one
or more ghobal alliances 1o enhance its carriers’ carrier business and 1o develop sophisticated “one stop™ service
offerings for largs corporate and multinational customers operating in the United Kingdom.

Financial Strength

The relanve Anancial strength of CEW Comms by comparison with ity constituent companies was reflected in its
ability in early 1998, to issue new debr securities on improved terms. CAW Comms believes thar its financial
pusition is stronger than that of its principal facilities-based competitons, other than BT, and represents a further
competitive advantage as CAW Comms completes the construction of its broadband and relephony lucal
diribunion nenwork elements in its C&W Comms Franchises.

STRATEGY AxD NEAR-TERM [NITIATIVES

CEW Comms’ strategy is to build upon its position as a major competitive provider of integrared
telecommunicanons and television entertainment services in the United Kingdom ro achieve sustainable growth in
revenues and carmings. CAW Comms intends 1o enhance its competitive position in these markers through internal
growth and, where appropriate, acquisirions and other combinations. While the UK relecommunications and cable
television markets continue ro undergo consolidation, and participants frequently discuss possible combinations,
C&XW Comms will only consider potential acquisition targers which are believed to offer significant enhancements
1o sharcholder value. The key clements of C&W Comms near-term initiatives include:

Continue to Realive Revenue Synergies and Cost Savings - Optimum Resource Review

During the fiscal vear 1998, C&W Comms has continued its drive to realise cost savings and revenue-enhancing
synergies arising out of its formartion. This objective was reflected in the appointment in early 1998 of Coopen K
Lybrand Management Consultants to advise on an Optimum Resource Review process designed to rarget and
implement further cost saving measures. The review identified further operating inefficiencies and duplication within
CXW Comms. resukting in an ongoing programme to reduce emplovee headcount by appruximarely 1.500. In
addinion. 3 reduction in overhead expenditure of approximately £11 million per annum was wentifivd as achievable
through 3 property rationalisation strategy.

Revenue savings continue 1o be derived from the cross-selling of the services of former Mercury and the Cahle Cos.
and through the continued migration of indirect customers to direct connection. Interconnection charges for
telecommunicanions services are also falling, as are programming charges resulting in direct cost savings.
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supply contracts with owners of television channels carried on C&W Comms® network are being
hﬂf""m o allow CACW Comms to deliver more consumer-friendly cable television packages. A formal review
s television channels is underway to ensure C&W Comms continues to carry the best available
of existnB T, rewess of aligning the channels carried in the former BCM, Videotron and NYNEX CableComms
continue, Work is underway to source additional television channels for the launch of a digital
. eervice. Cable transmission facilities for digiral television # e currently being constructed and a commercial
nbﬂ“’“ﬂ& ¢ of over 200 digital satellite channels is planned. In acdition, in June 1998, C&W Comms announced
pervice ﬂ';li 1 majority stake in Two-Way TV, a company specialising in provision of interactive digital relevision
the M;‘;Jmmb“ 1997, C&W Comms entered into a short term, non-exclusive agreement with BSkyB covering
gernces. 10 of mming. including for digital and analog pay-per-view, and cooperation on the launch and
::: W:Fdi;ju] television services,

CaW Comms offers packaged services to encourage single service customers to take multple services. Such
packages are genenally offered at a discount ro the single service price. The “Unity Packages™ currently available o
residential customers were introduced on September 1st 1997, offering combined telephony and cable television
services in C&W Comms' cable televition franchise areas. These packages are known as Headstar, [igsaw and
Vision Plus. See *= Telecommunication - Products and Services - Other Telecommunication Services - Dual Product

Packages .

Stardardise Information and Billing Systems

C&W Comms has embarked upon a complete review of its information systems strategy to ensure that this reflects
and supports the new goals and objectives of C&'W Comms and fits the strategy for efficiency being led by Cable
& Wireless. The move to fully integrated systems that will support the combined businesses will mean that a number
of systems [rom the separate companies will no longer be necessary. The capitalised cost of these syscems and
susociated hardware is being progressively written off, as they are being replaced. Some of the larger systems will
continue to be depreciated for up to three years before being wrirten-off.

syprems will

Deliver Excellent Cuitomer Service

The esaablishment of world class customer service is key to the development and growth of C&'W Comms.
Performance measures and step targets for all processes have been established and C&W Comms monitors progress
on a routine basis, Significant improvements have already been made, particularly in access to customer services and
consumer held installations.

The achievements of improving customer satisfaction and reducing unit costs underpin the customer operations
srategics. While process improvements continue in the short rerm, two key projects - the integration of the Cable

” Cos' subscriber management systems onto a single platform and the consolidarion of call centres - are expected to
deliver the potential for improved customer interface alongside economies of scale. Both of these projects are
currently scheduled for completion by September 1998,

CXW Comms is also commirting significant investments to upgrade its nerwork (e.g.. national and international
Asyachronous Transfer Mode backbone and Synchronous Digital Hierarchy upgrades) in order to leverage new
customer applicanions and improve nerwork performance.

Mazintain its Successful Narional Marketing and Branding
A marketing campaign, launched publicly on Sepcember 15th 1997, was developed with an sdditional marketing
bodges of approximarely £35 million for the period to March 31st 1998, This new campaign, using the theme
"Gable & Wireless — What can we do for you?™ sought to raise awareness of both the Cable & Wireless brand name
and the ¢ age of services available through a wide variety of media, including television, national newspaper
S‘Tﬂ!ﬂmu and posters. The results captured ro date show that all performance targets for the brand campaign
nh:nmornmcdtdmdhhnﬂlr:&nﬂk@dtnhnhﬂ:@gﬂﬂﬂﬁdhﬂdﬂmuflhm
:""’- C&W Comms believes that this will create 3 more favourable environment for the acquaition and retention

11




TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Introducuion

C&W Comms is one of the largest relecommunications services provider in the United Kingdom after BT, the
former s1ate owned monopoly telecommunications services provider. CAW Comms offers 3 wide range of
telecommunications services, principally domestic and international fixed link voice telephony and data services. See
“Products and Services™. Rather than amempring to cover the whole UK market, C&W Comms® strategy is 1o
provide basic voice and data services 1o a broad market and 1o seck actively to provide raiored or customised
telecommunications solutions to customers operating within specific market segments and industries. C&W Comms
operates in two broad markets which it describes as the reail market and the carriens’ carrier marker. CEKW
Comms” targeted retail customers include; (i) all residential customers within C&'W Comms' Franchises, as well as
high volume customers nagonally; (ii) small offic= and home office businesses, as well as medium-sized UK-based
companies and (i) large corporate custoners as Jescribed below. C&W Comms' rargeted carriens’ carrier
customens include other licensed operators in the United Kingdom, service providers in the United Kingdom and
overseas telecommunications operators.

Customers and Marketng

C&W Comms serves the principal segments of the £21 billion UK end user relecommunications marker: the
consumer, business and large corporate segments as well as the carmen’ camer telecommunications marker. The
UK carriers’ carnier market is estimated by CA'W Comms to have generated industry wide revenues of £1.7 billion
in the year ro March 31st 1997.

Comnsumer

As ar March 315t 1998, C&W Comms had approximately 1.4 million consumer customers, directly or indirectly
connccred for telecommunications services with approximately 780,000 directly connected for cable TV services.
These customers are served by the Contumer Markets unit. C&'W Comms regards price tracking and rapid response
to pricing changes as an important facror in amracting and retaining customers in this segment. At present,
approxin.ately 22 per cent of CAAW Comms' revenues, including those from cable television, are derived from this
activity. C&W Comms expects the number of is direct residential customers to increase in the next several years
because of the improved penetration resulting from marketing and customer service initiatives and the continuing
build our of its local nerworks.

Business Markets .

CEW Comms serves approximately 130,000 business marker customers. At present, approximately 16 per coan of
CAW Comms revenues are derived from this customer base which is served by the Business Markers unit. C&W
Comms believes thar its abilicy to compete for business market customers is enhanced by its increased ability 1o
provide direct connections to customers, thereby permiming the complete range of C&W Comms® products and
services to be offered and climinating the need for customers to dial extra digits or install an avtomaric dialer 1o
access CAXW Comms® nerwork. This will also serve to reduce various interconnection costs which will enhance
CAW Comms' pricing flexibility. CA&W Comms believes that the advertising and promotional campaigns thar it
has launched, while targeted primarily ar residential customers, should also have a positive impact in the business
. market segment.

Large Corporates (including Multinational Corporations)

At present, approximately 26 per cent of CA'W Comms' revenues are derived from large corporate customers,
which are scrved by the Corporare Maskews business unit. C&W Comms has approximacely 1,200 large corporate
customers. This business unit is organised along vertical and geographic market sectors of broadly similar scale.
Each sccount is managed by a dedicated account manager and a team of specialists,

C&W Comms believes that its abiliry to compete effectively for the telecommunications services revenues from large
corporate customers i1 derived from a combination of us full national coverage, complete product portfolio,
commercial flexibility and credibilicy as the recognised competitor to BT in the corporare market. It has also been
enhanced by the acquisiion of Anite Networks and Grant and Tavlor cabling operations. See “Regulatory
Framework - Regulatory Regimes - United Kingdom™.

Carriers® Cammier

At present, C&W Comm”s I&PS is responsible for approximately 36 per cent of C&W Comm's revenues derived
from sales of relecommuncations services to other UK based and international carriers. The increasing number of
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petitors in the UK teleconumunications marker and the emergence of new services, such as Interner servi

s and are expected to continue to expand, the demand for carriers’ carrier nclecummun.iuﬂm:m I?“‘
C&W Comms expects ro continue to be a major provider of services to the carriers’ carrier marker, expl, i ""x
scale and scope of its nerwork and existing relationships with overseas operators. One of CAXW Comms' key
chjzcuives wall be to position itself as the supplier of choice to other licensed operators, service providers and
overseas telecommunications operators by providing a broad range of competitively priced, high qualicy
relecommunications services. An objective of HM Government in granting the new IFLs was to establish the Unired
,.ingdom as a hubbing centre for European telecommunicanions traffic and C&W Comms plans to take advantage
¢ ¢ opportunities which this growth may provide.

Products and Services

C&W Comms offers 2 wide range of telecommunication serv ces, principally international and national fxed-link
voice telephone and data communications services, tailored to meet the telecommunications requirements of i
rargeted customers. In addition to these basic telecommunications services, C&W Comms delivers customised
services to meet the specific relecommunications requirements of large corporare customers, Customised services
include specialised telebusiness, corporate nerworks and mobile applications progrimmes. Sec - Other
Telecommunications Services — “Customised Services™.

Switched Tel scations Servé
Basic Telephone Services. CAW Comms provides direct connections to customers within its cable television
franchise areas. In addition, C&W Comms provides business customers with direct conneciion to the C&W Comms
nerwork, principally through Bbre or microwave links over its own network or over lines leased from other
operators.

C&W Comms also offers an indirectly connected service in which the customer uses another operator’s local loop
(such as BT or Kingston Communicarions (in Hull)) for the local part of the call. The BT exchange interconnects to
the C&W Comms nerwork and delivers designared calls to CA&W Comms which then rakes responsibility for
delivery of the long distance and/or internanional call. Indirectly connected calls are managed and billed by CAW

Comms zlthough the customer uses a BT local circuit and can continue to make and receive calls via BT. C&W
Comms offers this service to customers ourside its cable television/telephony franchise areas when the volume of
traffic is nor expecred ro make it economical to provide a direct connection. As at March 31st 1998, over 700,000
-ustomers (active and inactive) were indirectly connected 1o the C&W Comms network.

International Telephone Services. International relephone traffic comprises: (i) calls to locations outside the United
Kingdom thar orginate with C&W Comms' customers in the Unired Kingdom and are delivered by C&W Comms
through arrangements with non-UK operators (“international outgoing traffic™), (ii) calls originated outside the
United Kingdom by non-UK operators’ customers that are delivered by C&W Comms to locations within the United
Kingdom (“international return traffic™) and (iii) calls that are originated overseas and then routed directly by C&W
Comms” international switches to another internarional destination (“international switched transit traffic™). See -
“Pricing and Interconnsct - International Interconnect™.

Domestic Telephone Services. Domestic telephone traffic, including indirectly connected traffic, comprises local
znd narional calls and calls to mobile relephones that are originated by C&W Comms’ customers and terminate
either on CX'W Comms'’ or other operators’ networks within the United Kingdom. C&W Comms receives payments
fnr calls onginating in another operator’s nerwork that terminate in C&'W Comms' network and for providing its
customers with access to the services of another operator’s network. See - “Pricing and Interconnect - Domestic

Virrual Privare Nerwork Services. VPN services such as C&W Comm's Centrex™ service enable organisations ro
connect both large and small sites into a single corporate network. These services offer customers special features,
such as a private numbering plan using C&W Comms’ public switched telephone nerwork, instead of a customer
dedicated leased line nerwork.

Otber Telecommunications Services
Leased Circuit Services. C&W Comms provides leased circuit services, both nationally and internationally for it
UK customers. CXW Comms' range of leased circuit services includes standard point to point nanonal and
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internatinal circuits, end to end managed services and specialist fast provisioned services for niche markets. C&W
Comnis alwi offers a range of satellite delivered services to the oil and gas exploration sector and other specialist

CUMOmCrs.

Data Senvices. C&W Comms provides a range of data services, including traditional, industry standard, data
transport services {e.g., Frame Relay). The data services portfolio 3lso includes national and international switched
servives based on ATM standards, (e.g. C&W X.25 Global service and C&W Router Global service). In addition,
C&W Lomms provides a range of packaged daza solutions on a national basis. Conferencing services for video and
voice are provided publicly and within private networks; voice messaging services on shared platforms or through
management of customers’ own equipment; electronic mail gateways allowing interworking of different company
electroni mail systems: and relex and fax services (real time, store and forward and broadcast).

In early 1998, CBW Comms acquired Anite Group plc’s UK nerwork and cabling operations for £47 million. This
acquisition enlarged C&W Comms’ customer base, increased penctration of the market, and allowed it to enhance
its service to customers by doubling irs in-house data expermise and provisioning capabiliry.

Callink Services. C&W Comms provides o cowiprehensive range of Callink, or translated number, services,
offering customers, through direct or indirect connecnions, 3 range of call pricing options from free calls, through
local calls 1o national calls and premium rate pricing. These services enhance the customers’ ability 1o offer
telephone delivered service to their mrger markers. -

Cellular Tclephony Services. C&W Comms, is a cellular telecommunications service provider, reselling the
network services of mobile nerwork operators such as Cellner and Vodafone to the business and consumer markers.
C&W Comms supplies mobile telephony equipment from manufacturers such as Nokia and Ericsson, together with
a range of value added services and producs such as mobile daw services, private wire capabilities, allowing a
mobile fleet to act as an extension of an office nerwork, insurance and maintenance services and special billing
services. The mobile product/service portfolio is fully integrated into C&W Comms’ portfolio of products and is
sold through the three rerail business units. Part of CAW Comms' strategy is to move towards fAxed/mobile
integration. Sec *Regulatory Framework - Regulatory Regimes = United Kingdom™.

On-Line Internet Services. CAW Comms launched Internet services for its residential and corporate customers in
Ocrober 1996. CE:W Interner provides natonwide Internet access at local call rates using a standard browser. Web
browsing. elecrronic mail and news are included with unlimited use. The service is competitively priced and includes
up to 64 kbps access, 5 MB of free Web space and round-the-clock customer service. Corporate Internet provides
nationwide leased line and Frame Relay Internet access, and, where required, includes a managed router at
customers” premises. CXX'W Comms also provides secure Internet services, managing customers’ firewalls o protect
their nerworks as well 25 managed Internet services targeted ar specific industry needs. A further recently launched
innovanion is the Cable & Wireless WebCommerce Service, providing a platform to allow processing of retail
rransactions on-line.

. Operator Services. C&W Comms provides a range of operator services to its own customers and to customers of
othe: licensed operaton in the United Kingdom. These services are provided from C&W Comms sites in the United
Kingdom. The staffing and operation of some of these sites has been contracted 1o Excell. However, the specification
of the services and the equipment used is owned by C&'W Comms.

IFL. Producs. CAW Comms has recentdy made available products targeted at holders of the new IFLs. See
“Regulatory Framework - Regulatory Regimes - United Kingdom"™. The new products include interconnection at
C&:W Comms cable stations, managed connection of international services from the landing point to the customers’
premises in the United Kingdom, interconnecrion at C&¢W Comms Terminal International Centre, circuits ro transit
the United Kingdom between cable stations, submarine cable restoration services, sale of existing C&W Comms

::l{;.:i submarine cable systems capacity and conversion of international private leased circuits to IRUs and
ot

Customised Services.  In addition 10 the sale of the basic and value-added products described above, CAW Comms
specialises in the provision of customised services to many of irs largest corporare customers in the Unired Kingdem.
C&'W Comms delivers 2 range of customised services in three core areas: telebusiness, complex vaice nerworks and
dita nerworks. Telebusiness offerings include the installation of premises equipment, the provision of tailored
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perwork & bilines, and the provision of specialised management s:atistics to allow customers to
g;,.nun;'mn.&ﬂcmwuifﬂmicemdumdmomn, mmmuhhw“mpmhmlﬁ
oL nmunicating. Complex voice and data nerworks can be designed, installed and opérated for large customers to
meet their entire data andfor voice nerworking requirements. C&W Comms also provides a full outsourcing solution
for cerain of ifs customers, assuming management of their telecommunications department.

Dual Product Packages. C&W Comms offers within its C&W Comms' Franchises dual product cable television
and relephory packages. These dual product packages provide customers within these aceas with a range of cable
relevision packages integrated with its relephony services. These services are priced to compete with the prices of
similar products offered separarely by BSkyB und BT. They include both a range of basic relevision packages, the
«Unity Packages™, launched on Seprember 15t 1997, together with the option to add certain “Premium™ channels,
including sports and mevie channels, and provide the customer with the additional benefit of dealing with just one
communications company. At March 315t 1998, there were approximately 600,000 subscribers for dual product
packages. Based on past experience, C&'W Comms belicves thar customers with both cable television and
ielecommunications services are less likely ro rerminate service than those with only cabic television service. See
“Regulatory Framewock - Regulatory Regimes — United Kingdom = Bundling of Services™.

Pricing and [nterconnect

As a result of increased competition, telephony prices in the UK relecommunications market have declined
significamtly over the last few years. Price remains an imporant competitive factor for residential and small office
and home business customers, although in irs other business segments, C&W Comms® pricing strategy is to sell
predominantly on value rather than on price alone. C&W Comms' tariffs for both domestic and internacional
telephone calls are set on the basis of a per second rate which varies according to the destinatioa and time of a call.
Except for a minimum fixed charge, C&W Comms charges customers only for the actual time clapsed during a call.
Leased circuit services are charged at a fixed rate regardless of usage.

International [nterconnect

Tumover from international telephone services is derived from outgoing calls made by customers in the United
Kingdom and from receipts from overseas telecommunications operators for incoming calls which are passed to
C&W Comms® nerwork for delivery to their Rnal destinations within the United Kingdom or overseas, In murn,
C&W Comms makes payments to overseas operators for the internanonal use of their facilities to deliver the
outgoing calls from is customers. See “Regularory Framework - Regulatory Regimes - United Kingdom”, C&W
Comms enters into operating agreements with overseas carriers ro provide for interconnection berween its nerwork
and the domestic networks of overseas carriers. At March 31st 1998, C&'W Comms had operating agreements for
international switched rtelephone service with over 140 carriers, including carriers in the United Srates, France,
Germany and Japan. 32 of these agreements involve relationships with Group companies or associates as
shareholder or manager of a carmer.

Reladionships with overseas international carriers are becoming increasingly commercial. I&PS is active in managing
this ransition profitably. This includes developing relationships with the new operators which are emerging in many
countries to challenge the former monopoly operators. It also involves, where appropriate and where cosrs can be
reduced, exploiring liberalisation by routing certain international traffic outside correspondent relaric ~<hipe

Domestic Interconnect

Tariffs for national calls are influenced by interconnect charges payable to BT as the dominant operator in the UK
telecommunications marker. BT's interconnect rates are regulated by Oftel. BT's interconnect charges were
previously determined on an annual basis, but from Ocrober 15t 1997 BT's interconnect charges will be controlled
through a price control mechanism linked to the UK Retail Price Index. The interconnect rate entitles an uperator
to com- mnsation [or (i) terminaring in its network a call that has originated in another network, (it priwuling its
customers with access o those services of another nerwork operator which are invoiced by such wiher nerwork
operater, and (s} transit of traffic berween rwo nerworks. Interconnection with other licensed OpCraties 15 an
important component of C&W Comms' network, since the majority of the traffic handled by (CXW' Comms
originates from, or terminates on BT's or on other licensed operators’ networks, C&W Comms operates under
interconnection agreemeats with BT and a number of other licensed operators, including cellular, PCN, ISR and
cable operarors. See “Regularory Framework - Regulatory Regimes = United Kingdom™.
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Casie Terevision

Data regarding bomes in the C&'W Comoms Franchises are based primarily on 1991 population cemsxs figures
compiled by the HM Government’s Office of Population Censuses and Surveys (1991 Census Figures™). There can
be no assurance that the muomber of bomes in @ CEW Comms Franchise bas not increased or decreased since the
1991 census was conducted. Data regarding businesses in a franchise area are CE'W Comms® estimates based
primanily on publicly available information. Although believed by the Company to be reliable, there can be mo
assurance that such dats accurately reflect the menber of businesses in the relevant C&'W Comms Franchise.

Introduction

C&W Comms is licensed to provide cabie television services in 47 franchise areas covering approximately 6 million
Equiry Homes and approximately 420,000 businesses in the United Kingdom. The UK market for multichannel
television entertainment services i cstimated by CA'W Comms to have generated industry-wide revenues of
approximately £1.5 billion for the year ended March 3111 1997, comprising approximarely £0.6 billion from cable
television and £0.9 billion from satellite television.

General

C&W Comms is in the process of coastructing broadband, multiservice communications networks which make
extensive use of Abre opuc cable and are capable of providing cable television, twelephony and other
telecommunications services to both residential and business customers in the CAW Comms Franchises. CAW
Comms has not started constructing its nerwork in certain franchise areas. See “~ C&W Comms® Network™. As of
March 315t 1998, these networks, including cable TV-only nerworks, had passed more than 4.1 million equiry
homes.

The following table sets out cerain data concerning the CA*'W Comms Franchises for the year ended March 31m
1938.

Operating Sanstics (Unaudited)

Imonthsto Imonthsto Imonthsto I monthsto 3 moaths o 3 moaths 1o
Dec. 1996/ March 1997 June 1997 Sept. 1997  Dec. 1997 March 1998

Cumulative Homes Passed
(00052 3,189 JA3R 3,630 3,838 3,999 4,147
Cumulanve Homes

Released 1o operations

(0005 2,934 3,239 3418 3,591 3,752 3,850
Penetration % - cabie

welevision'® 19.5% 19.1% 19.1% 19.4% 10.1% 20.3%
Chumn % - cable

television's 29.3% 28.4% 28.1% 27.6% 17.8% 28.5%
Cable television customers

{000s) 573 619 653 698 753 780
Average monthly revenue

per cable TV customer® £2293 £22.24 £22.43 £21.18 £22.07 £22.59
NOTES:

#  Proforma: Dermved by sggregating satistics from BOM, Mercury, NYNEX CabicComms snd Videotron.

' Homes Paused - A bome is "passcd™ when activased plant is available st the indrridusl home cunilage (boundary) Homes in this defusnon
Euy requare funber smon 1o determine whether construction and insallation is economically feanible. The fgure: indicated are cumulanve
10 the end of the period shown at the 1op of the relrvant columa.

1= Homes Reieased to Operations - A home o “redcased to operations™ when no sddirionsl works are required by the construction department
ta emsare the home i serviceable. The figures indicared are cumularive to the end of the period thown az the top of the relevant column.

*  Prormanon = The menarement of the take-wp of cable TV servicrs. Penctration rate for cable TV service s the nember of cable selevmon
cuwtomens connected oo 8 pamcslae date, divided by the tocal number of homes released to operanons on thar date, exproned a1 3
perientage.

Churn = The disonninaance of cable TV wrrvices o & customer cither voluntardy or imvoluntarly. commonly meatured a1 3 rate from penod
#s pencd. CAW Commn calculsses rwelve monch rolling churn rate by dividing the number of ity customens that have been dis
duning the previous reelre moaths by the average number of customen during that period.

= Average monthly reverae per cable teberimon customer: Exchudes VAT and represenn (i) the toral conssmer cable tebevision revenus for the

gren penod divided by the number of months in sach period, divided by (ii) the average number of customen in tuch peniod.
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Opportunities for ineractive and integrated services which may be offered in the C&W Comms Franchises in the
future include the following:

Digital television. Digital television 1 2 technology which allows customers to have access to a much higher
channel capacity. The increased capacity can be used for more oroadcast channels, as well as for PPV, NVOD,
broadhand Interner access, games, home shopping/banking and a wide range of other interactive services. The
primary aim of digital television will be to give more control 1o the customer. C&W Comms is currently working
on the introduction of digital relevision services. Implementation of digital services would require C&'W Comms 1o
make minor network upgrades to its broadband coaxial distribution nerwork, to build a new head-end in Bromley
and to replace the current set-top boxes in customers’ homes. In February 1998, CAW Comms announced thar it
would launch digital television services and that it is planning 2 £100m investment in its digil TV infrastructure.
The Company intends to employ Internet-based operating sofrware developed by Network Computers, Inc. for these
seTvices.

Near video on demand. NVOD technology ailows individual subscribers to select, on a PPV basis, from a range
of channels sharing film, event and sports programming available ar staggered stam rimes. Such a service provides
the srbscriber with a wide choice of programming options and flexibility in terms of viewing times, but requires the
use of a relatively largs number of channels.

Video on demand. VOD is an improvement of the NVOD service which allows the viewer 2 much grearer choice
of pregramming selected from the service provider's inventory for viewing at a specific time of the viewer’s choice.
As with NVOD, the programming selected would be transmitted over the necwork and is likely o be delivered ro a
converter box in the subicriber’s home in viewable form only to the pamicular subscriber requesting the programme,
on a PPV basis. The provision of true VOD in the United Kingdom 15 still likely to be several years away as a result
of the current cost of the video servers and switching equipment needed. However, the upgrade to digital technology
will provide a suitable platform for VOD.

CE ¥ Comm's NETWORK

C&W Comm’s telecommunications infrastructure supporns a network containing approximarely 8,500 kilometres
of fibre optic cable trunk network with points of presence in every major ciry in the United Kingdom; 47,606
kilemetres of Abre optic, coaxial and copper cable in its local loop. CA&W Comms also has a substantial
internanional nerwork.

Much of C&'W Comm’s cable TV nerwork has sufficient transmiss. un capaciry with which 1o offer digital television
services. CA&W Comms commenced the upgrade of irs cable TV infrastructure in 1997, which it estimares will cost
approximately £110m. The time period over which this infrastructure will be digitalised has not yet been Enally
determined by CA&W Comms, however, the specifications and ininal supplier for the digital ser-top boxes have been
selecred by CAW Comms. C&W Comms believes that cable TV nerworks, with their integrated retumn path,
provide cenain advantages in the provision of digital television over satellice and terrestnial broadcasting which must
rely on a separate return path. See “Competition ~ United Kingdom - The UK Telecommunications and Cable TV
Markers™,

International Network

C&W Comms has ownership rights or IRUs in 22 digital cable systems that are directly connecred to the United
Kingdom. C&W Comms has landing rights for ten of these systems, the remainder being landed by BT and accessed
via BT's national transmission network 1o the fronter stations. C&'W Comms also has gwnership nghts or IRUs in
3% other internarional digital submarine cables around the world and leases intemnational cransmission capacity from
three satellize operators: INTELSAT, EUTELSAT and GORIZON. CA'W Comms operates seven satellite earth
szarions at its site in Whirchill near Oxford, three at its London Docklands site and one in Brechin in Scotland. The
Brechin satellite dish is used pnmanly for communications with offshore oil and gas rigs. CAW Comms’ has

bilateral arrangements with over 120 relecommunications operators worldwide and believes irs international
facilimies provide ir with a significant global network.

Nanonal Trunk Nerwork

C3:W Comms’ core trunk transmission network is fully digital and comprised, ar March 315t 1995, approximarely
8,500 kilometres of oprical fbce cable routes as well as point to point microwave systems. Stretching from Scotland
to the sout ern coast of England, the nerwork serves approximately 138 cities and rowns in the United Kingdom.
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The trunk cable nerwork principally uses cable either in its own ducts or in third party wayleave routes (for
example, those of British Rail Telecommunications and London Regional Transpont). C&W Comms owns
submarine cable routes crossing the Irish Sea and the Bristol Channel and leases fibres on a number of other cables

Local Access Network

Qutside the CX'W Comms Franchises, C&W Comms® local distribution network is provided predominandy for
heavy users of relecommunication services. Local access is mainly provided on either fibre optic cables oc on line of
sight microwave with some copper transmission. Within the C&W Comms’ Franchises, as st March 31mt 1998,
C&W Comms had approximately 780,000 cable television customers and 925,000 telephone customers connecred
to its own fibre opric local distribution cables. In addition, approximarely 1,000 customers are connecred via leased
lines rented from BT and approximately 400 are connected via circuits kased from ocher local cable operators.

Cable Television/Telephoay Nerworks

The cable televisionitelephony businesses of the C&W Comms operating companies are at varying stages of
t. As at March 31st 1998, construction had not begun in three of the C&W Comms' Franchises whils

in another 11, it had been completed. As at March 315t 1998, C&W Comms had passed approximarely 4.1 million

homes, representing 70 per cent of toral homes in the C&W Comms Franchises.

Network Architecture

C&W Comms® nerworks within the C&W Comms’' Franchises are designed to take integrated two-way broadband
cable relevision systems. The nerworks unlise Abre optic cables on major trunk routes from a central location
connaining the cable television head-end and relephony switch or switches to nodes which serve approximarely
2,400 homes.

C&W Comms' networks make extensive use of fibre optic cable. The main benefits of deploying fibre in place of
tradirional coaxial cable or copper wire result from its smaller size, greater capacicy, increased funcrionality and
decreased requirements for periodic amplification of the signal. These factors contribute to lower installation and
maintenance costs and increase the vanery and quality of the services provided.

Each cable relevision system generally has cthe capaciry to carry over 50 channels of television plus radio, reletexs,
relecommunications and other related services. This capacity could be increased four to eight times by the addition
of digital compression rechniques. The networks are also capable of conveying video and high speed daua
transmissions, thug providing the basis for video conference facilities, television surveillance services and computer
communications.

Because of the narure of moving picture video, substantial transmission capacity, known as bandwidth, is required
to provide a cable television programme to the customer. The inherent bandwidth limitations of rwisted pair copper
wire historically used in telephone nerworks have 1o dare presented a substantial obstacle to the uie of existing
wricphone nerworks for the provision of cable television services. Coaxial cable provides substantially greater
hnhﬂi;l?m rwisted pair copper wire and fibre optic cable can provide substantially greater bandwidth than
Cmﬂl.ll ca b

CXW Comms’ telephony nerworks employ an open architecture using a combination of SDH and PDH to hnology
for system revilience. Voice and high speed dara services such as ISDN, DPNSS, DASS2 and ATM may he provided
acrov the network,

Network Construction Costs

Coastrucnion of integrated cable relevision/telephony systems is capital intensive, requiring substantial iy cement
for nerwork costs, including construction costs, such as wenching and laying underground ducts, cable relevision
and relephony plant, nerwork electronics and head-end equipment; customer costs, including converters. «ustomer
clectrronics and installation of cable from the nerwork to the customer’s home; and other costs such av swirching
offices, land and buildings, computers and capitalisation of pre-operating costs and labour.

Construction costs for each CAW Comms operating company will vary depending upon housne Jensity,
geographical rerrain and the rypes of underground conditions ~ncountered. Construction expenses m the |lnited
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Kingdnm have been higher than comparable costs in the United States, primarily because of the logistics in laying
the fibee optic and coaxial cables for the networks necessitated by the UK's prohibition on aerial construction.
Therciuee. nearly all cable installation in the United Kingdom requires band or machine excavation, backfill to
specifivatum and permanent reinstatement of surfaces in compliance with the New Roads and Street Works Act
1991. Thrs Act has, however, standardised fees for inspection of construction works by local government authoriries
and standardised specifications for reinstatemeor of properry following excavation. As a result, construction delays
previouy experienced by cable operators because of separate and .often lengthy negociations with local government
authontus have been reduced.

Baild Milestones .

Each (AW Comms operating company’s telecommunications licence has minimum build “milestones™ based on the
numbcr of premises to be passed by the CA'W Comms operating company's systems in its franchise areas by
specificd dates, excepe for the Ciry and Wesominszer, for which there are no minimum build milestones. For PDSL
franchiscs. ali but the final milestones may be varied by the Director General without public consultation if he
considers it to be in the interests of sound commercial development of the system. The final milestone for these
franchises <an only be modified following a public comment period and with the approval of the Direcror General.
In relanon to the LDSL franchises, any milestone modifications are made by the ITC.

CA&W Comms’ operating companies have experienced difficulties, as have its competitors, in meeting build
milestencs. At March 315t 1998 CAW Comms® operating companics had not met 12 final and five interim build
miles ones for their 47 cable television licences. It is also anticipated thar a number of future milestones may not be
met. C&W Comms has mer with both Oftel and the ITC in relation to all of CA&W Comms' existing build
milestones, with a view to reaching agreement on revised build milestones. To date, final agreement has not been
reached, and there can be no assurance that C&W Comms will be able to obtin determinations to revise the
interin build milestones or licence amendments to change the final build milestones of its non-complying franchises.
Failure 10 comply with fnal build milestones is a licence breach which could result in Oftel or the ITC (as
appropriate) commencing enforcement proceedings which could ultimately lead 1o the revocation of the relevan:
cable television and telecommunication licence. See also “Regulatory Framework - Regulaory Regimes - United
Kingdom - UK and European Telecommunication Regulation of CA'W Comms-Cable Cos® Licenses Under the
Telecommunications Act™.

ISFORMATION SYSTEMS

C&W Comms operates approximately 450 information systems, of which approximately 37 are marterial 1o its
business. Of these material systems, two are general management systems, cight are billing systems, 23 are customer
service and operational support systems and four are accounting systems. Mercury developed 13 of these systems,
in some cases with the assistance of independent consultants. The other 24 systems are owned by C&'W Comms or
are operated under licence from third parties. CWC Comms has i iplemented a core backbone network linking all
its major sites. It currently has two large data centres and five smaller ones.

_ CRWCDmm_sm:iplule Qn-ndalwmmdbymmmmntmpninmnltmﬁdﬁmnddmm
mulap:plmnm package in December 1997 to provide consistent financial systems across the business. This has
resulted in improved processes for financial control and reporting, as well as procurement and asset managemens.

ClW Comms is integranng sll cable customer call management and billing systems into the NYNEX CableComms
system, Integrared Customer Management System. This integration, which will be complete by Scprember 1998, will
standardise processes in these call centres, improve service and rationalise IT support. CA'W Comms intends thar
the Integrated Customer Management System will eventually support all residential and some business customers.
CWC Comms is also currently reviewing options for standardising its other billing and customer care systems.

In the interim, C&'W Comms continues 1o support and enhance its existing billing systems to offer improved

bundling, packaging and discounting capabilities in support of the changed requirements from the formation of
CAW Comms.

C&W Comms has negotiated with a leading third parry vendor for the outsourcing of management and operation
of certain of its core systems. This will involve the transfer of over 1,600 C&W Comms IT-related employees to
this vendor as well as the pransfer of cermain IT-assets. The Company expects to realise significant value from such
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. oumsourcing, by leveraging the skills of a leading [T outsource parmer to optimise the value of the Company's
lex IT systems, especially given the infrastrucrure renewal programme.

mwwmmmhmhmkmtﬁquﬂpwm&hmm:ﬁd
uwmw.ﬂﬁﬂpnmmmﬂhmdhphﬁ:ﬂmdhﬁl
mt'nhﬁﬂmhhmwmmmnmmamﬂtrﬁ:hhmm

C&'W Comms has established a project team to manage the conversion of sofrware and systems and any upgrades
{0 CHSTOMET PrEmises EQUIPMENt [0 ensure continued operation from the year 2000. C&W Comms estimates that
the cost of such conversions is approximately £70 million, including £20 million for new capiza! investment.

Carrany CONSIDERATIONS AND UNCERTAINTIES

By bringing together Mercury, NYNEX CableComms and BCM, C&W Comms became a company with the size

and scope to compete effectively in the United Kingdom. C&X'W Comms recognises, however, that a number of
and uncertainties remain regarding the integration of its constiruent companies and furure regulatory,

competitive and technological developmenns in the markers in which CA'W Comms operates.

Integration

The C&W Comms business areas and management are completing the process of inregration. CAW Comms is
wocking to establish a company-wide customer billing and administration system. The onc-off costs of the
reorganisation were approximately £200 m, about one quarter of which was the cost of transferring the systems
and operations in order to deliver improved customer service. However, there can be no assurance that C&W
Comms will be able to achieve the contemplared level of operational or rechnical integration or that the expecred
medium and long term cost savings or operational synergies will be achieved or that any of its strategic initiatives,
including rational branding, will be successful,

HM Government's decision in 1996 to remove the duopoly, shared by BT and Mercury, on the provision of
international facilities which led to the granting of more than 80 new IFLs is resulting in further price reductions
sor intermational tralfic. Reductions in the retail and wholesale prices of intermational traffic may result in volume
growth and increased demand for capaciry, and, in the short term, C&W Comms may be able ro exploit its nerwork
capacity to mitigate the impact on C&W Comms' revenues of falling prices for international waffic. C&W Comms
has developed and is implementing strategies for artracting new international traffic in response to the anticipated
priciag pressures. C&W Comms' initial response is seeking to 2cquire additional traffic in Europe, tiking advantage
of wholesale oppoctunities that arise through liberalisation of various European telecommunications markets,
without incurring material additional capital expenditure, C&W Comms is also active in developing its position as
the supplier of infrastrucrure o the new [FLs.

C -
C&W Comms operates in highly comperitive marken. Most telecommunications sectors in which it operates
continue to be characierised by intense price competition. Given the trends towards liberalisation of markers,
continued deregulation and the expanding number of entrants into telecommunications markets, competitive
pressurr © are expected to continue to intensify, For a full description of the competition faced by C&W Comms,
see “Competition = UK Telecommunications Marken™.

The cable relevision markets in which C&W Comms is active are also highly competitive. The advent of digital
television, while seen 21 a significant opportunity for C&'W Comms, is also likely to bring further competitive
pressures into the marker, in parvicular with the introduction of a new means of transmission - digital terrestrial

1sion. For a full description of the competition faced by C&'W Comms see “Competition = Cable Television

Control by Principal Sharcholders

At present, CKX'W owns approximately 52.7 per cent and Bell Adantic approximately 18.6 per cent of the issued
and ourstanding shares of C&'W Comms on a fully diluted basis. As a result of these holdings, C&'W is entided 10
appoint six directors (inclading the chairman and the chief executive officer) and Bell Adantic two direcrors. The
farther directoes are board appointments, on the recommendation of the nominating committee. As a resule of their
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combhined voting power, C&'W and Bell Aslantic acting rogether are able to determine the outcome of most mamers
requiring approval of the sharcholders of C&W Comms, including the appointment of directors. C&W, Bell
Atlantic and BC] entered into a sharcholders” agreement senting out the terms of the reladonship among them in
respevt of C&W Comms, although as a result of the diposition of its stake in C&K'W Comms the agreement has, in
most respects, ceased to have effect with regard 1o BCL Among cther mantens, the C&'W Comms Sharcholders'
Agreement and the CA&'W Comms Aricles of Association contain certain provisions by which directors appointed
by CAW or Bell Adantic may have veto rights in respect of certain circumstances. While directors appointed by
C&W and Bell Adantic are not gercially cotitled to vote on board resolutions to approve contracts between their
respective groups and C&'W Comms, these arrangements and certain of the veto rights may be less sringent in
relation to C&'W Comms' participation in global alliances.

Leverage and Finandal Scructure

As 31 March 31sr 1998, CAW Comms had total long-term indebredness of £2.6 billion ($4.4 billion) and this
indebtedness may restrict CARW Comms' future activities. C&CW Comms expects to have significant capital needs
for the foreseeable fature, in particular to cover the build-out requirements ser forth in its cable television bicences.
At present the budgeted capital expenditures for the two year period to March 315t 2000, total approximarely £2
billion (53.4 billion). In addition, C&'W Comms also expects to require funding for working capital purposes for
the foreseeable furure. It is anticipated that C&'W Comms' peak rotal outstanding indebtedness during the rwo year
penod to March 315t 2000 will be £3.0 billion ($5.0 billion). C&'W Comms expects that cash flow from operations
will contribute towards its funding requirements. In addition, a variery of funding sources were secured in a
refinancing effecred during 1997 and early 1998, including the issue of debt securities, a medium-term bank facility

and an asset securinsation. C&W Comms may also seck additional equiry or debt Rnancing for future acquisitions,
rhich it considers from tme 10 tme.

Based on anticipated cash flows and funding requirements, C&'W Comms expects to have suffcient funds to meet
its budgeted capital expenditure requirements. lf, however, CAW Comms’ future cash flows are lower than
expected or addinional capatal expenditures are required, additional debr or equity financing may be necessary. There

can be no assurance that such financing will be available, or, if available, that irs terms will be arractive ro CAW
Comms.

Taxation

NYNEX CableComms' continuing starus as a US {as well a3 3 UK) raxpayer will mean that its eamings will be taxed
at the higher of the US rate and UK rate, and thar beneficial tax anributes will produce savings only to the extent
char they are available in both countries. In this regard, NYNEX has claimed substantial US tax deducrions in
respect of losses incurred by NYNEX CableComms Group, and losses thar have already been deducted for US nax
purposes will not be available to produce tax savings for NYNEX CableComms now that it is owned by CAW
Comma. In addition, under the current structure cerain members of the NYNEX CableComms Group are not part
of a UK tax group, and therefore may not be able to transfer the benefit of losses to affiliates. C&W Comms has
agreed not to take specified acnons that would trigger gain  ccognition, or loss recapture, for NYNEX. These
include, smong other things, restricrions, for a peniod of five years, on (i) sale of NYNEX CableComms Securities
or mock of the Winston Entities or (i) a sale by NYNEX CableComms or the Winston Entities of a substantial
portica of their assers, including stock of subsidiarics. The continuing exposure to two tax systems, as well as the
need 1o take account of US tax considerations in operating NYNEX CableComms and to observe C&'W Comms’
contracrual obligations o NYNEX, may restrice the fexibiliy of CA&W Comms in managing NYNEX
CabieComms, and may make it more difficolt to achicve synergics.

Regulatory Environment
In general, CA:W Comms will be affected by the complex regulatory environment in the United Kingdom, Europe

and internationally. Regulatory developments in the United Kingdom and Europe, in particulir, may have 2
significant impact on CAW Comms. See “Regulatory Framework - Regulatory Regimes - United Kingdom™.

While CAW Comms operates a single nationwide telecommunications nerwork under the PTO licence held by
Mercury, which will include the respective nerworks of Mercury and the Cable Cos, Oftel has stated informally that
u may wish for CA'W Comms ultimately to operate under one single relecommunications licence with respec: to il
of it relecommunication activicies. This would involve a revocation of the existing licences held by Mercury and
the Cable Cos and the nsue of 2 new telecommunications licence 1o C&W Comms. In the meanrime, CAW Comms
is operating under the Mercury licence but all licences held by the Cable Cos remain effective.
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c5W Comms’ operating companies have experienced, as have its comperitors, difficulties in meering build
jesrones. At March 31 1998, CAW Comms’ operaring companies had not met 12 final and five interim build
malest003 for their 47 cable television licences. It is anticipated that 3 number of future milestones will also not be
C&W Comms has met with both Oftel and the IT T in relation to all of C&W Comms’ existing build
- with 2 view to reaching agreement on revised build milestones. There can be no anurance thar C&W
Comms will be able to obtain determinations ro revise the interim build milestones or licence amendments to change
the fins’ buikd milestones of irs non<omplying franchises. Failure to comply with final build milestones is a licence
breach which could result in Oftel or the ITC. a5 appropriate, commencing enforcement proceedings which could
glamately lead to the revocation of the relevant cable television and relecommunications licences.

Technological Change

Rapsd rechnological changes in communications and information technology are removing tradrional boundaries
berween the telecommunications, computing and relevision entereainment. This is redefining the markers in which
C&:W Comms operates and the products and services it offers. In addinion, technological changes have led to the
rise of a number of viable alcernarives ro fixed link transmission for both narional long distance and local traffic.
The technologies and serwork nfrastructure employed by CA&W Comms may prove to be less economical than
those employed by its current or furure compenicors and may be rendered obsolete by future developments.

MERCURY PERSONAL COMMUNICATIONS (TRADING AS ONE 1 ONE®)

One 2 One, a joint venture partnenship ulumately owned equally by the Company and US West International,
Liunched irs mobile phone service on September 7th 1993, ininially servicing the London area. Since then, its
coverage has grown to serve 25 per cent of the population in Grear Britain.

Ia March 1998 One 2 One had artracted 1.2 nullion customens 1o its service, equal to 13.3 per cent of the national
mobile phone market. One 2 Ore’s Time Mans allow customers o choose the level of free calling which best suit
their needs, oifering the lowest available mobile evening and weekend call rares, together with free voice mail senvice
and free mevsage retnieval when using the One 2 Owe service in Grear Brtain. Onre 2 One enjoved strong growth
during the Last vear, revenues were up 109 per cent and customer base increased by 94 per cent. In the same period,
Oune 2 One gained 30 per cent of net new muobile telephone customers, ahead of all other UK operators.

On Apnl 28th 1994 Orange Personal Communicanions Services Limited (3 wholly-owned subsidiary of Hurchison
Telecom UK Limucd-inelf 3 joant venture berween Hurchison Telecom. Barclays Bank and Brimsh Acninpace)
Liunched its PCN service under the brand name Orange. Orange currently provides service in an area covering 95

cent of the population. Orange, now listed on the London Stock Exchange, s One 2 One’s primary competitor
in PON tevhnoligy,

MMC Isvesmcamos ix7o Calcs To Momie PHOSNES
Ar Oftel’s reguest the MMC commenced an imaotigaton on March Sth 1998 into the pricing of calls t mnhile
phoacs bath t the rezal and wholesale level,

The parnes o the investiganion are Cellner. Vindafone and BT (Cellnet and Vodafone for the level «f rermination
rare charged and BT tor the margin they retain between wholesale and retail). There will potentially be knowk-on
effects for Oramee and One 2 Oue and for other ixed line uperators including C&W Comms if the MMC voncludes
that prvng kvl are too high and reguire regulatury intervennion o reduce chem. The MMC was Juc to publish
its conclirums on Sepeember dch 1995 but 3 3 mounth extension has been granted for further deliberanons.




OTHER EUROPE

In Eurnpe. excluding the United Kingdom, the Group has businesses in a3 number of countries including those in
Eastern and Central Europe. The Group has businesses in France, Belgium, Switzerland, Spain, laly, lreland, the
Netherlands, Larvia, and Balgaria.

On Apnl 10th 1998, the Company announced that it had reached agreement to sell its 20 per cent interest in
Bom;unTrlemmS.ﬁ.demIuhaiphmd:hnchcmmmmmmplmummhm—
operation on intemmational nerworks and piovision of services to global customers. On Apnil 15th 1998, the fArsc
part nf 2 Telecom ltalia/Cable & Wireless global parinerthip was announced with the Company agrecing to sell
Ttlnunmlnmmmm&bltk‘mrdmlmlndCtH:&Wudemhdmlmududmm-pm
operating company 1o optimise service to multinational customers.

On July 13cth 1998, following expressions of interest from the other sharcholders of Bouygues Telecom, the
Companr announced that it had sent an offer for the sale of i 20 per cent interest in Bouygues Telecom to all of
the sharcholders of that company. As a resuk, the Company’s intended sale of this interest to Telecom Italia will
not proceed.

The Company continves to progress its detailed discussions with Telecom ltalia conceming their intended global
partnership. Those discussions are focused on ways for the rwo companies to participate jointly in the provision of
telecommunicanions services and to invest in the United States and the Caribbean. The Company does not, however,
expect that Telecom ltalia will acquire a direcy interest in Cable & Wireless West Indies or Cable & Wireless loc.

VeERacus AND Cwi

On March 25th 1997 the Company and VEBA dissolved their strategic alliance in the European Union (ouwside the
UK} and Swirzerland which had been established in October 1995, following formal agreements signed in June
1995. lipon creation of the alliance, the Company paid consideration of DM 1,927 million for a 45 per cent interest
in Vebacom. In December 1995, VEBA paid DM92 million for a 50 per cent interest in CWE. The strategic alliance
was dissolved by VEBA purchasing the Company’s 45 per cent interest in Viebacom, and the Company purchasing
VEBA's 50 per cent interest in CWE. The Company received a net cash consideration of approximately DM2,120
million on completion.

The decision to dissolve the strategic alliance resulted from the differing strategic objectives of the partners. The
Company’s current focus in Europe is to ensure the success of C&'W Comms, concentrating its efforts in continental
Euvrope on developing business which will strengthen and support C&¢W Comms' position.

Following the purchase of VEBA's 50 per cent interest in CWE on dissolution of the strategic alliance described
above, the Company now owns 100 per cent of CWE. CWE has subsidiary companics in France, Belgium,
Seamzerland, Spain, laly, Ircland, and the Netherlands.

VEBA is the single largest shareholder in the Company. See “ltem 4 - Control of Registranmt™.
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- OTHER OPERATIONS IN OTHER EUROPE
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Company Equity Interest Principal Operation
Belarus-Netherlands Beleel 50% Mobile operator
Joint Venture
Radio Telecommunications 49% Mobile operator -
Company 00D .
Tilts Communications A5 63% Holding company of interest in
Latelekom
EUTELSAT 1.96% Quon Satellice operator
Telecom 20% Mobile operator
Bezeq The Israel Telecom 10% Domestic and international
Corp telecommunication services
Lartelekom SIA 49% owned by Tils  Exclusive domestic and international
basic telecommunication services
PeterStar Company Limited 11% Integrated Jocal, long distance and
international telecommunications
service provider
PLD Telekom Inc. Group of companies operating
(Registered in Delaware) domestic end internarional services
in Russia and mobile service in
Kazakhstan

On July 31st 1998, the Group increased its holding in Bezeq to 13 per cent. On August 14ch 1998, the Company

the sale of its interesss in Belarus-MNetherlands Beleel joinr venrure, PLD Telekom Inc. and Peterstar
Company Limited. On Seprember 18th 1998, the Company sold its interest in Larvelekom SIA and TILTS
Commanications A/S (the Danish holding company). At Seprember 22nd 1998, the Group was negoriating the sale
of is interesss in Bouygues Telecom.




BERMUDA, CARIBBEAN AND LATIN AMERICA
INTRODUCTION

The Group providés some or all of the domestic, international, fixed line and mobile telecommunications in
Bermuda, Panama and 14 different countries in the Caribbean, with Jamaica, Barbados, the Cayman lslands,
Bermuda, Trinicad and Tobago and Panama providing the major sources of revenue.

Revenue for the region relies heavily on international traffic which accounts for some 64 per cent of gross revenues.
Revenue for the year ended March 31st 1998, excluding the Company's associate company in Trinidad and Tobago,
has grown by 39 per cent with international revenue growing by 22 per ceat. The majority of the increase can be
artributed to the commencement of operations in Panama from May 29th 1997. To address the impact of lower
international accounting rates on the region's revenuc, the Group is engaged in a programme aimed at rebalancing
internanional and national tariffs.

The Group's telecommunications operations in the region have continued their growth of recent years. In those
countries where the Group provides domestic telephone services, the total number of telephone lines in service
totalled approximately 1,296,000 at March 315t 1998 (March 315t 19597: 820,000 lines) an increase of 58 per cent.
This growth has been dominated by Panama (381,000 lines at the year end) and Jamaica, where the nerwork
development programme has resulted in an increase of 63,000 lines in the last year. Cellular Lines increased by 22
per cent over the last year to towal 99,000 ar March 1998.

As evidence of its commitment to the region, the Group has spent over approximately USS1 billion in the last three
years, including laying the Eastern Caribbean Fibre System in 1995/96 at a cost of US$66 million and the Cayman-
Jamaica Fibre System in 1996/97 at a cost of US$29 million. These cable systems are part of the vehicles for delivery
of the uow value added products and services being made available throughout the region, including specific
applications for the fnancial sector.

JAMAICA

The Group has a B2 per cent interest (79 per cent interest at March 315t 1998) in Cable & Wircless Jamaica Limited
(formerly Telecommunications of Jamaica Limited), a company estal _ished in May 1987 to develop both domestic
and mternanonal telccommunication services in Jamaica. The Jamaican Government awarded the All Island
Telepbone Licence, covering the full range of telecommunications services under a number of individual licences, to
CW] exclusively in 1988. This licence, which expires in 2013, provides the Jamaican Government with the authority
to monitor the performance of the company in mecting its obligations under the licences and to regulate the rates
charged by the company under a Scheme of Control arrangement. The national telecommunications system of
Jamaica is fully digical.

Cable & Wireless Jamaica has commenced proceedings against the Minister for Commerce and Technology (whose

portfolio includes telecommunications) secking an order quashing the Minister’s decision to issue VSAT licences to
five ISPy and an order preventing the Minister from issuing any further such licences. These VSAT licences purpon
10 authorise the becasco w provide their own facilines-based international services to and from Jamaica. Cable &
Wireless Jamaica asserss thar the Minister’s decision to issue these VSAT licences is void as it infringes Cable &
Wireless's exclusive international licence, Cable & Wireless Jamaica believes its position to be meritorious but, given
ﬂtmdﬁcmaﬁ&rmdhm&:Cmpunrisnotinlpmhimmpmdiqlh:wtcm
and can give no assurance that the outcome will be favourable.

Cable & Wireless Jamaica has also commenced proceedings against the Minister in relation o the Minister's
rejection of Cable & Wireless Jamaica®s most recent rate application. Cable & Wireless Jamaica is secking an order
requiring the Minister to refer the matter of the rare application to a Referee, as required under Cable & Wireless
Jamaica'’s domestc boence. Cable & Wireless Jamaica considers this action is necessary to achieve cermainty in the
interpretation of the Scheme of Control provisions in the domestic licence, which set out the basis on which Cable
& Wireless Jamaica’s authorised rate of retumn is to be calculated.
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CAYMAN ISLANDS )
The Group peovides both domestic and international telecommunications services in the Cayman Islands under an
exclusive licence signed in 1991 which expires in 2011. .

m&wﬁMm&h#&thm&dywﬁmm
trough the Cayman-Jamaica Fibre System.

BERMUDA
The Cablz & Wireless Group is currently providing international services in Bermuda under a licence thar is subject
10 & three year period of notice although a new 15 year non exclusive licence will be granted to its Bermuda
w:igmﬁqmﬂmmhu‘lﬂIMImHﬂ!.Bumndakmimpuumc&mhtdlyn&m!udnGmp‘:
submarine cable nerwork. Bermuda is connected to the United Seates, Ireland and the United Kingdom by the
Bermuda spur on the PTAT digital fibre optic cable system which became operational in November 1989. The cable
Enk berween Bermuda and the British Vigin Islands, known as CARAC (Caribbean Atlantic Cable), provides links
to the Eastern Caribbean Fibre System. In January 1997 the Bermuda Government granted a Bermudan registered
company an international licence to provide international relecommunications services in competition with the
Company. Two other offers of a licence in local fixed and mobile services were also mken up by third parties. The
fxed Bcence was granted to Quantum Communication Limited (formally known as North Adantic
Telecommunications) in which the Company now has a 3§ per cent shareholding.

On August 20th 1998, the Company negotiated a serrlement of its dispute with the Bermuda Government regarding
the alleged breach of the Group's exclusive international licence resulting from the issue of the second international
Ecense. The semlement established a2 mutually acceprable regulatory framework for the provision of
- welcommunications services in Bermuda in which it will, inter alia, issue a new 15 year licence to the Group's

TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO
The Group has a 49 per cent interest in Telecommunications Services of Trinidad and Tobago Ltd which provides
both domestic and internsiional telecommunications services in Trinidad and Tobagoe. TSTT's licence is due o
expire in 2009,

PANAMA
Oa May 2%h 1997 the Company paid USS$652 million ro acquire 49 per cent and management control of the state
owned iwkcommunications company of Panama, Insrirure Nacional De Telecommunicaciones, S.A. renamed Cable
& Wirclers Panama, S.A., following a competitive bid. The government holds 49 per cent of the shares while the
remaining 2 per cent is held by Cable & Wireless Panama, S.A. employees through a trust fund. For the ten months
ended March 31st 1998 Cablc & Wircless Panama, S.A. reported gross revenues of USS266 million, and profit
before cax of USS118 million.

Cable & Wiceless Panama, S.A. has an exclusive licence to offer basic local, national long distance and international
Mhﬁmuﬂmnummhmdﬁhwmﬁ
modernisation quali service targers must be mer with tariffs being governed by a pri il 2000.

mmmmmh¢WWm¢Mmmmhﬁﬁmmms.
Cable & Wireless Panama, S.A. acquired a second cellular licence for US$72.6 million in November 1997, Service
began in January 1998. In the ten months ended March 315t 1998, Panama invested US$109 million in capical
expenditure. The company introduced local measured servier in January 1998 and reduced international long
disance rates by 20 per cent.




OTHER OPERATIONS IN THE CARIBBEAN AND LATIN AMERICA
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Region/Country  Cosmpany Equuty mtevent  Principal operation
Canbhein Beanches Exdosive domestic and imernatons]
telecommunications SeTVICES in
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NORTH AMERICA
ip éhe Unied Scases, the Group primarily provides domestic long distance voice, data, leased circuit and facsimile
ications scrvices to business customers. The Group also offers its customers switched international
‘k#mwmﬁm“hmam pursuant to which intemational calls are
nmm&mrhrccwp'sLﬁumtmd:cnm&sohheimmudnmlmﬁaudthmmmﬁdmdg
carrier’s perwork. Additionally, the Group provides intcrnational leased circuit capacity acquired from underlying
whﬁarﬁﬂlﬂdm:nﬂ:&mm At March 31st 1998 the Group had approximately 100,000
cussomers using its loag distance service, representing less than 1 per cent of the US marker for such services.

i the Uniced Scates, the volume of domestic telephone traffic on the network operated by the Group grew from
Mi,l?ﬂmﬂﬁmuhﬂnhlmmamdﬂaﬁr4dll million minuces in 1998, an 8.2 per cent
incresse. The Group's share of msernational oraffic from the United Sares increased from approximately 832 million
minutes in 1997 to 1,283 million minutes in 1998,

The Group has established and manages a digital network in the United Scates, the largest telecommunications
market in the woeld. The Group owns fibre optic capacity running from New York to Washingtoa DC, Washingron
DC to Chicago, Chicago to Atlanta, Washington DC to Atlanta, Arlanta to Miami and Atlanta to New Orleans.
The Group supplemenss this nerwork by leasing additional capacity from other camriers. This leased capaciry
Fwﬂnmmhndtkm-wkmhm&umNmYmk.mLmM;:tn.Sannﬁm.D:ﬂu,hm
City, St Louis and Philadelphia from Chicago and to Los Angeles via Houston from New Orleans, as well as to all
major US cities. Virmually all che Group's US digital nerwork incorporares fibre opric cable.

Oa September 14th 1998, the Company acquired MCI Telecommunications Corporation’s Internet business for
US$1.75 billion (approximately £1,070 million). As a result of this acquisition, the Group will acquire 2 ner onc
Interner business compamsing the following assers:

A United States nationwnde Internet Backbone comprising 22 domestic nodes, 15,000 interconnection ports,
approximately 40 peering agreements for the exchange of Internet traffic, routers, switches, modems, e-mail
servers and other support equipment;

MCT's dedicared acoess customer base consisting of approximarely 3,300 corporate customers;

° MCT's Interner service provider customer base. MCl has approximately 1,300 ISP customers, including 130
interunional directly connected customers in some 75 countries around the world. These ISP customers
contract with business and mass market Interner users to provide Internet access, billing and customer
SETVICES;

L] An mnternet dial up business which provides Inmernet access throughout the United States to more than
250,000 consumers and approxamately 60,000 business users;

L MCT's web hosting and managed firewall services business which coasists of a customer base uf iner 100
co ipames and the associated web hosting servers.

The Company intends to integrate this Internet business with the Cable & Wireless Group's existing operanons in
the Unired Scates and will empioy approximarely 1,000 specialist Internet employees who are ro be transterrad from
MCL

REST OF THE WORLD

The principal operations of Group companies accounted for under the Rest of the World inclede Australua. Japan
and South Africa, together with the Global Businesses of Cable 8 Wircless.




AUSTRALIA

On August 18th 1997, the Company's shareholding in Oprus increased to 49 per cent when it purchased the Bell
South group's 24.5 per cent share. ln addition, the Company received free options to acquire shares in Opeus that
if exercised take its stake up to a maximum of approximarely S5 per cent. The options become exercisable when
Optus is listed on the Australian Stock Exchange. Optus is accounted for as an equicy investment in the 19978
Group accounts. v

Optus was incorporated in 1991 as the helding coinpany of Australia’s first non-govemnmental telecommunications
carrier. Oprus operated in competition with Telstra, the former monopoly supplier, in the provision of fixed and
satellite nerworks and with both Telstra and Vodaphone in the provision of mobile networks unril June 30th 1997
when the fixed nerwork duopoly and mobile nerwork triopo'y came ro an end. Since the launch of its mobile services
in Jure 1992 and international and national long distance services in November 1992, Optus has‘artracted more
than two million users of those services, which can now be sccessed by 52 per cent and 99 per cent respectively of
the Australian population. During this period, Optus has developed an advanced relecommunication nerwork based
on wircline, long distance and local access, mobile and satellite syscems with connections to international cable and
satellite necworks.

The wireline and mobile systems extend to the major cities of Australia and selected regional and rural areas, with
the satellite system covering all of Australia and New Zealand. Since June 1993, when the licensing of Vodafone
brought the Telstra/Oprus mobile services duopoly in Australia to an end, Oprus has been one of three operators
licensed to operate a digital mobile ..etwork. In addition, Optus is suthorised to resell capaciry on Telstra's existing
analogv+ mobile neswork until the year 2000 when that network is due to be substancially closed.

In May 1995, Oprus entered into a joint venture with Continental CableVision Inc., Publishing & Broadcasting
Limited and Seven Network Limited to establish a hybrid fibre/coaxial cable broadband local access nerwork to
supply cable television and telephony services to residential and small business customers in Australia. This venture,
called Oprus Vision Pry, Limited, was owned 46.5 per cent by each of Oprus and CCI, § per cent by PBL and 2 per
cent by SNL. In March 1997, Optus acquired all the shares in Optus Vision held by the other shareholders, in
exchange for notes convertible into Optus shares in the case of CCl and SNL and notes redeemable for cash or
coavertble into Optus shares in the case of PBL

Since ~ommencing operations in February 1992, Optus has built a significant markes position with estimated market
shares of 17 per cont of minutes in the Avsrralian loag distance marker and 30 per cent of all Australian mobile
users (onmared a3 3t June 30ch 1998)

Using i3 broadband local nerwock Opos provades local call services to residential customers in certain areas of
Sydacy and Melbomme Opos alss offers cable TV servaces (lunched in Seprember 1995) to customers in Sydney,
Melbourne and Besbane Opoos plass =5 sse s beoadband local o 'work to marker a range of telecommunicarions,
cmrmmmnes 2ad Srmace sereces 15 bosoews aod sewdestial castomers in the future.
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re-nrsotiated at lower rates that were applied retraspectively from July 1st 1997, Interconnect charges will continue
1o be re-negotiated on an anaual basis in the future. :

PROCUCTS

Loag Distance Services

The Optus lang distance service carries international and national wireline long distance telephone calls throughout
Australia and intemnationally, in addition to various value added services such as Calling Card, Total Access Services
{eg. 1-800 numbers) and operator services. Long distance accounted for approximarely 36 per cent of Opeus

At June 30th 1998, Optus long distance was available to more than 99 per cent of the Australian population. Opeus
had approximately 2 million long distance users at June 30th 1998 of which 1.4 million were pre-selecred to Optus.
The balance use an override code o access Optus’ long distance services.

Optus uses it own network for the rrunk porion of the majority of its long distance calls. Oprus uses the Telstra
Jocal access nerwork to originate and rerminate most long distance calls, although origination and termination also
occur on the Oprus CBD customer access network or broadband local network and termination occurs on Oprus®
mobile networks and other carriers’ networks. Oprus pays fees to other carriers for origination and rermination
services and for carriage of long distance calls on country roures where it does not have nerwork facilities of its
own. Optus receives payments for the termination of international calls on its network.

Since the commencement of long distance services in 1952, the volume of traffic carried by Oprus has grown and
irs market share was an estimated 17 per cent of minures as at June 30th 1998,

Mobile Communications Services

Opeus is one of Australia’s three mobile telephone necwork operators. Oprus, Telstra and Vodafone each operate a
Jigital mobile nerwork and Telstra also operates an analogue mobile network. Oprus re-sells capacity from the
Telstra analogue mobile network, provides service from its own digital mobile network and provides a sacellite-
based service called MobileSat.

Since commencing commercial services in June 1992, Optus has rapidly grown its share of the mobile marker. At
June 30th 1998, Oprus had approximately 1.7 million users, represeating an estimated market share of 30 per cent.
Mobile servicz provision and the sale of mobile equipment accounted for approximately 46 per cent of Oprus’
revenues during 1597/98.

Optus’ digital mobile service offers a number of features which make it moce arrractive than analogue service, such
as: automated international roaming to over 40 countries; Oprus SurePage™ (which displays text messages on the
uszr's handset); and encrypted voice transmission. In addition, Optus’ digital mobile offers wireless dara capabilities.
These data applications, such as remote e-mail access, faxing, LAN access and stock quotes, are expected to be a
significant area of growth over the next few years.

Oprus has recently increased its digital mobile coverage to 92 per cent of the Australian population and continues
to subsidise the cost of digital handsets to customers who sign minimum term service contracts.

These fearures and initiatives have encouraged the growth in the number of Optus mobile digital users. At June 30th
1998, these users totalled approximarely 1,198,000, including those who are customers of Optus’ service providers.
This represents an estimated market share of 33 per cent of all digital mobile users.

Optus® d.gital mobile users generate an average revenue per user almost double that of its analogue users. This
¢akulation takes into account payments made by other carriers to Opeus for terminating their calls to Oprus® digital
users. Additionally, average interconnect charges per minute paid by Oprus ro terminate digital calls are
substantislly lower than the wholesale air-time payments made for analogue use.

Oprus commenced the resale of analogue mobile services in 1992. The Federal Government has confirmed thar, as
tequired by the conditions of Telstra's mobile licence, the analogue network will be substantially closed by
Janvary 15t 2000. .




At Junc 30th 1998, Oprus had approximately 490,000 analogue mobile customers. Oprus is encouraging the
migration of analogue customers to its digital nerwork by promoting the enhanced fearures and qualities of digital
services and through special promotional affers.

Optus launched the world's first sarellite-based digital mabile vehicle mounted phone system in August 1994. Ac
June 30th 1998 Oprus had approximarely 7,000 MobileSai customers.

Business Network Services and Other

Optus Business Network Services consists of a range of services available to large businesses and government. BNS
accounted for 13 per cent of Optus' revenues during the financial year ended June 30th 1958.

Oprus BMS comprises:

video and information services provided primari'y by satellite for broadcast and corporate customers (Optus
BroadNet™); ' g

switched voice and facsimile services for corporate customers {Optus BusinessNet™);

leased voice and data services for corporate customers (Oprus BusinessLink™);
value added payments, messaging and transaction services {Enhanced Communication Services or ECS); and
high speed, high capaciry data services (MultiNet™)

In the year ended June 30th 1998 Oprus derived approximately 25 per cent of its BNS revenue from satellite based
services with the remaining 75 per cent being derived from non-satellire services.

Local Telephony

Optus launched a residential local telephony service using its broadband local network in Melbourne and Sydney
on a limited basis in June 1996.

During the start-up period of the local telephony service, Oprus focused on eliminating a number of sofrware
nroblems and restricted deployment of the seevice. Oprus has gradually begun to increase the number of telephony
customers connected to the local broadband nerwork. At June 30ch 1998, Oprus had approximarely 48,000
telephony customers connected to the broadband local network and intends to increase this number over the next
few years. Optus anticipates that local relephony services will be available to most of the 2.1 millioa homes currentdy
passed by its network by June 30th 1999,

Residential local telephony service includes a basic core service to which 2 range of enhanced service features may
be added. The enhanced services include fearures such as se¢ nd lines, voicemail, call forwarding, three way calling,
speed dialling and call waiting, which are packaged to encoursge their mke-up.

In addition to pruviding local calls on the broadband locl serwork, Opeus has roccody concleded an agroomens
with Telstra to resell Telstra local calls and access so that it can provide a single bill for long distance and local
calls in areas where the broadband local nerwork does not reach.

Premium TV
Premium TV was first introduced commercially in Australia in early 1995. Oprus began offering its Premium TV
service in sclected areas in Sydney and Melbourne using its broadband local nerwork in Seprember 1995 under the

brand name “Optus Vision™. At June 30th 1998, the broadband local nerwork passed approximarely 2.1 milkon
homes and had approximarely 185,000 Premium TV customers.

Optus currently offers a choice of 30 channcls, including sports, movics, news and weather, family oriented, foreign

language, arts, documentaries, special interest and retransmission of the five free-to-air nerworks. Oprus also offfers

:h pay-per-view channel for special events. Many of the channels are exclusive to Optus and are offered 24 hours 3
Y-
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Oneus experienced high levels of chum for its Premium TV service which it has sought 1o reduce with the
incroduction of service contracts, that offer cuscomers discounts for signing for six or rwelve months, '

believes there should be a move to non-exclusive programming within the Australian pay TV industry,
icularly in relation to movie and sports programming. Optus considers that exclusive programming supply
acrangements have increased the cost of programming acquisition and reduced the anractiveness of the service o
y TV consumers, with the resule that penetracion is lower and chum higher than it would otherwise be. In Opeus®
view, non-exclusive, lower cost programming would significanzly improve the parformance of all pay TV operarors
in the Australian market. Optus is actively pursuing this goal with the other pay TV operators and the programme
suppliers and has reached agreement on programming supply with former Australis franchisees (Austar mdr]:',c.'m_

Int=roet/Online Services
o0 which has 3 45 per cent market share in this sector by gigabytes, currently offers an Internet access product
10 both the corporate and wholesale sectors using its ATM backbone network, internacional cables and satellires.

belicves thar the capacity to transmit data ar high speed on its broadband local network will be an advantage
2 residential and business customers increasingly seek telecommunications suppliers thar have the ability to deliver
high capacity interactive services. Australia has 2 well developed information infrastructure evidenced by a high level
of personal computer penetration, high computer literacy and advanced telecommunications networks. Oprus is
exploring the potential for online services such as high speed access to the Intemet, networking solutions and

E-commerce.

1n May 1998, Oprus announced thar it had acquired Micraplex, the fourth largest Internet Secvice Provider in
Australia. Optas plans to use this acquisition to leverage its move into the residental and small business
Iaternez/online market,

NETWORK
The Optas nerwork comprises 2 narional and international long distance nerwork, customer access nerworks in
eerrain central business districts and suburban areas, a mobile nerwork and a sarellite nerwork.

Long Distance Nertwork

Oprus has built a long distance fibre opric network between certain major cities in Australia with connections ro
intzrmanional cable and satellite nerworks and recently integrated an ATM network with this backbone. As at
June 30ch 1998, over 8,700 km of long distance links were in place from Brisbane to Perth via Sydney, Canberra,
Melbourne and Adelaide. These links currently carry 88 per cent of the long distance portion of all Optus raffic.
Oprus leases lines or acquires switched carriage services from Telstra on routes where it is not economic to own
Bclities.

Switching centres for nartional long distance traffic are located in six Australian cides with international switches
located in Sydncy and Melbourne. Oprus also has six switching centres to provide local telephony service to
customers cor ected to the broadband local nerwork.

Intelligent switching nodes are located in Sydney and Melbourne to provide Freephone, Calling Card and Virtual
Povate Nerwork services. These nodes contain the darabases thar allow the intelligent routing of value added
services through the long distance or Oprus local access networks.

The Optus earth stations in Sydney and Perth access INTELSAT satellites located over the Pacific and Indian oceans.
These links augment the Oprus investment in 22 internations] submarine cable systems transporting voie, video
and dara services to and from Australia,

The JASURAUS joint venrure berween Optus and Telstra (31 per ce ¢ and 69 per cent share, respectively) has
constructed 2 cable from Western Australia ro Indonesia where it connects to the Asia Pacific Cable Newwork
providing connection to major Asian countries.

For the purpases of delivering and receiving wnternational calls, carriers establish relarionships with other carriers i_n
overseas countries. Oprus has established dicect relatinnchine with nver SN different carriers in 43 countries. This




has allwed Oprus to reduce its reliance on Telstra for the provision of international carriage services and Telstra
now Jehvers less than half of one per cent of Oprus’ outgoing intemational traffic. As a result of these direct
relatwanhips, Oprus receives a share of the incoming international wraffic from overseas.

Ir is miended that investment in the Oprus wircline nerwork over the coming years will principally be directed to
increavng capacity to accommodate growth and/or redoce payments to other carriers.

Local Access Networks

Oprtus has two types of Jocal access network, both designed to connect customers directly to its long distance and
other nerworks.

Optun has constructed CBD customer access nerworks in Sydney, Melbourne, Brishane, Perth, Adelaide and
Canherra. Based on Abre opric rings in the central business districss, the CBD customer access nerworks abio uie
micriwave links and some lines leased from Telstra to connect corporate and government customers directly to the
Optus nerwork.

Oprus has also constructed a broadband local access nerwork in selected suburban areas of Sydney, Melbourne and
Brisha w. The broadband local nerwork is designed and constructed to provide high capacity and qualiry services ar
a low cost. This is a hybrid fbre coaxial nerwork that has an initial two way capacity of 750 megabertz, which &
sufficient to carry 64 analogue Premium TV channels, telephony, full rwo way high speed data transmission and
other digital and interactive services, The nerwork uses Hybrid Fibre Coaxial technology and was constructed by
extending fibre optic cable to serving areas called nodes. Each node serves 500 to 1,000 homes. The subscriber
homes within the area served by each node are coanected by coaxial cable.

At June 30ch 1998, approximacely 20,000 kilometres of cable were deployed (mainly acrially), passing
approximately 2.1 million homes and approximately 145,000 small and medium size businesses. The construction
of the Optus local access network has been completed in Sydney, Melbourne and Brisbane. Oprus has no current
intex sian to extend this nerwork further during the current fiscal year,

Mobile Nerwork

Oprus launched its digital mobile service in May 1993. The digital mobile nerwork consists of a series of base
stations, connected by cither microwave, fibre optic cable or Telstra lease lines to base station controllers and to
mobile swirching centres. The mobile switching centres are connesizd to the Optus wireline network.

The Optus digital mobile network is based on the GSM technical standard, adopted by more than 50 other
countrics. As at June 30th 1998, Optus operated 1,150 base stations covering 92 per cent of the Australian
population. Optus expecrs to add more than 1,200 new base stations over the next two years in order to
significantly improve mobile coverage, particularly in the capital cities and to achieve increased capaciry and qualiry.

In May 1998, Optus purchased 15Mhz of new 1,800 Mhz spectrum in the five regional capital cities at a cost of
51.4m Australian dollars in order to provide extra capacity and scope for furure services on the GSM network. This
spectrum is available for use from January 15t 2000 onwards.

Satellite Network

Oprus purchased the Australian domestic satellite system in 1992, The first generation ‘A" series satellites were
launched in the mid 1980s. Oprus launched replacement *B" series satellites in 1992 and 1994 and expects that these
satellites will provide services until ar least 2005.

The satellite system extends full coverage to Australia and New Zealand and limited coverage to Papua New

Guinea. The sarellites are controlled and monitored from satellite tracking facilities located at Belrose, Svdney with
back wp facilities in Perth.

Oprus® satellite system is used for the transmission of relevision programme conrent between broadcasters, the direct
broadcas of remote area television services, the distribution of pay TV programming to cable, civil aviation and 2
wide varier * of voice and data applications. The system provides back-up for the Optus long distance network.
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lrments Opeus digital mobile, is available throughout Australia and up to 200 kilomerres cut to sea. *

Cannr DICENCES

The Telecommunications Act of Australia scparately licences general carriers and mobile carriers. A general carrier
mhﬂ&mhmdwOpm:thmdamﬁkmﬂ:ikmwOwMoﬁk,m-m,m
subsidiarics of Optus. Both licences allow Optus to provide services and establish neeworks throughout Australia.
Boch of these carrier licences have no fixed expiry dates.

JAPAN :

‘As ar March 315z 1997, the Company had a 17.6 per cent shareholding in International Digital Communications
Inc., oae of four Type 1 carriers curready licensed to provide international telecommunication services in Japan,
Jeochu Corporation, Toyota Motor Corporation and AirTouch International are the other principal sharcholders.

Operatizg since 1989, IDC offers a full internacional telecommunication partfolio to corporate, business and
residential customers. [DC's state of the an nertwork uses digital technology for both switching and wransmission. In

1998 IDC opened a new Internarional Network and Service and Faciliies Management Centre in Tokyo
designed to the highest quality standards.

1DC bas over 200 operating agreements with overseas relecommunications administrations and carriers world-wide
and camies approximately 20 per cent of Japan's outgoing international traffic. IDC's services include IPSTN, IPLC,
ISDN, IVPN, cards (prepaid and charge), facilities management, operator and toll free. IDC's InterNet Garcway,
Access and Web hosting services are linked to the premier US and Asian ISPs. IDC supports Cable & Wircless'

of managed services for the Global Business division of the Company (see “Rest of the World - Cable &
Wireless Global Businesses™)

MC's International nerwork wurilises hdun Ocean Region and Pacific Ocean Region satellites and numerous
submarine cables including the fibre opric transpacific North Pacific Cable, the Japanese end of which is 70 per cent
ovned by IDC and 30 per cent by the Group. IDC is also the landing party in Japan for the new FLAG cable.

SOUTH AFRICA

Cable & Wireless has a 15 per cent sharcholding in Mobile Telephone Nerworks (Pry) Limired ci South Africa.
MTN launched irs mobile service in June 1993 and now has a marker share of more than 43.1 per cent. MTN has
expenienced sound growth in the past fnancial year, its customer base growing from 350,000 to 463,000 at
March 315t 1998, a growth rate of 32 per cent. The licence period for MTN ruas from June 1994 for & period of
15 years, renewable for another 15 years. On August 20th 1998, the Company announced that it had reached
agreement to sell its 25 per cent interest in MTN for approximartely £257 million in cash.

CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL BUSINESSES

INTRODUTTION

Cable & Wircless Global Businesses comprises those businesses which the Company manages and operates as global
Enes of businesses, namely: Cable 8 Wireless Global Markets {formerly known as Cable & Wireless Business
Nerworks); Cable 8 Wireless Global Card Scrvices; Cable & Wircless Global Network and Cable & Wireless
Clobal Marine

On Aprl 1st 19‘9“3. an integrated corporate structure was established for Cable & Wireless Global Businesses to
mtt cach of the above businesses employing Luxembourg holding companies to facilitate consolidation at
P

Cable & Wircless Global Markers

CWGM, formerly known as Cable & Wireless Business Networks, was established in 1992 as 2 division of the
Company to asist in acquiring and retaining international and global clienn. CWGM now operates through a
Luxembourg holding company with all trading activity conducted by a2 company incorporated and operating in the
Shannon area of Ireland. CWGM also has subsidiaries in the USA and selected other jurisdictions including Cable
kwﬂdgnmm.liuhtvmcompmymbﬁsh:dwﬁhh&h;ﬂlﬂhﬁhfmmeMwhﬁﬂ




On April 15t 1998, CWGM entered into transfer and supply agreemenss with each of Cable & Wireless
Communications, Cable & Wireless, Inc. and Hongkong Telecom to assume contractual responsibility for certain
global multi-national corporate customers. CWGM has assumed all risk relating ro those customers, bills them and
bears all costs associated with their development, operation and servicing. In addition, each of C&'W Comms, CWI1
and HKT have become the preferred supplier to CWGM (conditionally upon certain terms as to competitiveness)
of all local relecommunications services relating to global multi-national corporate customers.

CWGM is responsible for serving the communication needs of mulrinational corporations by establishing a
dedicated account and service management team with each customer (acting as a single point of contacy to ensure
seamless, global service across all regions), whilst integrating and directing the local and regional network and
international connectivity expertise of Cable & Wireless Group Companies and parmers around the world. CWGM
operates a globally dispessed organisation within the Cable & Wireless Global Businesses organisation, with key
presences in the US, UK and Hong Kong. CWGM also operates an industry focused approach, providing experise
in the following market sectors: Linance, information technology, travel and transport, and oil and energy.

CWGM also gives Cable & Wireless Group Companies the ability to offer both Cable & Wireless managed services
and customised products through the Global Service Programme. This programme co-ordinates the Group's product
development activities for global managed services, resulring in a set of standard products and services (known as
G-Se.vices).

Cable & Wireless Nautec

Cable & Wircless Nautec provides tailored applications, information management and global communication
services for the container transpont industry. The Cable & Wireless Nautec secvice portfolio comprises core network
services, global managed network services, network based rools for messaging l.nd data management, and a
coo prehensive cange of proven information management applications.

Cable & Wireless Global Card Services

CWGCS was established as a global line of business in 1997 and operates as of April 1st 1998 through Irish,
Madeiran and American subsidiaries of a Luxembourg holding company to provide card services to customers
located throughout the world.

On April 1st 1998, CWGCS entered into business transfer agreements and cards-related services agreements with
cach of C&W Comms and CWUSA, pursuant to which CWGCS has purchased the Cards Businesses of C&W
Comms and CWUSA respectively. Under those agreements, CWGCS has accepted all risks relating to the Cards
Businesses, will financially account for customer revenues and will manage the development and operation of the
Cable & Wircless Cards Business in the UK and USA. For an initial traasition period, C&'W Comms and CWUSA
will supply cerrain administrative, agency and other services to CAWGCS in the UK and US respecrively.

CWGCS has 2lso entered into a global cards services agreement with effect from April 1st 1998, with HKT,
pursuant to which HKT has agreed to establish a division dedicated to Card Services; the manager of thar division
will report 1o both CWGCS and HKT.

CWGCS is actively pursuing the acquisition of cards activities held by other members of the Group.

CWGCS provides telephone calling cards to corporate and residential customers enabling them to access
teiscomeunications services. Cards may be pre or post-paid, with the larer billed ro designated accounts. CWGCS
has glubal activities organised over three regions and offers a calling card which can be used to call in, to, and from
2 growing number of countries. CWGCS is focused on its core competencies of product development and marketing
and sales and is a virrual line of business with outsourced platforms, customer service and distribution channels.

Cable & Wircless Global Nerwork

CWGN was established in 1997 as a global line of business. The new organisation is a successor to Cable &
Wireless Nerwork Services which operated as a division of the Company. CWGN operates through two Irish and
one United States subsidiary of a Luxembourg holding company.

CWGN direct: the priorities and actions of the Cable & Wireless Group in the wholesale internationa!
communications market. Earnings are delivered through wholesale revenue in respect of the services CWGN
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:des to Cable & Wirseless companies around the world and 1> major global carrier customers. CWGN focuses
four main business activities: international wholesale voice minutes; wholesale managed services for
o8 cnational companies; wholesale [P backbone and managed IP services; and point to point connections.”

~wGN is also developing a Global ATM backbone network comprising gateway ATM switches located in the UK,
I:IS!‘- Japan, Hong Kong and Australia and coanecting national and regional distribution nerworks. CWGN will

L ¥

abso continue (0 develop a Global IP capability comprising regional hubs, peering agreements and international
jvity. CWGN will continue 1o leverage and expand the Cable & Wireless Group's presence in Europe,
sasending to obeain licences and national interconnect in all major European countries.
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Cable & Wireless Omnes .
Omnes was established as a joint venture berween Cable & Wireless and Schlumberger in 1995 to combine Cable
& Wiseless’ expertise in nerwork management, telecommunications and customer service with Schlumberger's
sereagths in information technology and systems integration. The joint venture vehicles include a US parmership
esusblished in Delaware and companies established in the UK, Bermuda and the Netherlands. Omnes is
pesdquartered in Houston, Texas.

Omaes is 8 service-and-system integrator, providing global customised network and application solutions o
corporate customers. The services provided by Omaes include world-wide networking, network applications and
complete information technology solutions.

Cable & Wireless Global Marine

CWGMa is a leading provider of installation, maintenance and support services to the submarine
relecommunications industry. Throughout the year CWGMa has maintained its position as a leading provider of
cable maintenance services, Its world-wide fleet of cable maintenance ships and associated facilities has been Fully
employed successfully completing cable repairs with a high level of customer satisfaction. As at March 315t 1998,
the company operated a fleet of 11 cable ships, managed one cable ship on behalf of the Company's Chinese joint
wvenrure subsidiary and operated 20 underwater vehicles. In addition, the Company acquired the remainder of
General Offshore, in which it previously held a minority inerest and as result now adds shallow warer and shoce-
end laying and maintenance o its portfolio of services.

Projects worked on during the year included the completion of the FLAG Cable System (28,000 kms berween the
Unit=d Kingdom and China/Japan), the southern leg of the Gemini System across the Atlantic, and the Venezuela
Domestic systzm.

CWGMa continues to be at the leading edge of technology in developing surface and subsea cable handling
solutions for use on board both its cable laying and its maintenance and repair ships. The CASCADE™ system,
developed as a state of the art system for conerolling the lie of the cable in the deep oceans, was brought into
srandard service during the year.

The Company believes thart CWGMa remains in a strong position to continue and enhance its prominent role in
the development, planning, installation and maintenance of submarine telecommunications systems and

particpation in the related industries.

Cable & Wireless Global Mobile

CWGCMo is a division of the Company which manages the Company’s shareholdings in mobile operating companies
and fras ‘hises throughout the world. These businesses operare across diverse competitive and regulatory
environments, utilise a comprehensive cange of technologies, and serve a base of approximately 2.5 million
customers (equity adjusted). CWGMo also directs and executes the Group's business development activity for
mobil opportunities globally.

CWGMo aims ro maximise the performance of the Group's mobile businesses through a comprehensive
minagement programme. Operarional reviews ensure that CWGMo takes 2 leading role in strategic and day-to-day
Fh"‘“"‘l‘- identifying key success factors and sharing expertise in order to increase efficiency, growth and revenue
generation.

A cenral team of CWGMo experts works alongside the businesses driving best in class performance. This team
focases on products and services development ‘and planning anc strategy. It also provides rechnical support to
promoce the relevant network, IT and billing systems and call centre management. CWGMo provides marketing
expertise in areas such as customer retention, pre-paid development and branding.




OTH! K OPERATIONS IN THE REST OF THE WORLD
The tollowing table summarises other branches, subsidiaries and equity investments the Group has in the rest of the

workl .
Equiry )
Region/Country  Company interest Principal operation
Japan Cable and Wireless (Japan) Limited  100% Representative office
Cable & Wireless Japan 89% Calliback, Interner and data services
Tokyo Digital Phone Co Led 8% Regional mobile operatos
Kansai Digiral Phone Co Lid 7% Regional mobile operatof
Central Japan Digital Phone Co Ltd 7% Regional mobile operator
6 Digiral TU-KA companies 2.5% of eack  Regional mobile operaror
NTT Personal Communications 5% Personal Handyphone Systems
Neswork companies i
Far Exv Russia  Sakhaln Telecom 0% International telecommunications
Sakhalin Telecom Mobile 61% Mobile operator
Sakhalinsvyas 8% Domestic telecommunications services
Nakhodka Telecom 60% International services in Nakhodka and
Viadivostok
Athantic Islands Branches Exclusive domestic and international
telecommunications services on
Ascension lsland, Falkland lslands
and 5t Helena
Bahrain Bahnain Telecommunications 20% Exclusive domestic and int=rnational
Company BS.C. telecommunications services
Diego Garcia Branch Exclusive domestic and international
telecommunications services
Fiji Fiji International 45% Exclusive international
Telecommunications Limited telecommunications services
Maldives Dhivehi Raajjeyge Gulhun Private 45% Exclusive domestic and international
Limited telecommunications services
Pakistan Pakrel Led 80% Mobile operator
Sevchelles Cable & Wireless (Seychelles) 100% Exclusive domestic and international
Limited telecommunications services
Solomon lslands  Solomoa Telekom Company 42% Exclusive domestic and international
Limired telecommunications services
Tonga Branch Exclusive international
telecommunications services
Vanuam Telecom Vanuaru Led 33% Exclusive domestic and international
telecommunications services
Vietnam Branch Contract to inszall 250,000 lines in
Hanoi
Yemen Yemen International 51% Exclusive international
Telecommunications Company telecommunications services
World-wide INTELSAT ' 3.35% Quota  Satellice operator
INMARSAT 1.53% Quota Satellite operator
Gemini Submarine Cable System 50% Cable construction and operation
Limiced across the Artlanric
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RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

Technica] development is an important part of upgrading and improving the Group's networks. Indndczl within
apial re for the year ended March 31t 1998 is £19m (1997-£103m) of rechnical developmen: which
foqmed an integral part of capinal projects. :

The Group coatinucs to maintain associations with and support key universities and research institutions around
che world which have relevant research capabilities. Foc example, the Group has access ro the telecommunications
research establishments of Norel Technology and Bell Communications Research. Costs charged o operating
peobit. incloding the cost of Group Development programmes and the support for research institutions, amounted
ro F7m for the year ended March 315 1998 (1597-£16m). x

DEVELOPMENT
The resporsibilities of Group Development include the management of strategic parmerships with suppliers and
rechnology planning for the Group. A key objective of Group Development is to identify and manage those
Wmfnrpmdummdmﬁmrhichauhm managed group-wide, facilitating them through Group funding
and central programme management. Group Development is managed by a Board comprising senior representarives
of the companies parucipating in Group Development programmes.
Group Development is also responsible for the Millennium Compliance programme throughout the Group.
Funding foc Group Development in 1998 was provided by contributions agreed with the paricipating companies
pror to the commencement of each financial year. Much of this funding is rerurned to the participating companies
£0 SUPPOCT programme acrivities thar are performed in those companies.
The Company is now moving rowards having all intellecrual property owned at Group level with a proposal that
Group Development be responsible for its development. Under this approach Group Development programmes will
be funded by the Company centrally, Development contracs will be placed with the Business Unirs and investmen:
will be recovered by the Company via royalty and licence fees paid by the Business Units.

EMPLOYMENT POLICIES

Throughout the year ended March 315t 1998 the Group had on average 46,550 employees. The Group operates
throughout the world and therefore has developed employment policies that meet local conditions and requirements,
These policies are based on the best rraditions and practices in any given country in which it operates. The Group
coanticues 1o give particular artention to the employment of disabled people. Applicants who are disabled and those
who become disabled during employment are offered the widest range of training and opportunities appropriate to
their tkills.

As a global teleccommunications group, grear emphasis is placed on effective employee communications and direct
communication programmes have been established. The Group continues to initiate surveys which deal with
employees” views and monitors progress regularly, It considers the establishment of the right priorities and
environment for people essential for their performance and development and to the future of the Group.

COMPETITION

The Group provides internarional and domestic telecommunications services under exclusive licences in the majority
of the jurisdictions in which it operates. The Group operates under non-exclusive licences in a number of
jurisdicrions, including the United Kingdom, the United States, Japan and Australia, where competition in the
telecommunications indusiry is prometed as a matter of government policy. Other jurisdictions may also Jecide to
promote competition, and there can be no assurance that any of the Group's existing exclusive licenves will be
;mcwzd ok an exclusive basis or that Governments will not seek to withdraw their exclusiviry. See “Repulatory

ramework .

HONG KONG

The Heng Kong telecommunicarions market has evolved from an environment iu which local seevices were provided
by Hong Kong Telephone under an exclusive franchise to one in which there are a number of locai fived line
carrers, mobile carriers and service providers. The market for external service is now undergoing a smnlar, but
more significant, transition. On January 20th 1998 Hongkong Telecom entered into the Framework Agreement with
the Hong Kong Government for the early surrender of the HKTI Licence in return for a package of compensation
measures. The Framework Agreement provides for the inrroduction of competition for external servnes from
January Isc 1999 and for facilitics-based competition from January 1. 2000. See “Hong Kong - HKTI Description
of Basiness ~ Teleccommunications Services™ and “Hong Kong - HKT] Description of EHusiness - Competitive
International Services™,




Telecommunications services may only be provided in Hong Kong under licences granted by the Hong Kong
Government pursuant to the Telecommunication Ordinance. The competing licensees include carriers who are
licensed to establish significant public telecommunications infrastructure in Hong Kong (principally HKT1, Hong
Kong Telephone, the FTNS Licensees, the PMRS Licensees and the PCS Licensees) and service providers (principally
the PNETS Licensees) who are licensed to establish limited faciliries and to supply retail services using the nerworks
of the carriers. i

In its policy statement issued on January 20th 1998 following the signing of the Framework Agreement, the Hong
Kong Government indicared that the number of PNETS licences to be issued for the supply of international
telephony services was nos likely to be limited. The Hong Kong Government also stated its intention 1o amend the
scope of the licences held by the existing FTNS Licensees to include the provision of external u-m'a:t‘frurn January
151 1999 and external carrier facilities from January 1st 2000, The Hong Kong Government's policy on the number
of carrier hicences is the subject of a review which is expected 1o be completed in the third quarter of 1998, That
review may result in the issuing of further FTNS and other non-exclusive carrier licences for the provision of
exiernal and local fixed network telecommunications facilities. The number of PNETS licences are unlimited and
they are available on application.

Below is an overview of the current licensees and of the indusiry in Hong Kong:

- Exclusive International Carrier - HKTT has rights to provide on an exclusive basis, until the relevant
liberalisarion dates, and non-exclusively thereafter, 3 number of international telecommunications circuits
and services under the Amended HKT Licence. Ses “Hong Kong = HKTI Description of Business™,

L Local Fixed Line Carriers - Local fixed line network infrastrucrure transmission services are provided by
Hong Kong Telephone and the FTNS Licensees. See “Hong Kong - Hong Kong Telephane Deser ption of

Business™.

. Local Mobile Carricrs — Local mobile cellular necwork and services currently are supplied by the PMRS
Licensees and the PCS Licensces. Telecom CSL holds a PMRS licence and competes in cellular mobile
services markets in Hong Kong. Sec “Hong Kong - Telecom CSL Description of Business™.

° Local Radiocommunications Service Providers - There are currently a large number of paging operators in
Hong Kong who hold Radio Paging Systems licences. The Hong Kong Government has invited tenders for
cordless access service licences and a decision on their issue f these licences is pending. See *Hong Kong -
Telecom CSL Description of Business™ and “Hong Kong-Hong Kong Telephone Description of Business™.

© International and Local Service Providers - Scrvice providers holding the appropriate PNETS licences may
provide non-exclusive international services using internarional circuits supplied by HKTI and local
telecommunications services in Hong Kong using the switched and leased capacity of Hong Kong Telephone
and the FTNS Licensees. For example Hong Kong's Internet access providers, including HKTIMS, must
hold a PNETS licence. Providers of VPN services in Hong Kong must also hold a form of PNETS Licence.
5?' “Hong Kong - HKT1 Description of Business™ and “Hong Kong = Hong Kong Telephone Descriprion
of Business", 2

e W’:r:l[im_ Pay Television Servicz Providers - Wharf Cable Limited is currently Hong Kong's only provider
of wireline pay television services and the Hong Kong Government has stated that it does not intend o issue
further licences of this type until 1998 ar the earliest.

In addition to the telecommunicarions licences set our above, a number of video content services using

telecommunications infrastructure require additional licensing under the Television Ordinance, including the supply

of pay television, VOD and other broadcasting services. HKTVOD received a VOD programme services licence on

February 11th 1998. Sec “Regulatory Framewock - Regulatory Regimes ~- HKTIMS Regularory Regime™. Direct

léfmldqning via satellite is currently regulated under uplinking licences issued under the Telecommunication
rdinance.
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UNTTED KINGDOM

Trs U TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND CaBLE TV MARKETS .

The UK Telecommaunications Industry :

Gaace the o liion of BT"s monopoly in 1982 the UK relecommunications market has grown both in terms of the
acnual pumber of subscribers and usage. The high degree of competition in the marker, coupled with regulatory
iniciatives, has resulted in significant price reductions for consumers as well as an increased focus on product
diversity and quality of services,

C&W Comms believes the rotal UK market for telecommunications services will conrtinue to grow as 3 result of
increased competition to deliver improved and new services to both business and residential customers ar
competitive prices. It also believes that among its present competitors, only BT possesses the nerwork capability to

clfectively in all segments of the UK relecommunications services market. In addition, C&W Comms
belicves that few of its other potential competitors will develop and operate their own fully integrated national or
regional nerworks capable of providing the broad range of telecommunications and television enertainment services
offered by C&W Comms. Accordingly, CAW Comms believes these will be 2 limited number of competitors
capable of offering 2 broad range of services under a single national brand at competitve prices.

CEW Comms operates in highly comperitive markets. Several of C&W Comms® existing and potential competitors
have greater Bnancial resources than C&W Comms. C&W Comms' most significant competitor, BT, is the

inant force in the UK elecommunications market, Other major competitors include AT&T, its World Parmners
sliance and the Global One alliance among France Telecom, Deutsche Telekom and Sprint (both such alliances
specifically address the multinational corporate marker), and MF3/WorldCom (with MCI expected to merge with
WockdCom before the end of 1998), which also competes for corporate customers, as do Energis, Colt and ACC,
BT and ATET have announced their intention to combine their multinational corporare businesses and AT&T has
indicared it will withdraw from World partners. If implemented, it is expected thar this development will further
eakance the competitive strength of BT. The UK telecommunications and cable television markers are also expected
o experience further consolidation which, combined with the emergence of new domestic and international
allisaces, is also likely to increase the competition faced by C&W Comms.

As of March 1998, telecommunications licences have been granted ro over 200 operators, ranging from PTOs, cable
companics, ISR operators and international facilities operators, through to those operators providing SMATV,
wirclest Jocal loop, sarellite services, cellular telephony, public access mobile radio and private nerworks.

Of these licences, over 140 were granted to cable companies (including the Cable Cos) which are licensed to inszall
and operate relecommunications systems in specified franchise areas and o provide a [ull range of
eelecommunications and broadcasting services (other than mobile services) within their licensed areas. The ITC's
hiscoric policy was to grant only a single licence for the provision of cable television services to dwelling houses in
each grographical franchise with the result that cable companies currently have the exclusive right ro provide such
scrvices in their franchise areas. HM Government confirmed in April 1998, however, that while this policy will
continue until January Ist 2001 in existing franchise areas, after that date natonal PTOs, such as BT, will be
allowed to provide entertainment services in all parts of the United Kingdom. Ourside of existing franchise areas,
the ITC - «ll relax its policy immediately and national PTOs will be able to apply to serve those areas. BT has
indicated publicly that it has no plans currently to provide broadcast entertainment services on a national basis. No
such exelutivity exists in relation 1o iclcphone services or in relation to delivery of pay television services by other
mmh as DTH sarellite. Service is now being offered or rolled our in the vast majority of the cable relevision
areas.

Mercury Dara Network Services was licensed to provide ISR services on September 11th 1995 - this licence has
recently been replaced by an ISVR licence. On June 6th 1996, HM Government announced the liberalisation of
facilities based services on all international roures that are provided over systems connected to international cables
or gateways leading into international cables. This signalled the end of BT and Mercury’s duopoly over internarional
facilities based services. In excess of 80 IFLs have been granted 'including one o Videotron). See “Regulatory
Emua."rt = Regulatory Regimes = United Kingdom - UK and Eurupean Telecommunications Regulation of C&W

Cable TV Industry

Important factors which affect the success of a cable TV business are: the general demographics of the area in which
the servicrs are being provided (i.e. the desire and ability to pay for enhanced television services) the quality and
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range of the programming available over the cable TV nerwork and the competitive advantages of cable TV
{including pricing) over other multichannel distribution methods.

BSkyB

Despite each cable franchise licence giving a cable company a monopoly on service provision rights within the
relevant franchise, competition still exists from other scurces. Currently the most significant competitor in the
multichannel relevision market is BSkyB, which offers DTH satellite television services and, therefore, does not
require a cable TV network. A DTH customer must either purchase or rent a satellite dish and a receiver/decoder (a
set rop box) and pay subscriber fees to BSkyB for a card which, inserted in the decoder, decodes the satellire signal.
Although BSkyB's DTH service currently presents substantial competition to C&W Comms® cable TV gervices,
CLW Comms believes that eable TV has a number of competitive advantages over DTH systems.” First, for a
subscriber with more than one television, cable TV is significantly more economical in providing service to the
additional sets than DTH. Second, installation of satellite dishes may require planning permission from local
authorities. Third, satellite dishes musz be installed wath 2 line of sight onentation toward the transmining satellite
which limits or precludes placement options, particularly in urban areas, and can result in aesthetic obiections ro
installation. Fourth, DTH subscribers who purchase, as opposed 1o rent, their satellire dishes must arrange and pay
for an - maintenance or servicing required for the dishes. Fifth, C&'W Comms believes that, without substantial

improvements in existing technology, BSkyB will not be able to offer integrated telephone services over its satellite
nerwork.

C&W Comms expects BSkyB to provide substantial competition for the foreseeable future and no assurance can be
given that it will not become an even stronger competitor especially following the launch of BSkyB's digital satellite
offer expected in 1998 or that C&CW Comms will be able to compete successfully wich BSkyB. A signifcant factor
in BSkyB's favour is its role as sole supplier of many popular cable TV programmes carried by the Cable Cos. BSkyB
has given undertakings to the OFT in respect of its terms of supply of programming to cible companies. However,
if, in the furure, BSkyB chooses to restrict the programming it makes available to cable companies or offers such
programming to cable companies at prices relatively higher than those it currently charges, C&W Comms belicves
that its cable TV business could be at 2 significant comperitive disadvantage. C&W Comms has recently entered
into a shor term, non-exclusive agreement with BSkyB covering. amongst other things, the terms of supply by
BSkyB of programming for digital and analog PPV and cooperation on the launch and marketing of digial
television services. BSkyB's position may be further strengthened in view of its porential ability ro control the
condirional access technology which is required to gain access to digital television services. Other than the
considerations noted above, DTH is currently more readily avai ble than cable TV as BSkyB is competing with
generally incomplete cable TV networks and can also provide services in, for example, rural areas more readily.
CAW Comms believes thar if the costs of purchasing DTH equipment together with the associated maintenance
<osts are taken into account, then cable TV is generally cheaper than the equivalent DTH service.

In November 1996, the ITC commenced a consultation process which requested comments on the manner in which
television channels are currently bundled together for wholesale to cable TV and DTH customers and sought views
on whether there are ways of providing programmes at a renail and wholesale level in a less restrictive manner

- without undermining the economics of provision. In August 1997 the ITC announced its decision to extend this

consulration into a second phase and its provisional conclusions were published in April 1998. See “Regulatory
Framework — Regulatory Regimes = United Kingdom™.

Digit=! Television .

Digital television is expected to provide a wide range of additional services. Its impact will be significant as many
more digital d‘unncli‘will be able 1o be transmitted in a frequency range that previously could carry only onc
analogue ch-ln_nti. This combining of channels in the same frequency range is known as multiplexing. Because
affordable digital TV sers are not yer readily available it is likely that digital television will initially be received

through a set top box containing a processor that can decode and decompress scrambled signals and convert them
to analogue form.

BSkyB has formed a consortium, British Interactive Broadcasting, with BT, Midland Bank plc and Marsushita to
operate an interactive services platform. This will give digital satellite customers access to a range of interacrive
services. BIB will also subsidise the retail price of digital satellite set-top boxes. No agreement exists berween C&W
Comms anc BIB for the distribution of these services on C&'W Comms® nerwork, nor is it clear how easy it will be
o wranslate these services to enable reception on C&W Comms” set-top boxes if C&W Comms chooses to distribute

-
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hem. The BIB joint venture parties have applied to the European competition authority, DGIV, for clearanc: to do
Lusiness. )

The 1996 Broadcasting Act laid down the regulatory framework for Digital Terrestrial Television in the UK. The
long Ferm goal of DTT is to replace analogue terrestrial broadcasting with digital broadcasting within 15 year.
Usder the Broadcasting Acr, the six available multiplexes would be given to the existing terrestrial broadeasters
(BBC, ITV, Channels 43¢5, S4C and Teletext Ltd) and to ocher applicants.

In December 1997, the ITC awarded the 12 year franchise for operating three of the six multiplexes to British
Digial Broadeasting. British Digital Broadcasting is a consortium owned by Granada and Cariton, rwo of the
hrﬂnmﬂ ITV broadeasters. A further licence was awarded to SDN Limired on May 26th 1998, a consortium
made up of NTL Incorporated, S4C and United News and Media. BDB's multiplexes along with the other
mulaplexes will offer customers with DTT receivers approximately 30 new television channels.

Approximately eight of the channels on DTT will be available to customers free of charge once they buy a receiver.
Chaanels from BDB will be available on subscripion. BDB are expected to subsidise the cost of set top boxes to
under £200 and services are expected to be launched before the end of 1998, These DTT services are likely to be
signibcant competition for cable TV as BDB and SDN are likely to be rargeting the same potential customers as
C&W Comms.

C&W Comms believes that, to the extent that DTT creates more programming content, it may be z benefit to the
multichannel television industry as a whole. However, no assurance can be given that DTT will not become the
preferred multichannel television technology in the future, thereby rendering cable TV systems less profitable and
less viable. See * = Cable Television Industry™ and *“Regulatory Framework - Regulatory Regimes — United
Kingdom - Digital Broadcasting™,

FTOs

HM Government has recently reviewed the broadcast restrictions on BT and the other national PTOs. BT (and all
other .ational PTOs) will now be allowed entry to the Cable TV Franchise sectors of the natienwide enterainment
market from January 2001, while currently unfranchised areas will be let on a non-exclusive basis going forward
with national PTOs being able to provide services in these areas, Since March 1994, BT and other national PTOs
have ceased to be prohibited from bidding for these franchise licences despite the restrictions on cheir ability o
provide nationwide broadcast entertainment services. As a result, however, of the transmission capacity limitations
of rwisted pair copper wires historically used in BT's telecommunications network, particularly berween its local
distribution poinrs and its customers’ homes, and the age and condition of older portions of BT's nev.vork, C&W
Comms believes thar, unless substantial improvements are made in digital compression or other rechnologies, BT
may not be able to provide a2 national broadband cable television service comparable to that offered by the Cable
Cos without substantial capital investment. Furthermore, BT has publicly indicared that it currentdy has no plans to
provide broadcast enterrainment services on a nationwide basis,

On September 29th 1993, che ITC issued a statement in which it took the position (shared by Oftel and the DTT)
that BT and the other national FTOs may provide YOD services under their existing national PTO livences, The
Cable Cos imilarly are not prevented from providing VOD services within their franchise areas. In order to offer
YOD services on a broad scale, C&W Comms believes thar BT would have to upgrade ity existing
telecommunications switches and to install video distribution facilicies. As discussed in *'Regulatory Framework -
Regulatory Regimes - United Kingdom — Broadcasting Regulation - Cable TV Licences”, BT conducted a trial of a
VOD system in the towns of Ipswich and Colchester [which are not within the cable TV franchise areas uf the Cable
Cos) in 1996/7 in collaboration with BSkyB and has undertaken trials in Westminster but has not yet offered the
service in other areas. CAW Comms is unable to assess fully the technical feasibility or timing of BT ur any other
provider offering VOD services. No assurance can be given that VOD will not provide substantial conperition to
C&W Comms in the Ruture,

Other Competitors to Cable TV

In addition to the then existing UK terrestrial channels (BBC1, BBCZ, ITV and Channel 4), a new terrestrial channel,
Channd 5, began brozdcasting in March 1997, C&W Comms does not believe the introduction of Channel 5 had
a significant impact on its business as the introduction only made terrestrial relevision marginally more anractive to
viewers. Channel 5 has oaly been allocared a limited range of frequencics to broadcast its service and is only




availibk 1o approximately 74 per cent of the UK populition through rerrestnal distribution. For some homes,
Channdi ¥ 1 only available by subscribing to cable or DTH satellite. C&W Comms inrends 1o monirtor closely all
relevam technological developments and, where possible, to position itself 1o remain competitive. .

Compctition Law Reform

In August 1997, HM Government published its proposed Competition Bill for public comment. Legislacion was
subscquently proposed and it is expected that the proposal will become law by the end of 1998. The new ruls
would then enter into force rwelve months after the Bill has become law. Under the terms of the proposed
legishitwmn, 3 general prohibidion on ant-competitive agreements and practices and on abuses of dominance would
be intrinluced. These provisions would largely mirror thoss already applicable under European law, namely Articles
85 and 56 of the Treaty of Rome. If passed into law, a new Comperition Commission, into which the exisring
Monopaiies and Mergers Commission would be merged, would be established with the power to fine infringing
parties up to 10 per cent of their total UK turnover. A notification procedure would also be introduced under which
partes could apply ro the Competition Commission for exemption of their agreements from the’ prohibition. Like
European law, there would be no exemption available for abuses of dominance. The Restrictive Trade Practices Aa
1976. which requires registration of cerrain agreements conuaining restrictions and the Resale Prices Act 1976,
which prohibits resale price maintenance, would be repealed.

REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

GENERAL

The wlecommunicanions sector in most countries is subject to a greater degree of regulation than other industry
secrors. This reflecrs the public service nature of telecommunications and, often, the structured move towards
competition in the telecommunications sector. Accordingly a discussion of the vanous regulatory frameworks ia
which the Group operates is necessary for a proper understanding of the envircament in.which the Group conducn
its business.

The Groop operates under licences issued by national governments. These licences are cither beld by the Company
trself or by local operating entities owned either wholly or pantly, directly or indirectly, by the Company. In the
case of local operating companies, the Company is most often a joint owner, sharing ownership either with the
government concerned, or other privare sector parnies. If the Group does not provide both domestic and
international telephone or telecommunications services for a parucular ternitory, the Group or its associated
company has arrangements with the domestic telecommunications administration covering the interconnection of
calls and apportionment of revenues.

The licences of the Group are 2 mixrure of exclusive, and non-exclusive licences and reflect existing government
policy in the relevant jursdictions. They generally give rights 1o provide specified services, and remain in effect for
a fixed period of berween 10 and 25 years or for an indefinite period, subject o potice of termination after a
minmmum penod. Licence fees are sometimes required, either as a fixed anoual fee or a fee equal to a percentage of
the revenoe anising from the licence.

Some Beences provide that, upon their ermination, the overseas government may purchase, or have the option
purchasz, the property, plant and equipment of the licenses in that territory. In some cases where the Group owns
2n operaung company jointly with an overseas government, that government has the right to parchase, at specified
times, ths wholc or pant of the Group's sharcholding in the operating company. .

Although telecommunications regulation is primarily jurisdicrion specific, there are 2 number of regulatory issues
which are mternational in their formulation and implementation. For example, in recent years the ITU, OECD and
the FCC have sought the revision of the international accounting rate system which governs the amounts paid to
the international operators for termination of international calls. Accounting rates on routes berween many
jurisdictions are now seen to be significantdy above cost and the FCC, for one, has set a goal of cost based, non-
duscriminatory internanional accounting rates for common carriers to and from the United Seares.

On Janoary I 1995WFCCRWMOrdﬂimpkmmﬂgpmpuukmﬂmcdthaﬂofﬁumdhk
Making became effective. The FCC has directed thar reductioas be applied to the prices US licensed carriers pay to
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economic development and establishes new cost based benchmark sertlement rates for each country category and 3




: . frame in which these benchmarks must be reached, with 3 transitional period of proportionste reductions.
‘E%ﬁﬂaiggﬁi apply 1o les developed countries. .
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REGULATORY REGIMES
HONG KONG
INTRODUCTION

Telecommunications services may oaly be provided in Hong Koag under hcences granted by o Hong Kong
Government or nrng..ﬂu _&o..nqu.ﬁ.ﬂu &nﬂfﬂﬂggg;gg

E!ﬂuﬂi}nrq—.—nﬂ; Telephone under an exclusive franchise to one in which there 2re 2 number
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Licence in exchange for a package of compensation measures. The Framework Agreement provides for the
introduction of competiticn for international services from January 999 and for facilities-based competition
from Januacy 1st 2000,

On January 20ch 1998, immediawely following the signing of the Framework Agreement, the Hong Kong
Government issued a policy saatement in which it indicared thar the number of licences to be issued for the supply
of incernational telephony services (through, for example, ISR) 25 not likely to be limited. The Hong Kong
Governmenr also stated its intention o amend the scope of the bicences held by the exssting FTINS Licensees 1o
include the provision of international services from January 1st 1999 and carrier bcilities from January 1, 2000.
The Hoog Kong Government's policy on the number of camier licences is the subject of The Fixed
Telecommunications Review which is expected to be complered by the end of 1998. That review may result in the
Elgamgiggiﬂgﬁgrggﬁgig
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convergance berween the telecommunications and relevision broadcasting industries in Hong Kong, which will be
reflecred in a significancly changed regulatory regime.




Lecwmiamos

The Telecommunication Ordinance conmins provisions with respect to the licensing and control of
telecommunications, telecommunications services and telecommunications equipment in Hong Kong, including
powers for the Chief Executive in Council and, subject to subsidiary legislation which may be made by the Chief
Executive in Council, the Telecommunications Authority, to grant licences in respect of telecommunications services
in Hong Kong. The Telecommunication Ordinance prohibins the establishment or maintenance of any means of
telecommunication, the possession or use of radiocommunication apparatus and dealing in radiocommunication
equipment in Hong Kong except under and in accordance with a licence granted by the Chiel Executive in Council
or the Telecommunications Authority.

The Telecommunication Ordinance also provides for the terms and condirions of licences granted and for the
paym=nt of fees, royaltics and other charges. A licence granted under the Ordinance may ar any time be cancelled
or withdrawn, or suspended for a period not exceeding 12 months in the event of aay contravention by the licenses
of the Telecommunication Ordinance or of any condition to which the licence is subject. Any licence granted under
the Telecommunication Ordinance may be cancelled or suspended at any time by the Chief Executive in Counail if
he coasiders that the public interest 3o requires.

On August 13th 1996 the Hong Kong Government released, for industry comment, a consultation dra® of a bill o
amend the Telecommunication Ordinance. A further amended draft was relcased for comment in January 1997, The
draft bill was noc introduced into the Legislative Council prior to the change of sovereignty on July 1st 1997 and
therefore lapsed. In the consukation papers for the Telecommunications Review, those and other amendments o
the Telecommunicanons Ordinance are proposed. The proposed amendments include a number of provisions which
are currently only included in the FTNS licences such as faclities sharing obligations, accounting and reporting
requirements, tariffing requirements and provisions prohibiting anti-competitive practices, abuse of dominant
paosition, misleading conduct and discriminatory supply by a dominant carmier. In addition it is proposed that the
Telecommunications Authoriry be given the power to give directions in relation to accounting rates, to msue class
licences, to set technical standards, to manage the radiocommanicarions spectrum, and to determine the terms of
supply of unbundled nerwork clements between carriers (in addi on to interconnect). Internal building wiring may
also be compulsorily acquired by building owners. In addition, proposed amendments would provide a right of
private action in the event of breaches of the Telecommunications Ordinance.

HET

HKTI Regulatory Agreement

On December 3rd 1987, CWFE, the Company, FSI, the Hong Kong Government, HKT] and Hongkong Telecom
entered into an agreement, which became unconditional on January 28th 1988, Pursuant to the Framework
Agreement, the HKTI Regulatory Agreement will be terminated with effect from January 1st 2000. For as long as
the HKTI Regulatory Agrecment is in effect, the Company andior CWFE must retain ultimate beneficial ownership
of shares in Hongkong Telecom catrying the right to exercise more than 50 per cent of the wotes ordinarily
exercisable at general meetings of Hongkong Telecom, except in the case of ransfers made with the prior written
consent of the Hong Kong Government and cerrain transfers of shares in Hongkong Telecom within the group of
companies of which the Company is a member.

mehmwmmmumwmmmmduhmnm&m
share capial of HKTI, or the issuc of share capiral by HKT), the composition of the Board of Directors’ of HXT1,
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Izmitations on HKTT's borrowings.

The HKTI Licence

The HKTL I-lm'lf-t was granted on October st 1981 by the Hong Kong Government pursuzant to the terms of the
Ttkcmmﬂnm Ordinance. Under the HKTI Licence, HKTT had the exclusive right unril Seprember 30th 2006
to provide, on an exclusive basis certain circuits and services that are external o Hong Kong.

On Jasuary 20th lﬂi_Hoqkon; Telecom, HKTI, Hong Kong Telephone and HKTCAS entered inro the
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a package of compensation measures.
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Purssant to the Framework Agreement, the HKTT Licence was surrendered on March 315t 1998 and at that time
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HKT Licence is non-exclusive, under the Framework Agreement, compention for external telecommunications
services will be inroduced with effect from January 1st 1999 and comperition for external telecommunicarions
facilives will be incroduced with effect from January st 2000.

Retail Charpes
HXTTs range of charges for i3 exclusive services is subject to maximum price regulation and increases above the
mmmmbiuzmappmnlbrdrhkmmmunhm&mbodty.whomyllso&umﬁmcmtimcrtqujn
HXTI ro review its charges. The approval of and any such review of HKTT's charges are at the discretion of the
Tdecommunmcations Authoriry.

Reyshy

HKTI was required to pay a royalty to the Hong Kong Government at a fixed percentage of the net receipes of HKTI
derived from its provision of the exclusively licensed services, except for receipts detived from transit services. The
Framewark Agreement provided for the royalty payable by HKTI on its exclusive rights of licence to cease with
effect from January 20th 1998.

Interconnect

Under the Amended HKT Licence, HKTI is required ro interconnect its nerwork with the networks of local
operators in Hong Kong. That interconnection must be in accordance with such standards as may be specified by
the Tekcommunications Authority as necessary o provide efficient relephone communications and other
welecommunications between Hong Kong and external points. Under the Telecommunication Ordinance the
Telecommunications Authority may set the rerms and conditiens for the interconnecrion of HKTT:
telecommunications systems and services with the relecommunications systems and services of any ocher licenses in
Heng Kong. Terms and conditions of interconnection are agreed by direct negotiation between HKTI and the
operators of such other nerworks. In the event thar agreement cannor be reached through such negotiarion, the
Telecommaunications Authority will intervene to determine the relevant terms.

The delivery fee determination dated Scptember 29th 1995 was made pursuant to the Telecommunications
Authority’s interconnection powers under the Telecommunication Ordinance and sets the access charges payable to
Hong Kong Telephone, the FTNS Licensees and the PMRS Licensees for the local delivery of international relephone
alls. See “Hong Kong ~ HKTI Description of Business ~ International Telephone Services™. The current per-minute
delivery fees arc valid from October 1995 for a period of § years - China Short Haul HKS0.63, China Long Haul
HKS1.60, and Rest of World HK$2.23 and apply to all of the FTNS liccnsces, PMRS licensees and PCB licensces.
HKTI docs not currently directly connect to the nerworks of other licensees.

With the introduction of competition for external services commencing January 1st 1999, together with the global
downward trend of international sccounting rates, the current revenue sharing mechanism of the delivery fee will
no longer be sustainable. In February 1998, OFTA issued a consultation paper on reforming the delivery fee
structure. This review is expected to be complered by the third quarner of 1998.

Hong Kong TELEFHONE
The Amended Hong Kong Telephone Licence

All of the FTNS licences contain the same terms and general cono.tions but include different special conditions.
However, only Hong Kong Telephone is currently subject ro dominant carrier provisions in the FTINS licence in
those markess in which it is deemed 1o be dominant. Currently, Hong Kong Telephone is deemed to be dominant
@ all the mackers for the provision of fixed telephone services in Hong Kong.




The d-eminant carrier provisions of the Amended Hong Kong Telephone Licence include requirements for Hong
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The Amended HKT Licence and the other FTNS licences incorporate cerain reciprocal provisions. For extample,
Licensees are required to interconnect their services and nerworks with those of other fixed and mobile Licensees
and HKTL Hong Kong Telephone and the FTNS Licensee: are also required to share certain facilities where sharing
of those facilities is considered by the Telecommunication: Authority to be in the public interest having taken into

sccount a number of factors including whether the facility is a bortleneck, whether the facilicy has available capaciry
and the existence of technical alternatives for the facility.

The Amended HKT Licence and the other FTNS licences allow for intervention by the Telecommunications
Authority if the rerms of interconncction or facilities sharing cannot be agreed berween the parties. To' facilirate
pegotiations, the Telecommunications Authority published in the period from March to July 1995 ten statements
pnder powers ser out in the Telecommunicarion Ordinance outlining its current views on a number of
inte-connection, facilities sharing and related issues. These statements describe the manner in which the

Telecommunicarions Authority may resolve cerain issues if called upon to exercise its powers under the
Telecommunication Ordinance.

Hong Kong Telephone concluded interconnect agreements with each of the FTNS Licensees berween July and
October 1995 prior to the proposed launch of each operator. The Telecommunications Authority has indicated thar,
in principle, access charges berween Hong Kong Telephone and other carriers should be set at their long run average
incremental cost. Local sccess charges paid by other licensees have typically been set at fully distributed cost.
Following discussions with the Telecommunications Authority in carly 1996 the then access charge arrangement
berween Hong Kong Telephone and the PMRS Licensees and the PNETS Licensces was reduced from HKS0.09 per
occupancy minute to HKS$0.067 per occupancy minute for the PMRS Licensees and HKS$0.042 per occupancy
minute for the PNETS Licensees. From June 15t 1998, these access charges were further reduced ro HK$0.064 for
the PMRS Licencees and the PCS Licensees and HK50.033 for the PNETS Licensees.

"On August 215t 1998 the Telecommunications Authoriry issued a determination of the FTNS interconnect charges
payable berween Hong Kong Telephone and New T&T Hong Kong Limited which will be applied on a
rerrospective basis in accordance with the commercial interconnection agreements, as follows:

Charge per minute HKS
Period commending July 15t
1995 1996 1997
Orniginatingherminating calls 0.049 0.041 0.034
Transir calls 0.021 0.028 0.027

The charges described above are to include both the charge for the time occupied by traffic on interconnected
drcuirs and the charge for the call arempe to establish the interconnected circuits. In its determinartion, the
Telecommunications Autherity determined that for the period from July 1st 1998 to June 30th 1999 the occupancy

charges and the per call amempe charges were to be separated and thar different levels were to be charged fur PSTN
and ISDN rrafhic, ro bener reflect the causality of the underlying costs, as follows:

Charge per minute HKS
July 151 1998 1o

June 30¢h 1999
PSTN ISDN
Oniginating/terminaring calls
I r call eccupancy minute 0.022 0.022
Per call amempe 0.033 0.065
Transic calls
Per call occupancy minute 0.019 0.015
Per call anempe 0.008 0.007

E_Tcm.miutiom Authoriry has thmuu-gcd the other rwo FTNS Licensees, Hutchison Communs.stions
Lﬂﬂ{ﬂdNﬂWﬂTtbphm Limiced, ro make reference to the levels of charges in the determinanss in their
commercial negotiations with Hong Kong Telephone on interconnection charges.




Berween July and Seprember 1996, Hong Kong Telephone concluded agreements on 3 commercial basis with each
of the FTNS Licensees for them to have access 1o Hong Kong Telephone's copper local lines berween the local
exchange and customer sites for voice and hasic rate ISDN services. These agreements allow customery to swisch
their direct nerwork connection berween Hong Kong Telephone and the FTNS Licensees. The ability to provide 2
direcy connection 1o customers utilising Hong Kong Telephone'’s nerwork will enhance the potential of the FTINS
Licensees to provide cermin services to customers. There has not been widespread competition in the provision of
basic services which Hongkong Telecom believes is primarily due to existing low prices charged for exchange lines
which have historically been cross-subsidised by revenves from external call services. However, on a selective basis
the FTNS Licensees may ose those Frciling o seck 10 gain a greater share of inbound delivery fees in respect of
international calls and to provide new services thas are facilitated by a direct nerwork connection.

Pursoant to the Framework Agreement, as a condition for Hong Kong Telephone to be able to rebalance its local
exchange line renaal, Hong Kong Telephone has offercd 1o make available local exchange lines ar agreed exchanges
covering at least a tocal of 50 per cent of residential exchange lines in Hong Kong 1o the other FTNS licensees by
January 1t 1999 under the terms of existing commercial agreements. The endorsed offer was forwarded to the
other three FTNS operators on March 24th 1998. However, only Hutchison Communications Limited has accepted
MMT&M«:%M&-WﬂT&MLMMWMOHAm:*mm
Hengkong Telecom is considering a legal challenge 1o OFTA's power to make such a determination.

Number Portabiliny

The Telecommunications Authoriry has issued a direction 1o Hong Kong Telephone, under powers ser out in the
Telephone Ordinance and Hong Kong Telephone’s FTNS licence, to provide fixed line inter-operator number
portability. Such arrangements allow a customer to move from one FTNS network to another FTNS nerwork while
et ining the same telephone number. Inzer-operator pormabiliry will be provided where the support systems are in
place and where it is technically feasible to do s0. Hong Kong Telephone is currently implementing the technical
arrangements for such portabiliry. Hong Kong Telephone has been providing geographic number portability to its
cuszomers since July 1995. This type of portability does not require the complex inter-operator systems and fnancial
reconcilanon of iner-operator .

The Telecommunications Authority has the power to give directions regarding the equitable sharing of the costs of
number portabaliry. In 1995, the Telecommunicanions Authoriry released an initial consultation paper on fixed Line
inter-operator number portability which contemplates per-line set up costs being charged by the licensee from whose
m:henumh:rhuhunmm&nrd,mpmpoudchmdmnolrc&ndumbulnﬁn]lmmdm
irurred by Hong Kong Telephone in implementing the number porrability solution required by the
Telecommunicanions Authocity. Hong Kong Telephone has requested OFTA to make a determination and 2
statement was issued by OFTA in September 1997 that the cost be shared by the retail customer of telephone line
servces.

OFTA commassioned the National Economic Research Associar=s to study the issues of introducing Mobile Number
Pormabiliry and proposed in early June 1998 that MNP by a ustibuted database solution (with FTNS operators
providing the look-up service) be implemented from January 1999. Subsequendy, OFTA appointed indusary
working partes to discuss the implementation of MNP and advise on the development of a code of practice for the
implementation and facilitation of MNP. In late Augus:, OFTA released a code of practice for the implementation
of MNP, togrether with a direction to the FTNS Licensees, the PMRS Licensees and the PCS Licensees to facilitate
Lﬂh‘?mthu:hrmd:dpmunhfuﬂymmphdmd:byuudululm The commercial arrangements for
the implementation of MNP and the provision of database “look-up™ services have yet to be determined.

In January 1998, OFTA issued a2 determination oo the USO and calculated an annualised total net cost of HKS475
million for the period August 1996 o March 1997. The amount will be shared by the contributing parties in

accordance with their external traffic minutes. An interim rare of HK$0.134 will be applicable to each external
trafic minute for the period April 15t 1997 to July 31st 1998 until the 1997/98 USC is determined in Auguss 1995

The Information Technology and Broadcasting Bureau proposed in the Fixed Telecommunications Review which
was issued in April 1998 ro open USO, by geographical areas for public tender in 1999 after a trial run of USO
leudﬂm;futwbhcpzrphm:mm 1998. 'I'hcanm:llﬁl:rﬂ[mndlorlhtpimhm amounted 1o HK$74
mullion which 5 equivalent to 2 monthly average of around HKS$2,000 per uneconomic payphone. Hong Kong

w0




<. lephone disagrees with the proposals of USO tender of public payphones in 1998, citing that it is premarure due
ro 3 lack of competing infrastrucrure. x

Based upon the agreed schedule of local taniff rebalancing vith the Hong Kong Gormhhpﬂm. i
Agrecment, it is anticipated thar the significance of USC to Hong Kong Telephone will decline substantially as
cebalancing of local exchange line tanffs is achieved. ’

- RecuraTory REGIME
ta early 1996 the Hong Kong Government confirmed that it would amend the Television Ordinance to require the
eessing of VOD services and that it would issue two such VOD programme services licences in 1997. The
pecessary amendments to the Television Ordinance were implemented in May 1997. A special purpose subsidiary
d}gmsmu&ungODmmmﬁuslkmum February 10ch 1998, at which time the Government
srated that 2 decision on the award of a second licence would be deferred until the legal implications of civil
wﬁmhﬂﬁumoﬁhaﬂm:wﬂnﬂum&mm E

HXTIMS is currenty subject to a separation and financial monitoring regime and there are special conditions in the
HKTIMS licence to ensure that the marker power possessed by Hong Kong Telephone is not abused to the
disadvantage of other multimedia operators.

Wharf Cable Limited, a sister company of one of the FTINS Licznsees, was granted a wireline pay relevision licence
in 1993 which was 1o be exclusive untl 1996. In March 1995, the Hong Kong Government extended this exclusive
Ecence until July 1998 but, by virtue of a March 1996 court ruling, the licence does not extend o VOD services.

Provision of Internet access must be licensed as a telecommunicarions service by the Telecommunications Authoriry
and HKTIMS was issued with a PNETS licence on Apnl 10th 1996 for is Netvigator service. In March 1957, the
Telecommunications Authority formed IIAC to advise it ca the regulatory regime for broadband networks and
services. The [IAC submirred its final report to the [TBB in May 1998. It is anticipared that the Television Policy
Review will resule in significant changes to the licensing regime for interactive multimedia services and that there
will be greater coavergence berween the television broadeasting and telecommunications industries. Hoagkong
Telecom cannot yet make any assessment of the impact such changes may have.

UNITED KINGDOM

Introdaction

The prncipal legislation which regulates the acuvitis of CXW Comms in the United Kingdom is the
Telecommunications Act, the Wireless Telegraphy Acts and the Broadcasting Acx (the successor to the Cable and
Beoadcasting Act). Ocher legislation, such as the New Broadcasung Act, also has an impact on the acrivities of
C&kW Comms through the regulation of digital relevision services.

Mercury is licensed under the Telecommunications Act to operate its telecommunications systems aod under the
Wireless Telegraphy Acts to operate its microwave and satellite transmissions. The Cable Cos are licensed under: (i)
the Broadeasting Act, which permits the holder 1o provide cable TV services to a specified franchise area; (ii) the
Telecommunications Act, which allows the holder to construct and operate the physical nerwork necessary to
provide cable TV and telecommunications services in a specified franchise area; and (ifl) in respec of NYNEX
CableComms only, the Wireless Telegraphy Acts for microwave transmissions within its franchise areas.

The Telecommunnications Act
There are « vo principal types of licence which may be granted under the Telecommunications Act to operate 3
ications system: a class licence and an individual licence granted to a particular person.

The most important type of individual licence is the PTO licence under which operators are generally authorised to
provide voice and daza services over nerwork infrastructure within the United Kingdom run by the icensee. Mercury
and each of the Cable Cos have FTO licences. Until December 19th 1996, only BT and Mercury were authorised to
provide international services over their own international fixed telecommunication systems. Certain PTOs were,
bowever, authorised to provide ISR services under their PTO licences whereas other operators providing ISR services
Tequire separate ISR licences. Since then, over 80 licences have been gianted which permit the provision of services
oiac| sonal facilic




PTO licences contain a wide range of coaditions designed, in particular, to ensure thar all PTOs provide a basic
range of relecommunications services and meet requests for interconnection with networks run by other licensees
entitled 10 request interconnection. Cable companies® licences do not require them to provide voice telephony
services until they become 3 “well eszablished™ operator {see below) but do require them to offer cable television
scrvices 1o homes passed by their nevweock.

Once a PTO is determined by the Director Gener! 1o be a “well established™ operator in respect of a parricular
service, generally an obligation to provide such services on request, is imposed. The main effects of the imposition
of a service obligation is thar the licensee is required to publish tariffs and is prohibited from showing undue
preference o1 undue discrimination in relation to the relsvant services. *“Well established™ for these purposes
generally means that the licensee has 25 per cent or more of what is, in the opinion of the Direcror”General, the
relevant marker. !

The Director General is responsible for enforcing the conditions of relecommunications licences and has the
authority ro make orders under the Telecommunications Act, enforceable in the UK courts, to secure compliance
with those conditions. The Director General has the power to modify licence conditions with a licensee’s consent
although the process is under review at present. The Secretary of State has the power, however, to prevent any
modifications so agreed.

The Wireless Telegraplby Acts

U the ceration of a relecommunications system involves the use of equipment or appararus for the provision of
scrvices by means of radio frequency spectrum, including microwave and satellite frequencies, the operator must be
Beensed under the Wireless Telegraphy Acts. The Radiocommunications Agency, an executive agency of the DT, is
responsible for overseeing and enforcing Wireless Telegraphy Acts licences, including spectrum pricing and
manage nent.

The Broadcasting Act established the ITC o license and regulate commercial televidion services (terrestnal, sarellice
and cable). The ITC's functions include granting licences for cable TV and sarellite TV broadcasting (other than the
BBC which operates under Royal Charter) and regulating the commercial television secror by issuing codss on
prog: -mming, advertising and sponsorship, monitoring programming conten: and enforcing compliance with the
Broadcasting Act and licence conditions. The ITC has the power to vary licences and to impose fines in the event of
a breach of the licence conditions. The ITC also enforces ownership restrictions on those who hold or may hold an
mnterest in licences issued under the Broadcasting Act.

The licences awarded to cable companies were originally called Prescribed Diffusion Services Licences. Following
the repeal of the Cable and Broadcasting Act, the Broadeasting Aa ntroduced a new licence for cable services called
a Local Delivery Service Licence.

The Broadcasting Act allowed cable companics to clect to convent cermain PDSLs to LDSLs with the same rerm.
Soene of the PDSLs held by the Cable Cos have been converted. The Telecommunications Act licence associated with
each PDSL or the LDSLs, as appropriate, commits the relevant cable company to 2 timetable regarding the build
out of the nerwork in the licensed coverage area. :

As of December 8th 1997, cable TV licences had been granted for cable TV franchise areas covering approximately
16.5 million homes in the United Kingdom. Ten cable franchise licence holders have requested thar they be
relicensed on a non-exclusive basis following the DTT's policy review about the restrictions on national PTOs’ abiliry
to convey broadcast enterainment services (see '~ Review of Regulation - Broadcasting Regularion™ below). Ths
should result in lower licence fees and reduced build milestones targets. One of these franchise arcas (Eastbourn®
and Hastings) belongs 1o C&WComms. The relicensing process is expected 1o be completed by the end of 1998.

Review of Regulations
UK Government Policy

A General Election was heid on May 15t 1997 which saw the election of the first Labour Government for 1§ year*
The new Government has begun to review regulatory and public policy in a number of areas that have an impact




on CKW Comms’ businesz. References within this Annual Repon 1o “HM Governmens™ refer to the previous
Wﬁn&mmmmrls 1997 and the new Labour Government after thar dace. B

Tﬂm;h:nrrmin:h:nbcmmmmd by HM Government. A general review of regulatory processes in the
g electricity, water and telecommunicarion industries is currently underway. Issues for consideration include
sccountability to customers, transparency, regulatory authorities headed by panels racher than individuals, price
controls (including profic sharing) and the duties of the regulator. Conclusions are expected towards the end of
1998. Any recommendations relating to the telecommunicacions sector emerging from this review are likely to be
: in the context of a second review specifically to examine the regulation of the relecommunications and
ing industries. This consultation will involve a review of the roles of the ITC and Oftel and is exgected to
w‘m:ﬁmmmcruﬂﬂl.Tthcpuunuufu:Cuhuu,McdiamdSpoﬂsdeuCommimumponthq
1998 and recommended the establishment of 2 ocw Department of Communications and a communications
regul-tion commission caking over the functions of all samtory and self-regulatory bodies for media and
eoemunications. It also made recommendarions on [nternet regulation.

UK and Emopean Telecommunications Regulation of C&W Comms

Merowry's Licences under the Telecommmmications Ace

Mercury principally operares under two licences granted under the Telecommunicagons Act: its PTO licence and
the Telecommunications Services Licence. The most important of these licences is Mercury's PTO licence, granted
on November 5th 1984, which authocises Mercury to operate a fixed-link nationwide public network and connect
m foreign networks for 2 minimum term of 25 years. Mercury is also authorised to provide all rypes of domestic
2nd international telecommunications services over fixed, but not mobile, links. Mercury's PTO licence is revocable
oa 10 years' notice, which may be given ar any time after November 8, 1999. Mercury's PTO licence may also be
revoked by the Secretary of State at any time on certain grounds.”

Iz February 1997 modificztions were made to Mercury’s PTO licence including the suspension of Mercury's service
obligations untl and unless Mercury is determined by Oftel to be 2 “well eszablished™ operator, removing the
probitition on linked sales and the requirement to provide itemised information, and incorporating the new fair
wrading condmion described below. The main effect of suspending these service obligations s that Mercury is no
longer required to publish its tariffs and is no longer subject to the obligation not to show undue preference or
exercise undoe dicrimination for those services for which it is well established (currentdy all national services and
cermain international services). Oftel has defined rwo main groups of markets for intremational telecommunications
services: services provided o retail customers and services provided to other operators (carriers” carrier). In relation
o international retail services, Mercury has been determined to be 2 well-established operator on all country roures
with the excepron-of the United Stares, Germany and Canada, This resubts in Mercury being obliged to fle
imternational recail tariffs on all routss excepe the United Seates, Germany and Canada along with carriers” carrier
anffs on the Canadian and German roures oaly.

Cable Cos” Licences under the Telocommrmmications Act

Esch Cable Co operares under its PTO bcence gransed under the Telecommunications Act which authorises it to
comstract and operate the physical nerwork for the provision of telecommunications services including cable TV (ie.,
the coavey nce of television programmmg to residential homes). The PTO ficences also permit the Cable Cos to
comnect their respective nerworks to other telocommunication nerworks and systems, including terrestrial
h@hﬁ;mn&m:mtﬂmmmmhmmmmnmmpkw

Nooe of the Cable Cos has been determined o be 2 “well-established™ operator. Although a telecommunicartions
hﬂhmﬁhammmikmmﬁﬂ.m:u&mfmﬂrmpﬂnm&
provision of relephone and ocher telecommumnicanions services with other PTOs, such as BT,

Each Cable Co is subject to minimum build milesrones based on the number of peemises in the franchine area
required to be passed by the cable TV nerweack by specified dates. / March 315t 1998, CAW Comms’ wperating
companics bad not met 12 fnal and five mterim build milestones. Ofeel is responsible for enforcing compluince with
beild milestone schedules where they are conmained in telecommunications hionsees and the ITC is responwible for
enfoccing such compliance where those milestones are contained in Broadcasting Act licences. Failure to comply can
reselt n revocation of the relevant licence. The telecommunications licences can also be revoked on other 2rounds,
substancially the same as those set out in Mercury's PTO licence.




All of the Cable Cos® PTO licences now {except Videotron's licence for the City of London and Westminster) have
a term ot 23 years from the date of grant. PTO licences granted other than for cable TV, including Mercury’s PTO
licenur and Videotron's licence for the City of London 2nd Westminster, are currently issued for a term of 25 years
from the Jate of grant.

Licences under the Wireless Telegraplby Acts

Mercun and NYNEX CableComms hold licences under the Wireless Telegraphy Acts for the operation of their
respective telccommunications systems, which involve the use of radio frequency spectrum including microwave and
savellite frequencies. Neither BCM nor Videotron has radio frequency spectrum, and, accordingly, do nor require
similar hwences. . ®

Spectrum Management

The UK Parliament has recemtly passed ensbling legislation to implement proposals detailed in a White Paper on
radio frequency spectrum management published by HM Government in June 1996. The new chirging mechanism
will include auctions for new specrrum allocations. The new legislation may result in a signiicant increase in annual
spectrum fees for C&W Comms.

-

Licersing Dirvective

The European Commission adopted the Licensing Directive in April 1997, This Directive, which had to be
impleriented in the United Kingdom by December 31st 1997, provides a common framework for general
authorisations and individual licences for the provision of telecommunications services. This resulted in amendments
10 various teleccommunications legislation and standard licences. A further consultation is taking place in 1998 to
ensare that existing licence conditions in all operators’ licences are amended to comply with the requirsments of the
Directive. >

Interconnectic. 1 Agreements With Otber Operators :

BT now offers a published srandard interconnection agreement to other telecommunications operators. On
September 23rd 1997, BT and C&W Comms signed a new interconnection agreement based on BT's standard
conzract, replacing the previous agreement berween BT and Mercury dated November 1994,

Mercury has interconnection agreements in place with many of the other Telecommunications Act licensees in the
UK market, such as those operaring cellular and personal communication nerworks, the Cable Cos, cable companies
and others including MFS, COLT and Energis. C&W Comms . 'so has interconnection agreements or less formal
accounting arrangements with international operators world-wide.

Retail Pnce Regulation

BT was previously subject to retail price cap regulation on approximately €5 per cent of its revenues pursuant to
the terms of the August 1992 price cap review. The new price control of RPI less 4.5 per ceat took effect on
August 1st 199?:ndwi]lrem:jnnnlillﬂm.h:tmlyinmhﬁmmthebmn!Dperun:o!ruidm:ialmmm
by bill spend. Oftel has indicared that this is likely to be the last reaail price control imposed on BT. The level of
rezail rates charged by Mercury and the Cable Cos and telecommunications praviders other than BT are not limited
by specific regulation by any HM Government enrity, but are subject to general competition and fair trading rules.

: -: -

Busisess and residencial telecommunications  customers changing their relephone services from one
telocommunications service provider to another previously had to change their telephone numbers. BT"s FTO licence
was modified in July 1996 1o incorporate a condition which supports the implementation of number portability and
oa January 6th 1997, the Director General determined BT's costs in providing number portability and the charges
o Mh’ to other operators to recover those costs. CA'W Comms believes that the absence of number portabilicy
was a2 ";mﬁf"“ impediment to competition in the telecommunications marker and that its implementation will
provide and is providing BT's competitors with sccess to greater numbers of customers.
Ker Corrent kisues in Telecommunications Regulation

Implementation of Interconnection Directive

In June 997, the European Commission adopted the lnterconnect Directive. The directive aims to guarantee the
rights of operators to obrajn interconnection with the networks and services of others. Operators with “significant



. market power™ must provide interconnection on cost-oriented terms. These principles also apply to European cross-
porder interconnection traffic. The Directive had to be implemented by December 31st 1997, In November 1997,
the DT1 and Oftel published a consultation document on the propased UK implementation of the Directive in the
United Kingdomu. The key clements of these proposals were:

- modificarion of the interconnection condition of all operators' licences;
identification of BT and Kingston Communications as having significant market power in the fixed
telephony market and Cellnet and Vodafone in mobile (though not in the national marker for

interconnection);

L

classification of those operators that would have access 1o cost-orientared inr:n:onnu:t;on rates,
representing in Oftel’s view a slight widening from the current position; and

requirements on those relecommunications operators with special or exclusive rights in another sector 1o
produce separate accounts where the rurnover in that sector exceeds ECU 50m. This may apply to cerrain
of C&W Comms' Franchises over time.

These proposals were implemented via a Statutory Instrument laid before Parliament on December 10th 1997 and
ame into force on December 315t 1997. Consultation on cermain aspects of the regime, in parnicular access to cost-
onented rates is, however, continuing during 1998.

Indirect and Equal Access

Indirect access is access by a customer to a nerwork through another operator’s network whereas equal access means
pre-selection by the customer of the indirect access operaror on dialling parity, where the number of digits dialled
for calls over the Brst (access) nerwork is the same as for calls over the second (indirect) network. In July 1996,
Ofeel released a statement serring out its policy on indirect and equal access, dealing with the continued provision
by BT of indirect access 1o Mercury and other operators, the possible extension of the obligation imposed on BT to
inclode equal access and the possible exiension of an indirect access obligation to Mercury and other “non-
dominant™ operators.

Ohel concluded in its statement thar indirect access will remain an imporant rourte for many customers who are
pot yer able to take advantage of competition in direct conncctions to reccive the benefits of the competitive
provision of relecommunications services and thar, given BT's continuing dominant position in the direct access
perwork, BT should continue to be obliged to provide indirect access to other operators. However, Oftel also
concluded that this obligation on BT should not extend to providing equal access to other operators. Oftel, having
commissioned a cost benefit analysiy, concluded that, rather than a net benefit, there would be a significant net cost
m implementing equal access. Further, Oftel concluded that “non-dominant™ operators (such as Mercury and the
Cable Cos) should not be required to give indirect access to other operators. Oftel has stated that it considers the
“well-cstablished™ operator threshold of 25 per cent of customer connections in a relevant market o be a useful
guide in determining whether a “non-dominant™ operator should, in the future, be required to grant indirect access
o other operators. Oftel stated thar this threshold would nor automatically mean that the operator would be
required to grant indirect access, but thar Oftel would investigate the issue further in respect of that operator and
market conditions generally once that threshold was reached.

The European Commission has Bnalised proposals requiring the introduction of equal access by those operators
with significant market power by January 1sc 2000. If those proposals are adopeed, an European Directive will
require the “wtroduction of equal access in the United Kingdom on this date, subject to the deferment rights of
member siaves under the proposals. In November 1997, Oftel published for consultation its proposals to deem BT
and Kingston Communications as having significant marker power in the fixed line telecommunications market.

MMC imvestigation into calls to mobile pbones
At Oftel’s request, the MMC commenced an investigation on March Sth 1998 into the pricing of calls to mobile
phoaes both at the retail and wholesale level.

The parties to the investigation are Cellnet, Viodafone and BT (Cellnet and Vodafone for the level of termination
rate charged 2ad BT for the margin they retain between wholesale and retail). There will potentially be knock-on




effecrs fur Orange and One 2 One and for other fixed line operators including C&W Comms if the MMC concludes
that pricing levels are too high and requires regulatory intervention to reduce them.

L3
The MMC was due to publish irs conclusions on Seprember 4th 1998 bur 2 3 month extension has been granted
for further deliberations.

Convergence Green Paper .

On December 3rd 1997, the Europesn Commission adopted its Green Paper on the comvergence of the
telecommunications, media and technology sectors and che implications for regulation. This signaled the start of a
five month long consultation process which finished in April, 1998. The conclusions of this review, <xpected to be
published at the end of 1998, and any resulting Directives and any United Kingdom specific regulation in this area,
mar have a significant impact on the way in which C8/W Comms is regulated in the United Kingdom and elsewhere
in Europe.

Broadcasting Regulation
Cable TV Licences

Under the Broadcasting Act, cable companies may carry certain television and radio services on their nerworks.
Cable TV licences require cable companies to ensure that cerain foreign satellice programmes carried by them
conform to ITC requirements and that advertisements, which the cable company itself inserts, conform to the
Broadeasting Act's advertising requirements. Under ITC policy, PTO’s were restricted under their
telecemmunications licences from providing broadcast entertainment on a national basis. Each cable TV licence
gives the holder the right to provide television services within the cable television franchise area using cable
television distribution networks. This policy has recently been subject to review by HM Government and 2
statement was issued in April 1998 ending the policy of exclusive franchising, for areas already franchised, from
Januzry 1st 2001 and permitting currentdly non-franchised arcas to be opened up on a non-exclusive basis
immedistely. National PTOs may apply to provide entertainment services in areas not already franchised or where
2 cable operator decides to waive its rights to exclusivity. It remains unclear whether it is technically or economically
viable to provide broadcast television on BTs, or the national PTO', existing networks.

BT and other national PTOs currently cannot compete directly with cable companies in providing broadcast services
over their telephone nerwork because their present relecommunications licences do not authorise them to convey or
provide broadcast entertainment services to residential customers. In addition, such activity would require a licence
under the Broadcasting Act the granting of which was inconsistent with historic ITC policy. However, affiliates of
PTOs have always been permitted to hold cable TV licences and affiliates of BT hold a number of them. Since
March 1994, the PTOs have been permitted to apply directly for LDSLs in new franchise areas and the ITC has
stated tha, in principle, BT, and other PTOs may offer VOD services because this service does nor fall within the
Telecommunications Act licence restrictions. To date, neither BT nor any other company in the United Kingdom
provides VOD services to the public, although BT conducted 'OD crials in Colchester, Ipswich and Westminster
during 1996/1997.

Price Regulation

The Telecommunications Act licences of the Cable Cos require them to provide broadcast entertainment services
without exhibiting undue discrimination. The licences also require cable companies to furnish derails of prices for
broadeast entertainment services and changes in prices for broadcast entertainment services to the Director General *
and ro make those details available for public inspection. However, there is no control of the level of retail prices
charged by the cable companies for broadcast enrertainment services other than general fair trading provisions.
C&:W Comms can provide no assurance that these retil pricq will remain free of further control.

Licence Term

Each Cable Co hold either an PDSL or an LDSL. The terms and conditions for renewal of the cable TV licences are
governed by the Broadcasting Act.

C&W Comms has 47 cable television licences, one of which is due 1o expire in 2001, one in 2002, three in 2004,
38in 10052 one in 2011 and rwo not later than 2013. In addition, C&W Comms holds LPSLs, These are licenses
of ten ytar_i.dur:mn issued by the ITC for the provision of locsl television programmes within 3 cable company's
cable television franchise area. They are licences which relate to particular content as oppesed 1o cable television
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The ITC has modified the cable television licences of all cable companies to give effect to the New Broadcasting Ace
and the Advanced Television Services Regulations. These modifications relate, in particular, to changes in the
gwnership rules, and compliance with EC standards for digital :-ansmission.

sctions on Transfer
mmmfunfLDSLsmdPDSLlwnhirdpmhp:rﬂmdwi:hd:priﬂrﬂiﬂmmddtﬂﬂ.mrrc
jas discretion to refuse any proposed transfer of a cable TV licence, and must be notified of any change in
,n:::bddi:uof:mmpuyhoidin;luka&mﬁc&hkCumdﬁdﬁtﬁCdt&Whmd
resulting from the formation of C&W Comms.

Bundling of Services
The ITC has announced a wide ranging consultation into the way in which pay television channels are marketed ar
the wholesale and retail levels. lssues considered included the competition and consumer effects of minimum
carriage requirements, the practice of deep discounting premium channels and the bundling of relephony and cable
gelevision. The ITC published its conclusions from the consultation on June 26ch 1998, They confirmed that
minimam carnage requirements are to be prohibired in furure on pay-TV channels for all new agreements from
Iuly 1sc 1998, For existing agreements, the prohibition will apply from July 1st 1998 for services broadcast for
digital receprion and from January 1st 2000 for services broadcast for analogue reception. There will be two
miporrant exceprions to this general prohibition. First MCRs will be allowed ro continue for 2 yet ro be determined
period for existing channels which are contractually exclusive to one platform (e.g. cable, satellite) where those
§ coarracts were entered into before April 1st 1998. Sccond, new channels may, for the first 12 months of their
operation, negotiate MCRs with their distributors. Introductocy offers of this kind will allow viewers the
opportunity to become acquainted with new channels and indicare their interest in having those channels included
in the bundles of channels they purchase, The ITC has said it will continue to look into the practices of deep
discounting and the bundling of cable television with telephony. The final outcome of this consultation will have
imporrant implications in terms of the flexibility afforded to C&W Comms in packaging its relevision and telephony
SCTVicES.

Conditional Access Regulation

The Conditional Access Class License and Guidelines require conditional access services to be provided on a non-
discriminatory basis, address anti-competitive agreements or abuse of a dominant position and provide cable
operators such as CX'W Comms with the right to control the presentation of services to its customers through a
process known as transcontrol. In October 1997, Oftel published, for consultation, the principles it would use when

examining the prices proposed by a conditional access provider.

Access Control Regulation
The DTI and Oftel are exploring how to extend these provisions o cover non-broadcast services, for example,
IDUETACTIVE SCTVICES,

Ia July 1997, Oftel and the DTI published z joint consultarion document on the extension of the UK conditional
access regulatory regime @ cover non-broadcast and digital non-television services. These regulations are’ designed
to complement those currendy in placé for digital broadcast television services. The regime has potentially important
implicarions for the rerms of access to digital nerworks and should be finalised in 1998.

Dirital Broadcasting

The incroduction of digital technology by C&W Comms would greatly increase the number of channels it is able ro
peovide, allow it greater flexibility in packaging channels and enhance the provision of services such as PPV which
requice greater bandwidth than existing services. BSkyB has announced its proposed launch of a digital sazellite
sexvice in 1998 and DTT is also currently scheduled to be launched in 1998.

Digital Terrestric! Broadcasting '
The New Broadcasting Act introduced a legal framework for the regulation of digital rerrestrial broadcasting. Most
of the New Broadcasting Act’s provisions on digital terrestrial broadcasting came into force on October Ist 1996.




The New Broadcasting Acx permirs the provision of digital programme services, digital additional services (e.g. texx-
based wriies) and qualifying services. Broadly speaking, qualifying services are the digital equivalent of services
provakd in analegue form by existing terrestrial broadeasters such as ITV, Channel 4 and the new Channel 5.

The New Broadcasting Act distinguished berween multiplex service providers, that is those providing the
transmnson infrastrucrure, and digital programme providers, that is, those providing the programmes to be
tramsmutted. Both need to be licensed under the New Broadcasting Act (except the BBC which may act as a digiral
programme provider under its Royal Charicr), although the holders of existing licences for ITV, Channel 4 and
Channel 3 and the public teletext service will not require new broadcast licences in order to simulcast their existing
output in digita| form.

On January 31st 1997 applications for farther digital terrestrial multiplex licences were received by the ITC from
BDB. Digital Television Nerwork (owned by NTL Incorporated) and S4C Digiral. BDB, a consortium incorporating
Carltnn Communications and Granada Group, and S4C Digital were successful in their applications and were
awarded muldplex license; BDB's licence for three multiplex frequencies only being awarded after BSkyB had
withdrawn from the consortium at the ITC's request. The BDB parues have applied to the European Commission’s
Compention Authority, DGIV, for clearance for their joint venture. On December 19th 1997 the ITC granted
muluplex licences to BDB and to Digital 3 and 4. A licence was granted to SDN Limited on May 26th 1998 a
consortium made up of NTL, 54C and United News and Media.

BDB must begin its service within 1. moaths of the grant of irs licences unless a later date is agreed by the ITC.
BDB ha: publicly announced thar it will launch this year.

C&W Comms will be under a “must carry™ obligation for digital qualifying services (i.e., digital simulcasts of
current analogue television broadcasts) once those digital qualifying services commence and if C&W Comms is
operating 2 digital system. See “Cable & Wireless Communications plc — Cable Television - Interactive Services -
Furure Services — Digiral television™.

UNITED STATES

The principal legislation regulating telecommunications services in the United States is the Communications Act of
1934 as amended by the Telecommunications Act of 1996, Tide 1l of the Communications Act establishes a
compschensive regulatory regime for common carriers involved in interstate or international communications by
wire or radio. CWUSA is licensed under the Communications Act. Because it offers interstate and international
telecommunications services to businesses generally and not just to selected customers, CWUSA, one of the Group's
subsidiaries in the US, is 2 common carrier subject 1o Title 1 regulation.

Title 11 requires common carriers to provide telecommunications services upon reasonable request, to provide
services on rates and terms which are just and reasonable, to obtrn the approval of the FCC for the construction
of new or the extension of existing international facilities, for the initiation of service offerings, and to file tariffs
describing their rates and services with the FCC for its approval. The FCC has, by regulation, suspended certain
other requirements for non-dominant common carriers providing domestic interstare telecommunications services.
CUWUSA is deemed, for these interstate purposes, a non-dominant common carrier. CWUSA may thus, under the
current FCC regulation, construct new interstate facilities, offer new services and set interstate prices with minimal
FCC review, pursuant to tariff, and subject to general FCC reporting requirements.

CWUSA offers international telecommunications services principally on a resale basis. In the past it has been deemed
a dominant carrier for these purposes because it is an affiliate of a foreign company. However, in light of new FCC
policies, CWUSA’s starus has been modified from dominant ro non-dominant on resold switched service and on
mast private line routes that it operates.

The Communications Act also establishes limits to invesrment in common carrier radio licences, such as cellular and
personal cmm!.mic:-;iuns services, by corporations owned or controlled by non-US citizens, such as the Company.
The FCC has discretion to waive these limits in some circumstances, especially for corporations from World Trade
Organisation Member Countries, such as the United Kingdom.

CWUS!.:].-.u provides intrastate as well as interstate telecommunications services, and accordingly is subject 1o the
communications regulations of the various states. The terms of such regulations vary from state to state. In many
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seates, however, the :q-uhwq agencies have the authority to determine which companies may provide intrascate
communications services and the prices and terms of such services.

BERMUDA AND THE CARIBBEAN

thstorically, the Group has operated in Bermuda and the Caribbean under exclusive licences from the relevant
Governments. However, some Governments in the region are examining their respective telecommunications sectors
with a view to possible restructuring of the sectors including, in some cases, the introduction of competition.

While the Company will seek to protect the Group's position it will also look ro work with governments where
to ensure that relecommunications services are provided in the most efficient manner p-omblc ancluding
where that may involve the introduction of competition.

AUSTRALIA

REGULATORY ENVIRONMENT AFTER JUNE J0TH 1997

As s further stage in the process of liberalising Australia’s telecommunicarions market underway since 1992, new
w was introduced effective from July 1st 1997, substantially altering the regulatory environment. The main
changrs in the post July 1997 regulatocy environment are as follows:

e the restriction on the number of fixed network and mobile services carriers has been removed. Any person -
can become a carrier and construct nerwork Bcilites for provision of telecommunications services to the
public. The regulatory requirements which must be fulfilled to obtain a carrier licence are not significant;

many of the rights formerly granted to carricrs have been extended o c:rriagt service providers, including
those with limited or no network facilities of their own. Carriage services providers are entitled to pre-
selection (long distance) and to be supplied with access and interconnection by a carrier on a non-
discriminatory technical basis and potentially ar cost-based prices;

there has been a shift away from relecommunicarions specific regulation to principles of general competition
law to regulate the telecommunications industry, parucularly in relation ro market behaviour. As a result,
some of the previous constraints on Telstra’s competitive behaviour have been removed or diluted,
potentially allowing Telstra to engage in more vigorous price competition;

however, telecommunicarions specific regulation of access and interconnecrion has been rerained and the
Ausrralian Compertitions and Consumer Commission has significant powers to derermine the terms and
conditions, including price, on which access and interconnection are supplied by access providers to access
seckers;

carrier powers to enter third party property and to construct facilities on that propenty nd carrier
immunities from state and territory environmental and planning laws have been substandially reduced. Most
neework facilities require local council consent, although specified facilities considered to have a low
environmental impact can continue to be constructed with the benefit of powers and immunines: and

the industry specific regulator, AUSTEL, has been disbanded, and its comperition related funcrions,
including in respect of access and interconnection, have been transferred to the general competition law
regulator, the ACCC. A new regulator, the Australian Communications Authority, has been extabliched to
take responsibility for technical, numbering, consumer and radio communications matters,

The new regulatory regime is still in the early stages of development. Some subordinate regulatory instrumcnrs are
still in che process of development and there is uncertainty about the approach and aritude of the nulaters,
particularly the ACCC. Accordingly, it is difficult for Optus to assess the impact of the new regulatory rewime on
irs business.




ITEM 2 - DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

The principal rangible fixed assews of the Group comprise transmission plant and exchange equipment, which is
located throughout the Group's world-wide operations, but principally in the United Kingdom and Hong Kong. The
Group's leaschold land and buildings principally comprise certain of its telephone exchanges and technical and
administration centres. The term of the Group's leases for telephone exchanges and technical centres is usually
protected 1o ensure the continuance of essentia! rel*communications services and in some instances is specifically tied
to the term of the Group's relecommunicauons licence. MNearly all such leases contain restrictions on their use for
other purposes and a number of them contain restrictions on transfer,

ITEM 3 - LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

JAMAICA

Cable & Wircless Jamaica hes commenced proceedings against the Minister for Commeree and Tuhnn!ogr (whose
portfolio includes telecommunications) in relation to the issue of VSAT licences to a number of ISPs in Jamaica,
which Cable & Wircless Jamaica considers are in breach of its exclusive international licence. Cable & Wireless
Jamaica is secking an order quashing the Minister’s decision to grant these other licences, as well as an order
preventng the Minister from issning any further such licences. Cable & Wireless Jamaica considers the action
necessary 10 protect its righss under its existing international licence. The proceedings are ar an early stage, so no

s can be made regarding icir ourcome, although Cable & Wircless Jamaica and the Company consider
Cable & Wircless Jamaica's position to be meritorious. An unsuccessful outcome would materially affect Cable &
Wircless Jamaica's international revenues, as the licences in question allow the ISPs to carry international traffic
using VSAT technology and thus bypassing Cable & Wireless Jamaica’s international nerwork.

Gable & Wireless Jamaica has also commenced proceedings against the Minister in relation to the Minister's
rejection of Cable & Wireless Jamaica’s most recent rate application. Cable & Wireless Jamaica is seeking an order
requiring the Minister to refer the marter of the rate application to 2 Referee, a5 required under Cable & Wireless
Jamaica's domestic licence. Cable & Wireless Jamaica considers this action is necessary to achieve certainty in the
interpretanion of the Scheme of Control provisions in the domestic licence, which set out the basis on which Cable
& Wircless Jamaica's authorised rate of return is to be calculated.

OTHER

On Seprember 26th 1997, the Company commenced legal proceedings against the FCC in the Courr of Appeals for
the District of Columbia appealing the Report and Order adopted by the FCC on August 7ch 1997 on international
sertlement rates. See “Regulatory Framework - General™. The appeal by the Company asserts that the FCC has
neither the jurisdiction nor the necessary information to determine the sentlement rates applicable for foreign
carriers. The proceedings, which will not of chemselves delay the in - lementation of the FCC's Order, are supported
by a number of other international carriers. Oral arrangements were presented to the court on Seprember 23rd 1998
although no dare has been set for the delivery of judgement by the cour.

Governments in some other jurisdictions in which the Group operate have indicated thar they may seek to vary the
terms of exclusive licences thar have been awarded to the Group.
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ITEM 4 - CONTROL OF REGISTRANT

L]

In January 1995, VEBA acquired a 10.5 per cent sharcholding in the then issued share capital of the Company.
Except for the foregoing, there is no person known to the Company to be the record holder of more than 10 per
cent of the Company's ousstanding Ordinary Shares. The roal number of ousstanding Ordinary Shares owned by
the direcrors and the company secretary [of whom 11 are shareholders) ar Seprember 15th 1998, was 301,432 or
approximately 0.013 per cent of the outstanding Ordinary Shares. See “ltem 6 - Exchange Controls and Other
Limitanons Affecting Security Holders™.

ITEM 5 - NATURE OF TRADING MARKET

The principal trading marker for the Ordinary Shares is the London Stock Exchange on which approximately
1,792,226,172. ordinary shares were traded during the period from April 1st 1997 o March 31st 1998, The
ordinary shares form part of the FT-SE 100 index, which measures the performance of the top 100 UK stocks (by
market capitalisarion). As ar March 315t 1998 the Company was the 17th largest company in the FT-SE 100 index
with a marker capitalisation of approximately £17,020 ($28,5%4 million, based on the Noon Buying Rate on

March 31st 1998). ’ ]

The ordinary shares are also listed on the Frankfurt stock exchange. ADRs, cach representing three ordinary shares,
have been issued by Citibank NA as Depositary and are listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol
CWP.

The table below sers forth, for the calendar quarters indicated, the high and low middle marker quotations for the
ordinary shares on the London Stock Exchange as reported on its Daily Official List and the high and low marker
quotations for the ADRs on the New York Stock Exchange.

Pence Per US Dollars
Ordinary Share Per ADR
High Low High Low
1995
First Quarter 402.0 354.0 19.50 16.75
Second Quarter 448.0 388.0 22.2% 19.00
Third Quarter 437.5 407.5 21.12 19.12
Fourth Quarter 474.5 407.5 2212 19.00
1996
First Quarer 531.5 432.5 25.25 19.37
Second Quarter 545.5 410.5 24,87 18.75
Third Quarter 459.0 359.0 21.625 18.25
Fourth Juarter 492.0 428.5 24.750 19.875
1997
First Quarter 520.5 464.0 25.50 22.375
Second Quarter £16.0 470.5 29.75 " 22,625
Third Quarter 616.0 520.0 28.13 24.938
Fourth Quarter 574.5 465.0 28.75 22.563
1998
First Quarrer 758.0 487.0 38.63 23,25
Second Quarter 753.0 641.0 38.44 3175

At Seprember 15th 1998, 415,862 ordinary shaces were held in ¢ : United States representing 0.0173 per cent of
the rotal number of issued and outstanding ordinary shares on thar dare. These ordinary shares were held by 307
holders of record. As ac Seprember 15th 1998, 26,946,104 ADRs (cepresenting 80,838,312 ordinary shares) were
held in the United Stares by 2,103 holders of record. Since certain of such ordinary shares (or ADRs, as the case
may be) are held by broker nominees, te number of holders of record may not be representative of the number of
beachcial owners. At September 15th the Company had 157,516 sharcholders of record.




ITEM 6 - EXCHANCE CONTROLS AND OTHER
LIMITATIONS AFFECTING SECURITY HOLDERS

Certain of the countries in which the Group and its associated rompanies operate have exchange conrrols.
Operations in the countries that currently have exchange controls are not, however, material 1o the business of the
Group and its associated companies, and the controls themselves have not materially restricred payments within the
Group and its associated companies.

LIMITATION ON SHAREHOLDINGS :

Subject to limited exceptions (including the Depositary of the ADRs and CRESTCO), no person iis entitled to hold
ordinary shares (defined in the Articles to mean any share in the capital of the Company that ordinarily carries the
right to vore on a poll at general meetings) representing more than 15 per cent of all the ordinary shares then in
issue nor, either alone or together with his associates (as defined in the Amicles), to exercise, ar control the exercise
of, more than 15 per cent of the votes ordinarily exercisable on a poll at general meetings. An associare of a person
inclodes 3 body corporate of which half or more of the voting power exercisable at its general meetings may be
exercised o+ controlled, or of which half or more of the directors are or can be appointed, by the person. Any other
person who is obliged to exercise or refrain from exercising any rights artaching to any ordinary share in accordance
with the mstructions of such person; and, if the person is a government or government department, agency or body,
any other department, agency or body of such government.

If it appears to the direcrors that the above limitation may be exceeded, they are entitled to refuse to register any
ordinary shares in the name of the relevant person unless they are first given a sacisfactory declaration staring the
toeal number of ordinary shares held by that person (and the names of any associates) and the total number of votes
ardinarily exercisable by him and his associates on a poll ar general meetings.

The direciors are also empowered at any time (o give notice in writing to any person requiring him to make such a
declaration within a specified period. From the dare of service of such notice until the directors declare themselves
satisfied with the declaration received by them from such person, any ordinary shares held by such person shall not
confer any right to attend or vote at general meetings. In addition, if within 21 days after the giving of the notice
the directors are noc satisfied that the person is not in contravention of the limitation on sharcholdings, the directors
may give 2 further notice requiring him to transfer ordinary shares sufficient to reduce his holding below the 15 per
ceng lemiz.

The Aricles contain provision for the sale of such ordinary shares if the further notice is not complied with to the
direcrors’ satisfaction.

HM Gowvernment, as holder of the Special Share, is entitled 1o receive notice of, artend and speak ar all general
meetings of the Company, but the Special Share carries no right to vote at such meetings. Certain martters are
deemed for the purposes of the Company’s Articles of Association to be a variation of the rights attaching to the
Special Share and are oaly effective with the wrirten consent of the holder of the Special Share. These marters
- include a proposal for the voluntary winding up or dissolution of the Company, the creation or issue of any shares
in the capital of the Company carrying voting rights which are not identical to those of the ordinary shares, a
disposal or disposals of the whole or a marerial part of the assets of the Company and its subsidiaries and the
amendment or removal of cerain provisions of the Armicles, including the provision thar imposes limitations on

shareholdings described above.



ITEM 7 - TAXATION

This summary describes the principal US federal and UK tax consequences of the purchase, owneship and
disposition of ADSs as capital assets by a holder who is a citizen of or resident in the United States oc otherwise
subject to US federal income tax on a net income basis in respect of ADSs (a “US holder™), and who is a resident of
the US for the purposes of the current income tax convention berwéen the United Kingdom and the United States

Income Tax Convention™). It does not purport to be exhaustive, and, in particular, does not cover state, local
or other national taxes. Accordingly, prospective investors are advised to consult their advisors with respect to the
rax consequences of the purchase and ownership of ADR's.

This summary is based on current US and UK law as of the date of this document and is subject to any changes
therein or in the Income Tax Convention occurring afrer thar date.

This summary does not address the treatment of a holder of ADSs thar is subject to special tax rules, including a
bolder (i) who owns 10 per cent. or more of the ordinary shares, or, in the case of a US corporation, who controls
directly or indirectly, alone or with one or more associated corporations, ar least 10 per cent of the voting stock of
the Company, or (ii) who is exempt from US tax on dividends paid by the Company.

This summary takes into account prospective changes set out in the Finance (No 2) Bill following the Budget on, .
March 17th 1998.

For purposes of the Income Tax Convention, the current estate and gift tax convention between the UK and the US
{the “Estate and Gift Tax Convention™) and the US Internal Revenue Code of 1986 as amended (the “Code™),
benehcial owners of ADSs (including bencficial owners of ADSs held by nominees) are treated as the beneficial
owners of the underlying Ordinary Shares represented by those ADSs.

DIVIDENDS
POSITION BEFORE AFRIL 6TH 1999 = OrDINARY DIVIDENDS

On payment of an ordinary dividend on the ordinary shares before April 6th 1999, the Company is required to
account 10 the UK Inland Revenue for ACT. The rate of ACT has been hxed by reference ro the lower rate of UK
income tax, currently 20 per cent, and will on this basis equal 20 per cent of the aggregarte of the dividend and the
related ACT.

The Company may as a general mamer offset a limited amount of ACT against its corporation (ax liability. An
individual sharcholder resident in the UK who receives a ordinary dividend from the Company paid before April 6ch
1999, will be entitled to a tax credit equal to 20 per cent of the aggregate of the dividend and the tax credit {or
one-quarter of the dividend).

An ADR holder receiving an ordinary dividend paid before April 6th 1999, who is both a resident of the US for
purpa s of the Income Tax Coavention (a “US resident™) and the beneficial owner of the dividend is generally
entitled ro receive an amount (a “Treary Payment™) equal to the tax credit an individual resident in the UK would
have been entitled ro had he received the dividend (a “'tax eredic”), less withholding tax equal to 15 per cent of the
total of the dividend and the tax credit. So a dividend of £80 would give rise to a tax credit of £20 less wirhholding
tax of £15, resulting in a Treary Payment of £5 and a total net receipt after UK taxes but before US taxes of £85.

Posimon oN o) AFTER ArFriL 6TH 1999 - ORDINARY DIVIDENDS

If the Finance (No.2) Bill is enacted in its current form, the company will not be required to account for ACT on
dividends paid on or after April 6th 1999. An individual shareholder resident in the UK who receives an oedinary
dividend from the Company paid on or after April 6th 1999, will be entitled to a reduced tax credit equal 1o 10 per
cent of the aggregate of the dividend and the rax credit (or one 1inth of the dividend).

A US resident, cherefore, will effectively cease to be entitled to a Treary Payment in relation to dividends paid by
the company on or after April 6th 1999. This is because as described above a Treaty Payment equals the rax credit
less withholding tax equal to 15 per cent of the total of the dividend and the tax credit. Following the reduction of
the tax credit the withholding tax would exceed the tax credit. For example if the dividend is £80, the tax credit of
£8.89 would be less than the withholding eax of £13.35 and therefore no Treary Payment will be made.




The 1an vredit to which entitlement is conferred by the Convention is not available if (i) che bolding is effectively
connevied with (a) 3 permanent establishment situated in the UK through which the holder carries on business in
the UK or 1h) a fixed base in the UK from which the holder performs independent personal services, or, it is thought
(i) the holder is a US corporation which is also a resident of the UK.

Where the holder is a US parmership, trust or estate, it is thought thar the tax credit will be allowed to the exten:
that the income of the partnership, trust or estate is subject to US tax as the income of a resident either in its hands
or in thowe of the partners or beneficiaries. If a US trust or estate is also a resident of the UK for the purposes of the
Income 1ax Convention, the Treary Payment may not be available.

PosITION WFFORE APRIL 6TH 1999 - FOREIGN INCOME DiDENDS (F1Ds)

The Company may elect for a dividend to be treated as a FID. In such a case the Company will still be required o
account 1or ACT but, assuming certain tequirerucnts are met, it will be able to reclaim some or all of the ACT, 10
the extent it does not have sufficient corporation tax hability against which to offser the ACT.

If the Company elects for a dividend to be wreated as a FID, an individual resident in the UK will not be entitled to
a tax credit and, thercfore, a US resident will not be entiticd to a Treaty Payment. Also the Company may not offer
a serip dividend alternative when it pays a dividend it elects (o be treated as a FID. Therefore if the Company makes
such an election no scrip dividend alternative will be offered to the FID.

Under certain circumstances a dividend will be deemed by law to be a FID, even if the Company does not elect for
it to be treared as a FID.

The Company has elected for the interim dividend paid on March 2nd 1998, and the final dividend paid on
Seprember 1st 1998 to be treated as FIDs. '

Posrion ON OR AFTER APRIL 6TH 1999 (“FIDs")
The Company will not be able to elect to treat dividends paid on or after April 6th 1999 as FIDs.

PROCEDURE FOR CLAIMING TREATY PAYMENTS

The Depositary has made arrangements under which an ADS holder who is (i} a US corporation whose business is
not managed and controlled in the UK, (ii) an individual resident in the US and not resident in the UK, or (iii) a
trust or estate, all of the beneficiaries of which are resident in the US will receive payment of the tax credit, net of
withholding tax, together with the payment of the dividend, provided, (i) the tax credit is not precluded by the rules
set out above, (ii) in cerain circumstances, the holder is not a company at least 25 per cent. of the capital of which
is owned, directly or indirectly, by persons who are not individual residents or nationals of the US or, (iii) the
registered holder completes a declaration on the reverse of the dividend check confirming entitlement to the rax
credit and presents the check for payment within three months of the date of its issue.

Other ADS holders should claim payment within tix years from the UK Inland Revenue as described in IRS Revenue
Procedure 80-18, 1980-1 CB 623 (as clarified and amplified by Revenue Procedure 90-61, 1990-2.CB 657) and IRS
Revenue Procedure 8§1-58, 1981-1 CB 678 and Revenue Procedure 84-60 (1984-2 CB 504). The frst claim is made
by sending the appropriate UK form in duplicate to the Intern:  Revenue Service Centre with which the holder's
last federal income tax return was filed. Forms may be obrained from the Assistant Commissioner (International),
Internal Revenue Service, 950 L'Enfant Plaza South SW, Washington DC 20024. As a claim is not made until the
UK tax authorities receive the appropriate form from the Internal Revenue Service, forms should be sent to the
Internal Revenue Service well before the end of the six year period. Any claim for a tax credit by a US holder after
the first claim should be filed directly with FICO (International), St. John's House, Merton Road, Bootle,
Merseyside, L69 9BB, England.

US TAX
Drvibenp
The aggregate of the dividend paid to 3 US Holder and the gross tax credit in respect of it (i.e. £100 in the above
example] will be treated as dividend income for US federal income tax purposes to the extent it is made from current

or accumulared eamings and profits of the Company as determined under US federal income rax principles. A
dividend will be includable in income by a US Holder when it is actuslly or constructively received by a US Holder
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of ADRs. The amount includable will be the US dollar value o' the dividend, determined ar the spot pounds
sterling/US dollar rate on the date the dividend is includable in income by the US Holder, regardless of whether the
payment is converted into US dollars. Generally, any gain or loss resulting from currency exchange flucruations
berween the date the dividend payment is includable in income and the date the payment is converted into US
dollars will be treated as ordinary income or loss. This income will not qualify for the dividends ceccived deduction
allowed in other circumstances to cerrain US corporations.

FOREIGN TAX CrEDITS

Dividends received by a US Holder will be treated as foreign source income far US federal income tax purposes.
For dividends paid before April 6ch 1999 a US Holder who receives an £80 dividend would for US federa) income
tax purposes be considered to receive a diseribution of £100 (£80 dividend plus the £20 gross tax credit) and would
include that amount in income to the extent the distribution is paid our of the Company's current or accumulared
carnings and profits. Such a US Holder would also be considered to have paid £15 of UK tax that, subject 1o the
applicable limitations, would be credirable against such US Holder's US federal income tax liabiliry.

For dividends paid on after Apeil 6th, 1999 the wreatment of the dividend to the US Holder is not entirely clear. A
US Holder who receives the 580 dividend in the above example for US federal income tax purposes could be
considered to receive a dividend of £88.89 (£80 dividend plus £8.89 tax credir). Such US Holder also could be
considered to hzve paid £8.89 of UK rax that, subject to applicable limitations, could be creditzble against such US
Holder’s US federal income tax liability, As described above, it is proposed that ACT will be abolished from April
Gih, 1999. US Holders should consult their tax advisors concerning the effect of the recent and expected changes in
UK Law.

For dimidends treated as FIDs, no repayable UK tax credit arcaches to the dividend and accordingly no withholding
tax is eligible for credit against US federal income raxes.

CanraL Ganvs

US holders who are not resident or ordinanily resident in the UK for UK rax purposes are not liable to UK tax on
gains realised or accrued on the disposal of ADSs unless the holder carries on a trade, profession or vocarion in the
UK through a branch or agency and the ADSs are used in or for the purposes of the trade, profession or vocation
or used or held for the purposes of the branch or agency or acquired for use by or for the purposes of the branch

©or agency.

US holders are subject to US federal income tax on such gains ro the same extent as on ocher gains from the
disposinion of stock. Such gain or loss will generally be long term capital gain or loss if, ac the time of the
disposition, the ADR's have been held for more than one year. The distinction berween capital gain or loss and
ordinary income or loss 1s important for purposes of the limitations on a US Holder's ability to offset capital losses
against ordinary income and because US Holders who are individuals may be entitled to a preferential rax rate on
long term capital gains. The Taxpayer Relief Act of 1997 provides an additional (and more favourable) capiral gains
rate for gainy made by individuals in respect of assers held for more than 18 months. For foreign tax credit
purposes, gains realised by 2 US Holder upon such sale or exchange generally should be US source income, but the
source of loss is uncertain at this time. US Holders should consult their own tax advisors as to the implications of
the Taxpayer Relief Acx of 1997 o their particular circumstances. Deposits of ordinary shares by US holders in
exchange for ADRs and withdrawals by US holders of ordinary shares in exchange foc ADRs will not result in the
realisation of gain or loss for US federal income rax purposes. i

Bacxur Wim.40LDNG

Under US Treasury Regulations, dividends paid on ADR's through December 31st 1998 will not be subject ro US
backup withholding rax. However, under recently finalised Treasury regulations, dividends paid after thar date on
ADR’s ro 3 US Holder or to non-US Holder in the US or through US or US-related persons may be subject to a 31
per cent US backup withholding wx in certain ciccumstances. In addition, under current Treasury regulations, the
payment of proceeds of a sale, exchange or redemption of ADR's to a US Holder or non-US Holder in the US or
through US or US-related persons may be subject ro US information reporting requirements and/or backup

shholding 1y

bomrrrance Tax
:-lDSq held by an individual who is domiciled for the purposes of the Estate and Gift Tax Convention in the US and
i not for purposes of the Convention a national of the UK do not antract UK inheritance tax on the individual’s




death or on transfer during his liferime unless they form part of the business property of a permanent establishment
sitated in the UK or pertain to a fixed basc in the UK used for the performance of independent personal services.
Where ADSs are subject to both UK inheritance tax and US gift or estace tax, the Convention generally provides
for tax paid in the UK ro be credited against tax payable ia the US,

Stasmir DuTy AND STAMP DUTY RESERVE T AX

UK stamp dury reserve tax (“SDRT™) is chargeable where ordmzry shares are issued or ransferred to the Depositary
or nominee or agent for the Depositary pursuant to an arrangem:nt under which the Depositary issues depositary
receipts (such as the ADRs). The SDRT, payable by the Depositary, will generally be 1.5 per cent of the purchasze
price of the ordinary shares In eeruain circumstances, the transfer to the Depositary's nominee or agent may give
rise 10 a Liability to ad valorem stamp dury, in which case the SDRT charge is reduced or eliminated accordingly.
Such SDRT or stamp dury liability will ordinarily (in accordance with the terms of the Deposit' Agreement) be
charged 10 the person to whom ADRs are delivered in connection with the deposit of ordinary shares.

No UK stamp dury is payable on any transfer or agreement to transfer of an ADR provided that the ADR and any
separate instrument of transfer or wrinten agreement is execured and remains ourside the UK. Nor is any agreement
for transfer of ADRs subject to SDRT. However, if the seller of an ADR fulfils his obligations by requiring the
transfer of the underlying ordinary shares (whether or not to the purchaser), the transfer instrwnent is, it is thoughe,
subject 1o stamp dury at approxima:cly 0.5 per cent of the purchase price. A transfer of ordinary shares which does
not complete a sale is dutiable st the fixed rate of 50p.

If ordinary shares themselves are sold, SDRT at 0.5 per cent of the consideration will, subject to exceptions, be
payable, generally by the purchaser. If, within six years of the date on which the agreement is made or (if later)
becomes unconditional, the shares are transferred to the person with whom the agreement is made or (where the
agreement was to transfer the shares to that person’s nominee) his nominee and the transfer instrument is stamped
on payment of the applicable samp duty (approximately 0.5 per cent of the consideration), the stamy dury will
cancel the SDRT charge and the SDRT may be repaid on making of a claim within the six year period.

T4




ITEM 8 - SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The selecred consolidated financial data set forth on the following pages should be read in conjunction With, and
are qualified in their entirery by reference to, the Company’s consolidated financial statements and notes thereto
included elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 20-F. The selected consolidated financial data for the five years
ended March 315t 1998 are derived from the Company’s audited consolidated financial statements.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT DATA
Year ended March 3int

199819 1998 1997 1996 1995 1994
] £ £ £ £ £

(in millions except per share and per ADR data)

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT DATA

Amounts in accordance with UK GAAP'Y ;

Tumover of the Group including its share of
associared undertakingsi 13,947 8302 7002 €172 53593 NA

Group murnover 11,762 7,001 6,050 5517 5,133 4,699
Qperating profic before exceptional items 2,774 1,651 1,538 1,311 1,194 1,091
3 items: charged to operating profitth {420) (250) - - (60) -

Orperating profic 2354 1401 1,538 1311 1,134 1,091,
Other exceprional itemst? 1,406 837 - 79 (240) -
Profit before taxation 3,669 2,184 1,418 1,341 Bad 1,088
Profit after taxation 3,259 1,940 1,131 1,021 600 858
Minority interests 1,095 652 454 414 348 344
Profit for the financial year 2,164 1,288 677 607 252 514
Eamings per share (“EPS™) $096 S7.0p 303p 27.5p 115p 23.6p
Eamings per ADR® $288 1710p 909 B2Sp 345p 70.8p
EPS before exceptional items 50.54 324p 30J3p 264p 236p 21.6p
Earnings per ADR before exceptional items $1.63 972p 909p 79.2p 70.8p 70.8p
Dividends per sharet® $021 1225p 13.87p 12.50p 11.31p 10.31p
Dividends per ADR® $0.62  368p 41.6lp 37.50p 33.93p 30.93p
Amounts in accordance with US GAAP:
Nzt income 2,164 1,288 676 546 208 435
Basic Eamings per share 50.96 570p 303p 248 9.5p 20.0p
Basic Earnings per ADR™ $2.88 171.0p 90.9p T74.4p 28.5p  60.0p
Diluted earnings per share £0.94 557p 95p 242p S.4p 19.4p
Dilused earnings per share per ADR $281 167.1p 88.5p 72.6p 282p S58.2p
BALANCE SHEET DATA
Ai ounts in accordance with UK GAAPI:
Current asses™ 5527 3,250 3Jois 2,141 2,026 2,023
Total astens 21,922 13,049 9,669 9,020 7,875 TAS6
Loans and obligstions under finance leases 791 471 471 419 j21 357
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 4,701 2,798 2,289 2,257 1,745 1,678
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one

year® 7016 4,176 1,823 1,689 1,340 1,177
Equity shareholders® funds 520§ 3098 3749 325% 3339 3275
Amounts in accordance with US GAAP:
Sharcholders’ equiry 8,654 5,151 4,191 3815 3367 3403

]

The Campany's consoludsird Anancial samemenes are perpared in acrordance with UK GAAP, which differ in significant mpen from US
$w. s.:fu:: 1% 1o Comolidared Financis! Searements. ’

Enover Mﬂhﬂ&mdmﬂm&# wai not published in | 994

Sce Note 10 to the Consolidared Financial Statements for 3 dacumsicn of the 1778 and 1996 s

Dwidends pev share 3nd per ADR are based on interim devidends pasd and final dividends declared per Ordinary Shares increascd by the
amacisted ACT rrhare before deducrion of withholding taxrs. Ser *Tivation™,

Amosen in this columa are ensediced 2nd have been translased solely for the convenience of the reader 4% 2a exchange rate wt [1.00 @
$1.62, the noon buying raee on Alarch 31 1998, Ser ~Exchange Ramr™.

Amount of Carrene 2ssety exchudes debetry duc abeer more thun ome year,

Amou of Creditors: amounn Blling due alter more than one yesr « <chades other credators aad provisions for kabilines sad harprs.
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DIVIDENDS

The 1abke helow sees forth the amounts of interim, 2] and total gross dividends paid per Ordinary Share in respect
of each trcal year indicated, increased by the associated ACT rebate before deductico of withholding taxes (a3
describad under “Taxation™) and translated into US dollars per ADR (each representing three Ordinary Shares) at
the Nown Buying Rate at March 313t for interim and finsl dividends. The dividends for the year ended March 315t
l”hawmmhhmﬂﬁﬂmhu:luh%mhthﬂmprhummmm
ender ~Taxation™).

Year ended March 31nt Pence per Ordinary Share US Dollars per ADR

Interim Final Total Interim Final : Total
1994 325 7.06 1031 0.14 0.28 0.42
1993 354 7.78 1132 0.14 0.31 0.45
1996 385 8.65 12.50 0.18 0.34 0.52
1997 425 9.62 13.87 021 0.45 0.67
1998 3.75 850 1225 0.1 0.43 0.62

The Company expects to pay an interim and a final dividend in respect of each fiscal year, which will normally be
payable in February and September, respectively. While the Company expects to pay dividends each year, the
payment of dividends will depend upon the Company's earnings, financial condition and other fucrors.

It is the current policy of the Company to give sharcholders, other than those who have registered addresses in the
Unieed Scates, rights of election that enable them to receive ordinary shares in lieu of cash dividends, known as Scrip
Dividends. Although the Securities and Exchange Commission is increasingly relaxed about a foreign issuer offering
Scrip Dividends in the US without registration of the new shares, the tax situation as between the United Kingdom
and the Unired States makes such an offer unartractive 1o US residents. As a result, the Scrip Dividend alternative
offer is not being made to US resident sharcholders.

There are currently no UK governmental restricuons on c'ividend payments to non UK sharcholders applicable ro
the Company.
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ITEM 9 - MANAGEMENT™S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS .

#ﬁ\ﬂwiqd&mﬂbulwhudhmﬂjmnuﬁbﬁhmmﬁ consolidated financiol statements and
oles thereto included elsewbere in this Annual Report. These financicl statements have been prepared in accordance
with UK GAAP, which differs in significant respects from US GAAP. The principal differences betiween UK GAAP
sad US GAAP, as they relate to the Company, are described and reconciliations of met income and shareholders'
oquity 10 US GAAP are set out in Note 39 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. Certain items which are
prested as exceptional under UK GAAP would not be considered exceptional under US GAAP. A further discussion
of the results of the Hongkong Telecom Group and C&'W Comms plc may be obtained from the 20-F filings of

hose coMmpanies.

The following table sets out for each of the three years ended March 31st 1998, Group rurnover, operating costs
and operating profit of the Group and expresses such amounts as a percentage of total tumover. Coatributions to
Wm.iupmﬁummtmlyndhythc:mpdnufuniupmﬁdcdh&ccmup.uduuﬂmﬁonnfopuldn;
cosss among the Group's public telecommunications services would necessarily be arbitrary, The analysis of
purnover is, however, an indication of the sources of growth of the Group's businesses. Certain prior year figures
have been restated o conform with the current year presentation,

OPERATING PERFORMANCE

1998 1997 1996
(in £ millions except percentages)
Publx telecommunicartions:
International telephone services 2,996 42.8% 1,804 46.3% 1,560 46.4%
Domestic telephone service 1,862 26.6 1,553 257 1,442 15.1
Cable television and other multimedia
services 203 29 - - - -
Other telecommunications services 1,185 19.8 1,165 19.3 984 17.9
Ocher:
Equipment sales and renzal 241 3.4 240 4.0 307 5.6
Cable ships and contracts 314 4.5 288 4.7 222 4.0
Group tumover 7,001 100.0% 6,050 100.0% 5,517 100.0%
Telecommunications outpayments 2,247 321 1,789 296% 1716 3%
Employer costs 1,002 14.3 875 145 897 16.3
Oxher operaning costs 1,453 208 1,198 19.8 1,014 18.4
Depreciation and amartisation £98 128 650 10.7 579 10.5
Operating con 5,600 80.0% 4512 746% 4206 76.3%
Operating peoift 1,401 200% 1538 254% 1311 33.7%
—_—= e p—————t s _ - T I =

YEAR ENDED MARCH 3157 1998

TuenoviR

Cable &2 Wireless is a global provider of telecommunications services. These include fixed and mobile internanional
and domestic telephone services, leased circuirs, Internet, cable television, multimedia services, data transmisaion and
the sale and rental of teleccommunicacions equipment. Additional revenues come from the charter and use of the
Groop®s cableship fleet.

Total rurmover of £8,302 million includes the Group's share of rumover from joint ventures and Jwiniates
amounting to £1,301 million. Tumover from joint ventures and associates is up 37 per cent on the previous yvear.
Tunower of the Company and its subsidiaries grew by 16 per cent to £7,001 million with increases in all prinvipal
bﬁnmr:ﬁnm.hwmﬁnnﬂwlﬁmmhﬁmummmw?pmwﬂmm;nd&m
tlecommunications services by 20 per cent to £1,862 million. The overall volume of calls has increased at higher
#azes of growth, but has been panly sffset by falling tariffs, particulacly on international routes.




For the first time this year the Group has significant cable television and multimedia revenue, This amounted
£203 milbion, or 3 per cent of the Group's revenue.

Revenwe from ocher telecommunications services increased by 19 per cent to £1,385 million. Turmover from
equipment sales and rental stayed level ar £241 million. Turnover from cableships and contraces was 9 per cent up
at £314 milkion.

Tumover by Region . :
Howg Kong £fm % increase/(decrease)

International wlecommunications services 1,346
Orher relecommunicanions 749
Orher revenue 255
Tumover 758

Tumov-r in Hong Kong showed steady growth, rising 3 per cent 1o £2,758 million. Discounting the cffect of
exchangs rates, however, turnover in Hong Kong grew by 8 per cent. Hongkong Telecom has continued ro focus
on rebalancing its revenue streams to redoce its reliance on intemnational telecommunications revenve. Hongkong
Telecom's other core businesses showed strong growth of 14 per cent (19 per cent in underlying currency) and
contribeted over 50 per cent of the total rumover,

Inmernational telecommunications services. Revenue from international telecommunications services declined by §
per cent, (2 per cent in underlying currency). This reflects the region’s economic problems during the secuad half of
the financial year and higher levels of callback traffic on cermain routes. There was less impacr on profitability
because the lower revenues were offset in pare by lower outpayment costs resulting from reduced accounting rates
with foreign carriers. Hoogkong Telecom®s own callback service has been highly successful in winning back and
stabilising its share of international direct dial calls.

Overall international eraffic increased by 4 per cent. China traffic showed steady growth of 8 per cent.

Domestic telecommunications services.  Domestic telecommunications revenues grew by 9 per cent (13 per cent in
underiying currency). This growth was underpinned by steady g ywih and a successful local wholesale business.
Business connections increased by 7 per cent, although the slowing Hong Kong economy affected growth in the
second half of the year. Targeted marketing campaigns stimulated demand for second lines in the home for fax and
lnternet use. Second line penetration in Hong Kong is 15 per cent.

Orher telecommunications services. Other telecommunications services comprise mobile, data services and
interactive multimedia services. Interactive multimedia services comprise the Nervigator Internet Service and
following its launch in March 1998, Interactive Television (iTV).

Mobile revenues grew by 22 per cent, (28 per cent in underlying currency). Pacific Link contributed 5 per cent of

total mobile revenues following its acquisicion in January 1998. Mlﬁ:hdﬂndxmnbil:mrht,}!mﬁm
Telecom had over 860,000 customers at the year end.

Mw&mhummmdmpwww!ynﬂpum{%pumruuddmwm}
International connectivity has increased with substantial investment in new international submarine cable systems
WWMFMWMMM&GW{MG].SEABE-WEJMQMJJ& International beased circuit
capaciry has grown by 69 per cent. Hongkong Telecom has substantially increased its revenue from Intemnet services
through retail access charges from Netvigator, website advertising sales, wholesale services to other providers and
r:plndm; digital data traffic. Hongkong Telecom's Netvigator Service bas sirengthened its marker leadership by
increasing its customer numbers 1o 235,000,

'l:rth:yurrndekm;Tchcmhd:mmedeﬂOﬂﬂmmmmmmidhduqﬂmemw

multimedi. service. Hongkong Telecom will introduce new broadband applications throughout 1998 to stimulate
further demand and maximise the use of its local nerwock.
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i unica services

Domestc trieccommunications services 8 24

Cable television 179 £

Ocher telecommunications 461 34

Orther revenue 39 -

Tumover 1,246 31

Mﬂﬂmrm&mmwmﬁﬂmmmhm&mawdw
Communications (‘Mercury’), Bell Cablemedia and NYNEX CableComms. Because the merger wook place on
Apeil 28th 1997, the above figures include Mercury’s resules for the first month of the year and the results of CAW
Comms for the ocher 11 months.

-

To enable 2 meaninghul comparison, analysis of C&A'W Comms® results uses pro forma information which assumes
thar CBcW Comms had been in existence throughout the current and previous fiscal periods.

CAW Comms ocganiscs its operations into a number of market segments. The tumover from these operadons is .
shown below:

CiW Comms fm % increase/{decrease)
Consumer markets _ 524 21
Business markets in (N
Corporate markers 587 {5)
Iarernacional & Parmer Services 801 36
Turnover 1,283 12

mmhhhﬁw&mmiHﬁMImmhdrU&a&ﬁuwhhﬂ:ﬂuhﬁm
services through its local, narional and intemational digital nerwork. Ar the same time as merging Mercury with
*n&mmhﬁﬂ&w&mmmmmﬂhummnﬂuhﬂdhﬂqm
and total volume (as measured by minutes of voice communications delivered through i nerwork)
increased by 30 per cent. The number of direcrly connected residential customers grew by 26 per cent to ower 1.1
millica.

Consu wer markets. Revenues grew by 21 per cent to £524 million compared with £432 million for the previous
year. While revenue from directly connected services increased by 48 per cent, the figure for indirect services fell by
21 per cent doe o continuing pressure on long distance and international prices. Indirect customers are those
coanected to the nerwork via other local operators.

Cable television revenue grew by 30 per cent.

Tunlmdhmrﬁzﬁmmm&mﬂ.ipmmmWﬂhhmd&m
1998. The proportion of customers taking both ticphony and cable TV services rose from 47 per cent 1o 54 per
cent. Average revenue per customer rose from £32.58 o £35.59 ~er month.

Basiness markers. Revenue in the business marker fell from £400 millioa to £371 milbon ~ a reduction of 7 per cenc.
Contributing factors were coatinuing pressure on prices in the marker and 2 onc off price adjusoment 10 realign
C&W Comms" tanffs. C&W Comms has about 8 per cent of the small snd mediom sized business marker in the
United Kingdom. Volume, a5 measured by minutes of voice communications defivered, grew by 12 per cent during
1997/5¢.

wzwmwk'mmmquwmd
ks grown strongly during the year. Revenue increased by 36 per cent to £301 million while maffic volumes grew
by 64 per crae to 7.5 billion minutes.




All cable operators in the UK use CAW Comms to carry some or all of their national and international craffic.
C& W Comms also supplies backbone and local access capacity o carriers and service providers across the marker
secrors. Mobile companies also use C&W Comms for a large proportion of their international Business, s do
In serving these customers, CAW Comms has a strong competitive advantage due 1o its extensive natonal and
international nerworks and 120 bilateral agreements with other relecoms operators around the world. 95 per cent
of CAW Comms® international traffic is carried on the Group's nerwork. CA&W Comms is now one of the world's
largest carriers of international eraffic.

The Caribbean fai % increase

Internarional telecommunica ons services 518 18
Domestic telecommunications services 226 7
Uher telecommunications . 54 105
Othes revenue . 11 102
Tumover 809 M

Turnover in the Caribbean rose by 34 per cent to £809 millicn. A significant component of the increase was the
inclusion of £162 million turnover from Panama from June 1997, After adjusting for the effects of currency and
excloding Panama, underlying growth was 11 per cent with the main growth in Jamaica at 16 per cent and Antigua
ﬁ&ﬁmmMmmmwfmm!mambﬂdn&ume&mH

At £518 million international revenue was 18 per cent up on last year. Panama contributed £72 million and the
other operations in the region were 2 per cent higher than the previous year (§ per cent in underlying currency)
with a 9 per cent increase in volumes. The region carried 1,086 million minutes of international wraffic, incloding
117 millicn minutes from Panama.

Reducing the dependence on international revenue remains rne of the major goals in the Caribbean, On January Ist
1998, Panama began its own re-balancing process with the utroduction of new tariffs. These included a measured
rate for local calls, which had previously been free of charge. Re-balancing proposals have been presented to seven
other governments with four further proposals in the pipeline.

The number of exchange lines in the region increased 34 per cent to 1,131,100. In Jamaica, the number of installed
lines rose by 62,000 to 415,000. In Panama, the total installed lines were 381,000 up 14 per cent since the business
was acquired,

Mzjor development programmes are uuderwu in Panama which include:

L] A mobile scrvice launched on January 20th 1998. In just over two months, it has built 3 customer base of
almost 7,000 customers.

@ A payphone development programme, 600 new payphones have been instlled.
. A programme to replace all the electro-mechanical switches.

Novrth America fm % increase/{decreasc)
Internaticaal relecommunications services 324 37
Domestic telecommunications services 328 -
Orher telecommunications 56 (4)
Turnover 708 14

Tumever in the North American region grew by 14 per cent to £708 million, driven largely by increases in
international telecommunications services. The North American region mainly comprises Cable & Wireless USA.
where total switched minutes increased by 13 per cent to 5.8 billion.

Tumover from intemnational telecommunications services provided by Cable & Wireless USA grew by 37 per et

% £324 million. The increase is mainly anributable to the growth of wholesale carrier business, global producs
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Other Regions
Other regions comprise Asia other than Hong Kong (*Other Asia’), mainland Europe and the rest of the wordd.

These territosies account for § per cent of the Group's rumover.
Ocber Asia turnover for the year was up 37 per cent to £162 million, of which £140 million came from Macau.

The rest of the world includes CWGMa (the world's largest installer and maintainer of submarine cables), CWGM
‘dgcmup‘imkhaﬁm:ldinuhminmlmddzﬁmp'smrmﬁuhﬁnmg:mwﬁthmﬁ.ﬂﬂkbmd
CWGM together increased their turnover by 4 per cent to £199 million. :

OreaaTove CosTs
The Geoup's total operating margin before exceprional items remained constant ar 20 per cent.

Before exceptional items, cutpayments to other telecommunications administrations and carmers increased by 20 per
cent (199697 -4 per cent) vo £2,155 milbon. OQutpayments as a percentage of switched wlecommunications
rurnover increased from 41 per cent to 44 per cent.

Employee cost increased by 15 per cent 1o £1,002 million. Before acquisitions employes costs fell by 3 peraenz 1o
£852 million.
w&&nmﬁmﬂimhnﬂﬂhnﬁmmﬂlinmhw&futml
and exceprional items was up 10 per cent.

Ocher operating costs, excluding exceptional items, rose by 14 per cent to £1,360 million. Before acquisitions other
operating costs reduced by 4 per cent to £1,156 million.

Operating Costs by Region Before Exceptional liems
fm % mcressel|decrease)

Hong Kong

Employee costs 318 {1
Deprecuanion 194 ]
Orher 498 23
Operating costs 1,706 3

Through a strong emphasis on night cost control and efficiency Honghong Telecom has contained growth in tocal
operating costs 10 3 per cent (7 per cent in underlying currency) operating margin was maincained 3t 38 per cent.

Outpayments fell by 7 per cent (10 per cent in underlying currency). Hongkong Telecom has been successful in
reducing accounting rates with ocher international carriers, resulting in savings in international outpayments. An
increased proportion of callback wralfic has also reduced international outpayments, bur this is offser by an increase
in local defivery fees payable where other operators complerr these calls in Hoag Kong.

Seaff coses fell by 1 per cent (increased 3 per cent in underlying currency - less than the rate of Hong Kong mflation)
as the business continued 1o reduce staff numbers. Hongkong Telecom achieved its three year target of reducing
staff in its core businesses 2o 13,500 at the year end and is driving for continued productivity improvements with
miczatives such as performance related pay.

Deprecianon charges have increased by 8 per cent (11 per cent in underlying currency) to £194 millwn. The rise
reflecrs the Hongkong Telecom's continued investment in international and local nerwork and equipment. This
includes the advanced broadband nerwork that delivers interactive multimedia services.

United Kingdom £m "o increase
Qutpaymenns 878 62
Programming cosss 106 -
Employes coss 291 46
Deprecianion : 440 46
Other 293 -

Operating costs 2,008 43




CAW (nmms accounts for £1,974 million of the United Kingdom's total operating costs. On a pro forma basis,
C&W Comms' costs were £2,002 million reflecting the extra month's costs of the cable companies. One of the main
benchits of merging Mercury with the cable companies has been economies of scale through eliminating duplication.

On a pro forma basis, outpayments and piogramming costs rose 18 per cent, excluding the bencfit of the £30
milliun sertlement of interconnect rates with British Telecom in 1996/97.

On a pro forms basis, operating costs in 1996/97 represeated 30 per cent of sales. In 1997/98 the figure had fallen
to 24 poer cent. In absolute terms, operating costs fell £:5 million to £554 million — a reduction of 9 per cent. In
additwn, during the last financial quarner, C&'W Comms reviewed all aspects of its operations: As a resukt it
identificu the potential for further efficiencies and cost reductions and announced in April 1998 that this programme
would result in a headcount reduction of 1,500. Most of this will be from areas of the business which do not
direcily affect the interface with customers. CAcW Comms is also exploring the outsourcing of ceruin non-core
functions 1o reduce costs further. S

The Ceribbean fm % increase
Qurpayments 142 11
Emplovee costs 153 40
Deprciation 86 34
Other 150 40
Operating costs 531 30

Toxal operating costs in the Caribbean region increased by 30 per cent to £531 million. Panama accounted for £92
million. Excluding the effect of Panama, operating costs rose by 7 per cenc.

Outpayments rose by 11 per cent - less than the increase in international revenue. Outpayments as 2 percentage of
internanional revenue fell by 2 per cent to 28 per cent. Excluding Panama, employee numbers fell by § per cent
through voluntary termination plans. Employee costs were 16 per cent higher than the previous year, mainly because
of severance costs and the impact of the cost of a retrospective wage sentlement in Jamaica.

Novth America £m % increase/{decrease)
Qutpayments 412 26
Employce costs , 99 (11
Depreciation : 41 7
Ocher 108 4
Operacing cors 660 14
———

Tp:ﬂmﬁgmui&ﬂu&hminnreﬁmhuﬂby“pumm%ﬂﬁ@ﬂﬂynlmhd
higher outpayments.

Outpayments rosc by 26 per cent to £412 million mainly reflecting the growth in international craffic.

Employec costs in Cable & Wireless USA declined by 11 per cent ro £99 million. Reductions in beadcount offset
higher average salary costs resulting from the need 1o retin staff in a comperitive marker.

Otlser Regions

Orher Asia, mainland Europe and the rest of the world account for 10 per cent of the Group's operating costs, 3
toral of £542 million, an increase of 3 per cent over the previous year.

ASSOCIATES AND JOONT VENTURES

mﬁwmmhwsilmd:m;ﬁhhrmm:mhdxudywdﬁw
and their revenoes are growing rapadly.
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" Cable & Wireless® share of the turnower of associates and joint venrures was £1,301 million, a rise of 37 per cent
w

gver the previous year. The turnover of the principal joint ventures is shown below:

fm  Growth %
Ome 2 Onz . 274 109
Opes. s 15
ober -
Share of turnover 1,301 . 37

The high growth in the period is anributable to the rapid expansion of One 2 One, plus an increased stake in the
fast growing Optus business and first time revenues from the Gemini cable system.

mﬁuphdtluddxopﬂ:tin;pmﬁuohmdlmmdioiurvenmrumﬁimiﬂimmpmdm:h:d
{ﬂ?nﬁwhlm.mwhdunrﬂ:ﬁmin:thmp‘uh:uo“maan:ZDu{ﬂJmﬂﬁwh

1997/98 compared with £108 million in the previous year) and the elimination of £93 million of losses in Vebacom

. The mrerest within the associates and joint ventures rotalled £65 million, up by 55 per cent on the previous year.

ExCrymonAL AND Non REcumsune ITeMs .
Thﬁtm‘spmﬁiudlonmun:Hﬂudﬂanumhrof:mp&nuﬂimwhkhhunnﬂpm&bdmm:ﬁm
of £587 million. These items are described in note 10 o the accounts and comprise:

™ a £158 million write off of assers in Hong Kong.

e a £92 million charge to cover the costs of a legal case in CWIL

® a £512 million profit on the disposal of 5.4 per cent of Hongkong Telecom. .
) a £200 million fundamental reorganisation at C&W Comms.

a a £518 million profit on the surrender of Hongkong Telecom's exclusive international licence.

Orher noo-recurring items of £91 million included a £34 million gain on the sale of a stake in Netcom and a £47
million gain on the sale of a stake in OCCEL.

Taxamon

T:mbnmulhdﬁ“mﬁﬁmﬁmchamm:ﬁuﬁmnﬂémiﬂbnmmuﬁgmdnemmﬁmnl

m&iutmtpﬁonﬂm.rhedfadmu:nuislsper:mrmmpamdmiﬂpermintbemviouyut.

This rate is significanly lower than the statutory UK tax rate of 31 per cent, partly because much of the Group's

mgfmﬁh jurisdictions with lower tax rates and partly due to the tax losses carried forward within
ms.

MNoRITY INTERESTS

The minority interests charge increased by 44 per cent to £652 million. £67 million of this figure relates to the
exceptional irems. Minority interest before exceptional irems has increased by 29 per cent, reflecting higher profics
fruul‘im#,on;Trhmudduthlnﬂshﬂumpﬂiﬁuni:htymphlhemr.mmiumﬂf
minocity interest are £440 million for Hongkong Telecom (54 per cear owned by the Group), £69 million for C&W
Comms (53 per cent owned by the Group) and £30 million for Panama (49 per cent owned by the Geoup).

mmmhhumdhﬁmphwmwmeMhmhﬂu
minority stake in Honekone Telecom and the minerity sharehaldinee in CA&W Comme and Panama



YEAR ENDED MARCH 315T 1997
TurNOVER

Total rurnover of £7,002m includes the Group's share of rurnover from associates amounting to £952m. Turnover
from the associates is up 45 per cent on the previous year. Excluding Vebacom, which has now been sold, growth
in turnover was 38 per cent. .

Turnover of the Company and its subsidiaries grew by 10 per cent to £6,050m with increases in all business regions.
International telephony revenues increased by 10 per cent to £2,804m, domestic telephone services by 8 per cent o
£1.553m and other telecommunications services by 18 per cent to £1,165m. The overall volume of calls has
increased at a much faster rate than these percentages but the increases have been pandy offset by falling cariffs,
parricularly on international routes. Turnover from equipment sales and rental fell 22 per cent 1o £240m due to the
sale of Mercury's Customer Premises Equipment business in November 1995 and the sale of Mercury Paging in July
1996. Turnover from cable ships and contracts was 30 per cent up at £288m principally 23 a resuk of increased
turnover from marine operations.

Turnover by Region

Homg Kong

In the year ended March 315t 1997 approximately 53 per cent of the Hongkong Telecom Group's revenue was
derived from the provision of intemational telephone services under an exclusive licence which expires in 2006,
granted to a subsidiary of Hongkong Telecom by the Hong Kong Government. Hongkong Telecom has regular
di.cussions with the Hong Kong Government on various aspects of Hongkong Telecom's operations and the
telecommunications regulatory eavironment in Hong Kong, including the possibility of early surrender of the HKTI
Licence in exchange for fair compensation. It is currently not possible to say whether any agreement will be reached
with the Hong Kong Government in relation to the HKTI Licence and, if so, the narure and amount of any
compensation that would be received by HKTL

Tumover in Hong Kong showed good growth, rising 10 pei cent 1o £2,665m, partly resulting from Hongkong
Telecom®s success in building up domestic sources of revenue to reduce its reliance on international telephone
revenues.

International telephone services. Revenue from international telephone services rose by § per cent to £1,426m as
lower accounting rates stimulated increased volume of international waffic. The overall volume of internationa’
traffic increased by 12 per cent. Traffic to and from the PRC was 6 per cent higher than in the previous year witk
the rese of the world showing an increase of 17 per cent. In particular, incoming traffic from the PRC recovered
;I;.Dcnsl? in the second half of the year partly due to a reduction in IDD wriffs for international traffic our of the

Domestic telephone services, Revenue from domestic telephone seevices coatinued to grow, increasing by 12 per cent
to £374m driven by a steady increase in the number of lines. The number of lines in service rose § per cent to J.44m
with business lines growing by 7 per cent and residential lines by 3 per cent. There is curreatly a significant demand
for second lines in the home reflecting the growing demand for dedicated lines for fax and Internet access. Under
the existing price cap scheme, there was an average increase in tariffs of 3.5 per cent on Avgust 1st 1996. Also
conuributing to the revenue growth were higher interconnect revenues from other fixed telephooe nerwork services
and from Hong Kong's mobile operators.

Orher Wtbﬂi services. Revenue from other telecommunications services grew by 25 per cent 1o £639m.
There was a significant growsh in leased line sales and data services, which were up by 25 per cent mainly as 2
result o4 stimulated demand in the international market.

To broaden us revenue base, Hongkong Telecom is in the forefront of developing innovative, value-3dded services.
such as call forwarding, call waiting, PhoneMail and Caller Display. Revenues from these services grew during the
year by more than 20 per cent. The Caller Display service, launched last December, arracied over 90,000 customers
in the first four months,




Earlier in 1996, Hongkong Telecom introduced an Internet information service, Netwvigator, which arracted more
than 70,000 customers by the end of the year. Its high level of service, innovative local content and secess to-furdher
special services helped to give Nervigator a lead position in a highly competitive market

In the intensely competitive mobile sector, Hoagkong Telecom CSL saw strong growth in is mobile services
revenve. It remained the marker leader, increasing its customer numbers by 45 per cent to 390,000. It has two
distinct mobile brands: the premium 1010 brand targeted primarily at the business market and the mass markes
One2Free brand, launched in November, which added more than 50,000 new customers.

Tumover in the UK grew to £1,718m. This is mainly accounted for by Mercury, now part of C&W Comms. CAW
Comms was formed on April 28th 1997 and therefore there was no impact on the Group in the year ended March
31sc 1997 from the acquisition of BCM and NYNEX CableComms. Mercury's tumover from international and
domestic services, which covers switched traffic from Parmer Services, the corporate business marker, the business
and residential market and the international retum market, was 2 per cent higher at £1,284m. Mercury's switched
minutes were 15 per cent higher ar almost 16 billion.

Partner services. The most significant change in the mix of Mercury's business over the past several years has been
the increased proportion of murnover derived from Parmer Services. The increasing numbers of operators offering
services to the retail market has created opportunities to carry their traffic.

Since the early 19903, Mercury has developed relationships with a range of other service providers including cable
operators, mobile operators and more recently Internet and premium rate service providers. By March 31, 1997,
Farmer Services traffic accounted for 24 per cent of Mercury’s switched rurnover, an increase of 46 per cent over
the previous year,

Corporate business market. In the large business marker, volumes grew by 12 per cent to £459m in the face of
sustained price competition and rapidly changing customer needs. The main growth is in new services such as
managed nerworks, telesales facilities and national and international leased circuits.

Business and residential marker. Customers in the small business and residential market segment have tradicionally
been indirectly connected to Mercury and the company has sought to retain high volume users in this competitive
market through a strategy of anractive pricing packages. This market now accounts for 25 per cent of Mercury's
switched revenue. C&W Comms combines the direct local access capabilities of the cable companies with the
Mercury nerwork and enables the Group o offer a more anractive service to residential customers.

Intere tional return market. 15 per cent of Mercury's switched revenue comes from intemational rerurn traffic. The
volurae of Mercury's international rerumn traffic, up 13 per cent, is linked to the volume of international outgoing
raffic.

Other telecommunications services. 25 per cent of Mercury’s revenue comes from other telecommunicarion services,
which are mainly in the areas of equipment sales and renul, leased circuits, cellular telephony, messaging and
mom.ud services. In 1996/97, umover from leased circuit services was £257m, an increase of 39 per cent on the
previous year.

Turnover from customised services rose by 30 per cent to £61m as Mercury provided network, tzlesales and mobile
solutions to growing numbers of the UK's largest corporate cur smers.

The Caribbean

Despite lower sertlement rates, rurnover in the Caribbean increased by 10 per cent to £603m with the main growth
in Jamaica ar 12 per cent and the Cayman Islands at 11 per cent. There were strong revenue performances from a
number of other islands, notably Antigua and St Vincent.

Intemnational revenue at £441m was 6 per cent higher than the previous year’s figure with a 13 per cent increase in
volumes.




The growth in volumes reflects the continuing development programmes in Jamaica where the number of installed
lines ninc by 63,000 to 353,000. Over the region 3: 3 whole, the number of lines has increased by §2,000 to
673.0m., .

Revenue from domestic services increased by 23 per cent to £131m. Much of the growth came from cellular
revenues, particularly in Jamaica where the number of customers has now reached 55,000. In the region as a whole,
the number of cellular customers rose 21 per cent to 69,000.

The Caribbean market is extremely diverse in its needs. While continuing to provide basic telephony where required,
the Group in the Caribbean is increasingly focusing on new products and services, such as voicemail, Internet, leased
circuity and card services. In 1997 the introduction of a seamless cellular service throughout the Caribbean will
provide a further boost to revoaues. .

North America

Turnover of the North American region grew by 30 per cent to £621m, driven largely by increases in international
telephane services. The North American region principally comprises Cable & Wireless, Inc., where total switched
munutes increased by 45 per cent to over § billion.

Turnover from international telephone services provided by Cable & Wireless, Inc. increased by 72 per cent to
£221m. The increase is mainly areributable to the growth of Cable & Wireless, Inc."s carrier business, its global
services and its revenues from customised nerwork services.

Turnover from domestic telephone services increased by 12 per cent to £328m. The main reasons for the increase
were the 17 per cent growth in general business traffic and higher revenues from specialised products.

Turnover from other telecommunication services increased 43 per cent to £51m mainly artributable to the growth
in private line and global services. "

Orther regions-Ocher Asia, Other Europe and the rest of the world-account for 8 per cent of the Group's turnover

in the year ended March 31st 1997, Other Asia rurnover for the year was £118m, principally comprising the
operations in Macau with rurnover of £109m, an increase of 13 per cent over the péevious year.

Other Europe rurnover rose 18 per cent to £59m.

The rest of the world includes the Group’s marine operations and the CWGM business together with the many ocher
Group operations around the world. CWGMa, one of the largest installer and maintainers of submarine cables in
the world, increased turnover by 22 per cent to £185m. CWGM, respoasible for the global communication needs
of multinational companies, increased tumover by 72 per cent. The Group's businesses in the Middle Ease, Africa
and the Indian and Atlantic Oceans are long established operations with records of consistent growth. Tumover of
these operations grew by 26 per cent.

OrmatonvG CosTs
1997 1996 1995
(m £ milboas €xcept percentages)
Outpayments 1,789 40% 1,716 41% 1,642 - 41%
Employee costs 875 19% 897 21% 859 21%
Other ?pe.nti.r.; o 1,198 17% 1,014 24% 981 25%
Depreciation 650 14% 579 14% 517 13%

4,512 100% 4,206 100% 3,999 100%
_——mr-n e Soreresseewer T i SemEe—— e . I TS

A focus on productivity improvements throughout the Group resulted in containing the increase in operating costs
o 7 per cent. Outpayments to other telecommunications administrations and carriers increased by 4 per cent
(1995/96-5 per cent) to £1,789m. Ourpayments as a percentage of switched telecommunications rurnover improved
from 43 per cent last year 10 41 per cent. Employes costs decreased by 3 per cent 1o £875m, a direct consequence
of the fall in the average number of employees by 5 per cent to 37,448, particularly in Hongkong Telecom and
Mercury, Operating profit per employee grew by 24 per cent 1o £41,000.
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- Drprecistion increased by 12 per cent o0 £650m a3 a resule of capical expendirure on expanding the Group's
*ﬂh’- "
Odher operating costs rose by 18 per cent to £1,198m duc to greater investment in marketing and producs
drvelopmetnt. 2

Hong Kong
% jncrease/
March 31t 1997 (decrease)
ia £ millions over 1995
— 750 10
Emplovee Costs 33; (3
W 1 12
Orher 404 25
Toul Operating Costs 1,658 10

Hengkong Telecom's operating costs grew by 10 per cent. However, tight cost controls and higher productiviry
meant that overhead expenses, excluding revenue related costs, grew at only 5 per cent.

were 10 per cent higher at £750m. By negotiating improved sertiement rates and adopting efficient
eraffic management techniques, Hongkong Telecom has reduced the unit costs it pays to overseas carriens for
delivering its traffic. Seaff costs decreased by 3 per cent to £324m as staff numbers fell by 1,255 during the year.
This streamlining of the organisation is in line with the Company’s thres year programme o reduce the number of
emoloyees from 16,000 to 13,500 by March 315t 1998 through narural rurmover, retraining and redeployment.

In sddition, Hongkong Telecom has outsourced parts of its information technology business so taking advantage of
the economies of scale offered by the outsourcer to gain further savings.

Ocher operating costs rose by 25 per cent principally from an increase in costs of sales and services of 60 per cent
to £174m. This is in line with the increase in sales of mobile phones and other products and services.

Usited Kingdom

% increaseS

March 315t 1997 {decrease)

in £ millions over 1996
Outpayments 542 (19)
Emgloyes Costs 199 {13)
Depreci jon 302 7
Other 358 [
Toeal Operating Costs 1,401 (8)

Toeal operating costs fell by 8 per cent to £1,401m. Mercury represents substantially all the UK region which
includes the Company’s head office. The main resson for the fall was 2 reduction in telecommunication
outpayments. Déspite rising volumes, celecommunication cutpayments in Mercury fell 19 per cent during the year
w £539m as a result of lower international sertlement rates and interconnect charges, including the abolition of
ADCs on February 7th 1996,

In February 1997, OFTEL published 1 drafk final decermination « a the level of ADCs payable by Mercury for the
year ended March 315t 1996. The application of these rates co this and prior periods, along with other intercoanect
rates agreed with BT in October 1996, has led to the reduction in outpaymeats. Telecommunication outpayments
a5 a proportion of turnover were 31 per cent for the year compared with 39 per cent in the previous year.

Wich the average number of Mercury saaff falling to 7,080, employee costs afer excluding amounts capiralised were
lower st £184m. Overall, significant efficiency gains have been realised im Mercury. This is reflecred in an
mprovement of underlying margins.




March 315t % increase/

_ 1997 (decrease)
Outpayments : 129 ]
Emplovee Costs . 109 13
Depreciation &4 24
Ocher 107 (4)
Total Operating Costs 409 11

Toral operating costs increased by 11 per cent to £409m. Mammﬁhlpﬂmmlﬁtm
year in line with rumover. However, outpayments as a percentage of international reveaue were less than the
previous year at 30 per cent. Despite the steep rise in the number of installed lines, the Caribbean headcount fell by

2 per cent as a frst step towarls meeting the region’s productivity targets. Employee costs were 13 per cent higher
th-a the previous year, mmhbuumdmmmdam!und&rdugndmmh]m
March 31st % increase/

1997 (decrease)

North America in £ millions  ___over 1996
Outpayments 327 56
Employee Costs 112 3
Depreciation 39 22
Other 102 13
Total Operating Costs 580 33

Toual operating costs of the North American region increased by 33 per cent 1o £580m, mainly 25 a resule of
increased outpayments. Cable & Wircless, Inc.'s outpayments rose by 56 per cent 1o £327m, due ro the rise in
revenue and changes in the producr mix. Employee costs in Cable 8 Wireless, Inc. were up by caly 3 per cent w0
ElllmmmhﬁmmadnnMuhudmmaﬂmmdprth#nh
m

Oxher Asia, Other Europe and the rest of the world account for 11 per cent of the Group's operating costs, a toal
of £526m, an increase of 19 per cent over the previcus year. The rise was due primarily to one off restructuring
costs in our Marine division and an increase in our service capabilities in Business Nerworks.

ASSOCIATES

The Group has interests in over 60 associates. Many are in the early stage of their development and are growing
revenue rapidly. During the year the Group realised £104m of value from the partial sale of our holding in Newcom
and the flocation and dilution of our interest in AsiaSat.

Share of Turnover

The Group's share of the ramover of associates for 1996/97 stands at £952m, a rise of 45 per cent over.the previows
year. In addition to rapid progress in One 2 One and Optus, there were new entrants, such as Bouygues Telecom
-hﬂcmmmdmm&dummlhylﬂhhprﬂdﬁurmhﬂmSmpoumiumuhik
service and antracted 43,000 customers in its first month.







SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS

Sharcholders” funds have fallen by 17 per cent to £3,098 million. The main movements in shareholders’ funds, other
than the retained profit for the year of £1,007 million, were goodwill charged to reserves of £1,840 million offset
by L 11+ million wrirten back on disposals, an unreslised profit on the parrial disposal of Mercury of £138 million
and 2 Jharge of £177 million relsting to movements on exchange.

The muin components of the goodwill written off were £790 million arising on the formation of C&'W Comms,
£35” mullhion arising on the acquisition of a further stake in Opeus, £353 million arising on the scquisition of
Pananu and £162 million arising on the acquisition of PacLink.

TREASURY AND FUNDING ACTIVITIES .

The Group's principal treasury and funding operations are carried out by the London based Group Treasury in
accordance with policies and suthorities approved by the Board. The Company’s internal reasury policics and
procedures are regularly reviewed. As a matter of policy, the Group does not undertake speculative transactions that
would increase its currency or interest rate exposure. Counterparry credit risk is clésely monitored and derivatives
activiry 15 ughtly controlled. Boch UK and overseas treasury activities are subject to close management supervision
and audi reviews.

The funding policy of the Group is to maintain a3 broad portfolio of debr, diversified by source and maturicy and
reflecting the long term nature of its world-wide business and asset base.

In July 1997, Cable and Wireless ple received HK$9.2 billion (£727 million) from the sale of a 5.4 per cent stake in
Hongkong Telecom. The two most significant investmenrs in the year were in May 1997 for a conuolling stake in
Cable & Wireless Panama for $652 million (£399 million) and in August 1997 for a further sharcholding of 24.5
per cent in Oprus for an initial cash payment of $§730 million (£456 million). The investment in Cable & Wireless
Panama was funded from short term deposits and drawings under committed bank facilities. Cash proceeds from
the sale of the 5.4 per cent stake in Hongkong Telecom were used to repay these drawings and to fund the increase
in the Optus shareholding.

The major funding initiative this year has been to restructure C&W Comans® debe portfolio as mentioned in last
year's report. This consisted of a £2.9 billion interim working capital bank facility and four high yield notes,
rocalling 51.5 billion, previously issued by Bell Cablemedia and Videotron.

Ia July 1997 £1.0bn of short term hedging instruments was taken out to lock into rates for the C&'W Comms bank
faciliry draw downs. Average rates achieved were approximately 7.5 per cent for the period hedged. In February,
three of the high yield debx notes were redeemed ar a cost of $1.2 billion and were temporarily funded from the
existing bank faciliry, The debr carried a coupon of over 11 per cent and redemption will therefore secure significant
interest savings. Morcover, the notes placed overly restrictive covenants on the company.

C&W Comms then launched two sterling corporate bonds totalling £500 million. The launch comprised a seven
year £300 million bond at a coupon of 7.125 per cent and a 19 year £200 million bond at a coupon of 7.375 per
cent. In March C&W Comms laonched three corporate Yankee bonds roralling $1.8 billion split berween five years
($750 million), seven years ($650 million) and ten years ($400 million). The bonds were coaverted into sterling
using €ross currency swaps. The sterling equivalent proceeds of the Yankee bonds were £1.1 billion which gave rotal
proceeds for all bonds of £1.6 billion. Together with interest rate swap hedging taken out earlier in the year, the
average werling funding for the Yanker issue has been fixed for five years at 7.6 per cent. The issue of the sterling
and Yankee bonds proved to be the largest ever coordinated funding by a UK corparate in the respective markers.

A receivables securitisation programme for £250 million was completed in March, reducing C&W Comms' debt
and gearing levels. By utilising the proceeds from the programme and the boad issues, C&W Comms was able to
negotate 3 new £2 billion bank facility, split equally berween a five year and a 364 day facility to replace the

rdmmrin; £2.9 billion facilicy. This transsction was closed by the year end, with £650 million of the facility being
Fawm.

The G"_WP" m‘d_"-““ and long term debe has an average marurity of approximately nine years with about 86 per
cent beiny denominated in sterling and 14 per cent in US dollars. Approximately 89 per cent of the Group's medium
and long rerm borrowings is currently at fixed rates of interest. A proportion of the overseas asset base is matched
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by foreign currency borrowings. Long term and short term interest rate instruments are used to manage the impact
of interest rates on the total Group borrowing. .

As at March 31st 1998, the Company has undrawn committed medium term bank facilities of £745 million with
maturities ranging from 1999 through to 2002. These facilities are provided by a number of banks and can be used
cicher to support the Company’s sterling, Eurodollar and US domestic commercial paper programmes or as direct
pank lending. During the year, additional bilateral facilities of £160 million were agreed and £20 million expired.
: of the Company's covenanes relating to loans and other financing is expected to restrict normal busi
acuivities. .

The Group carries out foreign exchange hedging operations, mainly using forward rate contracts and cusrency
options, to manage its exposures in respect of material transactions. Hedging strategics are regularly reviewed to
ensure that the most effective and efficient methods are being used. Although the Group trades ia over 50 counmics,
much of its revenue is from international traffic flows and i3 sertled in major currencies on a regular basis. For this
reason, the Group is not unreasonably exposed to localised currency Aucruations nor exchange controls.

CASH FLOW
Summary consolidated cash flow statement
1998 1997
in £ millions
Met cash inflows from operating activities 2,701 2,227
Rerurn on investments and servicing of fnance (459) (391)
Taxation paid _ (284) (260)
Capital expendirure and financial investment (1,338) (1,004)
Acquisitions and disposals (650) 111
ity Gividends paid (242) (219)
Management in liquid resources (movement in shoet term deposits) 299 (732)
Net financing raised 229 326

Increase in cash in the year 156 58

Compared to last year operating cash flow was 21 per cent shead ar £2,701 million. This includes a £243 million
benefit arising from the securitisation of trade debrors in C&'W Comms. Excluding this amount, operating cash flow
increased by 10 per cent. Capiral expenditure for the year was up 66 per cent at £1,702 million. The major
components were £399 million for Hongkong Telecom and £905 million for C&W Comms.

Cash paid w acquire investments in the year was £1,572 million, less £180 million of cash acquired with the
subsidiaries, 2 ner investment of £1,392 million. These invesunents are described above. In the full year £1,106
million has been realised from invescments and fixed assews, principally the sale of a 5.4 per cent stake in Hongkong
Telecom and the first cash payment of £264 million under the agreement for the surrender of Hongkong Telecom’s
exclusive international licence.

Gearing (net debt to shareholders’ funds) has increased to 96 per cent. This gearing measure takes into account 100
per cent of the debe within our pantly owned subsidiaries. Taking account of the minoriry interests, gearing would
have been 53 per cent. Interest cover was 12 times on profit before tax and exceptional items; 16 times including
exceptional items.

DIVIDENDS

Taking into account the year’s results and their view of the Company’s continuing performance, the Directors
recommend a Bnal dividend of 8.5p per shore. This will resule in a 10 per cent increase in total dividend over
1996/97. Dividend cover is five times.

MILLENNIUM READINESS
"““-ﬂPllrﬁhtheghbdwkmnmunhm_m,ﬁbk&Wirdlﬂit:mnfﬂuhuppmtialimmof
the millennium problem 1nd is actively addressing it to ensure a secure and stable service to customers up to. Juring
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The Cable & Wireless Group Millennium Readiness initiative began in mid-1996. Phase | involved taking an
inventory of all items thar had potential exposure to Year 2000 msucs. Phase [1 assessed chose items for remediation,
where necessary. Phase II, completed in June 1998, was the assessment of readiness of global suppliess for Year
2000. &HckWnﬂmuﬁmmwmumdfaumnhm:mmmhmﬂﬂ
its global suppliers concerning the millennium readiness of the many prodects used to provide Cable & Wireless
services. Phase TV, thnmdmufﬂwumdmn&dmhuaYm!anmmﬂnmdw
hmph:hbmhﬂl?ﬂ.?hx?hvdmhmphﬁmdmﬁ'mdmﬂ:mﬂhlm.

In common with all other multinationals, Cable & Wircless also faces the vanous risks associated with failure to
meet the millennium challenge. Such risks could include materially adverse effects from the loss of rpvenue from
affected services, loss of business, service interruption and depression of the share price. Cable & Wireless has a
comprehensive risk strategy designed to identify risks ar Group level and to monitor the resolution of these risks.
This strategy is then adapeed at the business unit level and allows each business ro identify and mitigare risks locally.

On-going contingency planning is an important component of any business and Cable & Wireless is addressing this
from botk a technical and business perspective, involving internal and external sources in the planning. The steps
involved in such plans include identifying/assessing critical business processes by December 1998, designing
millennium contingency plans by March 1999, implementation by June 1999 and tesung such plans by Scprember
1999.

At March 315t 1998, it is esumated that the cost of remediation, testing and implementanion for Cable & Wircless
will be berween £150 milbon and £200 million. These coss are expected 1o be charged in pan to capital expenditure
and in pamn to operating costs.

EUROPEAN MONETARY UNION
The curo will be inroduced from Janoary 1t 1999 and minally the Group expects the primary impact to be on is
Global Basinesses as well as its operations on the Continent of Europ- and Ircland. The Group has appointed a full

time project manager and is underraking an analysis of the introduction of the euro. Business units are implementing
the conversion ar local level.

The Group expects that the competitive implications of increased price transparency will sffect some of the markens
in which the Group operates, customer expectations and competitor’s behaviour. Specifically, customers may expect
some busineises 1o conduct transactions in euros sooner than other businesses; increased costs may be incurred 1o
conducting business in an additional currency during the transition period; compenrors may consolidate operarions
to pursue economices of scale by treating Europe a3 a single marker; and the parmicipating countries” pursuit of a
single monetary policy through the European Central Bank may affect the economies of significant markers.

Additionally, there may be costs to modify information technology and other systems for conversion, legal coss
relating to the modification of contraces and taxation and accounting costs associated with coaversion. The Group
is sl evaluaring the cost of conversion to meet the introduction of the euro.

Cable & Wireless' expectations abour future costs associsted with the eurc and Year 2000 are subject 1o
uncertainties that could cause actual resules to differ materially from what has been discussed above. Factors that
could influence the amount and timing of futare costs include Cable & Wireless' success at identifying systems and
programmes that contain two digit year codes, adopting programmes to permit product offerings in euro on the
same basis as existing product offerings, the narure and amount of programming required 1o upgrade or replace
cach of the affected programmes, the rate and magnitude of related labour and consuking costs, and, in the case of
Year 2000 issue, the success of Cable & Wireless' exvernal counterparties and suppliers in addressing such issues.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

On April 10th 1998, the Company announced thart it had reached agreement to sell is 20 per cent interest in
Buu};un Telecom S.A. to Telecom lealia S.p.A. and that the two companies were exploring opportunirties for co-
operation on intermatonal nerworks and provision of services 1o global customers. On Apnl 15th 1998, the Brst
part of a Telecom lalia/Cable & Wireless global partership was announced with the Company agreeing to sell
Telecom lralia an interest in Cable & Wireless Inc. and Cable & Wireless West Indies Limited and to create a joint
Operating company 1o optimise service to multinational customers.
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The lawsuit arising from a dispute berween Cable & Wireless USA and MCI was sertled on May 25th 1998,

At March 315t 1998 BCI owned, indirectly through two of its subsidiaries, Bell Canada International Holdings
miudmdBCMHnHmLimit:d.lppmﬁmutrHlpercm:ohh:ghuuu!t:&:wcmmmlﬁmrm
pasis. On June 18th 1998 BCI sold all of its 212,383,545 shares of CACW Comms and, accordiagly, ceased to be
entided to the benefits of, and is no longer bound by, most provisions of the C&W Comms .
Agreements, and BCT's appointees to the C&W Comms’ board of Directors were required to resign.

On July 13th 1998, following expressions of interest from the other sharcholders of Bouygues Telecom, the
Comnany announced that it had sear an offer for the sale of its 20 per cent interest in Bouygues Telecom to-all of
the sharcholders of that company. As a result, the Company’s intended sale of this interest to Telecom ltalia will

ot
The Company continues to progress its detailed discussions with Telecom Iralia conceming their intended
parmership. Those discussions are focused on ways for the two companies to participate jointly in the provision of
riecommunications scrvices and to invest in the United States and the Carribean. The Company does not however,
expect that Telecom lralia will acquire a direct interest in Cable & Wireless West Indies or Cable & Wireless Inc.

O July 16th 1998 Cable & Wireless placed 112 million shares ar 800p with its brokers, Cazenove & Co and
Hoare Gover. This raised £887 million (USS1,449 million) which will partly fund the MCI interner acquisinon
referred to below.

Oua July 315t 1998, the Group increased its holding in Bezeq to 13 per cent.

On Auvtost 14ch 1998 Cable & Wireless complered the sale of its interests in PLD Telekom lnc and PeterSar
Company Limited for £48 million in cash. As part of the same ransacrion, Cable & Wireless will ransfer its incerest
in BELCEL to PLD.

O= Auvgust 20ch 1998, the Company snnounced that it had agreed to sell its 25 per cent interest in MTN for
spproximarely £257 million. Completion is conditional on obraining certain regulatory approvals.

On Seprember 14th 1998, the Company acquired MCI Telecommunicanons Corporation®s Intemet business for
US$1.75 billion (approximately £1,070 million). As a result of this acquisition, the Group will acquire a tier one

¢ 2 United States nationwide Inrernet Backbone compming 22 domestic nodes, 15,000 interconnection ports,
approximately 40 pecring agreements for the exchange of Internet traffic, routers, switches, modems, e-mail
servers and other support equipment;

e MCT's dedscared access customer base consisting of approximarely 3,300 corporate customers;

® MCTs Internet service provider customer base. MCI has approximartely 1,300 ISP customers, including 130
interational directly connecred customers in some 75 countries around the world. These ISP customers

®  an internet dial up business which provides Interner access throughour the United Scates to more than 250,000
corsumers and approximately 60,000 business users:

® MCI's web hosting and managed Rrewall services business which consiso of a customer base of over 100
companies and the associated web hosting servers.

The Company intends to integrate this Internet business with the Cable & Wireless Group's existing operations in
;5: Unized States and will employ approximately 1,000 specialist Internet employees who are to be transferred from
{CL

On Sepeember 18ch 1998 Cable & Wircless sold its interest in Lartelekom SIA and TILTS Communications A/S (the
Danish bolding company).




INFORMATION ON HONG KONG

On July 15z 1997, the exercise of soversignry over Hong Kong was transferred from the Government of the United
Kingdom and Northern Ireland to the Central People’s Government of the PRC. On that date, Hong Koag became
a Special Administrative Region of the PRC. The agreement berween the British and PRC Governments regarding
this transfer is embodied in the Joint Declaration, which was signed on December 151 1984 and subscquenty ratified
by both governments. Acting parsuant to the Joint Declaration, in April 1990 China’s National People’s Congress
adopred the Basic Law, which is now the basic coastirutional document of Hong Kong. The Basic Law provides
that Hong Kong shall be directly under the authority of the Central People's Government of the PRC and shall enjoy
2 high degree of auronomy except in foreign and defence affairs, and that it shall be vested with executive, legislative
and independent judicial power. It also provides thar the current social and economic syseems in Hong Kong shall
remain unchanged for a period of 50 years after June 30ch 1997. Existing freedoms, including the rights of free
speech and assembly, 2 free press, ficedom of religion, the right o strike and freedom to travel, are ensured by law,
and business ownership, private property, the right of inheritance and foreign investment are legally protecred.

The Joint Declaration provides that the basic policies of the PRC regarding Hong Kong and the claboration of these
policies in the Joint Declaration will be stipulared by the National People's Congress of the PRC in the Basic Law.
The Basic Law provides that the Chief Executive of the Hong Kong SAR shall be recommended by a commintee
composed of Hong Kong residents representing 2 broad spectrum of distinct constituencies, such as industry, labour,
and the various professions, and appointed by the Central Government of the PRC. At the cnd of 1996, Mr Tung
Chee Hwa was selected to be the Chief Executive of the Hong Kong SAR. Under the Basic Law, the lows in foree
in Hong Kong prior to June 30th 1997 will remzin in force, excepr for any that are interpreted as contravening the
Basic Law and will be subject to amendment by Hong Kong's legislarure. The power of interpretation of the Basic
Law is vested in the Standing Committee of the National People’s Congress of the PRC, although the courts of the
Hong Kong SAR may interpret the prowisions of the Basic Law in adjudicating cases before them, subject to coraain
limitarions. The power of amendment of the Basic Law is vested in the National People’s Congress of the PRC.

On May 24th 1998, 53 per cent of Hong Kong's eligible voters participated in the Hong Koog SAR’s Legislative
Counci! clection. Legeo is responsible for the drafting and enacting laws and examining and approving the Hoog
Koog SAR's budgers. Of the sixry Legro members, rwenty arc directly elected by the Hong Kong people through
proportional representation in five constituencies, thirty five seats are reserved for funcrional constimencies
represenzing professional sectors and the remaining ten sears are selected by a Beijing-appointed elecroral commirree.
Of the twenry popularly-clected seats, the Democratic Party won nine, the Frontier parry won four, the Citizens
yarrrwnnnn:t.r.heDcmon'll:icAﬂimctiur:hc!cmm!dﬂmgﬁmgmﬁﬂlndmemrﬂsmwu
independent.

The Basic L;wpmvid.a-sdnr&er;quoﬂuwiﬂminrh:bplunduhderKmS&Rl&nﬂt
transfer of sovereignry. It also provides that po exchange control policics shall be applied in the Hong Kong SAR
and that the Hong Kong dollar shall remain freely coavertible. Hongkong Telccom's principal properties and
operations are, and are likely to remain, located in Hong Kong and as such are subject to the laws of che Hong
Kong SAR Region. Neither the Joint Declaration nor the Basic Law makes any specific reference to the regulatory
. framework applicable to the Hongkong Telecom Group after 1997,

Seatistics published recendly by the Hong Kong Government show that preliminary estimates indicate that Hong
Km;‘s:nlmndnmmi:pmdmmbri.]punmhmlminnlmdﬂ:ymlﬁ?lﬂmﬂs'u
per cent in 1996 and 4.6 per cent in 1995). During the same year, Hong Kong's Consumer Price Index rose by an
average of 5.7 per cent (as compared with 6.0 per cent in 1996 and 8.7 per cent in 1995). In July 1998, the Hong
ngﬁmﬁmtmmﬁ&:tﬁqkm":pmdmkwodm&rﬁtﬁmqumdnknduwﬁﬂ
m:ﬂimamdmhawmntncmdbyL!pucm:_mﬂowdawnwumhﬂyamibut:ﬂml.h:imputnftﬁc
regional financial rurmoil spreading to the Hong Koag economy.

ECONOMIC CONDITIONS IN ASIA

Many Asian economics have recently experienced significant adverse economic developments including increased
imterest rates, reduced economic growth rames, increased corporate bankruprcies, declines in the market value of
shares listed oa stock exchanges and decreases in foreign currency reserves. Although the Hong Koag economy has
been affected to date to a somewhar lesser extent than other Asian economies, the recent developments in Asia have
affected the Hong Kong economy, as indicated by the 2.8 per cent fall in gross domestic product in the first quartes
of the 1998 calendar year. In addition, in recent months the value of the Hong Kong dollar against the US dolla
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has been under pressure due, amoag ocher reasoans, to speculative attacks. There has been speculstion in the
#ﬁmm&mmrmmcﬁmlmhhhdw“muﬂq
Koag dollar and the US dollar and permir the market exchange rate rate of the
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sccounting for pension costs and the trearment of restrucruring costs. Net income under US GAAP was lower thas
that reported under UK GAAP by £nil, £1m and £61m in 1998, 1997 and 1996 respecrively.

Undes UK GAAP no provision s made foc deferred taxation unless there is a reasonable probabiliry thar the Babilicy
will arise in the foreseeable furure. US GAAP requires full provision for deferred taxation under the abiliry method
oa al' empocary differences and, if required, 2 valuation allowance is established to reduce gross deferred tax assens
to the amount which is more Likely than not to be realised. In 1998 the charge for deferred taxanon was L31m
higher under US GAAP than thar reported uader UK GAAP. In 1997 the charge for deferred axation was £14m
lower under US GAAP than that reported under UK GAAP. In 1998 a gain of £138m was made on the sale of a
1o the probit and loss account in full irrespective of whether they have been agreed or incurred. Under US GAAP
certain of these costs are oaly charged to the profit and loss account when certain specific criteria have been met. In
1998 restructuring costs were £20m higher under US GAAP than that reported under UK GAAP. In 1997 £15m of

the year of acquisiion. Goodwill is charged to the profit and loss account when the related investment is sold or
wrirten down as 2 result of permanent diminution's in value, whereas under US GAAP goodwill is amortised againse

over periods varying berween 5 and 40 years. The amortisation of goodwill amounted 1o £92m under US
GAAP 1997-£30m).

Under UX GAAP pension costs and surpluses are charged or credited to the profit and loss account over the
expected service life of employees. Under US GAAP costs and surpluses are similarly spread but based on prescribed
actuaral assumptions which differ in cermain respects from those used for UK GAAP. In 1998, the applicanon of
1S GAAP to the pension costs resuled in an additional charge to the profir and loss account of £4m and in 1957
the application of US GAAP resulted in 2n additiona] eredit of £11m.

Sharcholders” equity under US GAAP was higher than that reported under UK GAAP by £2,053m and £442m at
March 31sz 1998 and 1997 respectively. See Note 39 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Seatements.




INTEREST RATE SENSITIVITY
The wable below provides information about the Group's derivative financial instruments and other financial
instruments thar are sensitive to changes in interest rates, including interest rate swaps and debt obligations. For
debt o:bligations, the table presents principal cash flows and related weighted average interest rates by expected
matunins dares. For interest rate swaps, the table presents notional amounts and weighted average interest rates by
expecied (contractual) marurity dates. Notional amounts are used 1o calculare the contracrual payments to be
exchanzew under the contract. Weighted average variable rares are based on implied forward rates in the yield curve
ar the reporting date. The informarion is presented in sterling equivalents, which is the Group's repornting currency.
The instruments actual cash flows are denominated in sterling and other currencies as indicated in patentheses.

March Vst 1998
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ITEM 9A - DISCLOSURE OF DERIVATIVES

Expecied Masurty Date
i) 1999 1000 2001 002 100}  Thereafer Total  [sir Value
(£ Equvaless i mallscas)
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The hxed/floating rate Other line represents many non-material loans of various currencies and interest rates.
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cross-currency swaps and long term US dollar denominated debe. Foc debr obligations, the mable presenrs principal
cash flows and related average interest rates by expected marturicy dares. For foreign currency forward exchange
Eﬁnn&rﬁﬂﬂu&nﬂnﬂhgﬁﬁﬁﬂ_ average exchange rases by expected (contractual)
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interest rate swaps thar have the effect of converting specific debt obligaticns of the Group from fixed 1o variable
rate, or vice versa, as required. If appropriate, the Group also uses foreign currency swaps to march long term
currency denominated debe to & propordon of its overseas asser base. .

INTEREST AND EXCHANGE RATE SENSITIVITY COMMENTARY

In February 1998, Cable & Wireless Communications ple issued £500 million in the UK bond market. In March
further US$1.8 billion was raised in the US bond market, US$750 million 6.375 per cent 5 year, USS650 million
6.625 per cent 7 year and USS400 million 6.75 per cent 10 year bonds.

The US bonds were hedged into sterling using cross-currency swaps. The sterling equivalent proceeds of the US
bonds were £1.1 billion. Together with the interest ratc swaps taken out carlier in the year, the average steriing
funding for the US issves has been fixed for 5 years at 7.6 per cent. Since the swaps eliminate the foreign currency
exposures in the cash fows on these bonds the debe and the swaps have been placed in the interest rate sensitivicy
cawcgory only, -

Short term hedging has been carried out in the form of Forward Rate Agreements (FRAs) which expire in 1999,
These FRAs bedge draw downs made under the new CAWC £1 billion § year facility. Average rates achieved were
spproximatcly 7.5 per cent. At March 31st 1998, £650 million of the facility was drawn. A discussion of the
Group's accounting policies for derivatives is included in the Statement of Accounting Policies in te Notes two
Consolidated Financial Scatements. Further Disclosure relsting to derivatives and other financial instruments is
included in Note 26 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.




ITEM 10 - DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE COMPANY

The management of the business of the Company is vested in the Board of Directors who determine the overall
strategy of the Company. At each annual general meeting of the Company, oce third, oc the number nearest 1o one
third but not greater thar onc third, of the directors are required to retire from office by roration. The directors to
retire by rocation in every year shall be those who wish to retire and thereafter those who have been longest in office
since their last election, buz, as berween persons who became directors on the same day, those (o retire will, unless
they otherwise agree among themselves, be derermined by lor. A retiring direcror is eligible for re-clection. All
directors initially appointed by the Board of Directors hold office until the next annual gencral meeting and shall
.ﬁm:xdip‘bkl'orrc-chcdm.bmshﬂmbtukmhnamhwdudimwbomm'uﬁuh
rotatior. at such meeting. The Company may by ordinary resolution remove any director before the expiration of
his ©r her period of office and appoint another person in his or her place. The Board of Directors may from time to
time appoint one of more directors to any executive office for such period and on such rerms a3 it decides, and the
Board of Directors may terminate any such appointment. A director so appointed ro the office of Chairman, Chief
Executive, Deputy Chief Executive, Managing Director, Joint Managing Director, Deputy Managing Director or
Assistant Managing Director shall cease to kold such office if be oc she ceases for any reason 1o be a director.

The directors and executive officers of the Company thart served during the year ended March 31st 1998 were a3
follows:

Sir Brian Smith CBE - Noa Executive Chairman

Sir Brian Smich was appointed Non-cxccutive Chairman of Cable and Wireless ple in November 1995, He was a
Non-executive Director with Cable and Wireless for seven years until June 1995, Sir Brian is a member of the
Remuneration and Audit Commitrees and is a Non-execurive Director of Hongkong Telecom. He is also Noa-
executive Chairman of BAA pk and Hydron Lid. Sir Brian was knighted in the 1998 new Year Honours List for
services 10 industry and the community. He is a Director of the Oxford Diocesan Board of Finance and of the John
Cabot Ciry Technical College, Bristol Trust. He is also President of the Chartered Institute of Marketing Royal
Counties Branch. Sir Brian is a Freeman of the City of London and a Liveryman of the Worshipful Company of
Glovers. Age 69. Sic Brian retired at the 1998 Annual, General Meeting.

Sie Ridgh Rabins ~ Now Executive Direcior

Sir Ralph Robins was appointed to the Board in April 1994, He is also Chairman of Rolls-Royce plc where he has
previously served as Managing Director, Depury Chairman and Chief Executive before becoming Chairman in 1992,
Sir Ralph is 1so Chairman of the Defence Industries Council and a former President of the Sociery of Britich
Arrospace Companies. Age 65. Sir Ralph was appointed Chairman ar the 1998 Annual General Meeting.

Richard H Brown - Chicf Executive

Richard H Brown was appointed Chief Executive oa July 1, 1996. He is also Chairman of Cable and Wireless
Communications and Chairman of Hongkong Telecom. Mr Brown has more than 29 years experience in local, loag
diszance and international telecommunications and was formerly the Vice-Chairman of Ameritech Inc, one of the
major US regional telecommunications companies, and President and Chicef Executive Officer of Iiincis Bell. He also
served as Executive Vice-President of Sprint Communications Company L.P. Immediately prior to joining Cable &
Wireless, Mr Brown was President and Chief Executive Officer of HXR Block, Inc. of Kansas Ciry, the world's
Largest tax preparation company. Mr Brown is 2 member of the Board »f Directors of Pharmacia and Upjohn, Inc.,
one of the world’s leading pharmaceutical companies, and the Seagram Company Limited. He also serves on the
Ohio University Foundation Board of Trustees. Age 50.

Rodney ] Olsea - Executive Director, Asia Pacific and Chairman, Asia Pacific Development Board

Rodney Olsen was appointed Chairman, Asia Pacific Development Board in June 1996. He was Deputy Chicl
Executive of Cable and Wircless berween 1996 and 1998 and Acting Chief Executive berween December 1995 and
June 1996, having been Executive Direcror, Finance, since April 1987. Mr Olsen was appointed to the Board as
Directos, Far East and Pacific in 1986. He was resident in Hong Koag for 14 years and since joining Cable and
Wircless in 1976, has served as General Manager, Cable and Wircless (Hong Kong), Area General
ManagerfStrategic Planning of the company and Managing Director of Hongkong Telephone. He is a Non-execunve
Direcror of Standard Chartered PLC. Age 52,




Robert | Lerwill - Executive Director, Finance

Robert | Lerwill was appointed Executive Director, Finance in January 1997. He joined Cable & Wireless from
WPI' Corowp ple, the wordd-wide markering services group where he had been Group Finance Director since 1986,
He carlur spent ten years with Asthur Andersen & Co., where he qualified as 2 Chartered Accountane, based in the
UK. v also worked in South Africa, Russia and the Middle East. Age 46.

Linus W L Cheung — Chief Executive, Hoogkoog Telecom a

Linus (heung was appointed an Executive Direcror of Cable and Wireless ple in January 1995. He is also Chief
Executive and an Executive Director of Hongkong Telecom with responsibility for the Company's operations in
H-ng Kong, Grearer China, Taswan and Macau. Prior to joining Hongkong Telecom, Mr Cheung was Depury
Managing Director of Cathay Pacific Airways Limited where he had responsibiliry for the airlines world-wide
commercial activities. Mr Cheung is the Chairman of the Management Board of the School of Business ar the
Univerury of Hong Kong, and is 2 non-oficial Justice of the Peace. He is also an Adviser to the Chinese Society of
Mazroccunomics of the State Planning Commission of the PRC. Age 50. -

Stephen R Pegtit = Executive Director, Global Businesses

Stephen Pertit was appointed Executive Director, Global Businesses in April 1997, His responsibilities encompass
Cable & Wireless' global lines of business, Global Marine, Global Mobile, Global Markets, Global Card Services,
and Global Nerwork, together with Group Development. Mr Pertit was formerly Executive Director of Europe and
Mobile and was responsible for the establishment of Cable & Wireless Communications. He joined Cable &
Wireless in March 1994 as Managing Director for Europe from the British Petroleum company, where he was Chiefl
Executive, Perrochemicals. He is also Chairman of One 2 One. Age 46.

Winfried F W Bischoff - Non Executive Director and Depury Chairman

Winfried Bischolf was appointed 3 Non-executive Director in '991. He is also Chairman of the Remuneration
Committee and a member of the Audit Comminee. He joined Schroders plc in London in 1966 and in 1971 was
appointed Managing Direcror of Schroders Asia Limiced, Hong Kong. Mr Bischolf was appointed Chairman of
J. Henry Schroder & Co Limited in October 1983, Groop Chief Executive of Schroders ple from December 1984
and Chairman of Schroders plk in May 1995. Age 56.

Dr Janet P Morgaa - Noo-Executive Director

Dr Janet Morgan was appointed 1o the Board in 1988. She is also a member of the Audit Comminee, the
Remuneration Committee and the Communiry lavestment Comminee. She is a Non-executive Director of the
Sconish American Investment Company plk, the Scomish Life Assurance Company, the Nuclear Generation
Decommissioning Fund Ltd., the Scorish Oriental Smaller Companies Trust pk and the NMT Group plc. Age 52.

Dawid P Nash - Non-Executive Direcror

David Nash was appointed a2 Non-executive Director in Seprember 1995. He is Chairman of the Audit Committee
and a member of the Remuneration Commirtee. Mr Nash was Group Finance Director of Grand Metropolitan pk
from December 1989 until December 1993 and then Chairman and Chief Executive of Grand Metropolitan's world-
‘_ludl.‘{ond%us.‘rnnm:m:i.l&mbﬂI”S.H:pcﬂimnljtﬂiedfurlﬂpklndtadbﬂykbﬂppupk_ﬁrmﬂl
is also Chairman of General Healthcare Group Lid and of Kenwood Appliances Plc, and a Noa-executive Direcror
of The Energy Group Pl, Sun Life and Prowincial Holdings Ple 2nd IMRO (Investment Management Regulatory
Organisation Ltd). He is Honorary Treasurer of the Prince of Wales' Business Leaders Forum. Age 58.

The Hon Raymond Seitz -~ Noa-Executive Directer g
Raymond Seitz became a Board member in February 1995. He is currently Vice-Chairman at Lehman Brothers, and
is 3 Noo-executive Dizector of Hoagkong Telecom. Until May 1994, Mr Seitz was tae US Ambassador in the United
Kingdom. Do wammmusmmsummqnmn.b«wn Executive Assistant to Secretary
of Seate George Shuler from 1981-84, Minister at the US Embassy in London from 1934-89 and Assistant Secretary
of Seate for Europe, based in Washington, from 1989-91. Age 57.

Directors are not required to hold any qualification shares.

On January 15th 1996 a Special Resolution was passed 1o amend the Arsicles of Association of the Company 1
enable cicher the Chairman or the equivalent to the chief executive officer of the Company o be other than a Britsh
citizen within the meaning of the British Nationality Act 1981. There is no provision for retirement of directors a1
a specified age.




ITEM 11 - COMPENSATION OF QFFICERS AND DIRECTORS

For the year ended March J1sc lm#wmﬁmdmﬁmﬂnﬁmdhwug
persoas) paid or accrued in that year for services in all capacities was £7.3m. The sggregate emoluments of the
Directors of the Company were as follows: 2

1998 1997

(in £ thousands)
Fees of Non-executive direcrors 193 > 210
Mon-cxecutive Chairman’s emoluments 259 ' 285
Executive Direcrors” emoluments 2518 2,697
Perfoomance related boouses 1073 1,465
Gaia oa excrcise of options &7 -
Deferred boous 1,465 =
Aggregate emolumenrs 5,585 4,657
Campensation for loms of office - 500

5,585 5.157
e ey

The following table shows an amalysis of the remuneration of the individusl Executive Directors end fees of
iadividual Non-Executive Direcors:

Skoct term
Salacy relsred  Allowances 1998 1997
and fees  annoal boaws  and benefirs Toxeal Total
£ £ £ £ £
Winfried F W Bischoff 40,000 - 40,000 40,000
Richard H Brown 652,985 367275 56,341 1,116,602 1,243,762
Linus W L Cheung 338,575 191,504 396,920 926,999 926376
Robert E Lerwill 301,006 158,289 3490 462,785 173,250
Dr Janer P Morgac 40,000 - - 40,000 40,000
David P Nash 40,000 - - 40,000 40,000
Rodney ] Olsen 432.5% 22£ 661 14,757 674,008 696,896
R Pexit 264,142 129,424 17,214 410,780 447,089
Sir Ralph Robuns 30,000 - - 30,000 30,000
The Hoa Raymond Seix 43333 - - 43313 30,000
Dr N Beisn Senich 250,000 - 18,579 268,579 284,759
Former 0 ecors - - - - 1.204,437
LATLESL 1,073,153 507,301 4,053,086 5.156,569

Allowances and benefis include such items 23 company cans, fuel and medical insurance. Linus W. L. Cheung’s
allowances and benefis include housing aad relared benefies, which it is common practise to pay oa behalf of senioc
cxecutive officers in Hong Koog.

In addition, during the year Richard H Brown was awarded 3 defern. | boaus relating to the year ended March J1st
1997 under which he will receive 89,250 shares in Cabic and Wireless plc on Apeil 1st 2000 on condition that he
remazing ewpioyed by the Group at that date. He will plso be swarded a further deferred boaus of 106,550 shares
oa April 1st 2001 in relation to the yesr ended March 313t 1998 oa condition that he remains in the employment
of the Group at that date. The value of these shares ar March 315 1998 was £1,465,091.

Faymenss tocalling £224,246 were made t Jonathzan H M Solomon, a former director, for coesulancy servwes.



Limas W L Cheung is 2 member of the Hongkonag Telecom pension scheme which provides a lump sum entidement.
?Euuﬂ-sfiﬁf.-!EEnrnErngﬂnlilﬁhuE
. The kamp som enticlenenr increased by £71,921 in the year ended March 31xt 1998.
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DIRECTORS’ PENSION SCHEME
mMM‘mmw&mumﬂmklmmm
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through scparate trustee administered schemes. The Company pays contributions into the scheme on behalf of
Eum&ub&mhﬂu&rmmmdaﬁmuf:nh&pmdm:mmmmm:nhﬁmﬂh
dmcﬂm:hmrmotnm:hsbonﬂinmmkumﬂmmlimeru:imcbclpmd.ﬂuma!ﬂnuh&'m
executive Direcrors are in the Direcrors” pension scheme.

DIRECTORS' SHAREHOLDINGS

The beneficial interests of the Directors and their families in the ordinary shares of the Company were as follows:

Ax
At Shares Shares  March 31
April 1, 1997 acquired disposed 1958
Wicfsied F W Bischoff - 10,000 - 10,000
Richard H Brown 10,000 11,000 - 21,000 -
Linus W L Cheung - - - -
Robert E Lerwill 12,500 10,000 - 22,500
Dr janes P Morgan 1,301 20 - 1,321
David P Nash 1,007 16 - 1,023
Rodney | Olsen 55,803 24,382 - 50,185
Stephen R Perric 231 69,104 (60,084) 9,251
Sir Ralph Robins 1,000 - - 1,000
The Hoa Raymond Seix ‘- 2,000 R 2,000
Dr N Brian Smith 20,215 13,340 - 38,555
_———= ————mre |

There were no changes to the Directors” sharcholdings berween March 31st 1998 and May 12th 1998 excepe for
the shares awarded 1o the Direcrors under the Long Term Incentive Plan Transitional Scheme disclosed below.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
mmCthmﬂhﬂmmmm.mmeﬁdemmjm
P Morcgan, David P Nash, Sir Ralph Robins, The Hon Raymond Seitz and Dr N Brian Smith,

The Remureration Committee sets the Executive Directors’ remuneration by reference to individual performance
and marker data. The Remuneration Commirtee considers thar the Executive Directon’ package is fair and
reasonable for the responsibilities involved and sufficiently dependent on achievement to attract, retain and motivare
dinectors of the quality required. It is fele that the roral package reinforced with the proposed Long Term Incentive
Plan will improve the achicvement of long term performance. The Remuneration Committee has given full
consideration to and, with the exception of the provision of rwo year rolling coatracts, has complied with the Best
Pructice Pri risions annexed to the Listing Rules of the London Stock Exchange.

SERVICE CONTRACTS

Executive Dizectors ave rwo year rolling contracts. These contracts are reviewed oo an annual basis. The
Remuneration Committee believes that in the case of your Company, which operates in 2 highly comperitive and
international eaviconment, 3 two year term is both appropriate and aecessary t attract and retain individials of
the pecessary calibee. Any compensation payments for tecmination would be subject to mitigation.

The Chairman ard the Non-executive Directors, not being employees, have no service conzracts with the Company.

BASE SALARY

The base salary for Richard H Brown it set by reference to the watal remuneratdon for Chief Executives in 2
mmdmmmmmmmmmmmw
employment markes.
lmnhﬁuh&rﬁaimm&uﬂkmh«hma&udm&ﬂuofdtmpmpwpvhﬂ
comprises directors and senior management of 21 UK based internativnal companies with similar profiles to Cable
Mfuduﬂchymﬂsﬁm:mmudﬂtu&:mﬂpmm:ndmﬂ
contiibution 1o long term performance of the Group.
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Non-executive Direcrors® fees are at the rate of £30,000 per annum. An additional £10,000 per annum is paid 1o
Non-executive Direcrors with sdditional responsibilitics such as chairmanship of Board Committees. Sir Brian
Semich's fees for his role a3 Chairman of the Company were sex at the ume of his reappointment. .

BONUS SCHEME

In 1997, the Company replaced its previous executive bonus icheme, which had both 3 long and a short term
element, with 2 new Short Term Incentive Plan and a new Long Term Incentive Plan. The aim of the new plans
was rwolold; firmly to ensure closer alignment between executives' and sharcholders’ interests and secondly 1o
ensure thar performance conditions ased to determine awards under the plans are relevant and streeching.

In addition, Rickard H Brown participates in a deferred bonus scheme which provides bim with 2 number of Cable
and Wireless ple shares each year. The pumber of shares is determined at the end of each year and is payable 1o
bim three years later conditiona’ upon his continued employment by the Group.

SHORT TERM INCENTIVE PLAN -

Awards under the Short Term Incentive Plan are linked to the Company’s profic after tax, cash flow and tumover
performance against pre-set targess. Ia additicn, no awards will be made under the plan unless there has been real
{infanon adjusied) eamings per share (EPS’) growth (adjusted ro be consistent with prior year calculations and
pormalised 1o enable the Remuneration Commines to measure underlying performance by removing, at their
discretion, any anomalics such as excepeional items), during the relevant year.

The maximum award payable under the plan is equal to 60 per cenr of salary. Maximum awards will only be
payable if the Company's profit after tax, cash flow and tumover are 110 per cent or more of pre-ser argets.

In order to fosier alignment berween sharcholders® and executives® interests, awards under the Short Term Incentive
Plan may be paid in shares, rather than cash.

LONG TERM INCENTIVE PLAN
The Long Term Incentive Plan was approved by shareholders at the Company’s 1997 Annual General Meeting.

The plan makes awards in shares rather than in cash, in orde 10 align the interesss of executives and sharcholders
more closely.

The minimum award of shares {equivalent to 10 per cent of salary) will be made if rolling average real (inflation
adjusied) EPS growth (adjusted for consistency with the prior year and normalised in the same way as the Shon
Term Incentive Plan) over a three year period is 2.5 per cent per annum. The maximum award (currently equivalent
o0 60 per cent of salary) will be made if rolling average real EPS over a three year period is 15 per cent per annum
or more. This, in combination with grants under our existing share option scheme will, we believe, provide a
competitive total level of long term incentive provision.

The plan is operated in coajunction with an Employees’ Share Ownenship Trust. The purpose of the Trust is 1o
purchase and hold Ordinary Shares in the Company and to distribute such shares to employees upon the terms of
the plan and any other future employee share scheme arrangement operated by ir. The Trust may acquire such
Ordinary Shares either by purchasing Ordinary Shares in the marker or by the Company issuing and allotting new
Ordinary Shares to the Truse :

TRANSITIONAL ARRANGEMENTS

Tranutiona! armangements are in place for the period between the last award under the long tzrm clement of the
previous annual boaus scheme and the first pay our under the new Long Term Incentive Plan. In essence, awards
will bc made to Executive Directors on the same basis as under the long term element of the previous bonus plan,
but will be delivered in shares rather than in cash. The scheme runs for the years ended March 315t 1998 and 1999
and details of the awards for 1998 and notional maximum awards for 1999 are given in below.

SHALKE OPTIONS

Options are granted on a sclective basis to the holders of key positions throughour the Group including Execurive
Directors. Generally, in order to be considered for the grant of share options, in addition to maintaining high levels
of personal performance, an individual must either hold key skills for which there is an absolute business need or
kave demoastrated high potential which is important for the furure of the Group.

L.




At Seprenber 15th 1998 oprions to subscribe foc 47,779,077 Ocdinary Shares were

+TEM 12 - OPTIONS TO PURCHASE SECURITIES FROM REGISTRANT OR SUBSIDIARIES

ing ar exercise prices

ranging from 185.50p to 706.00p and with expiration dates ranging from February 28th 1999 to June 7ch 2008,
At September 15ch 1998, direcrors and the company secretary as a group (7 persons) held oprions o subscribe for

3,167,312 Ordinary Shares.

DMECTORS' SHARE OPTIONS
At Seprember 15th 1998, the undermentioned Directors had the following options to acquire ordinary shares of the
Company under the terms of the C&W Employee Savings Relaced Share Option Scheme (SAYE), and the éxecutive
type schemes (C&W Revenue Approved Share Option Scheme (RESOS) and C&W Senior Employees' Share Option

Scheme (SESOS)):

Dusol  Option  Exercissble Richerd Linu'W  RobetE  Rodaey]  Scepben R
Scheme pram price from w0 HBrewn L Choung Lerwill Olsea Pesic
RESOS 0TS 251.50p 070TIL 07T - - - 114350 -
RESOS 07nyso 245.00p 07r13m3 07300 - - - 144,204 -
SAYE 12691  rsop Qa7 sOUeY - - - 3370 -
RESOS ozoYe3 13804p CROLYE oen20) - - - 12,943 -
RESOS DR T 2 46).10p QyOLS7T ONOLD4 - - - - 69,079
SESOS OVILS4  445.30p ONZIAT  0M2LAL - 100,000 - - -
RESOS 044 446.50p 01157  oENAO4 - - - 18.000 -
RESOS OS/1V3 446.50p 0&/1V9? OG04 - - - £3.000 -
SAYE 0&723/%4 MH1.84p oMLY 012800 - - - 1.00% 1018
RESOS 0&rss  41070p oanime oa1vos - - - - 15,000
SE05 0&EN195 413.70p o0& V98 0102 - 74,000 = - -
SrS0s 0439S 413.70p 0&1L00 0N - 65,000 - = -
SAYE 0703es 1dassp MO0 0MOLOL - - - - 3075
SES08 07Oy 420509 070V 070243 £11.177 141,653 - 124,445 136,304
RESOS 0703 420.50p 0TRAY  0TROL0E 7134 - - = N
SAYE 12299  376.56p oMo OLOLO2 4580 - - £ -
RESOS OLOEST  ATL40p 0LORTO 0LOTRT - - €150 - -
SESOS OLOES7  47TL40p OLCLD0  OLOTIOM - - 124,503 - -
Temal at Apeil 1= 1997 622371 IB0.653 132853 506326 1954%
Grantrd durmyg the year
LTIFTS®Y (nosoasl) 040L97 0.00p 051y - 79430 37,000 11, 605 48180 30550
LTIP (noxosaly 0407 0.00p oiNnoss  oVILoT 73430 37,000 11605 48 880 30550
SAYE 053097 Is48p oMO1LD4 QL2BMS - - 1977 - -
SESOS 0611397 $53.30p 041 300 0al1 104 300,000 74378 - - §9.000
RESOS 06M1397 553309 0471300 081307 - 5422 - -
Ewrrctacd daring the pear
SAYE e 111.50p [0 0T, R TadT, - - (3370r: -
RESOS QMO 46)10p 0MOLYT  GLOLO4 - - - - 16909992
Toxal ot Alarch Yie 1998 1,081,751 $34653 302040 600,716 176497
Geamend berween Apnil 1w 2nd Seprember 156k 1995
SESOS [T T04.£0p 0&0L0 | 040805 16957 16,000 99 - 20,000
LTTP (nocionzh 040191 0.00p 01001 0MI008 5314 17,506 15,651 354 3
Exsrcised berwoen April 15t and Sepermber 15 1994
RESDS 7078 251.30p oT0I/L QTR - - - (14350 -
SESOS 0L a8 03297 GMILOL = [(100,000%» - - =
RESOS O&1VTS  41).70p 067133  D4N1MGS = - - - S5, 000FN
Toeal a2 Sepoeeber 15ch 1993 LI7S.664 47TR 439 167650 T HER T

oo e T

** These ope ns are exrrcinable before August L 1993 2 dhe non-discounted option price of 397.70p.

*  Raodncy | Olsen and Serphen R Perot exercised the optioes shown in the table sbove on June 26ch 1997 and June 12th 1997, The Jdesing
mmdhm-hmmsm.ﬂg”w

@ Locws W1 Cheung. Rodacy | Olsen cxercised the opeions shown in the table sbove 0a June Jed 1999 sad
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ITEM 13 - INTEREST OF MANAGEMENT IN CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS

Excepe as disclosed in Irem 12 sbowe, and as of Seprember 15th 1998, neither the Company mog any of ins
subndiancs was a party to any materizl mansactions, or proposed transactions, in which any direcror, any other
execuine officer, any spouse or relative of any of the foregoing, or any relative of such spouse had or was wo have 2
derevt or indirect marerial interest.

During 1998, and as of September 15th 1998, neither any director nor any other executive officer, nor any associate
of any durector or any other executive officer, mmdrhmdmd::{:ampmreruydnmhndum

=
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PART O
ITEM 14 - DESCRIPTION OF SECURTTIES TO BE REGISTERED
No¢ applicable

PART I
ITEM 15 - DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES
Nox 2y, plicable
ITEM 16 - CHANGES IN SECURITIES AND CHANGES IN SECURITY FOR REGISTERED SECURITIES
Nox applicable

PART IV
ITEM 17 - INANCIAL STATEMENTS
Not applicable
ITEM 18 - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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ITEM 19 - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND EXHIBITS

INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

L
Independent auditor’s repors F-2
Consolidated profit and loss accounts for the years ended March 31st 1998, 1997 and 1996 F4
Consolidared balance sheers as at March 315t 1998 and 1997 F-5
Consolidated starements of cash flows for the years ended March 31st 1998, 1997 and 1996 E-6
Consolidated statement of rotal recognised gains and losses and reconciliations of movements in .
shareholders® funds for the years ended March 31st 1998, 1997 and 1996 i
Notes o consolidared financial sratements ) F-B

All other schedules have been omitted because they are not required under the applicable instructions or because
the substance of the required information is shown in the financial satcments.

*Cable & Wircless™, “CA&W™, “Cable & Wircless Communications™, “C&W Comms™, “Mercury™, “One 2 One™,
*Nervigator™, "Suptw" “Omne2Free™, “1010", “1+1", “Personal Office Cl.ll.q Card™, “Cengrex™,
*“Cascade”™, "MobileSar™, “Serepage™, “BroadNet™, “BusinensNet”, “Bosinenslink™, “Mulunet™ are trade marks
dmmubof&ﬁ:ud?ﬁdﬂnpkmdfmmmhﬂdﬂ:ﬂmdfmu;ﬂihm

%




CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDLARIES
INDEX TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Independent auditor’s reporn

Consolidated profir and loss accounts for the years ended March 315z 1998, 1997 and 1996
Consolidated balance sheets x5 ar March 31st 1998 and 1997

Coasolidared statements of cash Bows for the years ended March 315c 1998, 1997 and 1996

Consolidated stacements of toral recognised gains and losses and reconciliations of movemenss in
sharcholdens® funds for the years eaded March 31sc 1998, 1997 and 1996

Notes to consolidared fnancial statements
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT

To the Shareholders and Directors of Cable 2nd Wireless pk

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheers of Cable and Wireless plc and subsidiaries as of
March 31st 1998 and 1997, and the related consolidated profir and loss accounts, statements of cash flows,
statements of total recognised gains and losses and reconcilistions of movements in sharcholders” funds for cach of
the years in the three year period ended March 31st 1998. These consolidated financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our respoasibility is to express an opinion on thesh consolidated
financial statements based on our andis. We did not avdit the financial satements of Cable and Wireless
Communicatioas plc, 3 53 per cent owned sabsidiary, which statements reflect total assers constituting 40 per cent
and totz] revenues constinuting 32 per cent in 1998, respecuively, of the related consolidated totals. Those starements
were audited by other suditors whose report has been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the
amounts included for Cable and Wircless Communicanions ple, is based solely on the report of the other auditors.

We conducted our andits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in the United Kingdom, which
are substanrially coasiszent to anditing standards penerally accepeed in the Unived Scates. Those ssandards require
that we plan and perform the andit to obtain reasonable assurance abour whether the financial stacements are free
of marerial misstatement. An audit includes examining. on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the Bnancial statements. An andic also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimares made by management, as well 25 evaluating the overall financial statements presentation. We beliewe that
our audits and the report of the other auditors provide a reasoaable basis for our opinion.

Ir our opinion, based on our audits and the report of the other auditors, the consolidated Bnancial statements
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the fnancial position of Cable and Wircless plc and
subsidiarics as of March 315t 1998 and 1997, and the results of their operatons and cash flows for each of the
rﬂnﬂﬁtﬁmrﬂr;ﬂnﬂﬁﬁd!ﬂhﬂh]hlm in conformiry with generally acoepted accounting panciples
in the United Kingdom.

sccepeed sccounnng prnciples i the United Seates. Application of generally accepted accounung principles mn dhe
United Seates would have affected results of operations for each of the years in the three year peniod ended
March 31 1998, and sharcholders’ equiry as of March 315t 1998 and 1997, 10 the extent summarised in Noee 39
to the consolidated financial staterents.

KPMG Audit Plc
Charu ed Accoontants
Registered Auditor
London

May 12¢h 1998
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

To Cable & Wircless Communications plc

We have audited the consolidated balance sheer of Cable & Wireless Communications pic and subsidiaries a5 of
March 31m Iﬁlmdd:etd:mdmddnudpm&mdhnmmmﬂumdmnm
sharcholders’ funds, and cash flows for the year ended March 31st 1998. These financial seatements are the
responsibilicy of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opmion on these financial
starements based on our audics. i

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepeed in the United Kingdom and the
Unired Scates. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obmain reasomable assurance about
whether the financial staremerss are free of marerial misstarement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit abso includes assessing the

accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well a3 evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe thar our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated Bnancial statements referred to above present fairly, in all marerial respects, the
consolidated financial position of Cable & Wiceless Communications ple and subsidiaries as of March Jist 1998
and the consolidated results of thewr operations and their cash flows for the year ended March 31t 1998 in
coaforuuty with generally accepted accounting principles in the United Kingdom.

Certain sccounting pracnices of Cable 8¢ Wireless Communications plc used in preparing the consolidated financial
statements conform with generally accepted accounting principles in the United Kingdom, but do not conform with
accounzing principles generally accepred in the United Seates. A description of these differences and 2 reconciliation

of net income and sharcholders” funds to accounting principles generally accepeed in the United Seates are ser forth
in Noge 33 o the consolidated Enancial stacements.

Arthur Andersen
Chartered Accountants
And Registered Auditors
London, England

May Bth 1958




Turnover of the Group including its share
of jom:1 ventures and associares
Share of wmover of:
- joint ventures
= AASOCLAES

Share of operating (lossesVprofits of
" associates
Amounts wrirten off in associates and
joint ventures-exceptional items
Toral operating profic
Profirs less losses on sale and termination
of operations
- exceptional items
Exceptional costs of 2 fundamental
reorganisation
Profirs less losses on disposal of fixed
assers
- exceptional items
Net interest and other similar income:
= Group
- joint ventures
= associates
Profit on ordinary acrivities before
taxation
Tax en profit on ordinary activities
Profit o1 ordinary acrivities after taxation
Minoricy interests
Profit for the financial year

Earnings per share
Eamings per share before exceprional

Dividends per share

CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED MARCH 315T 1998, 1997 AND 1996

- Orther
Coating:
Note Acquisitions Operations 1998 1957 19
(in £ millions, except per share data)
3.4 635 7,667 8302 . 7002 6.1
i
11 - (1,141) {1,141} (796) 153
11 - {160) (160) {156) T
34 635 6,366 7,001 6,050 7l fros
5,10 (577) (4,773) (5,350) (4,512) 142:
10 - {150) (250) - -
(377) (5,023) {5,600} {4,512} 4,2~
4 58 1,343 1,401 1,538 1.3
11 37 (134) -
11 (4) 7 i
lﬂ - - :i -
1,434 1,411 1.2
8 [ 22 -
10 519 - 13=
10 {200) - -
9 a5 79 -
10 518 - 15%
12 {113) (52) o
11 (65) {29) i—
11 - {13) ¥
2,184 1,418 1,352
10,13 (244) (287) {322
1,940 1,131 1.0--
10,14 (651) (454) {41+
1,288 677 6C
57.0p 30.3p b ol
32.4p 30.3p 28,47
12.25p 11.1p 10.07

mcmph:mﬁumﬁm.qomﬁmwhhmmmmdrm Reporting Standard No. 3 during 195-.
1997 or 1998. Group tumnover, operating profit and exceptiona’ items are therefore derived entirely from continuiz;

operations.
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSO!IDAITD BALANCE SHEETS i
AS AT MARCH 315T, 1998 AND 1997 .
Mote 1998 1958 1997
{in £ millions)
Fixed Assers
Tangible assers 16 8,532 5,540
Interest in net assets of joint venrures 17 704 - 535
Investments in associates 17 148 . 158
Other investmenss 17 197 21
Total investments 1,049 904
: - 9,581 6,444
Currenr Assets
Stocks 18 156 83
Debtors - due within one year 19 1,393 1,170
- securitised gross trade debrory 19 257
- less non-recumable proceeds 19 (243)
= et securirised trade debrors 19 54 —
- due afrer more than one year 19 178 207
Short term deposits 20 1,355 1,615
Cash ar bank and in hand 20 332 150
3468 3,225
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 21 2,798 2,289
Net current 2550y ’ 670 936
Toal assers less current liabilities 10,251 7,380
Creditors: amounts falling due afrer more than one
year 22 4,202 1,847
Provisions for liabilities and charges 23 324 220
Interest in net lizbilities of joint venrures 17 78 i
4,604 2,069
Nex assens 5,647 5,311
f— - f = . ]
Capital and reserves
Called wp share capital 24 570 561
Share premium sccount 25 555 472
Profit and loss account 25 1,973 2,716
Equiry sharcholders' funds 3,098 3,749
Equity minoriry interesss 2,549 1,562
5,647 © 531
Towml assers 4 13,049 9,669
Total liabilicies 7,402 4,358
EISTIT e T i s e T

Interests in the net assers and net liabilities of joint ventures include the Group's share of gross assers of joint
ventures of £2,389m, and the Group's share of gross liabilities of joint ventures of £1,763m.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated fnancial statements.




CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC #ND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMEN'S OF CASH FLOWS .
FOR THE YEARS ENDED MARCH 315T 1998, 1997 AND 1996

Net cash inflow from operating activities
Dividends from associates
Returns on investments and servicing of finance

Interest paid

Interest element of Bnance lease rentals paid
Issue costs of long term debxt

Dividends. paid to minacid
Dividends received from investments

Taxation
UK corporation tax paid
Overseas tax paid

Capital expenditure and financial investment
Purchase of tangible fixed assets

Sale of angible fixed assers
Purchase of investments

Sale of investments

Capiral element of finance lease rentals received

Receipts from sales of subsidiary undertakings

Purchase of sharcholdings in subsidiary companies

Payments to acquire investments in joint ventures and associates
Loans to joint ventures and associates

Receips from sales of joint venrures and associates

Equity dividends paid
"Dividends paid to sharcholders
Manasgement of liquid resources
Movement in short term investments and fixed deposits {net)
Financ' g
Issue of ordinary shares - parent

= scibsidiiry undermakd
Issue of Eurobonds by subsidiaries
Proceeds from issue of loan notes
Capital element of finance Jease rental repayments
Other long term debt issued
Long term debe repaid

Increase in cash in the year

Note 1998 19397 1996
(in £ millions)

30 2,701 2,227 1,867

10 10 8

13 10 16

131 101 82

(307) (188) {143)

(10) (5) (8)

(5) - {3

(294) (325) (252)

3 3 4

(482) (411) (320

(80) (72) (49)

(204) (188) {202)

(284) __ (260) @s1)

(1,702) (1,027) {1,002)

275 53 21

N (92) (3%0)

96 62 239

- - 5

{1,318) {1,004) {1,127)

34 733 28 57

(737) (154) (5)

(568) (608) (553)

(80) - -

2 845 1

(650) 111 (500)

(242) (21%) {185)

299 {732) {23)

52 49 37

4 7 53

500 - 200

1,089 = =

(14) (12) (19

3,719 755 439

(5,121) 1473) (167)

229 3% 543

kil 58 28

- - =14 g es L -]

The sccompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CABLE AND WIRELESS FLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF TOTAL RECOGNISED GAINS AND LOSSES 4
AND RECONCILIATIONS OF MOVEMENTS IN SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
FOR THE YEARS END MARTH 31ST 1998, 1997 AND 1996

Consolidated statement of total recognised gains and losses

1998 1997 1996
(in £ millidns) i
Profit for the financial year 1,288 677 - §07
Currency translation differences on foreign currency net b
investments and related borrowings (177 (137) 43
Unrealised gain on pare disposal of subsidiary undertaking 138 - -
Total gains and losses relating to the Ainancial year 1,249 540 650
Reconaliations of movements in shaseholders’ funds
1598 1997 1996
(in £ millions)
Probrt for the financial year 1,288 77 607
Dividends - interim (85) (76) {68)
= final (proposed) {194) {173) (154)
Profit for the year recained 1,009 418 k1
Other recognised gains and losses relating to the year (39) (137) 43
New share capital issued 86 49 48
Adjustment in respect of scrip dividend 17 11 20
Goodwill written back 116 600 78
Goodwill acquired and wrirten off during the year (1,840) (461) (654)
Net (decrease)increase in shareholders' funds (651) 450 (80)
Opening shareholders' funds 3,749 3,259 3,339
Closing sharcholders' funds 3,098 3,749 3,259

The accompanying poces are an integral pars of these consolidated finan ‘al statements.
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Nature of Operstions

Cable 8 Wireless is one of the world's leading international telecommunications groups, operating through
subsidiaries, branches, associates and joint ventures in the United Kingdom and oversezs. It provides, to boch
business and domestic users, services which include telephone, facsimile, telex, interner, cable television,
multimedia and daca transmission, making use of the most modemn fixed line and mobile technology available.
It has operations in over 50 countrics and employs over 46,000 people. It has a fleet of 13 cableships and 21
subsea vehicles for the laying, burial and maintenance of submarine cable systems, "
The Cable & Wireless Group (“the Group™) also provides and manages communication facilities and services
fur public and private customess and provides telecommunications consultancy world-wide.

Statement of Accounting Policies

Bazis of preperstion and acoounting comvention

The accompanying consolidated Anancial statements have been prepared in accordance with genenally accepred
accounting principles in the United Kingdom (UK GAAP) which differ in certain material respects from
generally accepeed accoundng principles in the United Saates (US GAAP). Scc Note 39.

The accounts are prepared in accordance with applicable azcounting standards and on the historical cost basis.
A new accounting standard, FRS9 - “Associates and Joirt Ventures”, has been adopted by the Group. These
accounts have been prepared in accordance with this standard other than the treatment of goodwill on the
acquisition of associates which will be implemented from April 15t 1998 in line with the implementation of
mm-"g:-dwm.ndmwm Assets™. As a result, the disclosere of cerain compacative information has
been resta

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounnng principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions thar affect the reported amounts of assers and Liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Basis of ronzolidation ,

The Group accounts comprise a consolidation of the accounts of the Company and all its subsidiaries together
vith the Group's share of the results and net assets of its associates and joint ventures. The actounts of
principal subsidiaries, associares and joint ventures are generally made vp to March 31st. However, where this
hmm@;i?LhmhdemﬁuaﬂhhmmmMHﬁmu
December 31se

Where subsidiaries or associates or joust vennures are acquired during the year, poodwill, being the difiference
berween cost and fair values anributed to the net assers acquired, is dealt with 23 3 movement on Group
reserves. When a disposal occurs, or where a permancat diminution in the value of goodwill is identified,
goodwill is transferred from reserves and charged to the profit and loss account.

Foreign currencies
Average rates of exchange ruling during the year are used to translaze the profic 2nd loss accounts of overseas
subsidiaries, 2ssociated and joint ventures.

The net investments in the Group's overseas subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures are translated into
sicrling at rates of exchange ruling ac March 315t Exchange differences resuking from the translation of such
net investments at rates ruling at the begianing and end of the year, together with the differences berween profic
and loss accouncs translated ar average rates and rates mling ar March 31st are dealt with a3 movemenss is
Group reserves.




CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES .
NOTES 'TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS !

¢) Foreign currencies continued i
Where ne: investments are matched in whole or in parr by foreign currency borrowings, the exchange
ﬁﬂm;@um#mdmm“mam&dummmm
and any excess taken to the profic and loss account.

Fm:hnwmmymaﬂdﬁlﬁﬁﬁdmmhmduth:nmmﬁn;nMJﬂhmmdlﬂmfm
differe~ces are dealt with through the profir and loss account. .

Results of operatiocs in hyper-inflationary economies are translated using a relatively stable currency as the
functional currency. The exchange differences arising from this process are taken to the profit and loss account.

d) Tangible fixed assets and depreciation
Depreciation is provided on the difference berween the cost of tangible fixed assets and the estimated residual
value in equal annual instalments over the extimated useful lives of the assets. These lives are:

; Lives Averag.
Telephone cables and repeaters
- analogue 12 to 20 years 14 years
-~ digiral 15 years 15 years
; Freehold buildings 40 years 40 years
o Leaschold land and buildings up to 50 years or term of lease if less 40 years
Plant 2 to 40 years 10 years
Cableships up to 30 years 14 years

Frechold land, where the cost is distinguishable from the cost of the building thereon, is not depreciated.

Surph.uumdd:ﬁduondhmkdnnﬁ&&udammmmdhufmmuhprmdsmdm
; book amounts.

¢) Fixed oiset investments
Associates and joint ventures are accounted for in the Group's accounts under the equity method of accounting.
Other fixed asset investments in the Group's accounts and all fxed assers investments in the Company's
accounts, are stated at cost less amounts written off in respect of permanent diminuzioas in value.

D Deferred taxation
The Group provides for deferred tax only when there is a reasonsble probability that the liability will arise in
the foresecable furure. Where deferred tax is provided, the lisbiliry method is used.

2 Stocks
Stocks of equipment, held for use in the maintenance and expansion of the Group's telscommunications
syscems, are stated at cost, including appropriate overheads, less provision for deterioration and cbsolescence.
Stocks held for resale are stated ar che lower of cost and net realisable valve.

b) Pensions
The cegular cost of providing bencfits is charged to the operating profit over the service lives of the members of
the schemes 3o as to achieve a constant percentage of pensionable pay. Variations from the regular cost arising
from periodic actuarial valuations of the principal schemes are allocared to the operating profic over the
expected remaining service lives of the members.

i) Finance leases
Finasce lease income is allocated to sccounting periods 50 as to give a constant rate of remm on the net cash
investment in the lease. The total net investment in finance leases included in the balance sheer represents soal
lease payments receivable net of finance lease income relating to futurs sccouating periods.

() Lessed cssets
Mmmhﬁhhmmmmrﬁu@u:w&;mmmmmm
treated as if they had been purchased outrighe. The amount capitalised is the picsent value of the minimum
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lease payments psyable during the lease term. The corresponding lease commirments are shown as obligations
to the lessor. Lease payments are splic berween capinal and ioterest elemenss using the sonuiry method.
Depreciation on the relevant assets and interest are charged to the profic and loss account. All ocher leases are
operating leases and the annual rentsls are charged to operating profit on a scraighe line basis over the lease
term.

Capitalisation of interest

Interest, net of taxadon, incurred up to the time that separately idenrifiable major capital pmp:umtudrlot
umuumulndupunnfdumofﬂnm

Deberture issue costs
The costs of issue of capital instruments such as bonds and debenrures are charged to the profit and loss

account on an annual basis over the life of the instrument. A corresponding amount is subsequently
from the share premium sccount to the profit and loss account reserve.

Derivati
Interest rate risk and currency mix on long term debt is managed with the use of Forward Rate Agreements
("FRAs"), interest rate swaps and cross-currency swaps using International Swap Dealers Association
documentation. Cross-currency swaps are used to hedge the initial draw down and final repayment of currency
denominared debt as well as the currency payment interest flows. The principal amounts of the swap are
recorded on the balance sheet. All currency denominated assets and habilities are revalued at the balance chee
date. Interest flows on the swaps are accounted for on the accruaks basis and are incladed as net interest in the
interes: expezsse line. Carrency swaps are alo used to manage the currency mix of long term debe. These swaps
are accounted for on the same bass.

Interess rate swaps and FRAs are used to manage the rano of fixed and floating debt. The potiosal amousn
are recorded off balance sheer. Again interest flows are accounted for on an accruals basis.

Spot and forward contracts, in conjunction with swaps, are used to manage known currency flows. The incerest
differential is acerued over the life of the contracr. Gains and losses on revaluation and maruricy of che contract
are taken to the profit and loss account or reserves depending on the nature of the underlying exposure.

Lomg-term contracts

Tue amount of long-term contracts, at costs incurred, net of amounts transferred to cost of sales, afeer
deducting foresecable losses and payments on account not marched with turnover, is included in wock in
progress and stock 35 longterm contrace balances. The amount by which recorded umover is in excess of
payments oa account is included in debtors a3 amounts recoverable on contraces. Payments in excess of
recorded tumover and long-term contract balances are included in creditors as payments received on sccount
on long-term contraces. The amount by which provisions or accruals for forseeable losses exceed costs incurred,
afeer wransfers to cost of sales, is included within either provisions for liabilities and charges or crediters, 25
appeopriate. ;
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1 Presentation of financial information
The consolidated financial statements are scated in pounds sterling, the currency of the country in which the
Compary is incorporated.

2 Historical cost profits and losses T
There is no difference berween the Group results as reported and oa a historical cost basis. Accordingly, no
sdditional note of historical cost profits and losses has been prepared.

3 Group turnover and turmover recognition
The Group's operations are all considered to fall into one class of business, namely telecommunications.

Geoup mmover comprises the value of all services provided and equipment sold to third parties and is acconnred
for on the accruals basis. Ar the end of each year adjustments are recorded to defer prepayments with respect to
services invoiced in advance and to accrue for unbilled services. Tumover derives from:

a) Publi- telecommunications

Amounts accruing ro the Group from internationsl and domestic telecommunications, both fixed line and mabile,
including telephone, [acsimile, relex, internet, cable television, multimedia and dara transmission. These services are
mﬂywﬁduﬁaamﬂwﬁﬁmﬁgmm&ﬁﬂdhmuﬁiﬂ&mﬂw
ownership and/or the operation of assets which form parr of the Group's world-wide communications systems, such
E;mddmﬁ:mmﬂmwﬁwchrﬂfwmﬁ&uwbmmuﬂuﬁmmﬂmdmm
b) Otber

Eguipment tales and remtal - umover from the sale, leasing, rental and maintenance of terminals, communications
mmd:fuubquhumuﬂdubhumymdmmdmnnﬂmrupennfnank:nchmdmdpuhhc

telecommunications lcttrmﬂ.mpt for rentals in respect of direct exchange lines which are treated as domestic
eelephone rumover.

Cableships - turnover from charters and from the use of the Group's ships under agreement with other cable owners
and with manufacruress.

Contracts - turnover derived from consultancy fees together with the proceeds of shoet term contraces completed in
the year and the estimated sales value of work done during the year on long term contracts relating to
telecommunications systems.

The following table sets forth certain information with respect to the Group's tumover by category of service.

1998 1997 1996
{in £ omllions)
Public telecommunications: 5
Internarional telecommunicarions services 1,996 2,804 2,560
Domestic telecommunications services 1,862 1,553 1,442
Cable television and multimedia services 203 - -
Other telecomm: ications services 1,385 1,165 986
6,446 5512 4,938
Otber:
Equipment sales and rental 241 240 307
Cableship and contracts 314 288 22
Group rurnover 7,001 6,050 5517
Share of rumover of associates and joint ventures 1,301 952 655

Tumover of the Group including its share of associates and joint -
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4 Scpmonal nformarion

Derih of ccnrrfboticns Kepeible sbitines
s ot sk g ity sl e Dy g o B %

15994 1997 1996

(=a £ millica)
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. Unied Kenpdom 2246 1718 1498
Other Evrope 1 e Ryt
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NRoith America 708 (1} 497
Kew of the wandd 354 nr ‘a3
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- Geowp tamaver C7en T T R X ) ¢ 2
- Share of cumover of asociares and jeint vesrares 1,301 952 "n By
Turnover of the Group inclading its share of xuociares end jolor MBS

AP T few = 1993 1957 © 199

R A e (i £ millocs) :
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~ Uaied Xingdom 231:) - nl;’ T A 1‘:1” :
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S Cyperating costs contineed .

Hariug regard 10 the special sature of the Group's business, sn analysis of opersting cos in the manner prescribed
by the Companies Act 1985 is not mesningful. la the circumstances, the Disecrocs heve, as required by pecagraph
md&ﬂlnhwhlm.&ﬂbmidh-nhqd-dhw

The remuncration of the sudicors in respecs of andic services peovided to the Group ducing the year was {1.5;
(1997-£1.7m, 1996-£1.7m). The remaneration of the sudizors in respect of noa-sudic services w0 the Company and
i UK subsidiaries was £3.3m (1997-f4.6am, 199%6-0.5m), including £0.1m (1997-£1.9m, 1996-£D Am), in respect
of scquisition sad disposal services.

19 1997
(Nusmber)
Hong Kong 13,95 1w
Ocher Asis 2574 1A
Usited Kingcom 12510 7213
Ocher Ewrope 3 s
Caribbesa 1,188 770
North America 1251 2402
Remt of dhe world I 347
Associsted uadertakings 135 164
ﬂ )7‘40
The aggregace remuneration and associated costs of the Group employees, including amounts capicalised, were:
199 1997
(= £ ndhoas)
Salacies and wages 1047 1%
Soacial securicy coss 1 40
Pensson ncipal schemes 34 2
Pension costs-other cosas 15 14
RSN " SO
7 Pomsioms
The Company snd iy principal sabsidiaries operace peasion aad retirement schomes which cover the majocicy of
employees i the Growp. These xhemas are principally of the defined benefit rype wheredy revirement benefics are
based on t employers’ fmal remuncration sad lengh of service snd are funded chrough spersm tremec
sdmicincred schemes. Contributions 0 the schemes are made in accordance wich the recommendations of
independent actwaries who valee the schemes ar regular inservals, wssally triconially, Acuarial values of the
pracipsl Unised Kingdoa aad Hong Kong pension schemes were peepared ot March '1x 1996 sad Decrmber J1n
1996 coapecrively.
The waluanon of the Unsted Kingdom Scheme disclosed a0 incressed sarphus compared wich the previous valmation.
The Company has thes reduced i coneributions to rhe schome wich effecr from Apnl 15t 1996 wich the agreement
of the acreary. In the accounta, the surplus in the United Kingdom Scheme has been spread over the remaining
service lves of the employed members.
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conciewed

Scheme was vakued using the projecied mnit method and the principal assumptions were that
sesurns would, on average, be 4.3 per cent & year above the level of price inflancon, that graeral
be 2 per cemt & year abowe price inflation and that boch pension incresses and the grownh of
Masch 1996 kevels woull o¢ i hies wich peice inflation. The markes value of the scheme™s
ot the valustion date was £920m. The amessed vaiue which the acruary placed on those mvestmens
12 per cont lower. The acheme abso bolds some insuranr ¢ policies which have aa assessed value of f11m.
amsessed value of the assers was 113 per come of the va'we of the aggrepate bencfics that had accrved w0
membery of the scheme, allowing for cxpected future carnings inc:-ases in the case of employeas.

Since this valuation, the Government has changed the rules concerning the recoverabilicy of Advanced Corpocation
Yax for UK dividends by peasion schemes. This s estimated 10 have reduced the future investments revarns from
4.5 per cont 0 425 per cane.

A review of the assumptions wsed for the peasion cost has been carvied cut wich the resule that chey
row duler from the funding s1sumpoons i that invescmencs revurns afier adjuwing for the effect of the ACT
charge would, oa average, be 4.5 per cont & year abowe the Jevel of peice inflacion. Under those assumptions, a3 st
March 313t 1997, the vocal asseased vaher of the investments was 110 per cene of the value of the aggregate beacfin
that had accreed 0 membens of the scheme, allowing for expected future camings increases in the case of

ll:ﬂ"é i
s

¥
i

1998 1997
(n £ millioas)
The pemsicn cous &3 sbown m Note & comprise:
coss £l €@
Vaciudon from regular coses (incloding interest) {7 (%)
54 52

poacipal schemes, the United




CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

7 Pessions conticeed
Ulsiod s rome
The &2 benefic obligaions were desermined using the ollowing assumpcions st March 1 1998, 1997 and
ke

1994 1997 19%

(% per ssame)

Discount cate 75 U] | 0]
Rase of fucare poy increase 500 s 35
Jase of prasion increase 1350 40 40
Exvimated case of rreum oo plaa assens 775 " L &)
Th: componcas ol the pensica cost for the year were as follows:

199 1997 19%

: (ia £ millioms)
Service con 49 46 o
Ineerese cost oa projecsed benefic obligation &3 ' (1]
Actual recura oa plan sssets @am (104) ’
Nex amortiastion aad deferral 12 13 m
Net prasios cost b1 | 7 v
Members’ conenbucion (11) (14) (11)
Pension cost for the year wndes US GAAP 17 13 3
MSdemeretes | Eee——ee e | e e

The informacion required 10 be disclosed in accordance wich SFAS §7 snd SFAS 88 concerning the funded sanss as
ot Masch Jiu 1998 and 1997 bs a3 follows:

1954 1997

(i £ millioms)
Accemuiatrd benefie obbigations (all bemefirs veseed) 94 748
Projecied benefir obhganon (1,037) s
Plan amsets ot faic value (3¢ noss below) 1,204 948
Plan assers in excess of proyecizd bencfu oblganca 167 1)
Unrecogaised transicion smound as) 30
Unrecognised peior service cost 45 1
Unrecognised gaia st year en' (149) )
Prepeid pemsion cont wnder US GAAP 38 13

During 1995, Mercury's Customer Premises Equipaent Division was scld and scafl reductioes ok place
the Mercury reorganisation. As & resuk of this, curtsilowent and termination grins of £7m have been
withia the projecied benefis obligation in 1997 (1996 - O3m).

19%:
: 1994 1997 19%
(% por amomm)
Discouse rase [ K] s
Rasz of huure pay increase 7.5 75 73
Ram of persion increase 60 60 55

F17
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7 Pensions cootinmed
The componcnts of the peasion cost for the yeur were as follows:

1994 1997 19%

(i £ millions)

Servica con 4 “ a
lasercst cos oa projecsed benefis oblgstion 4 41 »
Acvoal recarn co plaa sesets 10 (62) ([+4)
Net smarusation aad deferral (54) 13 15
Net pemsion comt 7 “ Q
Mesabe: 1 contribunoas “ ) 0
Pansica cost for the year wader US GAAP 3 37 »

The information required 1 be disclosed im sccordacce with SF.\S §7 1ad SFAS 88 coacerning the funded wanus ae
ot Macch 31x 1998 sad 1997 is a2 follows:

1998 1997
(i £ wdlmomy
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10 Exceptionsl hems
Exceptional iwrens i 1998 comprised:
Note ioemy Tax tnserest 1994
(i £ milions)
Oparsting loan
Charge For amet wine Joww and
[ ] i«
rioagho~g T . (b)) - I (5)
Mrovision .ot outps yment
surchary » in
Cable & Wireless, Inc. w____ o 3 - (56)
(150) ¥ 4] (141)
N = operating iree
Proes besa (losses) o sale and
% misstion of (i) 5y - - 51
Exce wional cont of & fundamental
(iv) (200) - 9 (103)
Profics i-w (losses) on duposal of
inttrnac.>~al license v e - (115) 1)
i 3 156
AE——————— = e Es——
@ Dee 10 regulstory and rechaclogical changes in the secvors in which Hongkong Telecom operates, carala of
Honghong Telecom™s assers have become obsolers or their carrying valoe The carrying value of such

() Om July 21% 1997 ihe Group sold 8 5.4 per cent inserest in Hoaghong Telecom for HKS9,177m 50 &
of Telocom (Hong Kong) Limited. The transection gave rise 10 8 profic on disposal of £519m.

v) The costs of a fundamental of £200m relase to the comns incurred in changing the nsture and
ha-dci:md following the merger of Mercury Communications, Bell Cablomedia and

{v) On Jancary 20ch 1998 Honghong Telecom reached agreement with the Government of the Hoog Kong

Administrative Regioa of the Prople's of Qhina for the surrender of the exchasive insernstiona!

of in wholly owned rubsidiary, Telecom Internations] Limised, In for & packags of
COMPIMIINOD Batasures in cash, free of sax, payuble ia rwo nstalmests, one of
which was received on March J1u 1998 and the second payabls on Ix 1990, The Group hes made an

excrpcions] profis of L3518 afver accounting for certain costs relating to the surrender.
There were 80 exceptional hems in 1997,

peimarily in respect of business in Central and Essern Europe, sh om withia “profics less (losses) on saly or
serminstion of operacoat™ and (Sem thown withia ~Amounts wricten <di investments ia associsred wndernkings™).
The chacge inchuded 2 wrise back of £76m of goodwill which had previously been charged directly to reserves.

Usnder US GAAP, there is no such clasification a1 “exceptional leeme™ and the amount would be included 1 the
demrmination of “operating profic™,

F19
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11 Amociaes sad jeint ventwrs
Jolat vemtures Assaciess 1998
L4l fas 190 1,501
Turaewer
Oparmting com (1,104) 60 (136
Opursting prokes b (losses) LU 4) n
Ny b (18) @) %)
of (Lo | dusk wich wihim smocisesd eadertikmss 51) 16) &N
:-&d-‘-ﬂ.&-h.w-ﬁ* 3 2 18
Shave of (oses) of emocissd woderrakings ﬂ) ﬂ B
Jowst vemreres  Associesss 1997
(im £ milions)
Tt astwar ™ 156 ”2
Oyerating coscy 930 (149) (om)
Oparasing profe kom (losses) (134) 7 (1
Nt smewres 43 (14) 57
Share of (lowers) desk wich wiches smocissd wnderislngs oum m (i04)
bnrren recaived aud vecrivabe om loamt %0 ssscciated wnderabing 4 1 ‘u
Shwex of (lome) of associssed waderukio ;v 1i43) ﬂ IB
e . 199
[CR g Sy
Tenows N 73 (4}
Oprremng comt —_ b, (L)) (€51)
Opexsomg probo leat (Josse | m 10 3
Ne (i1 (4] oan
Shuwe of profe less (lomes) deak wich wirhin associssed o5 F 5
)
T recrrred sad recrvabi on loamd 10 associered adertakmg 10 - 10
Shmwy o prodecy b (hossrs) @l gsmocward an 3 a4
Emmpuiaas aren smownrs wTiacs off wrvestment i & taociserd
- (36
ﬂlfl 5 {118y
w*dhdmdﬁpﬁhwd“ﬂd““
1994 1997 19%
T i [y > T8
Houg Kang Y 1 n
e 4=
Onery Luwroges 1n 1% 14
Candsipgss 4 7 50
North Americs - - 2
Rax of the woeld (2] 437 m
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1994 1997 19%
(in £ sillions)

13 B L )

] 17 19

(€5) (1 (13))
) (L)) ]
0 23 p |

- - m

15 3 17
1) Plﬂ

1994 1997 19%
(in £ millions)

129 ” 7
13 13 n
18 10 4

% - 9
- (1) 7

164 121 118
il & 7

144 45 n
65 14 124

20 9 18)

(41) (16) {10}

m _ 153

{113) El E}
199 17 19%
(in £ wilions)
s ” mn
2416 1,311 1,130
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1) Tax oa profit on erdimary acivides contiaued

The charge for caxacion, besed en the Geroup pro’. i e year, comprises:

B, 1998 197 19%
(in £ aillions)
Uksierd Kiag oo
Carporyton n 1997 « 3 per camt)
Carrom FrEkik S 7 (4] » 164
Deferred n 17 4
Double taxscon reisf (36) (30 (50)
() [ 4] 140
Cvwer.sas
Canrrrs %0 bl 1%
Dolevvw § ($) )] 2 -
Amwciswrs aad jow vemeures 13 13 12
mn m M
Adpmcmenc s respec: of priot yeary an (15) )
244 87 J30
sEsT=————er | sese—— S

¥ duberred ox had boea provided ia each year under che liabilicy mechod, the tax chargs would heve incressed
hm:’w-dnnh 19% - increased by {47m), comprising:

199 1997 1994
(i £ mlloowms)
Carrsm peas 61 ) 5
Proc year 26) (56) (€
The Gromp's cflect @ tax raee varies from the stacwsory tax rase 8 2 ra it of the following facrors
1998 1997 1996
Sumewmory 30 “,N 1.0
K taae
Timing duflerernces s bor:
= Tnang dficronces inchxded w poscanal dederred ax 0.5) (32) (4.0
— Ocher (v tafrwranan 0.1 12 (0.9)
s nox dechectide bor tax or et taxabde 24) 2 114
Tax cox duflesences (13N 131 (152)
Prioe yeas na) {1.1) (1.4)
Ocher (1.9 02 0.3)
Effactive tax rase 112 02 239
S | ————ily
14 Mascrity isecross

The value of nce-equity minoricy interesss is not matesial
| 5]
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15 Esrviags per share

1994 1997 199%
: (im £ muilluoms)

Profia for the fmancial yesr scributable to sharcholdens 1,288 77 @07
Except.wal iovms (556) - (34)
Profs for the Aasacial yeir excleding cxcrpdonal isems 752 7 b1t
Earniags ser ocdinary share excloding cxcepcionsl keme . J4p 3039 264p
Earnings por ordimary thare o8 excepconal icrem 449 - Lip
Earniags prv cdinary share ﬂa & 17.!‘

The weighted sverage sumber of shases in issoe were 2.261,511,426; 2.232.619.261 and 2.20£,534,916 for 1998,
1997 aad 1996 respectively.
A dilend carnings per share based on share options in issue sad the conversion of umsecused loan sock ks et
8 the effects 0a the carnings per share are aot meterisl. Adduional information on earnings per share hat
provided im order that the cffect of excrpeionsl isems ca reported esrnings can be fully spprecisted.
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snd Londond nsiain
__Fopeuters —— Foamsi s e Tocsl
G  onillbows)
Cont:
At Apeil 1m 1997 3% 5 &N 214 [+4] 8258
t - 13 2041 - » 14
15 M 1319 4 3% 1.7%
41 (4) (s 5 (4] @s4)
s i of - m  an - - <
Tenaalars 15 3 o 1 o1n -
Exchaage sdpsscomency (17 (722 (163) ~ an @)
Az Masch Jix 1998 b3 714 993 24 1,004 1239
Az Apeil A 1997 M) m an n - s
Chaege for the yosr % b o) [ 45 ’ - 33
Damimpssd = respeny of
il an 1y 0) )] - (10
Amans wores off - - 139 - - 1
Eachange adpemencs ) {9 71) - (30}
Az Maxch 3im 1998 135 133 3404 L) - 3567
Pt bmol ke
As Masch Jix 199 o] m 2!‘ 129 [ K35
sarereyt sacheded
- e abouv T book
- ey
At Masch Jix 1999 1 3  J N 1 16 b ]
——————— STty SRS S S R —
A Masch Jix 1997 i 4 » 1 - b 14

uuu-a*—u«wuaunmmua&nnﬁm?ﬂd’*
® sessm held wnder fasnce lesses. Accamelesed deprecistion on these assens s L40m (1997: (11m) and (14

(1997; £13m) respectively.

1994 1997
Lond and baddemp book pebes conprises: o
& nrt
Frohobds 173 o
Long usachaicn 104 160
Vot b bcdida 204 113
i 7
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17 Fised s | lnvesunents

Con

A Apeil 1m 1997
Addaions

Teamuders
maﬁ_
Ax Masch Jim 1998
Amcents written of]

As Apedl 1x 1997
R

Despomals

Excrm of cost of shares ower enderiyng asxcty acqasred
Az Jasch Jix 1978

Share of post acqeaston reserves

Az Apell 1m 1997

Desh with by amacuases and joweg vennere:
Exchange o' mecmenty

Teomafers

Ax Masch Jix 1998

Nex bookr valus
Ax Manch Jix 1998

A March Jin 1997

Bevestmcnes a1 ot book value comprine:

Amocietes snd jomt ventxres:
Lissed sharey

Vsalwotxd sharoa

jre

Oulbgr imvrsioments:
Lissed shares
Usnlmsed shares
ESOF shaces

amzrest i terastossl shecommunications sssellse orgaaisstions

Anodsiss
sd josmt Odher
veatres  lavestments Totsl
(in £ milicns)

1,404 m 1416
m n 764
(193) (15) (304)
22) 16 (82 1]
{108) (15) (11))

1,713 1" 1.1
(474) 1)) (473)

bl v - 7

10 - w
(434) - (434)
(611) (L) 612)
(Pdl)) - i
(106) - (106)
(4) - 4)

21 - a1
(128 - 118)
™ 1§ 24 ”
ey S e
(411 pi}) 202
eer——— T ANMFTeESiea | S
1978 1997
(s £ milions)

n Q

30 444

m 208

774 on

mem————— el

” 104

M 4

“ =

“ 5

197 111

The marhet value of losed shares was £30%m (1997-L543m) for amocistes and joint vensuess sad (119w
(1997-£155m) fox ocher irverements. Loans to assccissed undertakings inchades proviscas of £ ad (1957-Lém).
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

17 Fixed ssset lnvestmenty

Cont

Ar Apdil 1mt 1997
Addions
Trembfn

Diaposals

Fachange adjuscments

At Masch i 1998

Amcunty written off

At Apeil 13 1997

Tl'*l

Excess of cost of shares over underlying sssets acquired
A March Jix 1998

Share of post acpuisition reserves
Ar Apeil 1m 1997
Deale wich by associates and jolnt ventures

Ar March 31 1998
At March 31 1997

The market valoe of lssed shares was £309%m (1997-£543am) for sssocistes acd

+3d jolns Ocher
restares lnvesuments Towl
(i £ milions)
1,404 1 1516
m n 764
(293) 5 (308)
@) ne 3
(108) (15) (123)
1,713 198 1911
474) n (47%)
a7 - w7
10 - 0
(434) - (434)
(611) n (612)
39 - (Ph}))
(10¢) - (106)
4) - %)
a - 21
{32 - (328)
74 197 i
M1 211 02
S S
199 1997
(e £ milhoa)

n Q

360 44

n 205

774 o1

" 104

M 49

10 -

é6 51

197 an

joint ventures and £119m

(1997 £155a) for other investnents. Loans to associsted undertakings includss provisions of £ eil (1997-Lém).




CABLE AND WIRELESS FLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

17 Fixed asset investnents continued
Wdhdﬁ*bwdmdwmﬂmmwm
vcll---“-l Anocatr 1998
(@ £ mullicns}
Share of profics less (losses) of associsted undertakings (P2)) 4 (£ 7 4]
Iaterest received and receivable on loans 1o associar.a e . g
Taxstion charge (an 102 @)
Dividends received . (10 13) @y
o) @s) (103)
Add back: amounts wricen off loans and other amounes owed by
associated undertakings [4)] - ()]
Dealke wich by sssocisred wadertakings (81) a5n (08
Ansciate: sad joumt peadae. gromp shere of st azsets
v—-’- Amnciews 1994
fin £ i)
Fosed sseeey 129 2% PAT
Correns asarry 491 124 15
Share of prom anen .30 b 1757
Curreme (1 3] (V] (8]
:“m (l'.:: (g n.nn‘m
wrm bocrowingy
Ocher Jong trrm halalities (134) ] nrm
Share o groms habdicies 2,070) 243 @315
Less: loans from Group compenies 307 25 i
Geoup share of groes habelities {1,763) 220 (1.983)
Share of net asens [+T1 143 ™
wwdhmwo{m-ﬂahu—-
!:u AssoCatrs 199
(m £ wmadloom)
Hong Kong 2% 1 o)
Ocher Asia 56 b {] ”
United Kingdom 72 - )
Orber Eusope €4 2 ) 1
Caribbean 'Y | 1<)
Reut of the warld 485 57 342
&16 143 74
e r—e—— S r— i—







CABLE AND WIRELESS FLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

17 Fixed ssset mvestmns continued

Reconclation of share of profis less (lcases) of essociates and joint wentsres with post acquiseion retamed reserves:

Share of profics kess (howses) of essocisted enderaaking
Inscrem recrived and recrivable 0o lowns t associased

undertakings
Taxstion chargs
Dividends recerved
Deak wich by awocisted underakings

Associstes end joint peatures: promp share of xet av ity

-: Associsny 1997
fim £ cxillioms)
(183) )] (169)
(14) i (15)
{10 3 (13
{10) {11) (11)
e ey e
Joim
ool Amsocisres 1997
(im £ millioes)
1,192 366 1,753
219 165 34
1411 ™ 2,142
() (121) (165)
Qam (111) (381)
(6al) (ri )] 9%7)
5n (65) (123)
(1,0€0) (5%¢) (1,656)
11 i) 205
(7n) (573) (1,451)

691




CABLE AND WIRELESS FLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

19 Dedes
1994 1997
(i £ millioea)
Amosnts [ lmg dut within ome yoor:
Trade debron (excluding securitived trade debeors) M3 31
Less: Allowance for doubcful scoruncs (132) (52)
n
Am st recoverabie 0a contracts - M
Asxwars owed by anociated eaderukig 13 n
Oche r debrors 3% 140
Prepe yments and sccrued income 163 M
1,353 1,170
Net securiciwe) debeons 4 X:
Amounty falling dus after mory thin one year:
debeon 2 ) 07
snd accrued income £} »
Net invesoment in finance beases R » 41
173 207
Toua! debooas ALY T Sl 2
Net imvestmens in finance leases compraes:
Toeal kease paymenes recrivable » 41
: Ere———n eSS

}
I
i
i
ik
|
£
.
i
i

advance of cash. This secwricy Mz:&m.’. of trade debes beid Wiccless
Commenications pic 10 & uust for the of the providers of this working capical facilicy. The Enancing
peovided against this pool tales into sccount, inter alia, the risks that may be amached w individeal debtors and
the expecved collecrion period.
1998 1997
(in £ elllions)
Securicised gross wrade deteons 197 -
Less: son-rerurnaNe proceeds (243) -
4 -

Gﬁhﬂéﬂn‘dﬂﬂhﬂ.nmq“u&hh debus agaient which

The

cash has been sdvanced. The providers of the Gasace confirmed that, in the event of defack o peymont by a

debmor, they will seck repayment of cash advanced caly from the remainder of the poul of deba in which they bold
from the group in any other way.




CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUR SIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

*

20 Short term deposics and cash st bank and in hand

Of the rocal amount shows, £21m (1997-£34m) is beld in countries subject 10 exchange regulations which may
a,wmmmmwmmunuuudm
cable serwork assers. As a reselt of these cransactions £120m (1997-£ail) of the Group's shory term deposins is

provided a3 security for Funare payments.

m»www&hfu‘pmhoﬂqnu—kd&ﬁd
bshdn-nde-hablo-u

(in £ milkons)
199 m
2000 105
2001 57
2002 ”
Akeer 2003 301
Minimum psyments ---——---’m
21 Creditors amovat falling doe wichin one year
1998 19%7
(in £ milions)
Lossxs and obligetions rnder finance besses:
Bank Joans snd overdnfu Jo 15
Badls payable 1 1
Current insralment : due ot loans 411 “3
Obligations under finance leases 29 12
471 471
e e— SE—a————".
1994 1997
(a £ millions)
Ouber credivors:
Paymert seceived oa accoust a2 5
Teade cxodicons 495 bt
Amounts owed 10 associstes and joint venreres 43 )
Dividends payable 194 173
Corporstion tax - 57
Oxher caxation snd socisl security 147 136
Oxher credison 171 163
Accraah 1,025 693
Deferred Income 190 i
E” 1418
199 1997
(% per aasum)
Weighted avevage imtevest raies st the end of the period applicable 10 the above
borrowringx:
Bank foans sad overdaln 9 73
under Basnce keases 10.5 1.7
Bills payable and Current instalments due on losns 94 [ X
Ceerall average 9.4 87




CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

22 Credisor:: smount falling due after more than oo year

1998 1997
(i £ e llions)
7% Coavertible Unsecured Loan Seock repayable 2008 84 124
Ocher boans anmd cbligations mnder finence loases:
Sexvling repayable ar various dates up o 2019 1,841 o7
Hoog Kong dollars repayable st varic_s dases wp 10 2000 - . - 419
US dollars repayable ot various dates up to 2038 3,354 27"
Ocher currencies repayable a: various dates wp to 2015 165 13
4360 2,108
Lesz: Carrent instalments due (411} (443)
154 14665
Coligations under Rnancy lesses 143 34
4091 1,699
Accrua’s and deferred income 7 i
Ocher credicons 19 16
26 24
Toeal creditors: Amounts {alling doe after moer than oce year 4& 1547
Flasace ‘eascs Loant
(in £ millions)
Orler loans end met obligations wnder finance leases are payable a3 follows:
19 1 116
2000 11 108
2001 1 102
2002 14 133
Aler 2003 9% 2287
14} 2’

The 7% Coavertible Unsccured Loan Seock 2008 carries inserest a1 7 per cont per sanum. This stock ls cnavertible

»t the opdion of mock bolders into ordinary shares i the Company cn August 31 i each year up 10 and including
2008, on the basis of one share for cvery 206p of nominai loan stock.

The Geoup has fxed cates of inserent on spproximatcly 19 per cent of its mediam and long term debe with average
nd“dnﬁﬁlnu&n&“ﬂhd?pm&mmmu
Boscng raee deix s related. lnserest cate swaps and forward rate sgreemenn are used 1© manage the overall
balsace of fixnd 2ad Sosting rasr debe.

Axy borrowing, the labiliry of which is rwapped oo another currency, is sccounted for as o liabilicy in the swap
curreacy aad not ia the original currency of denomination,

£110m of borrowings due afeer more then oot pear were secured oa asen of the Group.
faclinias

Borrowing
As March 31m 1998, the Company and ity subsidiarics had commercial of £745m ol of which
l -t . paper programmes

F30




CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDMARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

23 Provisioa for liablicies and charges

Deferved texation
ia £ millons
Amounts proveded:
At Apeil 13t 1997 161
Charge 10 current year peofic and loss sccount (51)
Other movemcnzs 26)
At March J1u 1993 B4
1998 1997
(in £ milloons)
Total potemtial Liabiliy:
Excess capical aBlowances 705 671
Orcher 214 m
2y 42
Lese: Advancey Corpocation Tax (69) {43)
9

has been made, are a9 follows:
1998 1997
[in £ millions)
Amscamety ’
Excess capical allowssoes b} 44
Ocher 110 160
149 204
Lesz Advance corporation tax (65) (43)
B4 161
. ———
1998 1997
(in £ millicas)
M-::hm
Corporation tax (4 4}
Lonses w7 7
Ocher 133 »
575 129
Lesx Deferred tax not recognised under UK GAAP 16 (73
Deferred tax st recognised wader UX GAAP L5y 36
Deferred sax babdicy:
Capizal sBowances 708 67
Undmmbmerd rraerves 1492 146
Oxhey 235 209
1,082 1,028
Lese: Deferved tax ot provided wader UX GAAP (139 (511)
Deferred cax kabiliey peovided ander UX GAAP 43 217
Net deferred cax lkabiley provided under UK GAAP B4 161




CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

13 Provision for Esbilicies and charges contioued
The snalysis of the deferred tax kabiliry provided under UK GAAP berween cutrenr and noa-current amounas is as
folows:
1998 1997
(in £ millions)
Currens:
Ux 1 1)
Hong Koog 3 -
Oxher overseas {55) (10)
(49) 13
Now current:
ux 4] Q
Hoag Kong 35 5
Ocher ¢ remt 35 28
13) 143
(1] 161
S B T

o the Uniced Kingdom.
Az March Jin lm&uﬁmadmd&mmumhumﬂa&nh

(i £ millions)
199 -
2000 =
2001 =
Afser 2001 37N
{377
Other proeisions
1993 1997
(im £ milkons)
At Apeil 1m 5 0
Acquanitions 5n -
Charge 1o curvent year profic and loss account 196 3
Amouats paid or redeased during the year (166) 16
Dupauab - (1)
Ar Masch Jin 240 5»

Other provisions comprise:




CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
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24 Called wp share capieal

199% 1997
(im £ millions)
Anthorised:
2,734,520 636 ordinacy shares of 25p cach (1997-2,734,520,636 ordinary shares
of 15p each) (42 o84
1998 1997
(= )
Special Righes Preference Shave of £1 1 ____t
1994 1997
{im £ milboms)
Alotied, called xp and fully peid: .
2,278.986,029 ordinary shares of 25p each (1997-2,242,591,00 ordinary shares
of 25p each) b2 561
1998 1997
(in )
Special Rights Preference Share of {1 1 1

Number of Grons

shares comidersnon

alloued received £

In Bew of cash dividends JAvs -
Under the CAW Savings Related Share Opcion Scheme 1415741 12,034,084
Usdier the CX'W Senior Employess” Share Option Scheme 4,902,400 18,734,257
Under the CAW Revenoe Approved Share Option Scheme 6,008,43) 20,868,291
Under the CK'W Emplopes Scock Purchase PMaa 26T N4 1022142
Oun conversion of 7% Convertible Uasecured Loan Seock 2008 19304299 39768258
Sem  _nane

F-1
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CABLE AND W™ Likss ™M.C AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

34 Called up share capieal continved
Az Masch J1st 1998 outstanding options granted under SESOS and! RESOS Schemes were as follows:

Normal
Number dates of
of tharey Price cxercise
CX'W Senior Employees” Share Opdon Scheme 13,243 24170 1995199
277346 sty 199197
11454 I7.70p 19952000
345011 33804p  1998-2000
100,000 445.30p 1994-2001
2,062 208 44630p 19982001
3 413.70p 1998-2002
6,309,524 420509 19992003
49240 467.10p 19992003
47240p  2000-2004
47,49 S1160p  2000-2004
7,021,734 2000-2004
o 4 S7440p  2000-2004
LN S4050p  2000-2004
*18.50% 478.50p 2000-2004
*25.000 JIZ00p  2001.2005
CXW Revenue Approved Share Optica Scheme 173,460 185.50p 19
649,540 25150p 1998199
1,057,113 245.00p 19982000
$12,778 261.70p  1998-2002
1,057,041 244p 19952002
4,669 7531p 19982002
564,038 397.20p  1998-2003
70,202 397.70p  1998-200)
346,924 804  1993:2003
1,839,020 44650p  1995-2004
165,000 4630p 19992004
3,341,581 413.70p  1998-2005
2392784 420350p 19992006
A 467.10p 19992006
6350 AT040p 20002007
5363 S1160p  2000-2007
2173488 35330p  2000-2007
540 34330p  2000-2007
6269 478.350p  2000-2000
* Cessned duving e yposr anded March Jim 1998
Thﬂnwhph-doqunhaﬁnha.ﬂnhlmtnhd-ﬂmﬁ—hhll.'l\l
Mnht-ﬂd“uhhhndamm-ﬁhm-mphﬂuhhdd
hhmmmununﬂhmdomdnﬁ&mmdﬁhdhm

-&khﬁ“mm&bhm“ﬂhﬁ
hn&hhll.munhmmwh#

i
:
i
i



CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES 10 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4 Called up share capital concinued

2 Lchorisation of share opy oms
SAYE, ©ZS0S and RESOS schemes

The number of shares over which opcions may be granted, when aggregated wich the number of shares subject .

whether the option hat bren exercised, which were granted during che ten years prioe to the dase of
?!ﬁ 10 per cent of the isswed ordinary share capical.

In sddicion, the number of shares over which options may be grante!, when sggregated wich the number of thares
-flgilltgggéggﬁiisgi
a

The fasir value of cach optica grant is cstimared oa the da of gramt wsing the Elack Scholes opcion-pricing model
998 1997 996
UK schemes
Dividend ywid 8% 2% 20%
Expecsed volacilry 23.2% % 2.0%
Risk-free imscrest race 79% % 78%
Expecsed Eives of the options dm yos Sim
1998 97 1996
US scheme
Dividend yuid 27% 6% 235%
Expecsed volatilicy 232% 43% 109%
Risk-{ree inseress rare 53% 36% 7%
Expecsed kives of the options Om 0y 10m



CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

24 Called wp share cagieal continued

A sommary of the statws of the Company’s three Kxed mock opdon plans (UK based) a3 st March J1st 1998, 1997
and 1996, and changrs during the years ended on those dates is prrsensed belown:

199 1997 1%
Wi w w
Shars i . N—— Sharss )
UK schewcs
Ounstanding at
brpoaing of year 1531850 361469 56524158 33075 840097 L1
Excroised (13,324,574} Mt N2382016) 15543 (1429241]) 4521
Geaszed 11,676,786 S0 AT 404594 1180180 26335
Lapaed 12408.223) 15837 QUL 3671 (764,159) 126
Oucscanding st end of
year SI&QN 40676 SS31850! M1 M 13073
Opoocos normally
cxercisable at year
end 10,100,055 35145 M 29054 U‘”W 24253
Cermaia Sgures in the above table have been restated 10 reflect the correcy cmounts,
199 1997
Weghnd W onphord
'*l h W caghard dew
ST T Lo
e En-ﬂ e tp) g eu
Options granted durimg year
Options whose cxercise price is bess thaa
markes valee of shares oo dase of grase 40078 15134 35500 142.16
Opcions whose exercise price equal marker
value of shares oo dase of grase 52 127.7¢ 4119 11834
The following table semmarises information sbowt the UK fxed stock options owesanding st March J1ux 1995
Opaows owtrtambng Optioms cxsrasable
l*i
_ﬁ " coorcissble s
: xercse March 3m z
UK schemes price () - |
Rangs of exercise prices
150-200 3 aa ‘i e L1
201-150 257560 22034 LI24,387 12144
251300 4363913 mas 2430584 260.56
1LA15.6%

& sobpunbLe li
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CABLE AND Wing1ESs pLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ﬂ(ﬂﬂqdmaﬁhuhﬂ

Shares in msoe by the Tewssees. The cxpocsed
e Cver dat 1hhdm-dunhm.~:r“‘"*““‘

be held ek
t—d—ﬂnnuhnnhtﬂdmunhﬂ-hqﬁ. ¥ tacialy fuure awanks. The

i
1
r

25 Reserves

h.{

Az Masch Jim 1995
Nt prossss ca sharcs alloted
Adipmsrasencs ia respect of scrip divdends
Geodwill o scqumanon of ssbesbacy and essccismed
Covdwill wricsea beck throwgh profit snd loss o ant
Enchangs sdpmecmcact
Prulic for due Fasacial pear
Dirwdras
Az Masch Jix 19%
Net preminm on shares allomed
Aﬁ--hu.ndnbﬁﬂhb

of subnidiary and snocissed wnderaakings
Gahl-h-h&ﬁu‘tqub-ﬂnu.n
Eurhangs adrastresa
Poufic for the fmancial year
Diverdicnate
Ac Mach Jin 1997

gz.gh

—

'83-....=:§.....bc!hr

|

§

|
§;=.§§a§a§=.§§s:=

Coadwill wrxsrs bach dhrough the prode sed hoss sccous:
Unrealiond pro'c snd los sccowes

T s dmtimcary

Poofe ke yeat recamed

At Mlasch Jix 1978

===;. in the Group sre et of cachange losses of £ (1997 ~ guins of £11m) on forvign cucrency
1\a-hh--d-‘.-ﬂ’ﬁ-upﬂhudnﬁpmﬂd&dwhU”
snd prioe pesrs, aet of goodwill wrissrn back duough e profic and los scoomst amoumted w0 2 541m (1997 -
L0108}, Of vhis asowns £502m (1997 ~ £352m) relosnd w0 sssocisscs and jolat veasures.

Cusmdutive cachange losses on the rrvaluation of aet rvestmenns owerycas samovesed to (431m st March J1x 1992
(1997 - O392m).

26 Fsacil imsremcen

The Group w3 fmancal instramency, inchadmg forward forciga cachaage contract, interest ram rwegs snd Cross
Cucyeacy i i mensgrmens of cuchaagr raw and ntevex e expossres. While these Iscrumencs are subject
-bdhluh-dqphuh.--ﬂ-mghﬂh-wﬂ'mﬁhdhh.h

Ia the redased expotares. Frtancial mecremenn are wed 1o hedge undertyng commercal exposures. The Geoup
bm—quﬁ.hhﬁdnhnﬂh-—;? s

Reslued sad warcalued gaiss end loses ca forwand costraco which hedge frm chird party commicment are
nnﬁihh-nhhm-uﬁhmh-hMQ-n-nbh-pﬂuuﬁd-hnnul
swags s incheded i inscrest cxpense om 2a accresk besis.

s[8se

IEOIIlIQ
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

16 Fencal mstwmest cootmued
The cstmmased fair valoe of the Group's Snsacial mstremencs are summaried below:

1994 1997
Carrying Esumpeed Carrylng Escmated
smount Lnir vabue s fair yabee
(i £ silions)
ln vesomenes 197 29 m 262
Convertible bonds (34) (299) (124) (2%0)
Ocher long wrm dete (4,092) (4,193) (1,6 (L714)
loteyest rase pwaps
~ et - ’ - 5
= (habiicies) - “) - @
Croes curreacy swaps
- aEact - 7 - 8
- (labilities) - (54) - 1R
Forward fortign exchange contracs - - - -
rstaenty

The fair value of iovesumens is based 0 year end quoeed prices for listed invesements sod estimater of likely sales
value of acher mvestmenes.

Cash at bk and in band, short term deposits, accounts recrivable, accounts payable, thort term borrowings
el g (et lntd iney

The caerying vabee approximaces to fric vabue cicher because of the short marurity of the instrument or because the
lescreat raee om ievestments is reset afier periods a0t greaser than six monchs.

Comwarnible boad) amd othr lomy terme debe
The fair valoe is based oa quoted market peices or, where these are not available, on the quoted marker prices of
comparable debe imswed by ocher companics.

Duberest rute sweaps

The faic value of inserest case swaps is the escimated amount which 3¢ Growp expects 10 poy or receive on the
serminacion of the agreement, tsling into consideration Current interest cates and the cwrremt credirworthiness of
t;;;-—mm.-hduhdhh-mmdmmpnmnu 1294, was 22 732m
(1997 - £70%a).

Forward forcign cxchange comtracts

The walue of chese comeraces is the excimased amount which the Group would expect © pay or receive oa the
wrmisation of the contracs, taking into consideration current exchange rates. A March Jis 1998, the Geoup had
D307 of sach contracns cussandieg (1997 - O26am).

Crediz risk repecscncs the bows that would be recogaised ot the reporting dase if couaterparties failed compleecly w
pecform s coseracsed. The cowmserparties w0 the Group's Sasacial instrements are major isseraationsl fiasacial
imasicucions. k is the Group's policy 10 monisor the faancial scanding of these counserparties om an ongoing besis.
The Crowp does mot have & tgnificans exposure to say individual councerparry.

Posencial coacencrations of risk sho inclede rade debeors. The Growp's trade debeons repersent amousts due to the
Group'y operacons around the world brom their cumomers snd ocher local and inmeraurionsl eriecreamunications
opezaors. 36 per crat of che Groop's trade debeors are due t0 operstions bered in the UK and 13 per cent are due
™ operacions based in Hong Kong. The Growp does wor have & ngnificant cxposury 1o say Customer o
whra——CTo OperBtor .

F49




CABLE AND WIRELESS FLC AND SURSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I7 Comsinmenss
1994 1997
YT
Commsismenn: i rospect of coscracn placed 1% 1)
Uz wa commeumenss o rnd 10 3s31sted wndertakings 17 m
Commimmenes 10 6oy s sddaonsl fxed 2130 invesonosn 164 175
Shace of commizments i respec of concraces placed by associsses aad jowac
vemtmres 1% AL
28 Cousingent Eabilisies
T reduy guarastecs

Az Masch Jin 1993, che Group had issued trading guarantees 1o the cxzent of [41m (1997 - O8m). The amousts
rrpresest the s cimam kabdey on o consoldated basun that dwe Company would have beem exposed 10 under these
oy of agreemenns i effect 28 ot thewe daves.

|
i
|
|
5
b
f
i

propecn im accordaace wich the contracrual terms snd condr ont. The guarsarees also enable the Customser 00 obeain
“d:“mhhmdhm-wyhﬁ carry out i contracreal
abigraoas

The sovaee of coseraces inclade construction projects, service level agroements, installstion of
p-hdmdmd“mm“hodntﬂu&qﬂhw
on fisal acceptance of work 20 be done wader the conuract.

2 Lows

Operating lease comminments payable in the following year, analysed accordiog 1o the period ia which cach lease
expires are as followy:

194 1997

Land and busldings: o
m:&mnh 10 J

Expiciag in years two 10 26
Exparing thereafrer 19 b
&5 0

Other ssets:

h*h:kﬁhc-mh 54 z

Expicing Ia years two 0 18
Expicing theresfrer 5 31
_" “‘.




CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

16 Feaencal imstressesn contmaed
The cxtimmaned fair valoe of the Group's Sasncial mstramencs sre summarnsed below:

1998 197
Carrying Esumaord Carrylng Escmeted
smount Lair vabue prrey finir value
(ma £ salions)
Iavestments 197 1 m 262
Comvertible bonds (34) (299) (124) (2%0)
Ocher long wrm debe (4,092) (4,193) (1697 (L4
Iotevest rase ywaps
P - ’ - 5
- (labilicien) - “ . @
Cross curreacy swaps
p—— - 7 - s
- - (54) - (13}]
Forward fortign exchangs contracn - - - -
Lveritagnty

The fair value of iovesumencs is based on year end quoeed prices for listed invesements and estimacer of likely sales
value of ocher mvestmens.

Cash af bk ond in band, short trrm deposits, accounts recrivable, accomnts payable, short term borrouings
and athe; corvent habed ties

The carrying vabee approximaces 1o fsic vaboe cicher because of the short maturity of dhe instrumena or because the
lescrest tate on mvestmenes i reset sfier periods mot greaser than six monchs.

Cammernbie boad: and other lomy term debt
The fair valoe is based on quoted market peices or, where these are not available, on the quoted marker peices of
comparable debe msued by ocher companser.

Daberest rate swaps

The fair value of inserest case swaps is the escimated amount which ¢ Growp expects 10 poy or receive on the
serminacion of the agreement, taking isto consideration current interest cates and the curvemt credirworthiness of
h’;—mm“*dhhu-a-nlmmnmnnu&um
(1997 - £70%a)

Forward forcign cxchange comtracts

The walne of these comeraces is the excimared amount which the Geoup would expect © pay or receive oa the
wrmination of the contracn, taking into consideration current exchange rases. At March Jix 1998, the Geoup had
D07m of sech comracns cstsandieg (1997 - O26am).

Comcomtrations of Creds rish

Crediz rish repecscans the bows that would be recogaised at the reporting dase if cousterparties failed compleeely

=:m¢mm.1wm7:m*mm
Geoup's policy 10 mosizor the faancial wanding COuRNITPArtes On a8 ongoing besis.

The Growp does mot have & significant cxposure vo say individual councerparty.

Posendial coacencrations of risk sho inclede wade debrors. The Geowp's trade debeon repersent amouats due to the

Group's operacions around the world from their cumomens and other kocal and insernsrional erhecrenmunications

operasors. 36 per crae of the Groop's trade debeons ar due 1o operations bered in the UK sad 13 per cont are due

™ operacions based i Hong Kong. The Growp does wor have & nignificast exposure 1o say Castomer o

whrame———"C o OperBtor .
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7 Comminmesss
1994 1997
G Cmiliens)
Comsssmenn: i rospect of coscracn placed 0 1l
Undvz wa commaments w0 brad 10 asnisted undertakings m m
Comminmenes 10 acy sice sddusonal kzed 21300 invesomenty 14 175
Shase of commicments i respect of comcracs placed by amsaciases aad jouae
emtmrrt 1% B
23 Cousingent kabalisics
Troduey yemaremtecy

Az Masch Jin 1998, che Croup had issued crading guarancees 1o the cxeent of [41m (1997 - O8m). The amouses
rrpvesest the s ciam habdey on o consoldated basn that the Company would have been exposed to under these
e of agrecmens m effect s 2t chese daoes.

Teading guacansees are performarc bonds or contracs isswed uwsually by the on bebalf of ks trading
sebuidiarics in e aormal course of busines guarsateeing that the subsidaary will mect ity obligations w0 comphere

sarveys,
perchase of equipment snd ransporiation of materials. The gusransees contaia & clause that they will be serminaced
en fmal scorpance of work 10 be done wader the comract.

2 Lowss

Operating lease comminments payable in the following year, analysed sccordiag 1o the period in which cach lease
expires are a3 follows:

1994 1997

ol (im £ millsoma)
Expicing wichia cos you* 10 7
Expicing in years two 10 five 2% 3
Expiring thereafrer 19 b
O ————— _“

Other avsets:

Expicing withia one year 34 »
Expicing ia years rwo 1o fve 18 20
Expiriag theresfrer B 31
7 1]
e RS e




CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(i £ milliows)
19 08
2000 7%
2001 i3
2002 50
Aler 2002 3
Misimum lcsse payments “7
30 Necoaclistion of opersting profit 10 net cash inflow from operating activicies
1994 1997 19%
(im £ mlicns;
Operacing prof 1,401 151 1m
Add back mov-cash sews:
Excrpcomal sca cash et 185 - L
Deprecisoon " €50 m
(mcresse y'decrease i scocks (64) 1 41
Decressaf{incresse) in debeon 194 e {1%6)
Imcyesse in credsons ns 1 185
Nex cash eurflow ia ropect of re-structuring cosa (101) 4 )
Ocher non-cash mrms mchading forrign exchange an 20) {11)
Nex cash infiow from opersting sctivitaes &701 ﬂ !&
31 Remochston of set cash flow 10 movement in met debe
1994 1997 19%
(i £ wilions)
Iacrense in cash in the period 54 58 3
Cash imflow resulting from incresse in debe and lease fasncing | (163) an) “33)
Cash (mblowy outhow ressking from (decrease increase n bguad
Ty (199 3 pi ]
Changes ia ez debx resulking from cash fows {211) 20 (402)
Changrs in aet dedx ressiing from scqaisecons 2,216) - -
Amortisstics of boad asut com 1 1} -
Cawversion o Ussermred Losa Seock 4 " 1
Iucepuion of fsance kase comeracs 130 n m
Treswhenon sad orber Soffrrence (13 6 )
Movesmrnt in st drix m the persod 2A31) L3 am
Nt debe o Apeil 1m (529) {1,067) (670)
Naxt debe at March Jin gﬂ ’m pﬂ)



#gtl!l‘tft‘tl

Berwesn Ageil 25¢h and 28ch 1997, Cable < Wirtless Communications pic ['CWC') scquired 100 per cont of the
e 10 o e o o o shar capi o Do} Cabdomadin pc (el Cablomedis’s 100 po com o
NYNEX), 100 per cent of the isswed share capical of Bell plc (Bell Cablemedia®) 100 per cent of ;
'[tiligirl‘rffn‘ﬂ?ﬁu
wrasefierred s 8537 per ceae imcorest in Mercwry Communications Limiced sad 115 per cont intevest i
Cablemadia in exchange for 519 per cont of CWC. This trassaction resulted in an warealised profic of £138ex
On May 2% 1997, the Group scquired 49 per ceat of the issued share capical and control of the Board of Direczon
of lastiome National de Telecomunicaciones S.A., INTEL, now renamed Cable 8 Wietless Proama SA. (Penama
b slecommunications compeny of Panama;
Os Asgest 182 1997, the Group scquired s funther 245 per cent of the isued share capieal of Opos
Commusicavons Pry Lissised ("‘Optus’) in Austrakia, taking the Group's holding 10 49 per cengy
On Jasuary Bch 1998 Hoogkong Telecom scquired 100 per cent of the issued shace capical of Pacific Link
Commenicacions Limieed (PacLink”),
These have been accounted for using scquisition accounting principles and goodwill arksing has been wricten off 1o
ntscrves. Details of the book value and the fair value of the assers and labilicies at the daces of scquisicion, after
making the necessary sdjustments, are sumenarised in the cables below:
Bl sccouating
NYNEX  Cablemedia Revaluations policies
m Lm [ fm [
Goodwill - 5n7 - 17 -
Tangible £xod assers 1,153 1,214 (193 - 2179
Debeon 66 n (36) - 108
Cask 12 - - 137
Borrowingy (615) 1,385) (1 - (2,197
Ocher creducony an () 26) - (165)
Provisions - - (49) - (49)
Minocity inseresns - (1)) - - L
Net anens 38 a2 (501) 51 -
Share aleeady held - (140) 115 168 153
st 192 {37 (349) 15)
A EE—— O r——— | ——— e e — S e ———
Coodunll
Bell Cablemedia held £517m of goodwill ia i balance sheer arbsing principally on It scqeisicion of Videotron
Holdiags plc. 7 it amount bas been wrirten off directly 1o reserves in sccordance wich Groep policy
Fixed assets
A of £12%w has been made to reduce the value of analogue sertop boxes and headend equipment
hrlnls sscts in Pell Cablemedis. The provision was made because the analogue sct-top boxes and hesd-
end equipment had no value in use over their expected life. The balance relares o the wriee down of £31m of
peoperty and information wechnology systems and £3)e for other fxed assets.
Borrowings
The borrowings in Bell Cablemedia and NYNEX were revalued increasing the book value of these borrowings by

£164m. The revelustion was made 1o reseate the high yield debe obligations of Bell Cablemedia at their faic vahue
F44
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35  Acqeisicons continued

0 reflect the difference berween & o cket rate ot che dese of scquisicdon, adjusted 10 take account of the credic rating
of the Cable Companics a3 subsidiaries of CWC, and the fxed rases spplicable 1o the debe. Az adjuscment t0 write
off deferred fnsncing costs and arrangement foes of £50m, £25m of which was clanified ia debtons and D) In

borrowings.
Prov'om

. adjustment has been ma Je to provide for caerous coneracn of £4%m, principally relsting 1o programming costs
and com sdoments 00 purchase snalogue sex top boxes.

Book Values Revslustions  Fair Velons
(m =

Fanarna lm

Tangible fored aners 167 e1)) 142
Lwvestmacncs 1 - 1
Sacks 12 m [
Deeors ) m 4
Cas\ 3 - »
Borm.wings (4] - n»m
Ovher coodicors 153) (35 (1))
Scparable met sssets acquired 199 (69 129
Foed ey

Aﬁ—-hwhn-hm’nm:hnbdumnhnhm-u-‘
verification sod reconcilistion exercise.

Odber cnditors
A provision of £44e was made against the cont of the mobile licence 19 reflect it expecred recoverable value.

Book Valwes Revalustions  Fair Valees
Paclink im

Tomgidke fixed susers 1
Seocks

7
Debeors 16

Cash l
Ocher credison )

Scpsrable ner asscrs acquired 111 (25)

A e ——
Tongible fized asset
The fowed assets have been wricten down by £20m 0 reflecy the excimated recoverable amount of the aerwork.

||t§3?
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

35  Acqeisicons continued

0 reflect the difference berween & o cket rate ot che dese of scquisicdon, adjusted 10 take account of the credic rating
of the Cable Companics a3 subsidiaries of CWC, and the fxed rases spplicable 1o the debe. Az adjuscment t0 write
off deferred fnsncing costs and arrangement foes of £50m, £25m of which was clanified ia debtons and D) In

borrowings.
Prov'om

. adjustment has been ma Je to provide for caerous coneracn of £4%m, principally relsting 1o programming costs
and com sdoments 00 purchase snalogue sex top boxes.

Book Values Revslustions  Fair Velons
(m =

Fanarna lm

Tangible fored aners 167 e1)) 142
Lwvestmacncs 1 - 1
Sacks 12 m [
Deeors ) m 4
Cas\ 3 - »
Borm.wings (4] - n»m
Ovher coodicors 153) (35 (1))
Scparable met sssets acquired 199 (69 129
Foed ey

Aﬁ—-hwhn-hm’nm:hnbdumnhnhm-u-‘
verification sod reconcilistion exercise.

Odber cnditors
A provision of £44e was made against the cont of the mobile licence 19 reflect it expecred recoverable value.

Book Valwes Revalustions  Fair Valees
Paclink im

Tomgidke fixed susers 1
Seocks

7
Debeors 16

Cash l
Ocher credison )
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A e ——
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The fowed assets have been wricten down by £20m 0 reflecy the excimated recoverable amount of the aerwork.
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATFD FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

36 Relased party transactions contisued

1998 1997
(= £ millions)
At March 31st 1993
Loans 19 associsted undertakings (Note mn ns
Mwnwmwm 18 2
Amouncs owed 10 associazed undertakings (Noee 21) 4) 18

mmmmuudm(wmwwmmmhw
are incleded a3 part of the management fees receivable fom asociased uadertakings. Management
hwﬁdﬁnﬂmmﬁ.%%hmdwmn

Tremasctions with Directors

There were 8o material transactions wich Direcron, excepe for thost relading 1o remuneration and shareholdings
disciosed im Joem 10.

37 Pom balance sheet cvents
The law suit arising from & dispece berween Cable & Wireless USA and MC. was settled oa May 29 1998,

Ax Macch 315t 1998 BCITH owned, indirectly chrough two of s subsidiaries, Bell Canada Lzernasioas! Holdings
Limiced and BCM Holdco Limited, spproxisnasely 14.2 per cent of the shares of CX'W Comms oa a fully dluted
basis. On 18ch 1998 BOITH sold all of ies 212,343,545 shares and, sccordingly, ceased to be enticled to0 the
besefics of, and s no Joager bound by, most provisions of the CAW Coer ns Sharcholdens’ Agreements, and
BCITH's sppoinsees to the CA'W Comans” board of Directors were required to resiga.

On July 13ch 1998 Cable & Wircless announced that it had sent an offer for sale of s 20 per cent interest in
Bowygues Telecom 1o all of the sharcholders of that company.

On July 16ch 1998 Cable & Wircless placed 112 million shares ar 800p wich ks brokers, Cazenove & Co and
Hoare Govere. This raised £387 millicn (USS1,449 million) which will partly fund the MCI interner scquisicion (see
bolow).

On July Jix 1998, the Geoup increased i holding in Bezeq 10 1) per cent.

On Auguse 14ch 1998 Cable & Wicelews completed the sale of ics interest in PLD Telekom lac. ('TLD") sad PeterSoar
Company Limised for £48 millicn in cash. As part of the same cransaction, Cable & Wircless will eransfer iy interest
s BLLCEL to PLD. On August 20ch 1998, the Company snnounced that it had agreed 10 sell s 15 per cent inserent
in MTIN for spproximately £257 millica. Completion is conditional on obtaining certain regulatory

Oun Sepecmber 14¢h 1998 Cable & Wircless acquired MCI's US lnternet communications business for $1.75 billica
in cath (spproximasely £1,070 millicn). The Group scquired 3,300 dedicased access corporate customers, & web
bosting and managed firewall service buniness with more thaa 100 corporate sccounts and o dial-ep sccess business
providing internet access for more than 250,000 consumers and 60,000 business wsers.

Ca Sepeember 18ch 1993, the Company sold ks interest in Lanelekon: SIA 1ad TILTS Commeunications A/S (the
Daaish holding company).
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3 Semmary of &Berences berween Usited Kingdom sod Usited Scases geaenally accrpted accounting principles continued
Cash Sows arising from taxation and revarns oa iovestments and servicing of Anance under FRS 1 Revised would,
vich the excepeion of dimidezds paid, be included a3 operating activitics under SFAS 95; dividend payments would
hhﬂl‘uah&qﬂhﬁy.‘ﬂi’“” Under FRS 1 Revised, cash is defined a9 cash ki hand and deposics

1994 1997 1996
(in £ millions)
Net income 33 reported under UK GAAP 1,288 77 607
US CANP adjustments:
Amortisstion of goodwll (92) 130) (20)
Goodwill wrinzen off in respect of sale of subtidiary undertakings 10 116 1
Capinalisacion of interest (16) 1 2
Deferred tax ~ full provision ) 14 (31)
- tax effect of other US GAAP reconciling itema b ] 5 7
Pemsion costs (4) 1 4]
Rescructucing costs (20) 15 (11)
Cumulative exchange lows oa sale of foreign anociared
underakng - (129 -
Gain oo sale of subsidiary endertaking 133 - -
Oxher t5) “4) J
Miooriry intereses 11 (109 3
Net income under US GAAP 1,258 676 546
L il e S s
Earnings per share under US GAAP
- Basc 57.0p 30.3p 4.8
~ Dnluzed JS.?: 29.5: 2‘22
Eamings per ADR* under US GAAP
- Basic 171.0p 20.9p 744

= Dilused 167.1p 18.5p T26p

F-51
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39 Semmary of dlicroscas brrween Unierd Kingdom and Uatsd Stairy praenally acorpoed peinciples contiaued
Had the compensation cost for the Company’s four mock-based compensation plans been consiment
wich SFAS 123, the Company’s US GAAP aet income snd camings per share would have been reduced w0 the peo
forma amounss indacated below:

1998 1997 199%
(s £ malbom
. exorpt per share data)

Nex income ~ a4 reporwed 1,143 €76 546
~ pro forma 117 233 54

Basic earnings per share = a8 repord 5709 303 pLE ™
Basic enrnings por ADR* - 171.0p 20.9% T4 Ap
~pro 12 Uﬁ D_Jz

Diltod carnings per share ~as mpored  © 357 29.5p 42
- pro forma 5‘2 1’.!: 2:2

Dilwsed carnings per ADR® - 23 repored 162.1p 135p TLép
- pro forma l“.?l ﬂ# 2

The alfecs of pplying SFAS 123 for disclosieg compensation cost under such proscuncement may sot be
repeeseasative of the effects on reported ner income for focure years

* Compused on the basis that coe American Deposicory Receipe (ADR) repeesents three ordinary shares.
Diluted Escaings per share uader US CAAP

199 1997 19%
(im £ millions)

US CAAP Nex lncome 1283 6 £27)
latevess saved oa loan mock coaversion “ 4 é
1,292 612 553

Arcrage manber of shares cutitonding
Applacabie for basa et income eps 2261511426 2232619261 2206524316
Lo wock conversicn 40818447 60,123,301 61275.728
Share opoons 19690045 15320968 164730953
2,322,027 18 2308071530 2.190,181,002
. Dieed Esrnings per share 57 95 42
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» Semmary of &ficrences barwees Unised Kingdom s Usiced Scaen granally scorpeed scoomncing principies coatineed
The effect on sharcholders' equity of the differences berween UK GAAP and US GAAP is as follows:

199 1997

(im £ millions)
Shascholders’ equiry as reported wnder UK GAAP 3,09 3749

US GAArF '

Goodw™ 2,360 ™m
O, of inserent 197 213
ax = full peovision (830) 775
« tax cffect of ocher US GAAP reconciling lecms (1 1)) (%6)
Proposed fnal devidend 1M 17
Pensica cos (15) (100
Restructuring costs - - 20
Unrealised gains on equity securites 2 M
Ocer an an
129 113
&Lﬂ ﬁt’l
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CABLE AND WTRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
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Y Semmery of éffereaces betwors Usised Kingdom sad Ussed Scases penerally acoepesd accouating prisciples continued
oxtmgunhment of babdaics aker December Jimt 1996, In December 1996, SFAS 127, "Deferra! of the
elfective date of certaln provisioms of SFAS 115%, was lssved. Scasement 127 defers for cne year the effective dase
of cercain requirements of Scaverment 125. The adoption of SFAS 115 had no marerial impact oa the Geoup's resuks
of operations or fnsacial position as adjusted 10 accord wich US GAAP.

SFAS 128 - Earnings iwv Stave
QMl’imth‘WIMthﬂhwm“hhmuﬁ 1997, Thia

star.aent sievolhifies the scandards for computing carnings per shase peeviously found in APB Opinion 15, Esmings
pmu*u.mmnmmmmmmu

Saatem ont of Position (SOF) 96-1 - Exvironmental Remediction Lishilities

SOP 96-1 was imseed in Ocrober 1996, This stacement provides suthoritative guidance on speci Mhnts
that are poesent in the recognition, messurement, diuplay and disclosure of
mmuthmMnhMmm‘thih l”‘.SOI'%-lN
no maserial kzpect on the fnancial position or results of operations of the Group.,

Ocher US Accounting Scandards issued but not adopeed:

SFAS 130 - Reporting Comprebensive lncosse

SFAS 130 wai iwed in Juse 1997 and i effective for fiscal years beginning afier December 15th 1997,
Reclassification of fnancial statements for cardier periods provided for comparative purposes is required. It requires
that all isems that are required 10 be recognised under accounting standards as components of compredemsive
income be reporied in & Basacial marement that is desplayed wich the same prominence as other Enancial statements.
It requires hat an enterprise 10 (a) clasufy ivems of ocher comprehensive income by their nature in & faancial
statement and (b) daplay the sccumulated balance of other comprehensive income separately from retaine? earings
and sdditional paid-in capisl in the equicy section of & statement of financial position. The growp has mot yet
evabuated the kkely impact oa its Basncial atemenns,

SFAS 131 - Disclosre about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information

SFAS 131 wat issued in June 1997 and is effective for fascal years beginaing afser December 15th 1997, Ia the inicial
year of application, comparative information for earlier years s 1o be restated. It requires thar companies disclose
scpment data based on how management makes decisions about allocating resources 1o segments and measuring
their performance. k abso requires entiry-wide disclosures about the products 8ad services an entity [rovides, the
material countries in which it holds asets and reports revenues and it major cwtomens. The Company has not pet
evabuased the kkely impact on the level of disclosare provided.

SFAS 112 - Employers’ Disclosures about Pensions and other Post-retirement Benefits

In February 1998, the Securities and Exchange Commission issued SFAS 132 effective for fiacal years begiening afer
December 15th 1997, SFAS 132 significandy changes current fnancial starement disclosures cequirements from
those that were required under SFAS 87, “Employen’ Accounting for Peasions™, STAS 88, “Employeny” Accounting
for Sertlements and Curtailments of Defined Benefic Pension Plans and for Termiastion Benefinn™, sad SFAS 104,
“Employers’ Accounting for Post-eeticement Bencfics Other than Pensions™. SFAS 132 does not change the existing
-—--mmatmmun.uuauummw
imformation be dinclosed regarding changes in benefic obligation and fair values of plan assens, standardises e
daclosure requirements for peasions and ocher post-retirement benefiry and presents them in coe foomote and
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

41 Compusics Aci 1985 concased
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P The sharcholders’ agreement dased March 21 1997 berween CK'W, 3O,

gt‘%!&?fb-%;&t
Company.

Cable & Wircless USA, Inc., s wholly-owned subsidiary of the Compeny.

The Direcror General of Telecommunications of the UK, bead of Oftel.

The sumber of homes in 8 CWC Franchise multiplied by CWC's percentage
ownenhip of the franchise.

*EUTELSAT™ Ewropesa Tedecommunications Satellice Organisetion.

“Foc- The Unised Scates Federal Communications Comaission.

“Fibex The use of fibees 10 tranemic laser che

opdc™ l..ﬂn....n._...rn..-r_ to light pulses, giving the “on

e Forvige lncome Dividend, under the provisions of the UK Finance Act 1994,

*“Fuxed Telecommanications The 1998 Review of Fixed Telecommunications which bs currendy being

Review™ condecied by the Hoag Kong Government and b expecred 1o be completad by
the end of 1998,

*TLAG™ Fibee Opeic Link Around the Globe.

b o pd The Financlal Secretary Incorporated, s corporstion sole incorporated in Hong
rfthrr'r-.‘i!;lf&&
Financial Secretary of Hong Koag Government.

il Fized Telecommunications Network Services provided under the standard
Etli&t!i’itf

Ordinance.



Companics grarsed FTNS Licences ocher than Hong Koag Telephone.
Grent Faseern Tedecomeuas 305001 Lunated.

Aa Offering of the whole of BOITH's equicy insereit in CAC'W Comms.
Global Syseem for Mobik Commmnications.

Hybeid Fibes Coaxial
mqfdmwlhhtcwdﬂnqdm

Hosg Koug Telecom laseraations! Limsed, 8 wholly-owred sbsidiary of
Hongkong Triecom.

The Scence dased Ocaober 1xt 1991, a3 amended, grasced by the Governor In
Cowncil o HKT] purssast 19 the terms of the T Ovdanance.

Homghong Telecom DS Limised, 8 wholly owned subsidiary of Hongkoag
Telecom.

As sgreessent dased December Jod 1997 among CWTE, the Company, PSI, the
Hoag Koag Government, HKT] snd Hoaghoog Telecom relating o HKT]
sharcholdens’ ngho sad oblganons aad the mansgement of HXTT's busaness.

Her Majesry's Covernment, the government of the Usised Kingdom.

The riong Kong Special Adminigtrative Ragion of the PRC, established on
Joly 1= 1997,

The Government of the Hoag Koag SAR.
The Seack Exchange of Hong Kong Lissised.

Hoag Koag Vrlecommenications Limeset & subsidiary of &: Cor spany and,
wnbess the conern requarss ocherwse, i subuduasics sad afllusens

Hoaghong Telecom sad ks subtidsry sad associsted companics, including
Hong Kong Telephone, HXT] sad the Noa-Franchised Companies.

!hqummunwdiﬁqd
Honghong T clecom.

m*m»ﬂthwhhfwmn
supply and operant publc wiephoae (commacanoss wwhia Hong Koog,
which rights came 10 sa end on June 30 1994,

The FINS Licence deted June 29 1995 graseed by the Telscommunications
Authorcity 0 Hoog Koag Telephone.

loternacional and Parmer Services.
lasernationsl Digical Communications lac.

lscernational Direct Disling, which allows & caller 1o key in & sumber a
anodher counery and be commeced sutomatically.

Ineernscioral Facilicies Licence.

lnformance lafrastrucrare Advison) Commirues.
Iascineo Nacional de Trlecommunicaciones, S A
Inecraational Tdecommun cations Sewrflse Ocganisation.
lnerrmet Provocol
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*IVANS Scope™
V"

“Joimt Declaration™
“XDD~

lacernational Private Leased Circuie, .

Indefeasible Righe of Use. .

Insrgrated Services Digital Network.

Insernet Service Providen.

leternationa! Simple Resale.

laformation Techaology.

ladependent Television Comminion. ’
The laternatioas] Telecomamarications Uni o

Oua-Line Interactive Television.

Incernational Valee Added Nerwork Services.

T&mdwwmhnthWhﬂq

Insegrated Virrual Private Nerworks.

The Joint Declaration of HM Government sad the Government of the PRC oa
the Question of Hong Koag, a8 ratified by those Governments in May 1985,
including irs anncxes.

Kokussi Denshin Denws Co., Limised.

Local Delivery Service Licence.

The sock exchange in Loadon on which the Company’s shares are liseed.
Licensable Programme Services Licence.

MCl Telecommunications Corporstion.

Mercury Communications Mobide Servicrs Limiced.

Minimuer Cacrisge Requirement.

Managed Data Network Servicer.

Mercury Communicarions Limited.

The Monopolies snd Mergers Commission of the Unserd Kingdom.

Mobde Number Portabiliry,

Mobsle Sacellics Telephony Services.

Mobile Telephone Nerwocks (FTY) Limised.

The Beoadcaning Act 1996 of the Unived Kingdom.

The noca buying rate i the Ciry of New Yock for cable trassfens in pounds
sserling a1 certified for custocn purposes by the Federal Reserve Bank of New
York on the dase specified.

Nippon Telephone and Telegraph Corporstion.
Near Video on demand.

NINEX Corporation.

NYNEX CableComme Group PLC

One NYNEX CableComms UX Ordinary Share and one NYNEX CableComms
US Share of Common Seock traded as & wait,

NYNEX CableComms Group lac.
NYNEX CableComms UK together wich NYNEX CableComms Group lnc.

v
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Aa arraagement o transic traffic drough as insermediste country 5o that the

in the originatiag and wrminsting countrics.
A special adminiserative regica wichin the PRC

The Secrenary of Scane for Trade and ladustry of de UK.
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*UK™ aad "Usited Kingdom™

UK GAAP
“UNITACS™
“US™ aad "USA”
“US GAAP™

Tdecommunications Service Licence, o class licence granced wader the
Teecomemmicatie = S

Ukited Kingdom of Geeat Bea!n and Northern Lrelaad,

Generally Accepend Accounting !'riaciples in the UK.

UK Toeal Access Communication: System, an snslogee mobile phooe sysem,
Ukiced Scates of America.

Genenally Accepeed Accouncing Principles ia the Unined Scaces.

Usiversal Service Contribution which is the sum calculasad o ensure that aa
operacor of & fxed line whecommunicarion aerwark which is subject 0 ¢ USO
receives & fair contribution from other operstors towards the cont, net of
strriburabie revennes, of providing basic Liephooe service to customen where
wmch provision would otherwise be wacconomic.

Usiverss! Service Obligation which is the obligation coatained in the Hoog

Kong Telcphone Licece 00 provide, maintsia and operste s fixed Ene

whecommenicstion aerwork in such 8 way 50 83 to ensure that & good, effickent

rmummuw-ﬂnduﬂ
Hong Koog.

VERA AG.

Vebecom GabH.

Videowron Holdings Pic.

Aa agreement dased October 215 1996 berween BOM and Cable Rosd
lavesoments Limiced, & subsidiary of Le Geoup Videotroa Live

wholly-owned
for the increase by BCM of ics sharcholding in Videotroa.
Video oa Demand, broadbend video entertainment services chat are daginally
compeessed and transmicred aloag tricphoae lines to decodung equipment i
sebscribers’ peemines as and when requested by the subscriber.
Virtual Privase Nerwork, 2 corporare perwork 0 & customer by a
telecommunications operator using ehemens of the PSTN. To the customer it
offers all the features of » private ner ork, such as direct dialing berween
offices in dafferent countries.
Very umall spermare cerminals wsed t0 provide communications services via

Winston lavesors LLC, NYNEX Wiaston Holdings lnc., Charrwell lnveston
LP, NYNEX Charrwell Holdings, lnc., NYNEX Charrwell Holdings 2 Inc.,
North CableComes Holdings Inc., North CableComms Managessens lac,
South CableComms Holdings lac. and South CableComms Management Inc.
The Wiceless Telegraphy Act 1949 of de Uniced Kingdom.

World Trade Organisation.




requiremenns of Sectioa 11 of the Soowrimes Exchamge A of 19, de regumam corsifs tha 1
mows ol of de requivemesss for Siag on Form 20-F and hes duly cossad dhis senmel separt w0 be signad on in
b W by e Pedersigeesd, dewremmo dely astherwed

Canz 0o Wanes Rauc Loerin Cosmary
B ]

- AR E Lovwut
Name £ £ Lol

Tide: Execation Director,
Fommmcr

Dase : Sepuember 29 1998
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WEEKLY FILINGS
For the Pertod of Aprll 15, 1999 Swough Aprll 22, 1999

i you need a complste copy of a filing fxxed, ovamight expressed, or mailled 1© you, please contact
Delarne Kolbbo within five business deys of thes flng.
Phone: 805-T73-3705 Fax: 8057733809

B3804 n B Balter of B Fillng by MliAmerican Energy Company for Approval of a New Birest
| gty Bprvicm

MidAmaricen Energy Company &8 fling 1 reviss the South Dakota Electne Tarif No. 1 10 inchude a price code
kx & 100-wat High Pressusre Sodhuem Vicionan styts fhergiass pole street boit

TCIE38 I the Mhatter of the FCC Order Establishing New Desdiines for implementation of
intral ATA Disling Parfty by Local Exchange Carriers.

The following local exchangs carriers have fled iIntral ATA Diading Parity implementation Plans. Heartland
Telscommunications Company of lows on April 20, 1889, Accent Communications, Inc. on Aprll 20, 1969, b
requasiing Commission approval 1o send out carmier notiication i=tters in advance of final Commission action
on the prposed plan, carrter notiications compisted by June 1, (399, Splitrock Propertes, inc. on Agrl 21,
1900, is requesting Commission agproval 10 send out carrier notification letiers in advanse of final Commission
action on o proposed plan, camier notiications compieted by June 1, 1999, Jeflerson Telephone Company on
Aprd 21, 1998, s requesting Commussion approval 10 send out camier notiication letiers in advance of final
Commission action on the proposed plan, carrier nolifications compieted by May 10, 1999, Venture
Communications, Inc. on Aprd 21, 1999, is requesting Commission approval 10 send out casmier notificaion
iy in advance of final Comemssion aciion on the proposed plan, camier notifications completed by June 1,
1998; Hanson County Telephone Company on April 21, 1989, is re uesting Commission approval 1o send out
carviar nolification letiers in aovance of final Commission acton on the proposed plan, carmier notiications
compisied by June 1, 1909; Hanson Communications, Inc. db/a McCook Telecom on Aprll 21, 1009, s
requesting Commission approval 1o send out carmier notiication letters in advance of final Commission action
on the proposed plan, camier notiications compisted by June 1, 1999, Vivian Telephone Company dtvs
Golden West Communications, Inc. on Aprll 21, 1999, s requesting Commiasion approval 10 send out Camier
noliication lstiers in acvance of fingl Commission action on the proposed plan, camer notifications compieted
by e 1, 1999, Stiockholn Strandburg Telephone Co. on Apri 22, 1999, is requesting Commission approval
1© sand out carvier notiication letiers in advance of final Commission action on tha proposed plan, Camier
noffications complsied by June 1, 1999; ATAT Communications of the Midwest, Inc. on Aprdl 22, 1999; Miico
Communicaions on April 22, 1909, Heartland Communications, Inc. on April 22, 1908, Mobridge
Telecommusscations on Aprd 22, 1999, is requesting Commission approval 10 send oul carrier notiication
latters in advance of fincl Commussion action on the propose 4 plan, carmier notifications compleled by June 1,
1999; West River Telscommurscations Cocperative on April 12, 1099, is requesting Comemssion approval 1o




send out carrier notiicaion letiers n advance of final Comeniasion action on the proposed plen, casTier
noliicaions compieted by June 1, 1998; Dehots Telscommumications Group, Inc.. DTG Comvmunity Telephons,
inc. and Dulote Telecom, Inc. on Aprll 22, 1999, Siatelre Telscomwmunications, inc. on Aprl 22, 1900, s
requasiing Commission approvsl 10 send ot carmiar nodiicaion leliers in advence of fnal Commission action
on the proposed plan, camier noliications comgisted by Ame 1, 1998, and U 5 WEST Communicai'ons, Inc.
on Aprl 22, 1980, “U S WEST wil fis » waiver with he FCC requasting an extension of ime 10 o sement ol
dinfing perfty in e foflowing Sves exchenges:  Mchiosh, (805-273), Tewber Lake (605-805). and Momsiown
(905-524). These excherges ware the syt of sale of exchangss with the Cheyerne River Tribe, and will be
converted af 2 lster dete  Customers i Pume cxchanges will be notiied separately t0 réorm them of the
axtension of emg and the rmplementabon dete *
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